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Chairman's Letter

Dear Shareowners,

First, lef me thank you for your continued
investment in PPL. | can assure you that
your long-term best interests are foremost
in the decisions we make every day.

This focus has never been more evident
than in the last 12 months, during which
we have fundamentally transformed PPL
Corporation into a significantly larger, more
financially robust company.

We accomplished this transformation
through two compelling acquisitions that
not only have grown the company but
also vastly improved our business mix. As
a result, we have accomplished our strategic
objective to substantially grow our regulated
operations, materially improving our risk
profile. We now expect that requlated
operations will provide a significant majority
of PPL's annual earnings and operating cash
flows by 2013.

It's not an exaggeration to say
that the past year has been the most
transformational in the company’s history.
The numbers speak for themselves: By
the time you receive this report, when
compared with the end of 2009, we will
have increased our total assets by
about 80 percent to about $40 billion;
boosted our anticipated annual
revenues by about 58 percent to
more than $12 billion; and more than
doubled our requlated customers to
10 million.

These acquisitions were pursued
and executed in a bold, vet deliberate,
fashion. In our sector, acquisition
opportunities that clearly enhance
shareowner value are few and far
between, They also are difficult
to bring across the finish fine.

We knew, however, that there were
opportunities out there to growvalue
for you, and we pursued investments
that met our strategic criteria and
rigorous valuation.

Qur two additions over the past
year have particular attributes that
make each a great fif for PPL.

In acquiring Louisville Gas and
Electric and Kentucky Utilities, we have

added one of the best-performing utility
operations in the country. The employees of
LG&E and KU provide world-class customer
service, producing and delivering electricity
to nearly T million customers at prices that
are among the lowest in the nation. LG&EL
also provides high-quality natural gas
delivery service to 320,000 customers.

LG&E and KU's proven management team
will continue to run the operation, which
is now part of the PPL family after a very
smooth - and swift - integration process.
The LG&E and KU companies are expected
to be accretive to PPL earnings in 2013, and
the earnings contribution is expected to
grow over time.

The acquisition of Central Networks,
which we announced March 1, triples our
requlated asset value in the United Kingdom
and makes us the largest network electricity
operator in the country. We expect this
transaction to be immediately accretive to
garnings per share, growing from about 10

James H, Miller
Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer
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to 15 cents in 2011 to 32 to 38 cents by 2013.

We are confident that our best-in-class
management team at Western Power
Distribution will implement operational
improvements and other efficiencies that
will enable earnings accretion and will
benefit customers. With the addition of
Central Networks, which serves the Midlands
region of the UK., our UK. operations will
be providing electricity delivery service to
7.6 million customers.

At PPL, we believe the most effective
business strategy is one that is flexible
enough to succeed in a wide variety of
future scenarios. The one thing we know
for certain about the future is that we can't
be sure what it will bring. Our new business
mix strengthens our business risk profile
and improves flexibility for our dividend as
we move forward.

We also anticipate earnings growth in all
our requlated businesses based on needed
infrastructure investments. The combined
compound annual growth in the rate base
of these requlated businesses is expected
to be more than 8 percent over the next five
years. We are confident in our ability to earn
reasonable returns on these infrastructure
investments because these companies
are best-in-class performers, operating
in regions with constructive requlatory
systems.

And, of course, we still operate superb
generating assets in the mid-Atlantic
region and in Montana - assets that are
very competitive in their markets and will
be increasingly valuable as energy prices
rebound and environmental compliance
becomes more stringent.

In fact, our competitive-market Supply
business led the way in a record-setting
2010, in which we increased our earnings
per share from ongoing operations by more
than 60 percent versus 2009. Qur earnings
from ongoing operations for 2010 were
$1.36 billion, breaking the previous PPL
record by more than 35 percent. This record
performance was enabled by our strategic
decision to lock in prices for a significant

majority of our 2010 to 2012 generating
output when prices were much higher

than today's market prices. As a result,
we captured billions of dollars in value
for shareowners.

Clearly, we have excellent assets that
are well-positioned to grow value for our
shareowners - both in the regulated and
competitive portions of our business.

We also have significant strengths that
differentiate us from others in our sector.

We have strong regulatory relationships
in the US. and the UK. We are a respected,
credible voice in the state and national
policymaking processes. Our requlated
companies rank among the best in
reliability and customer service. We have
a well-deserved reputation for operational
excellence, including a cost-management
approach that ensures we are getting
the biggest bang for the buck.

And, most importantly, we now have
17,000 highly trained, dedicated employees
in our family of companies. It is these
experts who ensure that we deliver on
the promises we make to our customers,
regulators and shareowners.

| can assure you that all of us remain
committed to delivering strong returns
to our shareowners and to maintaining
a strong dividend, clearly an important
ingredient in total shareowner return.

We believe that our recent acquisitions
position us well to do exactly that.

Again, thanks for your confidence in
PPL. We know you have a wide variety of
investment choices, and we appreciate
your continued support.

Sincerely,

4l

James H. Miller
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

April 4, 2011



Financial Highlights

For the years ended December 31 2010 @ 2009®
Financial

Operating revenues (millions) $8,521 S$7.449
Net income attributable to PPL (millions) 938 407
Earnings from ongoing operations (millions) © 1,358 738
Basic earnings per share 2.17 1.08
Diluted earnings per share 2.17 1.08
Basic earnings per share - ongoing operations © 3.14 195
Diluted earnings per share - ongoing operations © 3.13 195
Dividends declared per share 1.40 1.38
Total assets (miltions) © 32,837 22,165
Book value per share © 16.98 14.57
Market price per share © 26.32 32.31
Dividend yield © 5.3% 4.3%
Dividend payout ratio © 65% 128%
Dividend payout ratio - ongoing operations @@ 45% 1%
Market/book value ratio ©® 155% 222%
Price/earnings ratio @ 121 299
Price/earnings ratio - ongoing operations @ 8.4 16.6
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges - total enterprise basis ® 2.1 19
Return on average common equity 13.26% 1.48%
Return on average common equity - ongoing operations @ 18.11% 13.61%
Operating

Domestic - Electric energy supplied - retail (millions of kWh) © 14,595 38912
Domestic - Electric energy supplied - wholesale (millions of kWh) @6 75,489 38,988
Domestic - Electric energy delivered (millions of kWh) 42,341 36,117
International - Electric energy delivered (millions of kiWh) 26,820 26,358
System capacity controlled or owned (megawatts) ©® 19,417 1,719
Number of electric customers (millions) © 49 40
Capital expenditures (millions) $1,644 $1.265

(@) The year 2010 includes earnings of LG&E and KU Energy LLC (LKE) and sales data for the two-month period from acquisition through
December 31, 2010 and all balance sheet accounts at December 31, 2010. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional information
regarding the 2010 acquisition.

(b) Certain items have been revised to reflect the reclassification of amounts to Discontinued Operations. See Note 9 to the Financial
Statements for additional information. B

() "Earnings from ongoing operations” should not be considered as an alternative to reported earnings, or net income attributable to PPL,
which is an indicator of operating performance determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). PPL
believes that “earnings from ongoing operations,” although a non-GAAP financial measure, is also useful and meaningful to investors
because it provides management's view of PPL's fundamental earnings performance as another criterion in making investment decisions.
PPL’s management also uses “earnings from ongoing operations” in measuring certain corporate performance goals. Other companies
may use different measures to present financial performance. See a “Reconciliation of Earnings from Ongoing Operations to Net Income
Attributible to PPL," as well as a description of special items, immediately following the 10-K report.

(d) Calculated using earnings from ongoing operations.
(e} As of each respective year-end.

(f) Based on year-end market prices.

(9} Calculated using dituted shares.

(

h) Calculated using earnings and fixed charges of PPL and its subsidiaries. Fixed charges consist of interest on short- and long-term debt,
amortization of debt discount, expense and premium - net, other interest charges, the estimated interest component of operating rentals
and preferred securities distributions of subsidiaries.

(i) Includes kWh associated with certain non-core generation facilities that have been classified as Discontinued Operations, the Long Island
generation business that was sold in 2010 and PPL Maine's hydroelectric generation business that was sold in two separate transactions in 2009
and 2010.

(j) The domestic trends for 2010 reflect the expiration of the PLR contract between PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Electric as of December 31, 2009.
See Note 16 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(k} Electric generating capacity based on winter ratings for PPL Energy Supply facilities and summer ratings for the LKE facilities. PPL Corporation 2010 Annual Report 3



Dividend Profile and Total Return

Dividends paid on PPL common stock
historically have played an important
role in the corporation’s total shareown-
er return, which is defined as common
stock price appreciation plus reinvested
dividends.

$/Share Annwalized

Dividend Profile

$1.50
$1.25

$1.00 -

$0.75

$0.50

$0.25

$0.00 2005

2006

2007 2008 2009 2010

Value of investment (S

PPL management remains committed
to a strong dividend. The corporation’s
quarterly common stock dividend
is going strong at 261 consecutive
quarters, counting the one paid on
April 1, 2011.

PPL's recent acquisitions of the Ken-
tucky and United Kingdom operations
have increased the percentage of rate-
regulated earnings in the corporation’s
earnings mix. Adding to these stable,
regulated earnings enhances PPL's
dividend growth profile.

Future dividends will be declared
at the discretion of PPL's Board of
Directors and will depend upon future
earnings, cash flows, financial and legal
requirements, and other relevant fac-
tors at the time.

Comparison of 5-Year Cumulative Total Return
For PPL Corporation, S&P 500% index, and

EEHndex of nvestor-owned Electric Utilities*®
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* Assumes investing éiOO on December 31, 2005, and reinvesting dividends in PPL common stock;
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

PPL Corporation and its current and former subsidiaries

KU - Kentucky Utilities Company, a public utility subsidiary of LG&E and KU Energy LLC engaged in the regulated
generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity, primarily in Kentucky. The subsidiary was acquired by PPL in
November 2010.

LG&E - Louisville Gas and Electric Company, a public utility subsidiary of LG&E and KU Energy LLC engaged in the
regulated generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity and the distribution and sale of natural gas in Kentucky.
The subsidiary was acquired by PPL in November 2010.

LKE - LG&E and KU Energy LLC (formerly E.ON U.S. LLC), a subsidiary of PPL and the parent of LG&E and KU. PPL
acquired E.ON U.S. LLC in November 2010 and changed the name to LG&E and KU Energy LLC. Within the context of
this document, references to LKE also relate to the consolidated entity.

PPL - PPL Corporation, the parent holding company of PPL Electric, PPL Energy Funding, LKE and other subsidiaries.
PPL Capital Funding - PPL Capital Funding, Inc., a wholly owned financing subsidiary of PPL.

PPL Electric - PPL Electric Utilities Corporation, a public utility subsidiary of PPL that transmits and distributes electricity
in its service territory and provides electric supply to retail customers in this territory as a PLR.

PPL Energy Funding - PPL Energy Funding Corporation, a subsidiary of PPL and the parent company of PPL Energy
Supply.

PPL EnergyPlus - PPL EnergyPlus, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply that markets and trades wholesale and retail
electricity and gas, and supplies energy and energy services in competitive markets.

PPL Energy Supply - PPL Energy Supply, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Funding and the parent company of PPL
Generation, PPL EnergyPlus, PPL Global and other subsidiaries. In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its
membership interest in PPL Global, representing 100% of the outstanding membership interests of PPL Global, to PPL
Energy Supply's parent, PPL Energy Funding.

PPL Gas Utilities - PPL Gas Utilities Corporation, a regulated utility that provided natural gas distribution, transmission
and storage services, and the competitive sale of propane, which was a subsidiary of PPL until its sale in October 2008.

PPL Generation - PPL Generation, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply that owns and operates U.S. generating
facilities through various subsidiaries.

PPL Global - PPL Global, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply that primarily owns and operates a business in the
UK., WPD, that is focused on the regulated distribution of electricity. In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its
membership interest in PPL Global, representing 100% of the outstanding membership interests of PPL Global, to PPL
Energy Supply's parent, PPL Energy Funding.

PPL Holtwood - PPL Holtwood, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation that owns hydroelectric generating operations in
Pennsylvania.

PPL Investment Corp. - PPL Investment Corporation, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply.

PPL Maine - PPL Maine, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation that owned generating operations in Maine, until their sales
in 2009 and 2010.

PPL Martins Creek - PPL Martins Creek, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation that owns generating operations in
Pennsylvania.

PPL Montana - PPL Montana, LLC, an indirect subsidiary of PPL Generation that generates electricity for wholesale sales
in Montana and the Pacific Northwest.

PPL Services - PPL Services Corporation, a sybsidiary of PPL that provides shared services for PPL and its subsidiaries.

PPL Susquehanna - PPL Susquehanna, LLC, the nuclear generating subsidiary of PPL Generation.
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WPD - refers collectively to WPDH Limited and its subsidiaries.
WPD (South Wales) - Western Power Distribution (South Wales) ple, a British regional electric utility company.
WPD (South West) - Western Power Distribution (South West) plc, a British regional electric utility company.

WPDH Limited - Western Power Distribution Holdings Limited, an indirect, wholly owned U.K. subsidiary of PPL Global.
Indirectly, WPDH Limited wholly owns WPD (South Wales) and WPD (South West).

WKE - Western Kentucky Energy Corp., a subsidiary of LKE that leased certain non-utility generating stations in western
Kentucky until July 2009.

Other terms and abbreviations

£ - British pounds sterling.

1945 First Mortgage Bond Indenture - PPL Electric's Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated as of October 1, 1945, to
Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee, as supplemented.

401(h) account - A sub-account established within a qualified pension trust to provide for the payment of retiree medical
costs.

Acid Rain Program - allowance trading system established by the Clean Air Act to reduce levels of sulfur dioxide. Under
this program, affected power plants are allocated allowances based on their fuel consumption during specified baseline years
and a specific emissions rate.

Act 129 - became effective in October 2008. The law amends the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code and creates an energy
efficiency and conservation program and smart metering technology requirements, adopts new PLR electricity supply
procurement rules, provides remedies for market misconduct and makes changes to the existing Alternative Energy Portfolio
Standard.

AFUDC (Allowance for Funds Used During Construction) - the cost of equity and debt funds used to finance construction
projects of regulated businesses, which is capitalized as part of construction cost.

A.M. Best - A M. Best Company, a company that reports on the financial condition of insurance companies.

AMT - alternative minimum tax.

AOCI - accumulated other comprehensive income or loss.

ARQO - asset retirement obligation.

Baseload generation - includes the output provided by PPL's nuclear, coal, hydroelectric and qualifying facilities.

Basis - when used in the context of derivatives and commodity trading, the commodity price differential between two
locations, products or time periods.

Bcf - billion cubic feet.

Black Lung Trust - a trust account maintained under federal and state Black Lung legislation for the payment of claims
related to disability or death due to pneumoconiosis.

Bridge Facility - an up to $6.5 billion Senior Bridge Term Loan Credit Agreement between PPL Capital Funding, as
borrower, and PPL, as guarantor, and a group of banks syndicated in June 2010, to serve as a backstop in the event alternative
financing was not available prior to the closing of PPL's acquisition of E.ON U.S.

CAIR - the EPA's Clean Air Interstate Rule.

Clean Air Act - federal legislation enacted to"address certain environmental issues related to air emissions, including acid
rain, ozone and toxic air emissions.
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COLA - license application for a combined construction permit and operating license from the NRC for a nuclear plant.
CTC - competitive transition charge on customer bills to recover allowable transition costs under the Customer Choice Act.
Customer Choice Act - the Pennsylvania Electricity Generation Customer Choice and Competition Act, legislation
enactgd_ to restructure the state's electric utility industry to create retail access to a competitive market for generation of
electricity.

DDCP - Directors Deferred Compensation Plan.

DEP - Department of Environmental Protection, a state government agency.

Dodd-Frank Act - the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act that was signed into law in July 2010.
DOE - Department of Enérgy, a U.S. government agency.

DRIP - Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan.

E.ON AG - a German corporation and the parent of E.ON US Investments.

E.ON US Investments - E.ON US Investments Corp., a Delaware corporation and the former parent of E.ON U.S. LLC.
PPL acquired E.ON U.S. LLC in November 2010 and changed its name to LG&E and KU Energy LLC.

Economic Stimulus Package - The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, generally referred to as the
federal economic stimulus package, which was signed into law in February 2009.

EMF - electric and magnetic fields.

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency, a U.S. government agency.

EPS - earnings per share.

Equity Unit - consists of a Purchase Contract and, initially, a 5.0% undivided beneficial ownership interest in $1,000
principal amount of PPL Capital Funding 4.625% Junior Subordinated Notes due 2018. Equity Units were issued in June
2010 to help fund PPL's acquisition of LKE.

ESOP - Employee Stock Ownership Plan.

Euro - the basic monetary unit among participating members of the European Union.

EWG - exempt wholesale generator.

FERC - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, the federal agency that regulates, among other things, interstate
transmission and wholesale sales of electricity, hydroelectric power projects and related matters.

Fitch - Fitch, Inc., a credit rating agency.

FTR - financial transmission rights, which are financial instruments established to manage price risk related to electricity
transmission congestion. They entitle the holder to receive compensation or require the holder to remit payment for certain
congestion-related transmission charges that arise when the transmission grid is congested.

Fundamental Change - as it relates to the terms of the Equity Units, will be deemed to have occurred if any of the
following occurs with respect to PPL, subject to certain exceptions: (i) a change of control; (ii) a consolidation with or
merger into any other entity; (iii) common stock ceases to be listed or quoted; or (iv) a liquidation, dissolution or termination.
GAAP - generally accepted accounting principles in the U.S.

GBP - British pound sterling.

GHG — greenhouse gas(es).
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GWh - gigawatt-hour, one million kilowatt-hours.

Health Care Reform - The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (HR 3590) and the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act of 2010 (HR 4872), signed into law in March 2010.

HMRC - HM Revenue & Customs. The tax authority in the U.K., formerly known as Inland Revenue.

IBEW - International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.

ICP - Incentive Compensation Plan.

ICPKE - Incentive Compensation Plan for Key Employees.

Intermediate and peaking generation - includes the output provided by PPL's oil- and natural gas-fired units.
Ironwood - a natural gas-fired power plant in Lebanon, Pennsylvania with a winter rating of 763 MW.

IRS - Internal Revenue Service, a U.S. government agency.

IRC Sec. 481 - the Internal Revenue Code Section that identifics the tax year in which accounting method change
differences are recognized in federal taxable income.

ISO - Independent System Operator.

ITC - intangible transition charge on customer bills to recover intangible transition costs associated with securitizing stranded
costs under the Customer Choice Act.

KPSC - Kentucky Public Service Commission, the state agency that has jurisdiction over the regulation of rates and service
of utilities in Kentucky.

KU 2010 Mortgage Indenture - KU's Indenture dated as of October 1, 2010, to The Bank of New York Mellon, as
trustee, as supplemented.

kVA - kilovolt-ampere.
kWHh - kilowatt-hour, basic unit of electrical energy.
LCIDA - Lehigh County Industrial Development Authority.

LG&E 2010 Mortgage Indenture - LG&E's Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2010, to The Bank of New York Mellon, as
trustee, as supplemented.

LIBOR - London Interbank Offered Rate.

Long Island generation business - includes a 79.9 MW gas-fired plant in the Edgewood section of Brentwood, New York
and a 79.9 MW oil-fired plant in Shoreham, New York and related tolling agreements. This business was sold in February 2010.

MACT - maximum achievable control technology.

MISO (Midwest Independent System Operator) - an independent system operator and the regional transmission organization
that provides open-access transmission service and monitors the high voltage transmission system in all or parts of Illinois,
Indiana, lowa, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Wisconsin and
Manitoba, Canada.

Montana Power - The Montana Power Company, a Montana-based company that sold its generating assets to PPL
Montana in December 1999. Through a series of transactions consummated during the first quarter of 2002, Montana Power

sold its electricity delivery business to NorthWestern.

Moody's - Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a credit rating agency.
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MW - megawatt, one thousand kilowatts.

MWh - megawatt-hour, one thousand kilowatt-hours.

NDT - PPL Susquehanna's nuclear plant decommissioning trust.
NERC - North American Electric Reliability Corporation.

NorthWestern - NorthWestern Corporation, a Delaware corporation, and successor in interest to Montana Power's
electricity delivery business, including Montana Power's rights and obligations under contracts with PPL Montana.

NPDES - National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System.
NPNS - the normal purchases and normal sales exception as permitted by derivative accounting rules.
NRC - Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the federal agency that regulates nuclear power facilities.

NUGs - non-utility generators, generating plants not owned by public utilities, whose electrical output must be purchased by
utilities under the PURPA if the plant meets certain criteria.

NYMEX - New York Mercantile Exchange.
OCI - other comprehensive income or loss.

Ofgem - Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, the British agency that regulates transmission, distribution and wholesale
sales of electricity and related matters.

OVEC - Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, located in Piketon, Ohio, an entity in which LKE indirectly owns an 8.13%
interest. OVEC owns and operates two coal-fired power plants, the Kyger Creek Station in Ohio and the Clifty Creek Station
in Indiana, with combined nameplate capacities of 2,390 MW.

PEDFA - Pennsylvania Economic Development Financing Authority.

PJM (PIM Interconnection, L.L.C.) - operator of the electric transmission network and electric energy market in all or parts
of Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee,
Virginia, West Virginia and the District of Columbia.

PLR (Provider of Last Resort) - the role of PPL Electric in providing default electricity supply to retail customers within its
delivery territory who have not chosen to select an alternative electricity supplier under the Customer Choice Act.

PP&E - property, plant and equipment.

PPL Electric 2001 Mortgage Indenture - PPL Electric's Indenture, dated as of August 1, 2001, to The Bank of New
York Mellon (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank), as trustee, as supplemented.

PUC - Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, the state agency that regulates certain ratemaking, services, accounting and
operations of Pennsylvania utilities.

PUC Final Order - final order issued by the PUC on August 27, 1998, approving the settlement of PPL Electric's
restructuring proceeding.

PUHCA - Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, legislation passed by the U.S. Congress. Repealed effective
February 2006 by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Purchase Contract - a contract that is a component of the Equity Unit that requires holders to purchase shares of PPL
common stock on or prior to July 1, 2013.

PURPA - Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978, legislation passed by the U.S. Congress to encourage energy
conservation, efficient use of resources and equitable rates.
(e

PURTA - The Pennsylvania Public Utility Realty Tax Act.



RAB - regulatory asset base. This term is also commonly known as RAV.

RECSs - renewable energy credits.

RFC - ReliabilityFirst Corporation (the regional reliability entity that replaced the Mid-Atlantic Area Coordination Council).
RMC - Risk Management Committee.

RTO - Regional Transmission Organization.

S&P - Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a credit rating agency.

Sarbanes-Oxley - Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, which sets requirements for management's assessment of internal controls
for financial reporting. It also requires an independent auditor to make its own assessment.

SCR - selective catalytic reduction, a pollution control process for the removal of nitrogen oxide from exhaust gases.

Scrubber - an air pollution control device that can remove particulates and/or gases (such as sulfur dioxide) from exhaust
gases.

SEC - Securities and Exchange Commission, a U.S. government agency whose primary mission is to protect investors and
maintain the integrity of the securities markets.

SIFMA Index - the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association Municipal Swap Index.

Smart meter - an electric meter that utilizes smart metering technology.

Smart metering technology - technology that can measure, among other things, time of electricity consumption to permit
offering rate incentives for usage during lower cost or demand intervals. The use of this technology also strengthens network
reliability.

SNCR - selective non-catalytic reduction, a pollution control process for the removal of nitrogen oxide from exhaust gases.

Superfund - federal environmental legislation that addresses remediation of contaminated sites; states also have similar
statutes. *

Tolling agreement - agreement whereby the owner of an electric generating facility agrees to use that facility to convert
fuel provided by a third party into electricity for delivery back to the third party.

Total shareowner return - increase in market value of a share of the Company's common stock plus the value of all
dividends paid on a share of the common stock during the applicable performance period, divided by the price of the
common stock as of the beginning of the performance period.

TRA - Tennessee Regulatory Authority, the state agency that has jurisdiction over the regulation of rates and service of
utilities in Tennessee.

VaR - value-at-risk, a statistical model that attempts to estimate the value of potential loss over a given holding period under
normal market conditions at a given confidence level.

VEBA - Voluntary Employee Benefit Association Trust, trust accounts for health and welfare plans for future benefit
payments for employees, retirees or their beneficiaries.

VIE - variable interest entity.

Volumetric risk - the risk that the actual load volumes provided under full-requirement sales contracts could vary
significantly from forecasted volumes.

VSCC - Virginia State Corporation Commission, the state agency that has jurisdiction over the regulation of Virginia
corporations, including utilities. o
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VWAP - as it relates to the Equity Units issued by PPL, the per share volume-weighted-average price as displayed under the
heading Bloomberg VWAP on Bloomberg page "PPL <EQUITY> AQR" (or its equivalent successor if such page is not
available) in respect of the period from the scheduled open of trading on the relevant trading day until the scheduled close of
trading on the relevant trading day (or if such volume-weighted-average price is unavailable, the market price of one share of
PPL common stock on such trading day determined, using a volume-weighted-average method, by a nationally recognized

independent investment banking firm retained for this purpose by PPL).

o
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FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Statements contained in this Form 10-K concerning expectations, beliefs, plans, objectives, goals, strategies, future events or
performance and underlying assumptions and other statements which are other than statements of historical fact are "forward-
looking statements" within the meaning of the federal securities laws. Although PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric
believe that the expectations and assumptions reflected in these statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance that
these expectations will prove to be correct. Forward-looking statements are subject to many risks and uncertainties, and
actual results may differ materially from the results discussed in forward-looking statements. In addition to the specific
factors discussed in "Item 1A. Risk Factors" and in "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations" in this Form 10-K report, the following are among the important factors that could cause actual
results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements.

fuel supply cost and availability;

continuing ability to recover fuel and natural gas supply costs in a timely manner at LG&E and KU;

weather conditions affecting generation, customer energy use and operating costs;

operation, availability and operating costs of existing generation facilities;

transmission and distribution system conditions and operating costs;

potential expansion of alternative sources of electricity generation;

potential laws or regulations to reduce emissions of "greenhouse" gases;

collective labor bargaining negotiations;

the outcome of litigation against PPL and its subsidiaries;

potential effects of threatened or actual terrorism, war or other hostilities, or natural disasters;

the commitments and liabilities of PPL and its subsidiaries;

market demand and prices for energy, capacity, transmission services, emission allowances and delivered fuel;
competition in retail and wholesale power and natural gas markets;

liquidity of wholesale power markets;

defaults by counterparties under energy, fuel or other power product contracts;

market prices of commodity inputs for ongoing capital expenditures;

capital market conditions, including the availability of capital or credit, changes in interest rates, and decisions regarding
capital structure;

stock price performance of PPL;

the fair value of debt and equity securities and the impact on defined benefit costs and resultant cash funding requirements
for defined benefit plans;

interest rates and their effect on pension, retiree medical and nuclear decommissioning liabilities;

volatility in or the impact of other changes in financial or commodity markets and economic conditions;

the profitability and liquidity, including access to capital markets and credit facilities, of PPL and its subsidiaries;

new accounting requirements or new interpretations or applications of existing requirements;

changes in securities and credit ratings;

foreign currency exchange rates;

current and future environmental conditions, regulations and other requirements and the related costs of compliance,
including environmental capital expenditures, emission allowance costs and other expenses;

political, regulatory or economic conditions in states, regions or countries where PPL or its subsidiaries conduct business;
receipt of necessary governmental permits, approvals and rate relief

new state, federal or foreign legislation, including new tax, environmental, healthcare or pension-related legislation;
state, federal and foreign regulatory developments;

the outcome of any rate cases by PPL Electric at the PUC, by LG&E or KU at the KPSC, VSCC or the TRA, or by WPD
at Ofgem in the UK,; .

the impact of any state, federal or foreign investigations applicable to PPL and its subsidiaries and the energy industry;
the effect of any business or industry restructuring;

development of new projects, markets and technologies;

performance of new ventures; and

business or asset acquisitions and dispositions.

Any such forward-looking statements should be considered in light of such important factors and in conjunction with other
documents of PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric on file with the SEC.

New factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those described in forward-looking statements emerge
from time to time, and it is not possible for PPL, PPL Energy Supply or PPL Electric to predict all such factors, or the extent
to which any such factor or combination of factors may cause actual results to differ from those contained in any forward-
looking statement. Any forward-looking statemerit speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made, and PPL,
PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric undertake no obligation to update the information contained in such statement to reflect
subsequent developments or information.
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
BACKGROUND

PPL Corporation, headquartered in Allentown, PA, is an energy and utility holding company that was incorporated in 1994.
Through subsidiaries, PPL generates electricity from power plants in the northeastern, northwestern and southeastern U.S.,
markets wholesale or retail energy primarily in northeastern and northwestern portions of the U.S., delivers electricity to
customers in Pennsylvania, Kentucky, Virginia, Tennessee and the U.K. and delivers natural gas in Kentucky. On
November 1, 2010, PPL acquired all of the limited liability company interests of E.ON U.S. LLC from a wholly owned
subsidiary of E.ON AG. Upon completion of the acquisition, E.ON U.S. LLC was renamed LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(LKE). LKE is engaged in regulated utility operations through its subsidiaries, KU and LG&E. PPL acquired LKE for
approximately $7.6 billion, including debt assumed through consolidation. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for
additional information on the acquisition. The acquisition of LKE substantially reapportions the mix of PPL's regulated and
competitive businesses by increasing the regulated portion of its business, strengthens PPL's credit profile and enhances rate-
regulated growth opportunities as the regulated businesses make investments to improve infrastructure and customer
reliability. An increase in regulated assets provides earnings stability through regulated returns and the ability to recover
costs of capital investments, in contrast to the competitive supply business where earnings and cash flows are subject to
market conditions. In 2011, PPL projects that 50% of its net income will be provided by its regulated businesses and the
remainder will be provided by its competitive supply businesses. As of December 31, 2010, PPL has:

e  More than $10 billion in projected annual revenues (up from $8.5 billion recorded by PPL in 2010 including two
months of LKE revenue). '

e 5.3 million utility customers (including 1.3 million served by the Kentucky-based companies).

e Approximately 19,000 MW of generation (including 7,700 MW of regulated capacity in the Kentucky-based
companies).
e  Approximately 14,000 full-time employees (including about 3,100 in Kentucky).

As of December 31, 2010, PPL's principal subsidiaries are shown below (* denotes a SEC registrant):

PPL Corporation*

PPL Energy Supply* PPL Electric*
pply
- Engages in the regulated
transmission and distribution

of electricity in Pennsylvania

PPL Global PPL EnergyPlus

- Engages in the . Performs marketing and
operations of international trading activities
electricity distribution . Purchases fuel

businesses in the U.K.

KU
- Engages in the regulated
generation, transmission,
distribution and sale of
electricity primarily in
Kentucky

PPL Generation
- Engages in the
competitive generation of
electricity, primasily in
Pennsyivania and
Montana

LG&E
- Engages in the regulated
generation, transmission,
distribution and sale of

electricity in Kentucky,

and distribution and sale
of natural gas in Kentucky

In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy
Funding, to better align PPL's organizational structure with the manner in which it manages its businesses and reports
segment information in its consolidated financial statements.

In addition to PPL Corporation, the other SEC registrants included in this filing are:

PPL Energy Supply, LLC, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of PPL formed in 2000, is an energy company engaged
through its subsidiaries in the generation and marketing of electricity, primarily in the northeastern and northwestern power
markets of the U.S. and in the delivery of electricity in the U.K. PPL Energy Supply's major operating subsidiaries are PPL
Generation, PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Global. As noted above, in January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100%
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membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy Funding. At December 31, 2010, PPL Energy Supply owned or
controlled 11,729 MW of electric power generation capacity and is implementing capital projects at certain of its existing
generation facilities in Pennsylvania and Montana to provide 247 MW of additional generating capacity by 2013, and is in
the process of disposing of certain non-core generation facilities with a capacity of 961 MW in 2011.

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation, incorporated in 1920, is a direct subsidiary of PPL and a regulated public utility. PPL
Electric delivers electricity in its Pennsylvania service territory and provides electricity supply to retail customers in that
territory as a PLR under the Customer Choice Act.

PPL's utility subsidiaries, and to a lesser extent certain of its non-utility subsidiaries, are subject to extensive regulation by the
FERC including: wholesale sales of power and related transactions, electric transmission service, accounting practices,
issuances and sales of securities, acquisitions and sales of utility properties and payments of dividends. PPL is subject to
certain FERC regulations as a holding company under PUHCA 2005 and the Federal Power Act, including with respect to
accounting and record-keeping, inter-system sales of non-power goods and services and acquisitions of securities in, or
mergers with, certain types of electric utility companies or holding companies.

Segment Information

(PPL)

Following the November 1, 2010 acquisition of LKE, PPL is organized into four segments: Kentucky Regulated,
International Regulated (formerly International Delivery), Pennsylvania Regulated (formerly Pennsylvania Delivery) and
Supply. Other than PPL adding a Kentucky Regulated segment, there were no other changes to reportable segments except
the renaming of segments and allocating interest expense related to the Equity Units to the Kentucky Regulated segment.

(PPL Energy Supply)

At December 31, 2010, PPL Energy Supply's segments consisted of Supply and International Regulated (formerly
International Delivery). In 2010, there were no changes to these segments except the renaming of segments. However, in
January of 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy
Funding to better align PPL's organizational structure with the manner in which it manages its businesses and reports segment
information in its consolidated financial statements.

(PPL Electric)

PPL Electric operates in a single business segment.

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, and PPL Electric)

See Note 2 to the Financial Statements for financial information about the segments and geographic financial data.
(PPL)

o Kentucky Regulated Segment

Consists of the operations of LKE, which owns and operates regulated public utilities engaged in the generation,
transmission, distribution and sale of electricity and the distribution and sale of natural gas, representing primarily the
activities of LG&E and KU. The Kentucky Regulated segment also includes interest expense related to the Equity Units
issued in June 2010 to partially finance the acquisition of LKE.

LKE became a wholly owned subsidiary of PPL on November 1, 2010. LG&E and KU are engaged in the regulated
generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in Kentucky and, in KU's case, Virginia and Tennessee. KU
provides electric service to approximately 514,000 customers in 77 counties in central, southeastern and western Kentucky,
to approximately 30,000 customers in five counties in southwestern Virginia and less than ten customers in Tennessee. In
Virginia, KU operates under the name Old Dominion Power Company. KU also sells wholesale electricity to 12
municipalities in Kentucky. LG&E provides electric service to approximately 395,000 customers in Louisville and adjacent
areas in Kentucky, covering approximately 700 square miles in nine counties. LG&E provides natural gas service to
approximately 320,000 customers in its electric service area and eight additional counties in Kentucky.
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PPL Acquisition

In September 2010, the KPSC approved a settlement agreement among PPL and all of the intervening parties to PPL's joint
application to the KPSC for approval of its acquisition of ownership and control of LKE. In the settlement agreement, the
parties agreed that LG&E and KU would commit that no base rate increases would take effect before January 1, 2013. The
rate increases for LG&E and KU that took effect on August 1, 2010 (as described below) are not impacted by the settlement.
Under the terms of the settlement, LG&E and KU retain the right to seek approval for the deferral of "extraordinary and
uncontrollable costs." Interim rate adjustments will continue to be permissible during that period through existing fuel,
environmental and demand side management recovery mechanisms. The agreement also substitutes an acquisition savings
shared deferral mechanism for the previous requirement that LG&E and KU file a synergies plan with the KPSC post-
closing. This mechanism, which will be in place until the earlier of five years or the first day of the year in which a base rate
increase becomes effective, permits LG&E and KU to each earn up to a 10.75% return on equity. Any earnings above a
10.75% return on equity will be shared with customers on a 50%/50% basis. The KPSC Order and the settlement agreement
contained a number of other commitments by LG&E and KU with regard to operations, workforce, community involvement
and other matters.

In October 2010, both the VSCC and the TRA approved the transfer of control of LKE to PPL. Certain of these Orders
contained additional commitments with regard to operations, workforce, community involvement and other matters.

Also in October 2010, the FERC approved the application for the transfer of control of the utilities. The approval includes
various conditional commitments, such as a continuation of certain existing undertakings with protesters in prior cases, an
agreement not to terminate certain KU municipal customer contracts prior to January 2017, an exclusion of any transaction-
related costs from wholesale energy and tariff customer rates to the extent that LG&E and KU have agreed to not seek
recovery of the same transaction-related cost from retail customers and agreements to coordinate with protesters in certain
open or ongoing matters.

Franchises and Licenses

LG&E and KU provide electric delivery service, and LG&E provides natural gas distribution service, in their various service
territories pursuant to certain franchises, licenses, statutory service areas, easements and other rights or permissions granted
by state legislatures, cities or municipalities or other entities.

Competition

There are currently no other electric public utilities operating within the electric service areas of LKE. Neither the Kentucky
General Assembly nor the KPSC has adopted or approved a plan or timetable for retail electric industry competition in
Kentucky. The nature or timing of any legislative or regulatory actions regarding industry restructuring and their impact on
LKE, which may be significant, cannot currently be predicted. Virginia, formerly a deregulated jurisdiction, has enacted
legislation which implemented a hybrid model of cost-based regulation; KU's operations in Virginia have been and remain
regulated.

Alternative energy sources such as electricity, oil, propane and other fuels provide indirect competition for natural gas
revenues of LKE. Marketers may also compete to sell natural gas to certain large end-users. Approximately 25% of LG&E's
annual throughput is purchased by large commercial and industrial customers directly from alternate suppliers for delivery
through LG&E's distribution system. LG&E's natural gas tariffs include gas price pass-through mechanisms relating to its
sale of natural gas as a commodity; therefore, customer natural gas purchases from alternative suppliers do not generally
impact profitability. However, some large industrial and commercial customers may physically bypass LG&E's facilities and
seek delivery service directly from interstate pipelines or other natural gas distribution systems.

In April 2010, the KPSC commenced a proceeding to investigate the regulatory, financial and operational aspects of natural
gas retail competition programs, and the potential benefits to Kentucky consumers. A number of entities, including LG&E,
were parties to the proceeding. In December 2010, the KPSC issued an Order in the proceeding declining to endorse natural
gas competition at the retail level, noting the existence of a number of transition or oversight costs and an uncertain level of
economic benefits in such programs. With respect to existing natural gas transportation programs available to large
commercial or industrial users, the Order indicates that the KPSC will review utilities' current tariff structures, user
thresholds and other terms and conditions of such programs, as part of such utilities' next regular natural gas rate cases.

v



Electric Operations

LKE serves approximately 939,000 electric customers. LKE's transmission and distribution system territory covers
approximately 7,300 square miles. For the period from acquisition through December 31, 2010, 83% of the Kentucky
Regulated segment's operating revenues were derived from electric operations. Details of electric revenues by customer class
for the period from acquisition through December 31, 2010 are shown below.

Revenue % of Revenue
Industrial and commercial $ 187 46
Residential 163 40
Municipal 15 4
Other retail 37 9
Wholesale 6 1
Total $ 408 100

Power Supply

At December 31, 2010, LKE owned, controlled or had ownership interest in generating capacity (winter rating) of 7,933 MW
in Kentucky, Indiana, and Ohio. See "Item 2. Properties - Kentucky Regulated Segment" for a complete list of LKE's
generating capacity. For the period from acquisition through December 31, 2010, LKE's power plants generated 6,008 GWh
of electricity.

During 2010, approximately 95% of the electricity generated by LG&E, and 98% of that generated by KU, was produced by
their coal-fired electric generating stations. The remainder was generated by natural gas and oil-fired combustion turbines
and hydroelectric power plants. Also during 2010, substantially all of the electricity generated was used to supply its retail
and municipal customer base.

See "Item 2. Properties - Kentucky Regulated Segment" and Note 8 to the Financial Statements for additional information
regarding Unit 2 of the Trimble County generating station (TC2). With limited exceptions LKE took care, custody and
control of TC2 on January 22, 2011, and has dispatched the unit to meet customer demand since that date. LG&E and KU
and the contractor agreed to a further amendment of the construction agreement whereby the contractor will complete certain
actions relating to identifying and completing any necessary modifications to allow operation of TC2 on all fuels in
accordance with initial specifications prior to certain dates, and amending the provisions relating to liquidated damages.
LKE cannot currently estimate the ultimate outcome of these matters. LKE owns a 75% interest in Unit 2. Unit 2 is coal-
fired and has a capacity of 760 MW, of which LKE's share is 570 MW.

Fuel Supply

Coal is expected to be the predominant fuel used by LG&E and KU for baseload generation for the foreseeable future, with
natural gas and oil being used for intermediate and peaking capacity and flame stabilization in coal-fired boilers.

Fuel inventory is maintained at levels estimated to be necessary to avoid operational disruptions at coal-fired generating
units. Reliability of coal deliveries can be affected from time to time by a number of factors including fluctuations in
demand, coal mine production issues and other supplier or transporter operating difficulties.

LG&E and KU have entered into coal supply agreements with various suppliers for coal deliveries through 2016 and
normally augment their coal supply agreements with spot market purchases.

For their existing units, LG&E and KU expect for the foreseeable future to purchase most of their coal from western and
eastern Kentucky, West Virginia, southern Indiana, southern Illinois and Ohio. With the installation of flue gas
desulfurization systems (sulfur dioxide removal systems, or scrubbers), LG&E and KU expect their use of higher sulfur coal
to increase. In 2011 and beyond, LG&E and KU may purchase certain quantities of ultra-low sulfur content coal from
Wyoming for blending at Unit 2 of the Trimble County generating station. Coal is delivered to the generating stations
primarily by barge, truck and rail.

Natural Gas

LG&E purchases, transports, distributes or stores natural gas for 320,000 customers in Kentucky. Its service area covers over
700 square miles in 17 counties and includes 391 miles of transportation mains, consisting of natural gas transmission lines of
255 miles, natural gas storage lines of 119 miles and natural gas combustion turbine lines of 17 miles. LG&E's natural gas
distribution system includes 4,235 miles of distribution mains. For the period from acquisition through December 31, 2010,
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17% of the Kentucky Regulated segment's operating revenues were derived from natural gas operations. Shown below are
details of natural gas revenues by customer class for the period from acquisition through December 31, 2010.

Revenue % of Revenue
Residential $ 56 66
Industrial and commercial 22 26
Other retail 5 6
Wholesale 2 L
Total $ 85 100

LG&E's natural gas billings include a weather normalization adjustment mechanism which adjusts the distribution cost
component of residential and commercial customer bills based on normal temperatures during the heating season months of
November through April, somewhat mitigating the effect of above- or below-normal weather on residential and commercial
revenues.

Five underground natural gas storage fields, with a current working natural gas capacity of approximately 15 Bcf, help
provide economical and reliable natural gas service to ultimate consumers. By using natural gas storage facilities, LG&E
avoids the costs typically associated with more expensive pipeline transportation capacity to serve peak winter heating loads.
Natural gas is stored during the summer season for withdrawal the following winter heating season. Without this storage
capacity, LG&E would be forced to buy additional natural gas and pipeline transportation services during winter months
when customer demand increases and when the prices for natural gas supply and transportation services are typically at their
highest. Several suppliers under contracts of varying duration provide competitively priced natural gas. The underground
storage facilities, in combination with its purchasing practices, enable LG&E to offer natural gas sales service at competitive
rates. At December 31, 2010, LG&E had a 12 Bef inventory balance of natural gas stored underground valued at $60
million.

A number of large commercial and industrial customers purchase their natural gas requirements directly from alternate
suppliers for delivery through LG&E's distribution system. These large commercial and industrial customers account for
approximately 25% of LG&E's annual throughput.

Natural Gas Supply

LG&E also has a portfolio of supply arrangements of various terms with a number of suppliers designed to meet its firm sales
obligations. These natural gas supply arrangements include pricing provisions that are market-responsive. In tandem with
pipeline transportation services, these natural gas supplies provide the reliability and flexibility necessary to serve LG&E's
natural gas customers.

LG&E purchases natural gas supply transportation services from two pipelines. LG&E has contracts with one pipeline that
are subject to termination by LG&E between 2013 and 2018. Total winter capacity under these contracts is 184,900
MMBtw/day and summer on-demand natural gas capacity is 60,000 MMBtu/day. LG&E has a contract with the other
pipeline that expires in 2012. Total winter and summer capacity under this contract is 51,000 MMBtu/day.

Rates and Regulation

LG&E and KU are subject to the jurisdiction of the KPSC and the FERC in virtually all matters related to electric and natural
gas utility regulation. In addition, KU is subject to the VSCC and the TRA. LG&E and KU withdrew from the MISO in
2006. Since exiting from the MISO, LG&E and KU have been operating under a FERC-approved open access transmission
tariff. LG&E and KU now contract with the Tennessee Valley Authority to act as their transmission reliability coordinator
and Southwest Power Pool, Inc. to function as their independent transmission operator, pursuant to FERC requirements.
Certain operations of LKE are subject to the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 and comparable state statutes. LKE
is subject to certain FERC regulations as a holding company under PUHCA 2005 and the Federal Power Act.

LG&E's and KU's Kentucky base rates are calculated based on a return on capitalization (common equity, long-term debt and
notes payable) including certain adjustments to exclude non-regulated investments and environmental compliance costs
recovered separately through the environmental cost recovery (ECR) mechanism. As such, regulatory assets are generally
earning a return. See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for additional information on cost recovery mechanisms.

KU's Virginia base rates are calculated based on a return on rate base. All regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from
the return on rate base utilized in the calculation of Virginia base rates. In January 2011, KU filed a notice of intent to file a
rate case with the VSCC for the test year ended December 31, 2010. The case is expected to be filed on or after April 1,
2011.



KU's wholesale requirements rates for municipal customers are calculated based on annual updates to a rate formula that
utilizes a return on rate base (net utility plant less deferred taxes and miscellaneous deductions). All regulatory assets and
liabilities are excluded from the return on rate base utilized in the development of municipal rates.

See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for addittonal information on cost recovery mechanisms.

2010 Kentucky Rate Case

In January 2010, LG&E and KU filed applications with the KPSC requesting increases in electric base rates of approximately
12%, or annual increases of $95 million and $135 million, respectively. In addition, LG&E requested an increase in its
natural gas base rates of approximately 8%, or $23 million annually. In June 2010, LG&E and KU and certain intervenors
agreed to a stipulation providing for increases in LG&E's and KU's electric base rates of $74 million and $98 million on an
annual basis, and LG&E's natural gas base rates of $17 million on an annual basis, and those parties filed a request with the
KPSC to approve such stipulation. In July 2010, the KPSC issued an Order in the proceeding approving all the provisions of
the stipulation, including a return on equity range of 9.75-10.75%, with rates effective on and after August 1, 2010.

Virginia Rate Case

In June 2009, KU filed an application with the VSCC requesting an increase in electric base rates for its Virginia
jurisdictional customers in an amount of $12 million annually or approximately 21%. The proposed increase reflected a
proposed rate of return on rate base of 8.586% based on a return of equity of 12%. As permitted pursuant to a VSCC Order,
KU elected to implement the proposed rates effective November 1, 2009, on an interim basis. During December 2009, KU
and the VSCC Staff agreed to a Stipulation and Recommendation authorizing a base rate revenue increase of $11 million
annually and a return on rate base of 7.846% based on a 10.5% return on common equity. In March 2010, the VSCC issued
an Order approving the stipulation, with the increased rates to be put into effect as of April 1, 2010. As part of the
stipulation, KU refunded approximately $1 million in interim rate amounts in excess of the ultimate approved rates.

FERC Wholesale Rate Case

In 2008, KU filed an application with the FERC for increases in electric base rates applicable to wholesale power sale
contracts or interchange agreements involving, collectively, twelve Kentucky municipalities. The application requested a
shift from an all-in stated unit charge rate to an unbundled formula rate, including an annual adjustment mechanism. In 2009,
the FERC issued an Order approving a settlement among the parties in the case, incorporating increases of approximately 3%
from prior rates and a return on equity of 11%. In May 2010, KU submitted to the FERC the proposed current annual
adjustments to the formula rates, which incorporated certain proposed increases. Updated rates, including certain further
adjustments from a review process involving wholesale requirements customers, became effective as of July 1, 2010.

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply)

. International Regulated Segment

Includes WPD, a regulated electricity distribution company in the UK.

WPD, headquartered in Bristol, England, operates two of the 15 distribution networks providing electricity service in the
UK. through indirect wholly owned subsidiaries. WPD (South West) serves 1.5 million end-users in a 5,560 square mile
area of southwest England. WPD (South Wales) serves 1.1 million"end-users in a 4,550 square mile area within Wales.

Details of revenue by category for the years ended December 31, are shown below.

2010 2009 2008
Revenue % of Revenue Revenue % of Revenue Revenue % of Revenue
Utility revenues $ 727 9% 684 9% §$ 824 96
Energy-related businesses 34 4 32 4 33 4
Total $ 761 100 § 716 100 §$ 857 100

WPD's energy-related businesses revenues include ancillary activities that support the distribution business, including
telecommunications and real estate. WPD's telecommunication subsidiary derives revenue from the rental of fiber optic
cables primarily attached to WPD's overhead electricity distribution network. WPD also provides meter services to
businesses across the U.K.



Franchise and Licenses

WPD is authorized by the U.K. government to provide electric distribution services within its concession areas and service
territories, subject to certain conditions and obligations. For instance, WPD is subject to governmental regulation of the
prices it can charge and the quality of service it must provide, and WPD can be fined or have its licenses revoked if it does
not meet the mandated standard of service. :

Competition
Although WPD operates in non-exclusive concession areas in the U.K., it currently faces little competition with respect to
end-users connected to its network. WPD (South West) and WPD (South Wales) are thus regulated monopolies which

operate under regulatory price controls.

Rates and Regulation

The operations of WPD (South West) and WPD (South Wales) are regulated under their distribution licenses under which
income is generated subject to a price cap regulatory framework set by the regulatory body, Ofgem, that provides economic
incentives to minimize operating, capital and financing costs. The charges made for the use of the distribution networks are
regulated on the basis of the "RPI plus/minus X" formula where RPI is a measure of inflation and X is an efficiency factor
established by Ofgem following their review. Under the review, Ofgem assesses the revenue and capital expenditure plans of
companies and determines what they consider an efficient level of that expenditure. Ofgem also considers the required cost
of capital sufficient to encourage the required investment and determines customer service targets. In December 2009,
Ofgem completed its rate review for the period from April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2015. Ofgem allowed WPD an
average increase in total revenues, before inflationary adjustments, of 6.9% in each of the five years. The revenue increase
includes reimbursement to electricity distributors for higher operating and capital costs to be incurred. Also, Ofgem set the
weighted average cost of capital at 4.7%, which includes pre-tax debt and post-tax equity costs and excludes adjustments for
inflation, for all distribution companies. This is a 0.8% decrease from the previous regulatory period. Additionally, Ofgem
has established strong incentive mechanisms to provide significant opportunities to enhance overall returns by improving
network efficiency, reliability or customer service. In October 2010, Ofgem announced a new pricing model that will be
effective for the electricity distribution sector, including WPD, beginning April 2015. The model, known as RIIO (Revenues
= Incentives + Innovation + Outputs), is intended to encourage investment in regulated infrastructure. Key components of
the model are: an extension of the price review period to eight years, increased emphasis on outputs and incentives, enhanced
stakeholder engagement including network customers, a stronger incentive framework to encourage more efficient
investment and innovation, expansion of the current Low Carbon Network Fund to stimulate innovation and continued use of
a single weighted average cost of capital.

Customers
The majority of WPD's revenue is derived from the delivery of electricity to end-users and thus its customers are the
suppliers to those end-users. It is a requirement of Ofgem that all licensed electricity distributors and suppliers become

parties to the Distribution Connection and Use of System Agreement. This agreement sets out how creditworthiness will be
determined and, as a result, whether the supplier needs to provide collateral.

(PPL and PPL Electric)
o  Pennsylvania Regulated Segment
Includes the regulated electric delivery operations of PPL Electric.
PPL Electric is subject to regulation as a public utility by the PUC, and certain of its transmission activities are subject to the
jurisdiction of the FERC under the Federal Power Act. PPL Electric delivers electricity to approximately 1.4 million

customers in a 10,000-square mile territory in 29 counties of eastern and central Pennsylvania. PPL Electric also provides
electricity supply in this territory as a PLR.



Details of electric revenues by customer class for the years ended December 31, are shown below.

2010 2009 2008
Revenue % of Revenue Revenue % of Revenue Revenue % of Revenue
Residential $ 1,469 60 $ 1,473 45 3 1,468 43
Industrial 123 5 519 16 568 17
Commercial 588 24 1,173 35 1,165 34
Other (a) (b) 275 11 127 4 200 6
Total $ 2,455 100 $ 3,292 100 $ 3,401 100

(a)  Includes regulatory over- or under-recovery reconciliation mechanisms, pole attachment revenues, street lighting and 2010 transmission revenues, net.
(b) Included in these amounts are $7 million, $74 million and $111 million of retail and wholesale electric to affiliate revenue which is eliminated in
consolidation for PPL.

Franchise, Licenses and Other Regulations

PPL Electric is authorized to provide electric public utility service throughout its service area as a result of grants by the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in corporate charters to PPL Electric and companies to which it has succeeded and as a
result of certification by the PUC. PPL Electric is granted the right to enter the streets and highways by the Commonwealth
subject to certain conditions. In general, such conditions have been met by ordinance, resolution, permit, acquiescence or
other action by an appropriate local political subdivision or agency of the Commonwealth.

Certain operations of PPL Electric are subject to the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 and comparable state
statutes. ‘

Competition
Pursuant to authorizations from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the PUC, PPL Electric operates a regulated
transmission and distribution monopoly in its service area. Accordingly, PPL Electric does not face competition in its

electricity transmission and distribution businesses.

Rates and Regulation

Transmission and Distribution

PPL Electric's transmission facilities are within PJM, which operates the electric transmission network and electric energy
market in the Mid-Atlantic and Midwest regions of the U.S.

PJM serves as a FERC-approved RTO to promote greater participation and competition in the region it serves. Besides
operating the electric transmission network, PJM also administers regional markets for energy, capacity and ancillary
services. A primary objective of any RTO is to separate the operation of, and access to, the transmission grid from market
participants that buy or sell electricity in the same markets. Electric utilities continue to own the transmission assets and to
receive their share of transmission revenues, but the RTO directs the control and operation of the transmission facilities. PPL
Electric is entitled to fully recover from customers the charges that it pays to PJM for transmission-related services.

In November 2004, Pennsylvania enacted the Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard Act (the AEPS), which requires electric
distribution companies and retail electric suppliers to ultimately provide 18% of the electricity sold to retail customers in
Pennsylvania from alternative energy sources by 2020. Under this state law, alternative energy sources include hydro, wind,
solar, waste coal, landfill methane and fuel cells. If an electric distribution company is unable to meet these targets, it will
pay an alternative compliance payment of $45 (or, in the case of solar, 200% of the average market value of solar credits) for
each MWh that it is short. PPL Electric's initial compliance obligation covered the period January 1, 2010 to May 31, 2010.
PPL Electric was required to supply about 6.7% of the total amount of electricity it delivered to its PLR customers from
alternative energy sources during this period. Under the PUC-approved Competitive Bridge Plan, PPL Electric obtained full
requirements service that included the generation or credits that PPL Electric needed to comply with the AEPS in 2010.
AEPS compliance requirements for June 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 are about 9% of the total amount of electricity
delivered to PLR Customers.

Act 129 became effective in October 2008. The law creates an energy efficiency and conservation program and smart
metering technology requirements, establishes new PLR electricity supply procurement rules, provides remedies for market
misconduct, and makes changes to the existing AEPS.



See "Regulatory Issues - Pennsylvania Activities" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information regarding
Act 129, other legislative and regulatory impacts and PPL Electric's actions to provide default electricity supply for periods
after 2009.

PLR

The Customer Choice Act requires electric distribution companies, including PPL Electric, to act as a PLR of electricity
supply and provides that electricity supply costs will be recovered by such companies pursuant to regulations established by
the PUC. As part of the PUC Final Order, PPL Electric agreed to supply this electricity at predetermined capped rates
through 2009. To mitigate the risk that PPL Electric would not be able to obtain adequate energy supply at the "capped"
rates, PPL Electric entered into full-requirement energy supply contracts with PPL EnergyPlus sufficient for PPL Electric to
meet its PLR obligation through the end of 2009. Under these contracts, PPL EnergyPlus supplied PPL Electric's entire PLR
load at predetermined prices equal to the capped generation rates that PPL Electric was authorized to charge its customers.
Prior to the expiration of the rate caps, PPL Electric's customers had limited incentive to purchase generation supply from
other providers because, in recent years, the contracts between PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus provided a below-market
price for these customers. As a result, a limited amount of "shopping" occurred.

PPL Electric's PLR obligation after 2009 is governed by the PUC pursuant to the Public Utility Code as amended by Act 129,
PLR regulations and a policy statement regarding interpretation and implementation of those regulations. Effective

January 1, 2010, PPL Electric's cost of electric generation is based on a competitive solicitation process. The PUC has
approved PPL Electric's default service plan for the period January 2011 through May 2013 which includes 14 solicitations
for supply beginning January 1, 2011 with a portion extending beyond May 2013. Pursuant to this plan, PPL Electric had
contracted for all of the 2010 electricity supply for residential, small commercial and small industrial customers, large
commercial and large industrial customers who elect to take that service in 2010. In addition, PPL Electric completed two
solicitations in 2009 and four solicitations in 2010 for supply starting January 2011 to May 2015. The solicitations include a
mix of long-term and short-term purchases ranging from five months to five years to fulfill PPL Electric's obligation to
provide for customer supply as a PLR. See "Energy Purchase Commitments" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for
additional information regarding PPL Electric's solicitations for 2011 and its actions to provide default electricity supply for
periods after 2011. )

In addition, several alternative suppliers have offered to provide generation supply in PPL Electric's service territory.
Whether its customers purchase supply from these alternative suppliers or from PPL Electric as a PLR, the purchase of such
supply has no impact on the financial results of PPL Electric. The cost to purchase PLR supply is passed directly by PPL
Electric to its customers without markup.

2010 Rate Case

In March 2010, PPL Electric filed a request with the PUC to increase distribution rates by approximately $115 million or
approximately 2.4% over PPL Electric's projected 2010 revenues, to be effective January 1, 2011. In December 2010, the
PUC approved a settlement filed by the parties that provides for a rate increase of $77.5 million, or 1.6%, over PPL Electric's
projected 2010 revenues. The approved rates became effective for service rendered on and after January 1, 2011. In January
2011, the PP&L Industrial Customers Alliance (PPLICA) filed a Petition for Reconsideration of the PUC's order regarding
PPLICA's proposal for a special rate schedule for certain large commercial and industrial customers. Also in January 2011,
the PUC granted reconsideration for the purpose of evaluating the merits of the petition. PPL Electric cannot predict the
outcome of this evaluation.

See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for additional information on rate mechanisms.
(PPL)

Sale of Businesses

See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for information on the 2008 sale of PPL's natural gas distribution and propane
businesses.



(PPL and PPL Energy Supply)

o  Supply Segment

Owns and operates competitive domestic power plants to generate electricity; markets and trades this electricity and
other purchased power to competitive whaolesale and retail markets; and acquires and develops competitive domestic
generation projects. Consists primarily of the activities of PPL Generation and PPL EnergyPlus.

PPL Energy Supply has generation assets that are located in the eastern and northwestern U.S. markets. The eastern
generation assets are located in the Northeast and Mid-Atlantic energy markets, including PJM and ISO New England. PPL
Energy Supply's northwestern generating capacity is located in Montana.

Details of revenue by category for the years ended December 31, are shown below.

2010 2009 2008
Revenue % of Revenue Revenue % of Revenue Revenue % of Revenue
Electric and Gas

_ Wholesale (a) $ 4,347 8 8 4,761 9 $ 5,020 91
Retail 415 8 152 3 151 2
Trading 2 17 21 2)
Total electric and gas 4,764 93 4,930 93 5,050 91
Energy-related businesses (b) 364 7 379 7 478 9
Total $ 5,128 100 § 5,309 100§ 5,528 100

(@) Included in these amounts are $320 million, $1,806 million and $1,826 million of wholesale electric sales to an affiliate which are eliminated in
consolidation for PPL.

(b) In addition to these amounts, PPL has $11 million, $12 million and $8 million of revenue which is not applicable to PPL Energy Supply.

The Supply segment's energy-related businesses revenues include activities that primarily support its generation, marketing
and trading businesses. These activities include developing renewable energy projects and providing energy-related products
and services to commercial and industrial customers, through its mechanical contracting and services subsidiaries. The
renewable energy business builds, owns, operates and maintains renewable energy facilities throughout the Mid-Atlantic and
Northeast regions, and includes solar, wind and landfill gas to energy plants. At December 31, 2010, the renewable energy
business owned and operated 33 MW of renewable capacity. The revenues of the mechanical contracting and services
subsidiaries are included in "Energy-related businesses" on the Statements of Income.

Customer Choice Act

In 1996, the Customer Choice Act was enacted to restructure Pennsylvania's electric utility industry in order to create retail
access to a competitive market for generation of electricity. The Customer Choice Act required each Pennsylvania electric
utility to file a restructuring plan to "unbundle" its rates into separate generation, transmission and distribution components
and to permit its customers to directly access alternate suppliers of electricity. Under the Customer Choice Act, regulated
utilities were required to act as a PLR. As part of a settlement approved by the PUC, PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Electric
entered into full requirements energy supply agreements at predetermined "capped" rates through the end of 2009.

With the expiration of the long-term power purchase agreements between PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus, PPL
EnergyPlus has multiple options as to how, and to whom, it sells the electricity produced by PPL Energy Supply's generation
plants. These sales are based on prevailing market rates. The expifation of the long-term supply agreements with PPL
Electric also enables PPL Energy Supply to adjust its exposure to fluctuations in demand that existed with supplying PPL
Electric's PLR load. Entry of new generation suppliers into the Pennsylvania marketplace provides PPL Energy Supply the
opportunity to provide generation supply to additional wholesale customers but also exposes the Supply segment to increased
competition (see "Competition" below).

Power Supply

PPL Energy Supply owned or controlled generating capacity (winter rating) of 11,729 MW at December 31, 2010. Through
subsidiaries, PPL Generation owns and operates power plants in Pennsylvania, Montana, Illinois and Connecticut.
Generating capacity controlled by PPL Generation and other PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries includes power obtained
through PPL EnergyPlus' tolling or power purchase agreements (including Ironwood and other facilities that consist of
NUGs, wind farms and landfill gas facilities). See "Item 2. Properties - Supply Segment" for a complete listing of PPL
Energy Supply's generating capacity.
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See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for information on the 2010 sale of the Long Island Generation business, consisting of
plants in New York and the 2010 and 2009 sales of hydroelectric facilities located in Maine. Also, see Note 9 to the
Financial Statements for information on the anticipated sale of certain non-core generation facilities consisting of natural gas-
fired facilities in Wallingford, Connecticut and University Park, Illinois and a PPL Energy Supply subsidiary's interest in
Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation, which owns a hydroelectric facility in Conestoga, Pennsylvania.

PPL Energy Supply's generation subsidiaries are EWGs, which sell electricity into wholesale markets. EWGs are subject to
regulation by the FERC, which has authorized these EWGs to sell the electricity generated at market-based prices. This
electricity is sold to PPL EnergyPlus under FERC-jurisdictional power purchase agreements.

PPL Susquehanna is subject to the jurisdiction of the NRC in connection with the operation of the Susquehanna nuclear units.
Certain of PPL Energy Supply's other subsidiaries are subject to the jurisdiction of the NRC in connection with the operation
of their fossil plants with respect to certain level and density monitoring devices. Certain operations of PPL Generation's
subsidiaries are also subject to the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 and comparable state statutes.

The system capacity of PPL Energy Supply's owned or controlled generation is based upon a number of factors, including the
operating experience and physical condition of the units, and may be revised periodically to reflect changes in circumstances.

During 2010, PPL Energy Supply's power plants, excluding renewable facilities that are discussed separately below,
generated the following amounts of electricity. '

State Millions of kWh
Pennsylvania . , 48,140
Montana 8,409
Connecticut 220
New York (a)

Illinois 164
Maine 75
Total 57,008

(a) 15 million kWhs were excluded as tolling agreements were in place for 100% of the output.

This generation represented a 4% increase above 2009 output. Of this generation, 50% of the electricity generated was from
coal-fired stations, 29% from the Susquehanna nuclear station, 14% from oil/natural gas-fired stations and 7% from
hydroelectric stations. '

Substantially all of PPL Energy Supply's total expected generation in 2011 is anticipated to be used to meet its committed
contractual sales. PPL Energy Supply has also entered into commitments of varying quantities and terms for the years 2012
and beyond. These commitments are consistent with, and integral to, PPL Energy Supply's business strategy to capture
profits while managing exposure to adverse movements in energy and fuel prices. See "Commodity Volumetric Activity" in
Note 19 to the Financial Statements for the strategies PPL Energy Supply employs to optimize the value of its wholesale and
retail energy portfolio.

PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries own or control renewable energy projects located in Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Vermont
and New Hampshire with a generating capacity (winter rating) of 33 MW. PPL EnergyPlus sells the energy and RECs
produced by these plants to commercial, industrial and institutional customers. During 2010, the projects owned and
operated by these PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries generated 154 million kWhs.

PPL EnergyPlus purchases the capacity, energy and RECs from two wind farms in Pennsylvania with a combined capacity of
50 MW. These contracts extend through 2027.

See "Item 2. Properties - Supply Segment" for additional information regarding PPL Generation's plans for capital projects in
Pennsylvania and Montana that are expected to provide 247 MW of additional electric generating capacity by 2013.

Fuel Supply

PPL EnergyPlus acts as agent for PPL Generation to procure and optimize its various fuels.
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Coal
Pennsylvania

PPL EnergyPlus actively manages PPL's coal requirements by purchasing coal principally from mines located in central and
northern Appalachia.

During 2010, PPL Generation purchased 100% of the coal delivered to PPL Generation's wholly owned Pennsylvania
stations under short-term and long-term contracts. These contracts provided PPL Generation 7.0 million tons of coal.
Contracts currently in place are expected to provide 7.9 million tons of coal in 2011. The amount of coal in inventory varies
from time to time depending on market conditions and plant operations.

PPL Generation, by and through its agent PPL EnergyPlus, has an agreement that provides more than one-third of PPL
Generation's projected annual coal needs for the Pennsylvania power plants from 2011 through 2018. PPL Generation has
other contracts that, in total, will provide additional coal supply for their projected annual needs from 2011 through 2013.

A PPL Generation subsidiary owns a 12.34% interest in the Keystone station and in Keystone Fuels, LLC and a 16.25%
interest in the Conemaugh station and in Conemaugh Fuels, LLC. The Keystone station contracts with Keystone Fuels, LLC
for its coal requirements, which provided 4.5 million tons of coal to the Keystone station in 2010. The Conemaugh station
requirements are purchased under contract from Conemaugh Fuels, LLC, which provided 4.0 million tons of coal to the
Conemaugh station in 2010.

All PPL Generation Pennsylvania coal stations have scrubbers installed. Limestone is necessary to operate the scrubbers.
Acting as agent for PPL Brunner Island, LLC and PPL Montour, LLC, PPL EnergyPlus has entered into long-term contracts
with limestone suppliers that will provide for those plants’ limestone requirements through 2012. During 2010, 457,000 tons
of limestone were delivered to Brunner Island and Montour under long-term contracts. Annual limestone requirements
approximate 600,000 tons.

Montana

PPL Montana has a 50% leasehold interest in Colstrip Units 1 and 2, and a 30% leasehold interest in Colstrip Unit 3.
NorthWestern owns a 30% leasehold interest in Colstrip Unit 4. PPL Montana and NorthWestern have a sharing agreement
to govern each party's responsibilities regarding the operation of Colstrip Units 3 and 4, and each party is responsible for 15%
of the respective operatmg and construction costs, regardless of whether a particular cost is specified to Colstnp Unit 3 or 4.
However, each party is responsible for its own fuel-related costs. PPL Montana, along with the other owners, is party to
contracts to purchase 100% of its coal requirements with defined coal quality characteristics and specifications. PPL
Montana, along with the other owners, has a long-term purchase and supply agreement with the current supplier for Units 1
and 2 which, provides these units 100% of their coal requirements through December 2014, and at least 85% of such
requirements from January 2015 through December 2019. The coal supply contract for Unit 3's requirements is in effect
through December 2019.

These units were built with scrubbers and PPL Montana has entered into a long-term contract that commences in January
2011 through December 31, 2030, to purchase the lime requirements for these units.

Coal supply contracts are in place to purchase low-sulfur coal with defined quality characteristics and specifications for PPL
Montana's Corette station. The contracts covered 100% of the station's coal requirements in 2010, and similar contracts are
in place to supply 100% of the expected coal requirements through 2012.

Oil and Natural Gas

Pennsylvania

PPL Generation's Martins Creek Units 3 and 4 burn both oil and natural gas. During 2010, 100% of the physical gas
requirements for the Martins Creek units were purchased on the spot market while oil requirements were supplied from
inventory. At December 31, 2010, there were no long-term agreements for oil or natural gas for these units.

Short-term and long-term gas transportation contracts are in place for approximately 30% of the maximum daily
requirements of the Lower Mt. Bethel facility. Durmg 2010, 100% of the physical gas requirements for Lower Mt. Bethel
were purchased on the spot market.

In 2008, PPL EnergyPlus acquired the rights to an existing long-term tolling agreement associated with the capacity and
energy of the Ironwood facility. PPL EnergyPlus has long-term transportation contracts to serve approximately 25% of
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Ironwood's maximum daily requirements, which began in the fourth quarter of 2010. Ironwood will be served through a
.combination of transportation capacity release transactions and delivered supply to the plant. PPL EnergyPlus currently has
no long-term physical supply agreements to purchase natural gas for Ironwood. During 2010, 100% of the physical gas
requirements for Ironwood were purchased on the spot market.

Hlinois

At December 31, 2010, there were no long-term delivery or supply agreements to purchase natural gas for the University
Park facility. '

Connecticut

PPL EnergyPlus has a long-term contract for approximately 40% of the expected pipeline transportation requirements of the
Wallingford facility, but has no long-term physical supply agreement to purchase natural gas.

Nuclear

The nuclear fuel cycle consists of several material and service components: the mining and milling of uranium ore to
produce uranium concentrates; the conversion of these concentrates into uranium hexafluoride, a gas component; the
enrichment of the hexafluoride gas; the fabrication of fuel assemblies for insertion and use in the reactor core; and the
temporary storage and final disposal of spent nuclear fuel.

PPL Susquehanna has a portfolio of supply contracts, with varying expiration dates, for nuclear fuel materials and services.
These contracts are expected to provide sufficient fuel to permit Unit 1 to operate into the first quarter of 2016 and Unit 2 to
operate into the first quarter of 2017. PPL Susquehanna anticipates entering into additional contracts to ensure continued
operation of the nuclear units.

Federal law requires the U.S. government to provide for the permanent disposal of commercial spent nuclear fuel, but there is
no definitive date by which a repository will be operational. As a result, it was necessary to expand Susquehanna's on-site
spent fuel storage capacity. To support this expansion, PPL Susquehanna contracted for the design and construction of a
spent fuel storage facility employing dry cask fuel storage technology. The facility is modular, so that additional storage
capacity can be added as needed. The facility began receiving spent nuclear fuel in 1999. PPL Susquehanna estimates that
there is sufficient storage capacity in the spent nuclear fuel pools and the on-site spent fuel storage facility at Susquehanna to
accommodate spent fuel discharged through approximately 2017 under current operating conditions. If necessary, the on-site
spent fuel storage facility can be expanded, assuming appropriate regulatory approvals are obtained, such that, together, the
spent fuel pools and the expanded dry fuel storage facility will accommodate all of the spent fuel expected to be discharged
through the current licensed life of the plant.

In 1996, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit ruled that the Nuclear Waste Policy Act imposed on
the DOE an unconditional obligation to begin accepting spent nuclear fuel on or before January 31, 1998. In 1997, the Court
ruled that the contracts between the utilities and the DOE provide a potentially adequate remedy if the DOE failed to begin
accepting spent nuclear fuel by January 31, 1998. The DOE did not, in fact, begin to accept spent nuclear fuel by that date.
The DOE continues to contest claims that its breach of contract resulted in recoverable damages. In January 2004, PPL
Susquehanna filed suit in the U.S. Court of Federal Claims for unspecified damages suffered as a resuit of the DOE's breach
of its contract to accept and dispose of spent nuclear fuel. Discovery in the case has concluded but the Court has not yet set a
date for trial. PPL cannot predict the outcome of these proceedings.

Energy Marketing

PPL EnergyPlus sells the capacity and electricity produced by PPL Generation subsidiaries, along with purchased power,
FTRs, natural gas, oil, uranium, emission allowances and RECs in competitive wholesale and competitive retail markets.

PPL EnergyPlus purchases and sells capacity and electricity at the wholesale level at competitive prices under FERC market-
based prices. Within the constraints of its hedging policy, PPL EnergyPlus actively manages its portfolios of energy and
energy-related products to optimize their value and to limit exposure to price fluctuations.

PPL EnergyPlus is licensed to provide retail electric supply to customers in Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, Maryland,

Montana, New Jersey and Pennsylvania and provides retail natural gas supply to customers in Pennsylvania, New Jersey,
Delaware, and Maryland.
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Competition

Since the early 1990s, there has been increased competition in U.S. energy markets because of federal and state competitive
market initiatives. While some states, such as Pennsylvania and Montana, have created a competitive market for electricity
generation, other states continue to consider different types of regulatory initiatives concerning competition in the power and
gas industry. Some states that were considering creating competitive markets have slowed their plans or postponed further
consideration. In addition, states that have created competitive markets have, from time to time, considered new market rules
and re-regulation measures that could result in more limited opportunities for competitive energy suppliers. The activity
around re-regulation, however, has slowed due to the current environment of declining power prices. As such, the
competitive markets in which PPL and its subsidiaries participate are highly competitive.

The Supply segment faces competition in wholesale markets for available energy, capacity and ancillary services.
Competition is impacted by electricity and fuel prices, congestion along the power grid, new market entrants, construction by
others of generating assets, technological advances in power generation, the actions of environmental and other regulatory
authorities and other factors. The Supply segment primarily competes with other electricity suppliers based on its ability to
aggregate generation supply at competitive prices from different sources and to efficiently utilize transportation from third-
party pipelines and transmission from electric utilities and ISOs. Competitors in wholesale power markets include regulated
utilities, industrial companies, non-utility generators, competitive subsidiaries of regulated utilities and other energy
marketers. See "Item 1A. Risk Factors - Risks Related to Supply Segment" and PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's "Item 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Overview" for more information
concerning the risks faced with respect to competitive energy markets.

Franchise and Licenses

See "Background - Segment Information - Supply Segment - Energy Marketing" for a discussion of PPL EnergyPlus' licenses
in various states. PPL EnergyPlus also has an export license from the DOE to sell capacity and/or energy to electric utilities
in Canada.

PPL Susquehanna operates Units 1 and 2 pursuant to NRC operating licenses that expire in 2042 for Unit 1 and in 2044 for
Unit 2.

In 2008, PPL Susquehanna received NRC approval for its request to increase the generation capacity of the Susquehanna
nuclear plant. The project is being completed in phases over several years. PPL Susquehanna's share of the total expected
capacity increase is estimated to be 195 MW. The final phase of the Unit 1 uprate was completed in 2010 and yielded 55
MW for PPL Susquehanna. The final phase of the Unit 2 uprate is scheduled for 2011 and is projected to yield an additional
50 MW for PPL Susquehanna. PPL Susquehanna's share of the expected remaining expenditures is $15 million.

In 2008, a PPL subsidiary submitted a COLA to the NRC for a new nuclear generating unit (Bell Bend) to be built adjacent to
the Susquehanna plant. Also in 2008, the COLA was accepted for review by the NRC. In February 2010, the NRC published
its official review schedule that culminates with the issuance of Bell Bend's final safety evaluation report in 2012. See Note 8
to Financial Statements for additional information.

PPL Holtwood operates the Holtwood hydroelectric generating station pursuant to a license that was recently extended by the
FERC to expire in 2030. PPL Holtwood operates the Wallenpaupack hydroelectric generating station pursuant to a license
renewed by the FERC in 2005 and expiring in 2044. PPL Holtwood also owns one-third of the capital stock of Safe Harbor
Water Power Corporation (Safe Harbor), which holds a project license that extends operation of its hydroelectric generating
station until 2030. The total capacity of the Safe Harbor generating station was 423 MW at December 31, 2010, and PPL
Holtwood is entitled by contract to one-third of the total capacity. In September 2010, PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries signed
definitive agreements to sell their ownership interests in Safe Harbor and two other non-core generating facilities. See Note 9 to
the Financial Statements for additional information.

In October 2009, the FERC approved the request to expand the Holtwood plant and extended the operating license through
August 2030. See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

The 11 hydroelectric facilities and one storage reservoir in Montana are licensed by the FERC. The FERC license for the
Mystic facility was relicensed, effective January 1, 2010, for an additional 40-year term. The Thompson Falls and Kerr
licenses expire in 2025 and 2035, respectively; and the licenses for the nine Missouri-Madison facilities expire in 2040.

In connection with the relicensing of these generating facilities, applicable law permits the FERC to relicense the original

licensee or license a new licensee, or allow the U.S. government to take over the facility. If the original licensee is not

relicensed, it is compensated for its net investment in the facility, not to exceed the fair value of the property taken, plus
14



reasonable damages to other property affected by the lack of relicensing. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for
additional information on the Kerr Dam license.

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric)
SEASONALITY

The demand for and market prices of electricity-and natural gas are affected by weather. As a result, PPL's, PPL Energy
Supply's and PPL Electric's operating results in the future may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis, especially when
more severe weather conditions such as heat waves or winter storms make such fluctuations more pronounced. The pattern
of this fluctuation may change depending on the type and location of the facilities owned and the terms of contracts to
purchase or sell electricity.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

See PPL's, PPL Energy Supply's and PPL Electric's "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations" for this information.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REQUIREMENTS

See "Financial Condition - Liquidity and Capital Resources - Forecasted Uses of Cash - Capital Expenditures” in PPL's, PPL
Energy Supply's and PPL Electric's "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" for information concerning projected capital expenditure requirements for the years 2011-2015. See Note 15 to
the Financial Statements for additional information concerning the potential impact on capital expenditures from
environmental matters.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

PPL and its subsidiaries are subject to certain existing and developing federal, regional, state and local laws and regulations
with respect to air and water quality, land use and other environmental matters. The EPA is in the process of proposing and
finalizing an unprecedented number of environmental regulations over the next few years that will directly affect the electric
industry. These initiatives cover all sources - air, water and waste. See PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's "Financial Condition
- Liquidity and Capital Resources" in "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations - Forecasted Uses of Cash - Capital Expenditures” for information concerning environmental capital expenditures
during 2010 and projected environmental capital expenditures for the years 2011-2015. Also, see "Environmental Matters"
in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information. To comply with air related requirements, PPL's forecast
for capital expenditures reflects a best estimate projection of expenditures that may be required within the next five years.
Such projections are a combined $2.1 billion for LG&E and KU and $400 million for PPL Energy Supply. Actual costs may
be significantly lower or higher depending on the final requirements. Environmental compliance costs incurred by LG&E
and KU are subject to recovery through a rate recovery mechanism. See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

PPL and its subsidiaries are unable to predict the ultimate effect of evolving environmental laws and regulations upon their
existing and proposed facilities and operations and competitive positions. In complying with statutes, regulations and actions
by regulatory bodies involving environmental matters, including, among other things, air and water quality, GHG emissions,
hazardous and solid waste management and disposal, and regulation of toxic substances, PPL's subsidiaries may be required
to modify, replace or cease operating certain of their facilities. PPL's subsidiaries may also incur significant capital
expenditures and operating expenses in amounts which are not now determinable, but could be significant.
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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

As of December 31, 2010, PPL and its subsidiaries had the following full-time employees.

PPL Energy Supply
PPL Generation 2,773
PPL EnergyPlus (a) 1,923
PPL Global (primarily WPD) 2,432
Total PPL Energy Supply 7,128
PPL Electric 2,293
LKE 3,122
PPL Services and other 1,266
Total PPL 13,809

(a) Includes labor union employees of mechanical contracting subsidiaries, whose numbers tend to fluctuate due to the nature of this business.

Approximately 5,800 employees, or 51%, of PPL's domestic workforce are members of labor unions, with four IBEW locals
representing approximately 4,300 employees. The bargaining agreement with the largest labor union, an IBEW local, which
expires in May 2014, covers approximately 1,600 PPL Electric, 1,200 PPL Energy Supply and 400 other employees.
Approximately 830 employees of LKE were represented by an IBEW local and a United Steelworkers of America (USWA)
local. Both LG&E and KU have a three-year labor agreement with the IBEW local. LG&E's agreement expires in
November 2011 and KU's agreement expires in August 2012. LKE's agreement with the USWA expires in August 2011.
PPL Montana's largest bargaining unit, an IBEW local, represents approximately 270 employees at the Colstrip plant. The
four-year labor agreement expires in April 2012. PPL Montana's second largest bargaining unit, also an IBEW local,
represents approximately 85 employees at hydroelectric facilities and the Corette plant. This four-year labor agreement
expires in April 2012.

Approximately 1,870, or 77%, of PPL's U.K. workforce are members of labor unions. WPD recognizes four unions, the
largest of which represents 40% of its union workforce. WPD's Electricity Business Agreement, which covers approximately
1,820 union employees may be amended by agreement between WPD and the unions and is terminable with 12 months
notice by either side.

See "Separation Benefits” in Note 13 to the Financial Statements for information on a 2009 cost reduction initiative, which
resulted in the elimination of approximately 200 domestic management and staff positions at PPL.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION
PPL's Internet website is www.pplweb.com. On the Investor Center page of that website, PPL provides access to all SEC
filings of PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric free of charge, as soon as reasonably practicable after filing with the

SEC. Additionally, PPL registrants' filings are available at the SEC's website (www.sec.gov) and at the SEC's Public
Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549, or by calling 1-800-SEC-0330.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric face various risks associated with their businesses. While we have identified
below the risks we currently consider material, these are not the only risks we face. Additional risks not presently known to
us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. Our businesses, financial condition, cash
flows or results of operations could be materially adversely affected by any of these risks. In addition, this report also
contains forward-looking and other statements about our businesses that are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties. See
"Forward-Looking Information," "Item 1. Business," "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations" and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for more information concerning the risks described
below and for other risks, uncertainties and factors that could impact our businesses and financial results.

As used in this Item 1A., the terms "we," "our" and "us" generally refer to PPL and its consolidated subsidiaries taken as a
whole, or to PPL Energy Supply and its consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole within the Supply and International
Regulated segment discussions, or PPL Electric and its consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole within the Pennsylvania
Regulated segment discussion.

Risks Related to All Segments
(PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric)

We will selectively pursue growth of generation and transmission and distribution capacity, which involves a number of
uncertainties and may not achieve the desired financial results.

We will pursue expansion of our generation and transmission and distribution capacity over the next several years through
power uprates at certain of our existing power plants, the potential construction of new power plants, the potential acquisition
of existing plants, the potential construction or acquisition of transmission and distribution projects and capital investments to
upgrade transmission and distribution infrastructure. We will rigorously scrutinize opportunities to expand our generating
capability and may determine not to proceed with any expansion. These types of projects involve numerous risks. Any
planned power uprates could result in cost overruns, reduced plant efficiency and higher operating and other costs. With
respect to the construction of new plants, the acquisition of existing plants, or the construction or acquisition of transmission
and distribution projects, we may be required to expend significant sums for preliminary engineering, permitting, resource
exploration, legal and other expenses before it can be established whether a project is feasible, economically attractive or
capable of being financed. The success of both a new or acquired project would likely be contingent, among other things,
upon the negotiation of satisfactory operating contracts, obtaining acceptable financing and maintaining acceptable credit
ratings, as well as receipt of required and appropriate governmental approvals. If we were unable to complete construction or
expansion of a project, we may not be able to recover our investment in the project. Furthermore, we might be unable to
operate any new or acquired plants as efficiently as projected, which could result in higher than projected operating and other
costs and reduced earnings.

Adbverse conditions in the economic and financial markets in which we operate could adversely affect our financial
condition and results of operations.

Adverse conditions in the financial markets during 2008 and the associated contraction of liquidity in the wholesale energy
markets contributed significantly to declines in wholesale energy prices, significantly impacting our earnings during the
second half of 2008 and the first half of 2009. The breadth and depth of these negative economic conditions had a wide-
ranging impact on the U.S. and international business environment, including our businesses. As a result of the economic
downturn, demand for energy commodities has declined significantly. This reduced demand will continue to impact the key
domestic wholesale energy markets we serve (such as PJM) and our Pennsylvania and Kentucky utility businesses, especially
industrial customer demand. The combination of lower demand for power and natural gas and other fuels has put downward
price pressure on wholesale energy markets in general, further impacting our energy marketing results. In general, current
economic and commodity market conditions will continue to challenge predictability regarding our unhedged future energy
margins, liquidity and overall financial condition.

Our businesses are heavily dependent on credit and capital, among other things, for capital expenditures and providing
collateral to support hedging in our energy marketing business. Global bank credit capacity declined and the cost of
renewing or establishing new credit facilities increased significantly in 2008, primarily as a result of general credit concerns
nationwide, thereby introducing uncertainties as to our businesses' ability to enter into long-term energy commitments or
reliably estimate the longer-term cost and availability of credit. Although bank credit conditions have improved since mid-
2009, and we currently expect to have adequate access to needed credit and capital based on current conditions, deterioration
in the financial markets could adversely affect our financial condition and liquidity. Additionally, regulations to be adopted
to implement the Dodd-Frank Financial Reform Act of 2010 may impose requirements on our businesses and the businesses
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of others with whom we contract such as banks or other counterparties, or simply result in increased costs to conduct our
business or access sources of capital and liquidity upon which the conduct of our businesses is dependent.

Our operating revenues could fluctuate on a seasonal basis, especially as a result of severe weather conditions.

Our businesses are subject to seasonal demand cycles. For example, in some markets demand for, and market prices of,
electricity peak during hot summer months, while in other markets such peaks occur in cold winter months. As a result, our
overall operating results in the future may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis if weather conditions such as heat
waves, extreme cold weather or severe storms occur. The patterns of these fluctuations may change depending on the type
and location of our facilities and the terms of our contracts to sell electricity.

Operating expenses could be affected by weather conditions, including storms, as well as by significant man-made or
accidental disturbances, including terrorism or natural disasters.

Weather and these other factors can significantly affect our profitability or operations by causing outages, damaging
infrastructure or requiring significant repair costs. Storm outages and damage often directly decrease revenues or increase
expenses, due to reduced usage and higher restoration charges. In addition, weather and other disturbances may affect capital
markets and general economic conditions and impact future growth.

Our businesses are subject to physical, market and economic risks relating to potential effects of climate change.

Climate change may produce changes in weather or other environmental conditions, including temperature or precipitation
changes, and thus may impact consumer demand for electric power. Temperature increases could result in increased overall
electricity volumes or peaks and precipitation changes could result in altered availability of water for plant cooling
operations. These or other meteorological changes could lead to increased operating costs, capital expenses or power
purchase costs. Conversely, climate change could have a number of potential impacts tending to reduce demand. Changes
may entail more frequent or more intense storm activity, which, if severe, could temporarily disrupt regional economic
conditions and adversely affect electricity demand levels. Greenhouse gas regulation could increase the cost of electric
power, particularly power generated by fossil-fuels, and such increases could have a depressive effect on the regional
economy. Reduced economic and consumer activity in our service areas --both generally and specific to certain industries
and consumers accustomed to previously low-cost power -- could reduce demand for the power we generate, market and
deliver. Also, demand for our energy-related services could be similarly lowered should consumers' preferences or market
factors move toward favoring energy efficiency, low-carbon power sources or reduced electric usage generally.

We cannot predict the outcome of the legal proceedings and investigations currently being conducted with respect to our
current and past business activities. An adverse determination could have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

We are involved in legal proceedings, claims and litigation and subject to ongoing state and federal investigations arising out
of our business operations, the most significant of which are summarized in "Legal Matters,” "Regulatory Issues" and in
"Environmental Matters - Domestic" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements. We cannot predict the ultimate outcome of
these matters, nor can we reasonably estimate the costs or liabilities that could potentially result from a negative outcome in
each case.

We could be negatively affected by rising interest rates, downgrades to our bond credit ratings or other negative
developments in our ability to access capital markets.

In the ordinary course of business, we are reliant upon adequate long-term and short-term financing means to fund our
significant capital expenditures, debt interest or maturities and operating needs. As a capital-intensive business, we are
sensitive to developments in interest rate levels; credit rating considerations; insurance, security or collateral requirements;
market liquidity and credit availability and refinancing opportunities necessary or advisable to respond to credit market
changes. Changes in these conditions could result in increased costs and decreased liquidity to our domestic regulated utility
businesses.

A downgrade in our credit ratings could negatively affect our ability to access capital and increase the cost of maintaining
our credit facilities and any new debt.

Credit ratings assigned by Moody's, Fitch and S&P to our businesses and their financial obligations have a significant impact
on the cost of capital incurred by our businesses. Although we do not expect these ratings to limit our ability to fund short-
term liquidity needs or access new long-term debt, any ratings downgrade could increase our short-term borrowing costs and
negatively affect our ability to fund short-term liquidity needs and access new long-term debt. See "Item 7. Management's
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Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Financial Condition - Liquidity and Capital
Resources - Ratings Triggers" for additional information on the impact of a downgrade in our credit rating.

Significant increases in our operation and maintenance expenses, including health care and pension costs, could
adversely affect our future earnings and liquidity.

We continually focus on limiting and reducing where possible our operation and maintenance expenses. However, we expect
to continue to face increased cost pressures in our operations. Increased costs of materials and labor may result from general
inflation, increased regulatory requirements (especially in respect of environmental regulations), the need for higher-cost
expertise in the workforce or other factors. In addition, pursuant to collective bargaining agreements, we are contractually
committed to provide specified levels of health care and pension benefits to certain current employees and retirees. We
provide a similar level of benefits to our management employees. These benefits give rise to significant expenses. Due to
general inflation with respect to such costs, the aging demographics of our workforce and other factors, we have experienced
significant health care cost inflation in recent years, and we expect our health care costs, including prescription drug
coverage, to continue to increase despite measures that we have taken and expect to take to require employees and retirees to
bear a higher portion of the costs of their health care benefits. In addition, we expect to continue to incur significant costs
with respect to the defined benefit pension plans for our employees and retirees. The measurement of our expected future
health care and pension obligations, costs and liabilities is highly dependent on a variety of assumptions, most of which relate
to factors beyond our control. These assumptions include investment returns, interest rates, health care cost trends, benefit
improvements, salary increases and the demographics of plan participants. If our assumptions prove to be inaccurate, our
future costs and cash contribution requirements to fund these benefits could increase significantly.

We may be required to record impairment charges in the future for certain of our investments, which could adversely
affect our earnings.

Under GAAP, we are required to test our recorded goodwill for impairment on an annual basis, or more frequently if events
or circumstances indicate that these assets may be impaired. Although no goodwill impairments were recorded based on our
annual review in the fourth quarter of 2010, we are unable to predict whether future impairment charges may be necessary.

We also review our long-lived assets for impairment when events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of these
assets may not be recoverable. See Notes 8, 9 and 18 to the Financial Statements for additional information on impairment
charges taken during the reporting periods. We are unable to predict whether impairment charges, or other losses on sales of
other assets or businesses, may occur in future years.

We may incur liabilities in connection with discontinued operations.

In connection with various divestitures, we have indemnified or guaranteed parties against certain liabilities and with respect
to certain transactions. These indemnities and guarantees relate to, among other things, liabilities which may arise with
respect to the period during which we or our subsidiaries operated the divested business, and to certain ongoing contractual
relationships and entitlements with respect to which we or our subsidiaries made commitments in connection with the
divestiture.

We are subject to liability risks relating to our generation, transmission and distribution businesses.

The conduct of our physical and commercial operations subjects us to many risks, including risks of potential physical injury,
property damage or other financial effects, caused to or caused by employees, customers, contractors, vendors, contractual or
financial counterparties and other third parties.

Our facilities may not operate as planned, which may increase our expenses or decrease our revenues and, thus, have an
adverse effect on our financial performance.

Operation of power plants, transmission and distribution facilities, information technology systems and other assets and
activities subjects us to a variety of risks, including the breakdown or failure of equipment, accidents, security breaches,
viruses or outages affecting information technology systems, labor disputes, obsolescence, delivery/transportation problems
and disruptions of fuel supply and performance below expected levels. These events may impact our ability to conduct our
businesses efficiently or lead to increased costs, expenses or losses. Operation of our delivery systems below our
expectations may result in lost revenue or increased expense, including higher maintenance costs which may not be
recoverable from customers. Planned and unplanned outages at our power plants can require us to purchase power at then-
current market prices to satisfy our commitments or, in the alternative, pay penalties and damages for failure to satisfy them.

Although we maintain customary insurance coverage for certain of these risks, no assurance can be given that such insurance
coverage will be sufficient to compensate us fully in the event losses occur.
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We are subject to risks associated with federal and state tax laws and regulations.

Changes in tax law as well as the inherent difficulty in quantifying potentlal tax effects of business decisions could negatlvely
impact our results of operations. We are requlred to make judgments in order to estimate our obligations to taxing
authorities. These tax obligations include income, property, sales and use and employment-related taxes. We also estimate
our ability to utilize tax benefits and tax credits. Due to the revenue needs of the states and jurisdictions in which our
businesses operate, various tax and fee increases may be proposed or considered. We cannot predict whether legislation or
regulatlon will be introduced or enacted or the effect of any such changes on our businesses. If enacted, any changes could
increase tax expense and could have a negative impact on our results of operations and cash flows.

(PPL and PPL Electric)
Risks Related to Domestic Regulated Utility Operations

Our domestic regulated utility businesses face many of the same risks, in addition to those risks that are unique to the
Kentucky Regulated segment and the Pennsylvania Regulated segment. Set forth below are risk factors common to both
domestic regulated segments, followed by sections identifying separately the risks specific to each of these segments.

Our profitability is highly dependent on our ability to recover the costs of providing energy and utility services to our
customers and earn an adequate return on our capital investments. Regulators may not approve the rates we request.

We currently provide services to our utility customers at rates approved by one or more federal or state regulatory
commissions, including those commissions referred to below. While such regulation is generally premised on the recovery
of prudently incurred costs and a reasonable rate of return on invested capital, the rates that we may charge our regulated
generation, transmission and distribution customers are subject to authorization of the applicable regulatory authorities.
There can be no assurance that such regulatory authorities will consider all of our costs to have been prudently incurred or
that the regulatory process by which rates are determined will always result in rates that achieve full recovery of our costs or
an adequate return on our capital investments. While our rates are generally regulated based on an analysis of our costs
incurred in a base year, the rates we are allowed to charge may or may not match our costs at any given time. With respect to
PPL's November 1, 2010 acquisition of LKE, each of LG&E and KU has agreed with the KPSC, subject to certain limited
exceptions such as fuel and environmental cost recoveries, that no base rate increases would take effect for their Kentucky
retail customers before January 1, 2013. Our regulated utility businesses are subject to substantial capital expenditure
requirements over the next several years, which will require rate increase requests to the regulators. If our costs are not
adequately recovered through rates, it could have an adverse affect on our business, results of operations, cash flows or
financial condition.

Our domestic utility businesses are subject to significant and complex governmental regulation.

Various federal and state entities, including but not limited to the FERC, the KPSC, the VSCC, the TRA and PUC regulate
many aspects of the domestic utility operations of PPL, including:

the rates that we may charge and the terms and conditions of our service and operations;
financial and capital structure matters;

siting, construction and operation of facilities;

mandatory reliability and safety standards and other standards of conduct;

accounting, depreciation and cost allocation methodologies;

tax matters;

affiliate restrictions;

acquisition and disposal of utility assets and securities; and

various other matters.

Such regulations or changes thereto may subject us to higher operating costs or increased capital expenditures and failure to
comply could result in sanctions or possible penalties. In any rate-setting proceedings, federal or state agencies, intervenors
and other permitted parties may challenge our rate requests, and ultimately reduce, alter or limit the rates we seek.

We could be subject to higher costs and/or penalties related to mandatory reliability standards.

Under the Energy Policy Act of 2005, owners and operators of the bulk power transmission system are now subject to
mandatory reliability standards promulgated by the NERC and enforced by the FERC. Compliance with reliability standards
may subject us to higher operating costs and/or increased capital expenditures, and violations of these standards could result
in substantial penalties which may not be recoverable from customers.
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Changes in transmission and wholesale power market structures could increase costs or reduce revenues.

Wholesale revenues fluctuate with regional demand, fuel prices and contracted capacity. Changes to transmission and
wholesale power market structures and prices may occur in the future, are not estimable and may result in unforeseen effects
on energy purchases and sales, transmission and related costs or revenues. These can include commercial or regulatory
changes affecting power pools, exchanges or markets in which PPL participates.

Our domestic regulated businesses undertake significant capital projects and these activities are subject to unforeseen
costs, delays or failures, as well as risk of inadequate recovery of resulting costs.

The domestic regulated utility businesses are capital intensive and require significant investments in energy generation (in the
case of LKE) and transmission, distribution and other infrastructure projects, such as projects for environmental compliance
and system reliability. The completion of these projects without delays or cost overruns is subject to risks in many areas,
including:

approval, licensing and permitting;

land acquisition and the availability of suitable land,

skilled labor or equipment shortages;

construction problems or delays, including disputes with third party intervenors;
increases in commodity prices or labor rates;

contractor performance;

environmental considerations and regulations;

weather and geological issues; and

political, labor and regulatory developments.

Failure to complete our capital projects on schedule or on budget, or at all, could adversely affect our financial performance,
operations and future growth if such expenditures are not granted rate recovery by our regulators.

Risks Specific to Kentucky Regulated Segment
(PPL)

The costs of compliance with, and liabilities under, environmental laws are significant and are subject to continuing
changes. ‘

Extensive federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations are applicable to LG&E's and KU's generation business,
including its air emissions, water discharges and the management of hazardous and solid waste, among other business related
activities; and the costs of compliance or alleged non-compliance cannot be predicted with certainty but could be material. In
addition, our costs may increase significantly if the requirements or scope of environmental laws or regulations, or similar
rules are expanded or changed. Costs may take the form of increased capital or operating and maintenance expenses,
monetary fines, penalties or forfeitures or other restrictions. Many of these environmental law considerations are also
applicable to the operations of our key suppliers, or customers, such as coal producers and industrial power users, and may
impact the costs of their products or demand for our services.

Risks Specific to Pennsylvania Regulated Segment
(PPL and PPL Electric)

We may be subject to higher transmission costs and other risks as a result of PJM's regional transmission expansion plan
(RTEP) process.

PJM and the FERC have the authority to require upgrades or expansion of the regional transmission grid, which can result in
substantial expenditures for transmission owners. As discussed in Note 8 to the Financial Statements, we expect to make
substantial expenditures to construct the Susquehanna-Roseland transmission line that PJM has determined is necessary for
the reliability of the regional transmission grid. Although the FERC has granted our request for incentive rate treatment of
such facilities, we cannot be certain that all costs that we may incur will be recoverable. In addition, the date when these
facilities will be in service, whether due to delays related to public opposition or other factors, is subject to the outcome of
future events that are not all within our control. As a result, we cannot predict the ultimate financial or operational impact of
this project or other RTEP projects on PPL Electric:
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We could be subject to higher costs and/or penalties related to Pennsylvania Conservation and Energy Efficiency
Programs.

Act 129 became effective in October 2008. This law created requirements for energy efficiency and conservation programs
and for the use of smart metering technology, imposed new PLR electricity supply procurement rules, provided remedies for
market misconduct, and made changes to the existing Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard. The law also requires electric
utilities to meet specified goals for reduction in customer electricity usage and peak demand by specified dates (2011 and
2013). Utilities not meeting these requirements of Act 129 are subject to significant penalties that cannot be recovered in
rates. Although we expect to meet these requirements, numerous factors outside of our control could prevent compliance
with these requirements and result in penalties to us. See "Regulatory Issues - Energy Policy Act of 2005 Reliability
Standards" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Cost recovery remains subject to political risks.

Although prior initiatives have not resulted in the enactment of such legislation, the possibility remains that certain
Pennsylvania legislators could introduce legislation to reinstate generation rate caps or otherwise limit cost recovery through
rates for Pennsylvania utilities after the end of applicable transition periods, which in PPL Electric's case was December 31,
2009. If such legislation were introduced and ultimately enacted, PPL Electric could face severe financial consequences
including operating losses and significant cash flow shortfalls. In addition, continuing uncertainty regarding PPL Electric's
ability to recover its market supply and other costs of operating its business could adversely affect its credit quality, financing
costs and availability of credit facilities necessary to operate its business.

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply)
Risks Related to International Regulated Segment

Our U.K. delivery business is subject to risks with respect to rate regulation and operational performance.

Our UK. delivery business is rate regulated and operates under an incentive-based regulatory framework. In addition, its
ability to manage operational risk is critical to its financial performance. Disruption to the distribution network could reduce
profitability both directly through the higher costs for network restoration and also through the system of penalties and
rewards that Ofgem has in place relating to customer service levels.

In December 2009, Ofgem completed its rate review for the five-year period from April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2015,
thus reducing regulatory rate risk in the International Regulated segment until the next rate review which will be effective
April 1, 2015. The regulated income of the International Regulated segment and also the RAB are to some extent linked to
movements in the Retail Price Index (RPI). Reductions in the RPI would adversely impact revenues and the debt/RAB ratio.

Our U.K. distribution business exposes us 1o risks related to UK. laws and regulations, taxes, economic conditions,
JSoreign currency exchange rate fluctuations, and political conditions and policies of the U.K. government. These risks
may reduce the results of operations from our U.K. distribution business.

The acquisition, financing, development and operation of projects in the U.K. entail significant financial risks including:

changes in laws or regulations relating to U.K. operations, including tax laws and regulations;

changes in government policies, personnel or approval requirements;

changes in general economic conditions affecting the UK_;

regulatory reviews of tariffs for distribution companies;

severe weather and natural disaster impacts on the electric sector and our assets;

changes in labor relations;

limitations on foreign investment or ownership of projects and returns or distributions to foreign investors;

limitations on the ability of foreign companies to borrow money from foreign lenders and lack of local capital or loans;
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and in converting U.K. revenues to U.S. dollars, which can increase our

expenses and/or impair our ability to meet such expenses, and difficulty moving funds out of the country in which the
funds were earned; and

e compliance with U.S. foreign corrupt practices laws.

-
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Risks Related to Supply Segment
(PPL and PPL Energy Supply)
We face intense competition in our energy supply business, which may adversely affect our ability to operate profitably.

Unlike our regulated utility businesses, our energy supply business is dependent on our ability to operate in a competitive
environment and is not assured of any rate of return on capital investments through a predetermined rate structure.
Competition is impacted by electricity and fuel prices, new market entrants, construction by others of generating assets and
transmission capacity, technological advances in power generation, the actions of environmental and other regulatory
authorities and other factors. These competitive factors may negatively impact our ability to sell electricity and related
products and services, as well as the prices that we may charge for such products and services, which could adversely affect
our results of operations and our ability to grow our business.

We sell our available energy and capacity into the competitive wholesale markets through contracts of varying duration.
Competition in the wholesale power markets occurs principally on the basis of the price of products and, to a lesser extent, on
the basis of reliability and availability. We believe that the commencement of commercial operation of new electric facilities
in the regional markets where we own or control generation capacity and the evolution of demand side management
resources will continue to increase competition in the wholesale electricity market in those regions, which could have an
adverse effect on the prices we receive for electricity. '

We also face competition in the wholesale markets for electricity capacity and ancillary services. We primarily compete with
other electricity suppliers based on our ability to aggregate supplies at competitive prices from different sources and to
efficiently utilize transportation from third-party pipelines and transmission from electric utilities and ISOs. We also
compete against other energy marketers on the basis of relative financial condition and access to credit sources, and our
competitors may have greater financial resources than we have.

Competitors in the wholesale power markets in which PPL Generation subsidiaries and PPL EnergyPlus operate include
regulated utilities, industrial companies, non-utility generators and competitive subsidiaries of regulated utilities. In the past,
PUHCA significantly restricted mergers and acquisitions and other investments in the electric utility sector. Entirely new
competitors, including financial institutions, have entered the energy markets as a result of the repeal of PUHCA in 2006.
The repeal of PUHCA also may lead to consolidation in our industry, resulting in competitors with significantly greater
financial resources than we have.

Adverse changes in commodity prices and related costs may decrease our JSuture energy margins, which could adversely
affect our earnings and cash flows.

Our energy margins, or the amount by which our revenues from the sale of power exceed our costs to supply power, are
impacted by changes in market prices for electricity, fuel, fuel transportation, emission allowances, RECs, electricity
transmission and related congestion charges and other costs. Unlike most commodities, the limited ability to store electric
power requires that it must be consumed at the time of production. As a result, wholesale market prices for electricity may
fluctuate substantially over relatively short periods of time and can be unpredictable. Among the factors that influence such
prices are:

¢ supply and demand for electricity available from current or new generation resources;

variable production costs, primarily fuel (and the associated fuel transportation costs) and emission allowance expense for
the generation resources used to meet the demand for electricity;

transmission capacity and service into, or out of, markets served;

changes in the regulatory framework for wholesale power markets;

liquidity in the wholesale electricity market, as well as general creditworthiness of key participants in the market; and
weather and economic conditions impacting demand for electricity or the facilities necessary to deliver electricity.

See Exhibit 99(a) for more information concerning the market fluctuations in wholesale energy, fuel and emission allowance
prices over the past five years.

We do not always hedge against risks associated with electricity and fuel price volatility.

We attempt to mitigate risks associated with satisfying our contractual electricity sales obligations by either reserving
generation capacity to deliver electricity or purchasing the necessary financial or physical products and services through
competitive markets to satisfy our net firm sales contracts. We also routinely enter into contracts, such as fuel and electricity
purchase and sale commitments, to hedge our exposure to fuel requirements and other electricity-related commodities.
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However, based on economic and other considerations, we may decide not to hedge the entire exposure of our operations
from commodity price risk. To the extent we do not hedge against commodity price risk, our results of operations and
financial position may be adversely affected.

We are exposed to operational, price and credit risks associated with selling and marketing products in the wholesale
electricity markets.

We purchase and sell electricity in wholesale markets under market-based tariffs authorized by the FERC throughout the U.S.
and also enter into short-term agreements to market available electricity and capacity from our generation assets with the
expectation of profiting from market price fluctuations. If we are unable to deliver firm capacity and electricity under these
agreements, we could be required to pay damages. These damages would generally be based on the difference between the
market price to acquire replacement capacity or electricity and the contract price of any undelivered capacity or electricity.
Depending on price volatility in the wholesale electricity markets, such damages could be significant. Extreme weather
conditions, unplanned generation facility outages, environmental compliance costs, transmission disruptions, and other
factors could affect our ability to meet our obligations, or cause significant increases in the market price of replacement
capacity and electricity.

Our power agreements typically include provisions requiring us to post collateral for the benefit of our counterparties if the
market price of energy varies from the contract prices in excess of certain pre-determined amounts. We currently believe that
we have sufficient credit to fulfill our potential collateral obligations under these power contracts. Our obligation to post
collateral could exceed the amount of our facilities or our ability to increase our facilities could be limited by financial
markets or other factors. See Note 7 for a discussion of PPL's credit facilities.

We also face credit risk that parties with whom we contract will default in their performance, in which case we may have to
sell our electricity into a lower-priced market or make purchases in a higher-priced market than existed at the time of
contract. Whenever feasible, we attempt to mitigate these risks using various means, including agreements that require our
counterparties to post collateral for our benefit if the market price of energy varies from the contract price in excess of certain
pre-determined amounts. However, there can be no assurance that we will avoid counterparty nonperformance risk, which
could adversely impact our ability to meet our obligations to other parties, which could in turn subject us to claims for
damages.

The load following contracts that PPL EnergyPlus is awarded do not provide for specific levels of load and actual load
significantly below or above our forecasts could adversely affect our energy margins.

We generally hedge our load following obligations with energy purchases from third parties, and to a lesser extent with our
own generation. If the actual load is significantly lower than the expected load, we may be required to resell power at a lower
price than was contracted for to supply the load obligation, resulting in a financial loss. Alternatively, a significant increase
in load could adversely affect our energy margins because we are required under the terms of the load following contracts to
provide the energy necessary to fulfill increased demand at the contract price, which could be lower than the cost to procure
additional energy on the open market. Therefore, any significant decrease or increase in load compared to our forecasts could
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial position.

We may experience disruptions in our fuel supply, which could adversely affect our ability to operate our generation
Jacilities.

We purchase fuel from a number of suppliers. Disruption in the delivery of fuel and other products consumed during the
production of electricity (such as coal, natural gas, oil, water, uranium, lime, limestone and other chemicals), including
disruptions as a result of weather, transportation difficulties, global demand and supply dynamics, labor relations,
environmental regulations or the financial viability of our fuel suppliers, could adversely affect our ability to operate our
facilities, which could result in lower sales and/or higher costs and thereby adversely affect our results of operations.

Our risk management policy and programs relating to electricity and fuel prices, interest rates, foreign currency and
counterparty credit and non-performance risks may not work as planned, and we may suffer economic losses despite such
programs.

We actively manage the market risk inherent in our generation and energy marketing activities, as well as our debt, foreign
currency and counterparty credit positions. We have implemented procedures to monitor compliance with our risk
management policy and programs, including independent validation of transaction and market prices, verification of risk and
transaction limits, portfolio stress tests, sensitivity analyses and daily portfolio reporting of various risk management metrics.
Nonetheless, our risk management programs may not work as planned. For example, actual electricity and fuel prices may be
significantly different or more volatile than the historical trends and assumptions upon which we based our risk management
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calculations. Additionally, unforeseen market disruptions could decrease market depth and liquidity, negatively impacting
our ability to enter into new transactions. We enter into financial contracts to hedge commodity basis risk, and as a result are
exposed to the risk that the correlation between delivery points could change with actual physical delivery. Similarly, interest
rates or foreign currency exchange rates could change in significant ways that our risk management procedures were not
designed to address. As a result, we cannot always predict the impact that our risk management decisions may have on us if
actual events result in greater losses or costs than our risk models predict or greater volatility in our earnings and financial
position.

In addition, our trading, marketing and hedging activities are exposed to counterparty credit risk and market liquidity risk.
We have adopted a credit risk management policy and program to evaluate counterparty credit risk. However, if
counterparties fail to perform, the risk of which has increased due to the economic downturn, we may be forced to enter into
alternative arrangements at then-current market prices. In that event, our financial results are likely to be adversely affected.

Our costs to comply with existing and new environmental laws are expected to continue to be significant, and we plan to
incur significant capital expenditures for pollution control improvements that, if delayed, would adversely affect our
profitability and liquidity.

Our business is subject to extensive federal, state and local statutes, rules and regulations relating to environmental
protection. To comply with existing and future environmental requirements and as a result of voluntary pollution control
measures we may take, we have spent and expect to spend substantial amounts in the future on environmental control and
compliance.

In order to comply with existing and proposed federal and state environmental laws and regulations primarily governing air
emissions from coal-fired plants, in 2005 PPL began a program to install scrubbers and other pollution control equipment
(primarily aimed at sulfur dioxide, particulate matter and nitrogen oxides with co-benefits for mercury emissions reduction).
The cost to install this equipment was approximately $1.6 billion. The scrubbers at our Montour and Brunner Island plants
are now in service. Many states and environmental groups have challenged certain federal laws and regulations relating to air
emissions as not being sufficiently strict. As a result, it is possible that state and federal regulations will be adopted that
would impose more stringent restrictions than are currently in effect, which could require us to significantly increase capital
expenditures for additional pollution control equipment.

We may not be able to obtain or maintain all environmental regulatory approvals necessary for our planned capital projects
which are necessary to our business. If there is a delay in obtaining any required environmental regulatory approval or if we
fail to obtain, maintain or comply with any such approval, operations at our affected facilities could be halted, reduced or
subjected to additional costs. Furthermore, at some of our older generating facilities it may be uneconomic for us to install
necessary pollution control equipment, which could cause us to retire those units.

For more information regarding environmental matters, including existing and proposed federal, state and local statutes, rules
and regulations to which we are subject, see "Environmental Matters - Domestic" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements.

We rely on transmission and distribution assets that we do not own or control to deliver our wholesale electricity. If
transmission is disrupted, or not operated efficiently, or if capacity is inadequate, our ability to sell and deliver power may
be hindered.

We depend on transmission and distribution facilities owned and operated by utilities and other energy companies to deliver
the electricity and natural gas we sell in the wholesale market, as well as the natural gas we purchase for use in our electric
generation facilities. If transmission is disrupted (as a result of weather, natural disasters or other reasons) or not operated
efficiently by ISOs and RTOs, in applicable markets, or if capacity is inadequate, our ability to sell and deliver products and
satisfy our contractual obligations may be hindered, or we may be unable to sell products at the most favorable terms.

The FERC has issued regulations that require wholesale electric transmission services to be offéred on an open-access, non-
discriminatory basis. Although these regulations are designed to encourage competition in wholesale market transactions for
electricity, there is the potential that fair and equal access to transmission systems will not be available or that transmission
capacity will not be available in the amounts we require. We cannot predict the timing of industry changes as a result of
these initiatives or the adequacy of transmission facilities in specific markets or whether ISOs and RTOs in applicable
markets will efficiently operate transmission networks and provide related services.
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Despite federal and state deregulation initiatives, our supply business is still subject to extensive regulation, which may
increase our costs, reduce our revenues, or prevent or delay operation of our facilities.

Our generation subsidiaries sell electricity into the wholesale market. Generally, our generation subsidiaries and our
marketing subsidiaries are subject to regulation by the FERC. The FERC has authorized us to sell generation from our
facilities and power from our marketing subsidiaries at market-based prices. The FERC retains the authority to modify or
withdraw our market-based rate authority and to impose "cost of service" rates if it determines that the market is not
competitive, that we possess market power or that we are not charging just and reasonable rates. Any reduction by the FERC
in the rates we may receive or any unfavorable regulation of our business by state regulators could materially adversely affect
our resuits of operations. See "FERC Market-Based Rate Authority” in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for information
regarding recent court decisions that could impact the FERC's market-based rate authority program, and "PJM RPM
Litigation" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for information regarding the FERC's proceedings that could impact PJM's
capacity pricing model.

In addition, the acquisition, construction, ownership and operation of electricity generation facilities require numerous
permits, approvals, licenses and certificates from federal, state and local governmental agencies. We may not be able to
obtain or maintain all required regulatory approvals. If there is a delay in obtaining any required regulatory approvals or if
we fail to obtain or maintain any required approval or fail to comply with any applicable law or regulation, the operation of
our assets and our sales of electricity could be prevented or delayed or become subject to additional costs.

If market deregulation is reversed or discontinued, our business prospects and financial condition could be materially
adversely affected.

In some markets, state legislators, government agencies and other interested parties have made proposals to change the use of
market-based pricing, re-regulate areas of these markets that have previously been competitive or permit electricity delivery
companies to construct or acquire generating facilities. The ISOs that oversee the transmission systems in certain wholesale
electricity markets have from time to time been authorized to impose price limitations and other mechanisms to address
extremely high prices in the power markets. These types of price limitations and other mechanisms may reduce profits that
our wholesale power marketing and trading business would have realized under competitive market conditions absent such
limitations and mechanisms. Although we generally expect electricity markets to continue to be competitive, other proposals
to re-regulate our industry may be made, and legislative or other actions affecting the electric power restructuring process
may cause the process to be delayed, discontinued or reversed in states in which we currently, or may in the future, operate.
See "New Jersey Capacity Legislation” in Note 15 to the Financial Statements.

Changes in technology may negatively impact the value of our power plants.

A basic premise of our generation business is that generating electricity at central power plants achieves economies of scale
and produces electricity at relatively low prices. There are alternate technologies to produce electricity, most notably fuel
cells, micro turbines, windmills and photovoltaic (solar) cells, the development of which has been expanded due to global
climate change concerns. Research and development activities are ongoing to seek improvements in alternate technologies.
It is possible that advances will reduce the cost of alternate methods of electricity production to a level that is equal to or
below that of certain central station production. Also, as new technologies are developed and become available, the quantity
and pattern of electricity usage (the "demand") by customers could decline, with a corresponding decline in revenues derived
by generators. These alternative energy sources could result in a decline to the dispatch and capacity factors of our plants.
As a result of all of these factors, the value of our generation facilities could be significantly reduced.

We are subject to certain risks associated with nuclear generation, including the risk that our Susquehanna nuclear plant
could become subject to increased security or safety requirements that would increase capital and operating expenditures,
uncertainties regarding spent nuclear fuel, and uncertainties associated with decommissioning our plant at the end of its
licensed life.

Nuclear generation accounted for about 29% of our 2010 generation output. The risks of nuclear generation generally
include:

e the potential harmful effects on the environment and human health from the operation of nuclear facilities and the storage,
handling and disposal of radioactive materials;

o limitations on the amounts and types of insurance commercially available to cover losses and liabilities that might arise in
connection with nuclear operations; and

e uncertainties with respect to the technological and financial aspects of decommissioning nuclear plants at the end of their
licensed lives. The licenses for our two nuclear units expire in 2042 and 2044. See Note 21 to the Financial Statements
for additional information on the ARO related to the decommissioning.
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The NRC has broad authority under federal law to impose licensing requirements, including security, safety and employee-
related requirements for the operation of nuclear generation facilities. In the event of noncompliance, the NRC has authority
to impose fines or shut down a unit, or both, depending upon its assessment of the severity of the situation, until compliance
is achieved. In addition, revised security or safety requirements promulgated by the NRC could necessitate substantial
capital or operating expenditures at our Susquehanna nuclear plant. There also remains substantial uncertainty regarding the
temporary storage and permanent disposal of spent nuclear fuel, which could result in substantial additional costs to PPL, that
cannot be predicted. In addition, although we have no reason to anticipate a serious nuclear incident at our Susquehanna
plant, if an incident did occur, any resulting operational loss, damages and injuries could have a material adverse effect on
our results of operations, cash flows or financial condition. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of
nuclear insurance.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
PPL Coi’poration, PPL Energy Supply, LLC and PPL Electric Utilities Corporation

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

(PPL)

Kentucky Requlated Segment

LKE's properties consist primarily of regulated generation facilities, electric transmission and distribution assets and natural
gas transmission and distribution mains in Kentucky. The electric generating capacity at December 31, 2010 was:

PPL's Ownership or

Total MW Capacity (a) Lease Interest in MW (a)
Primary Fuel/Plant Winter Rating  Summer Rating % Ownership _Winter Rating  Summer Rating Location
Coal
GhENt.....corceerieerecrreceecie i, 1,897 1,918 100.00 1,897 1,918 Kentucky
Mill CreeK..covnrrereeirerncrieeciinine 1,491 1,472 100.00 1,491 1,472 Kentucky
E.W. Brown. . 691 684 100.00 691 684 Kentucky
Cane RUD ..., 563 563 100.00 563 563 Kentucky
Trimble County - Unit 1 (b) ........... 515 511 75.00 386 383 Kentucky
Green River . 173 163 100.00 173 163 Kentucky
OVEC - Clifty Creek (€) ...ccocvrinnne. 1,304 1,304 8.13 106 106 Indiana
OVEC - Kyger Creek (C)......cccouinne 1,086 1,086 8.13 88 88 Ohio
TYrone......ovccvviviiniiiiscveene 73 71 100.00 73 71  Kentucky
7,793 7,772 5,468 5,448
Natural Gas/Qil
Trimble County......cccoocvvvineiieiiinnns 1,080 960 100.00 1,080 960 Kentucky
E.W. Brown (d)... 1,039 947 100.00 1,039 947 Kentucky
Paddy's Run ... 216 193 100.00 216 193 Kentucky
Haefling ... . 42 36 100.00 42 36 Kentucky
Zomn....... . 16 14 100.00 16 14 Kentucky
Cane Run ...c.ooevieerceeeccnicne 14 14 100.00 14 14  Kentucky
2,407 2,164 2,407 2,164
Hydro
Ohio Falls.....cccoveviciaiiniciniiinne 34 52 100.00 34 52 Kentucky
Dix Dam...c.ccoeevvieereeerinecieecinecens 24 24 100.00 24 24  Kentucky
58 76 58 76
TOtal...ceeeecriete e 10,258 10,012 7,933 7,688

(@) The capacity of generation units is based on a number of factors, including the operating experience and physical conditions of the units, and may be
revised periodically to reflect changed circumstances.

(b) This unit is jointly owned. Each owner is entitled to its proportionate share of the unit's total output and funds its proportionate share of fuel and other
operating costs. See Note 14 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(¢) This unit is owned by OVEC. LKE owns 8.13% of OVEC's equity, which is accounted for as a cost-method investment, and has a power purchase
agreement that entitles LKE to its proportionate share of the unit's total output and LKE funds its proportionate share of fuel and other operating costs.

(d) Includes a leasehold interest. See Note 11 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

With limited exceptions LKE took care, custody and control of TC2 on January 22, 2011, and has dispatched the unit to meet
customer demand since that date. LG&E and KU and the contractor agreed to a further amendment of the construction
agreement whereby the contractor will complete certain actions relating to identifying and completing any necessary
modifications to allow operation of TC2 on all fuels in accordance with initial specifications prior to certain dates, and
amending the provisions relating to liquidated damages. LKE cannot currently estimate the ultimate outcome of these
matters. LKE owns a 75% interest in TC2. TC2 is coal-fired and has a capacity of 760 MW, of which LKE's share is 570
MW.

For a description of LKE's service territory, see "Item 1. Business - Background." At December 31, 2010, LKE's
transmission system included in the aggregate, 177 substations (86 of which are shared with the distribution system) with a
total capacity of approximately 20 million kVA and 4,987 circuit miles of lines. The distribution system included 575
substations (86 of which are shared with the transmission system) with a total capacity of approximately 12 million kVA,
18,043 circuit miles of overhead lines and 4,571 circuit miles of underground wires.

LKE's natural gas transmission system included 391 miles of transmission mains (consisting of natural gas transmission lines
of 255 miles, natural gas storage lines of 119 miles and gas combustion turbine lines of 17 miles) and the natural gas
distribution system included 4,235 miles of distribution mains. Five underground natural gas storage fields, with a current
working natural gas capacity of approximately 15.Bcf, help provide economical and reliable natural gas service to ultimate
consumers.
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Substantially all of LG&E's and KU's respective real and tangible personal property located in Kentucky and used or to be
used in connection with the generation, transmission and distribution of electricity and, in the case of LG&E, the storage and
distribution of natural gas, is subject to the lien of either the LG&E 2010 Mortgage Indenture or the KU 2010 Mortgage
Indenture. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply)

International Requlated Segment

For a description of WPD's service territory, see "Item 1. Business - Background." At December 31, 2010, WPD had electric
distribution lines in public streets and highways pursuant to legislation and rights-of-way secured from property owners. In
2010, electricity distributed totaled 26,820 GWh based on operating revenues recorded by WPD. WPD's distribution system
in the U.K. includes 649 substations with a total capacity of 25 million kVA, 28,838 circuit miles of overhead lines and
24,131 cable miles of underground conductors.

(PPL and PPL Electric)

Pennsylvania Regulated Segment

For a description of PPL Electric's service territory, see "Item 1. Business - Background." At December 31, 2010, PPL
Electric had electric transmission and distribution lines in public streets and highways pursuant to franchises and rights-of-
way secured from property owners. PPL Electric's system included 377 substations with a total capacity of 31 million kVA,
33,122 circuit miles of overhead lines and 7,368 cable miles of underground conductors. All of PPL Electric's facilities are
located in Pennsylvania. Substantially all of PPL Electric's distribution properties and certain transmission properties are
subject to the lien of the PPL Electric 2001 Mortgage Indenture.

See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for information on the construction of the Susquehanna-Roseland 500-kilovolt
transmission line.

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply)

Supply Segment

PPL Energy Supply's electric generating capacity at December 31, 2010 was:

PPL Energy Supply's
Ownership or
Total MW Capacity (a) Lease Interest in MW (a)
Primary Fuel/Plant Winter Rating  Summer Rating % Ownership _Winter Rating  Summer Rating Location
Natural Gas/Qil
Martins Creek ......coooveveveevveiiein, 1,690 1,671 100.00 1,690 1,671 Pennsylvania
Ironwood (b) ..oovevvcecccens . 763 660 100.00 763 660 Pennsylvania
Lower Mt. Bethel .................... . 628 559 100.00 628 559 Pennsylvania
University Park (c).... 579 528 100.00 579 528  Illinois
Combustion turbines . 420 358 100.00 420 358 Pennsylvania
Wallingford (€) .wcoooovevreireerienerernen 241 209 100.00 241 209  Connecticut
4,321 3,985 4,321 3,985
Coal
Montour .....ccocooeeviiiieiiieeeee, 1,550 1,517 100.00 1,550 1,517 Pennsylvania
Brunner Island .............cccocoeeevivenn, 1,490 1,447 100.00 1,490 1,447 Pennsylvania
Colstrip Units 1 & 2 (d) . 614 614 50.00 307 307 Montana
Conemaugh (€) ............. . 1,718 1,714 16.25 279 279  Pennsylvania
Colstrip Unit 3 (d) . 740 740 30.00 222 222 Montana
Keystone (€) «.oovevereirecrniiiennens 1,715 1,719 12.34 212 212  Pennsylvania
COTEHE ..ot 153 153 100.00 153 153 Montana
7,980 7,904 4,213 4,137
Nuclear

Susquehanna (€) .........cccoceevvviennnen. 2,501 2,449 90.00 2,251 2,204  Pennsylvania
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PPL Energy Supply's
Ownership or

Tetal MW Capacity (a) Lease Interest in MW (a)
Primary Fuel/Plant Winter Rating Summer Rating % Ownership Winter Rating  Summer Rating Location
Hydro
VALIOUS ..oecviericnieniniceeciiecriiennennas 596 604 100.00 596 604 Montana
Safe Harbor Water Power Corp. (c) .. 423 423 3333 : 141 141 Pennsylvania
VaTIOUS ...cccoeiiiiiiinnicicenreerenens 174 174 100.00 174 174 Pennsylvania
1,193 1,201 911 919
Qualifying Facilities
Renewables (f) 25 23 100.00 25 23 Pennsylvania
Renewables (g) 8 8 100.00 8 8 Various
33 31 33 31
Total... oo 16,028 15,570 11,729 11,276

(a) The capacity of generation units is based on a number of factors, including the operating experience and physical conditions of the units, and may be
revised periodically to reflect changed circumstances.

(b) Facilities not owned by PPL Energy Supply, but there is a tolling agreement or power purchase agreement in place.

(c) InSeptember 2010, certain PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries signed definitive agreements to sell their ownership interests in these facilities. The sale is
expected to close in the first quarter of 2011. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the anticipated sale.

(d) Represents the leasehold interest held by PPL Montana. See Note 11 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(e) This unit is jointly owned. Each owner is entitled to their proportionate share of the unit's total output and funds their proportionate share of fuel and
other operating costs. See Note 14 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(f) Includes renewable energy facilities owned by a PPL Energy Supply subsidiary.

(g) Includes renewable energy facilities owned by a PPL Energy Supply subsidiary for which there are power purchase agreements in place.

Amounts guaranteed by PPL Montour and PPL Brunner Island in connection with an $800 million secured energy marketing
and trading facility are secured by mortgages on the generating facilities owned by PPL Montour and PPL Brunner Island.
See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

PPL Energy Supply continuously reexamines development projects based on market conditions and other factors to
determine whether to proceed with the projects, sell, cancel or expand them, execute tolling agreements or pursue other
options. At December 31, 2010, PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries planned to implement the following incremental capacity
increases.

PPL Energy Supply Expected
Total MW Ownership or Lease In-Service
Primary Fuel/Plant Location Capacity (a) Interest in MW Date (b)
Hydro
Holtwood (C) ...cocovcvciiiiiiiicieeceeee e Pennsylvania 136 136  (100%) 2011 - 2013
Great Falls (d) ..oooovevereeneereeenr e Montana 28 28  (100%) 2012
Nuclear
Susquehanna (€).......ocooeueriiiieeiiiiieie e, Pennsylvania 56 50 (90%) 2011
Natural Gas/Oil
Martins Creek (f) ....coevevenvnnciiiiiiiine Pennsylvania 30 30 (100%) 2011
Landfill Gas A
Chrin Landfill .......ccocoeeiervinirinceccenncneenne Pennsylvania 3 3 (100%) 2011
Total 253 247

(a) The capacity of generating units is based on a number of factors, including the operating experience and physical condition of the units, and may be
revised periodically to reflect changed circumstances.

(b) The expected in-service dates are subject to receipt of required approvals, permits and other contingencies.

(c) This project primarily involves the installation of two additional large turbine-generators.

(d) This project primarily involves the reconstruction of a powerhouse.

(e) This project involves the extended upgrade of Units 1 and 2 and is being implemented in two uprates per unit. The uprates for Unit 1 have been
completed. The first uprate for Unit 2 was completed in 2009 and the second uprate is planned to occur in 2011.

(f) This project involves the replacement of certain rotors and blades for Unit 4.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Notes 3 and 15 to the Financial Statements for information regarding legal, regulatory and environmental proceedings
and matters.
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PART i

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY,
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

PPL Corporation

Additional information for this item is set forth in the sections entitled "Quarterly Financial, Common Stock Price and
Dividend Data," "Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters" and "Shareowner and Investor Information” of this report. At January 31, 2011, there were 70,223 common stock
shareowners of record.

Issuer Purchase of Equity Securities during the Fourth Quarter of 2010:

() (b) () (d
Maximum Number (or
Approximate Dollar
Total Number of Value) of Shares
Shares (or Units) (or Units) that May
Total Number of Average Price Purchased as Part of Yet Be Purchased
Shares (or Units) Paid per Share Publicly Announced Under the Plans
Period Purchased (or Unit) Plans of Programs or Programs (1)
October 1 to October 31, 2010 $57,495
INovember 1 to November 30, 2010 $57,495
December 1 to December 31, 2010 $57,495
Total $57,495

(1) InJune 2007, PPL announced a program to repurchase from time to time up to $750 million of its common stock in open market purchases, pre-
arranged trading plans or privately negotiated transactions.

PPL Energy Supply, LLC

There is no established public trading market for PPL Energy Supply's membership interests. PPL Energy Funding, a direct
wholly owned subsidiary of PPL, owns all of PPL Energy Supply's outstanding membership interests. Distributions on the
membership interests will be paid as determined by PPL Energy Supply's Board of Managers. PPL Energy Supply made

cash distributions to PPL Energy Funding of $4,692 million in 2010 and $943 million in 2009. See Note 24 regarding the
distribution of PPL Energy Supply's membership interests in PPL Global to PPL Energy Funding on January 31, 2011.

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation
There is no established public trading market for PPL Electric's common stock, as PPL owns 100% of the outstanding

common shares. Dividends paid to PPL on those common shares are determined by PPL Electric's Board of Directors. PPL
Electric paid common stock dividends to PPL of $71 million in 2010 and $274 million in 2009.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA
——=—=-9cLtb LD TINANCUIAL AND OPERATING DATA
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and PPL Electric Utilities Corporation”

Item 6 is omitted as PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric meet the conditions set forth in General Instructions (I)(1)(a) and
(b) of Form 10-K.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

PPL Corporation (a) (b) 2010 (¢) 2009 2008 2007 2006
Income Items - millions
OPErating FEVENUES ........cvuvrivereeiemmriiueisisinneaenassesesssenes $ 8521 $ 7449 $ 7857 § 6327 $ 5998
Operating iNCOME...........ooiiviriviiirmnieriresesseseassessrssesesees 1,866 896 1,703 1,606 1,448
Income from continuing operations after income taxes
attributable t0 PPL .......c..ccoiivinviiiinieeeren 955 414 857 973 807
Net income attributable 10 PPL.......ccocoooviiiiiiiiniiin, 938 407 930 1,288 865
Balance Sheet Items - millions (d)
TOtAl @SSELS .vveeveeeriecieeirerie e e erre e snee e esne e sraeaenee 32,837 22,165 21,405 19,972 19,747
Short-term debt .........ccvivrininiiiiiii 694 639 679 92 42
Long-term debt (€) .....cooevevviiiiiiiiniiieee 12,663 7,143 7,838 7,568 7,746
Long-term debt with affiliate trusts .................. IR 89
Noncontrolling interests.........cocvvvieivirineiiereenienieienins 268 319 319 320 361
COMMON EQUILY ..eevevereerieerieirieisennirere s e s 8,210 5,496 5,077 5,556 5,122
Total capitalization (€) .........coceeerrvirriirerinneerieienisieeeans 21,835 13,597 13,913 13,536 13,360
Capital lease obligations ..........cceeveeiinniiveninncnniseene 10
Financial Ratios
Return on average common equity - %o......ccccceeenrereenannns 13.26 7.48 16.88 24.47 17.81
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges - total enterprise
DASIS (£) cvveerereirieieriienrieeeeee et 2.7 1.9 3.1 2.8 2.7

Common Stock Data
Number of shares outstanding - thousands
YEar-end .....o.oovvevierieiiiieiritene e 483,391 377,183 374,581 373,271 385,039
AVETALE ..ottt 431,345 376,082 373,626 380,563 380,754
Income from continuing operations after income taxes
available to PPL common shareowners - Basic EPS ... $ 221 § 1.10 $ 228 § 253 § 2.09
Income from continuing operations after income taxes
available to PPL common shareowners - Diluted EPS. § 220 $ 1.10 $ 228 §$ 251 § 2.06
Net income available to PPL common shareowners -

BaSiC EPS ..ottt $ 217 § 1.08 $ 248 §$ 337§ 2.26
Net income available to PPL common shareowners -

Diluted EPS ................ et eie et be sttt se s nae e $ 217 $ 1.08 $ 247 $ 334 § 2.24
Dividends declared per share of common stock .............. $ 140 S 138 § 134 § 122§ 1.10
Book value per share (d) ...occoooeeervrrncninererricncnineniienns $ 1698 $ 1457 $§ 1355 § 1488 § 13.30
Market price per share (d) ..o $ 2632 $§ 3231 $ 3069 $ 5209 § 3584
Dividend payout ratio - % (g) .....cccoovvviniirieeneienne 65 128 54 37 49
Dividend yield - % (h) ...oeeoeireeiiiciiiicecee 532 427 437 2.34 3.07
Price earnings ratio {(g) (h) ..o.coovevervviniiinnne RS 12.13 29.92 12.43 15.60 16.00

Sales Data - millions of kWh
Domestic - Electric energy supplied - retail (i)............... 14,595 38,912 40,374 40,074 38,810
Domestic - Electric energy supplied - wholesale (i) (j) ... 75,489 38,988 42,712 33,515 30,427
Domestic - Electric energy delivered (i}.......c.ccovvivnnnn. 42,341 36,717 38,058 37,950 36,683
International - Electric energy delivered (K)........coen.ee. 26,820 26,358 27,724 31,652 33,352

(a) The earnings each year were affected by several items that management considers special. See "Results of Operations - Segment Results" in "Item 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” for a description of special items in 2010, 2009 and 2008.

(b)  Sec "Item 1A. Risk Factors" and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of uncertainties that could affect PPL's future financial
condition.

(c)  The year 2010 includes LKE's earnings and sales data for the two month period from acquisition through December 31, 2010 and all balance sheet
accounts at December 31, 2010.

(d)  Asofeach respective year-end.

(¢)  The year 2007 excludes amounts related to the natural gas distribution and propane businesses that had been classified as held for sale at
December 31, 2007.

()  Computed using earnings and fixed charges of PPL and its subsidiaries. Fixed charges consist of interest on short- and long-term debt, amortization of
debt discount, expense and premium - net, other interest charges, the estimated interest component of operating rentals and preferred securities
distributions of subsidiaries. See Exhibit 12(a) for additional information.

(g) Based on diluted EPS.

(h) Based on year-end market prices.

(i)  The domestic trends for 2010 reflect the expiration of the PLR contract between PPL Energy Plus and PPL Electric as of December 31, 2009. See
Note 16 for additional information.

(G)  All years include kWh associated with certain non-core generation facilities that have been classified as Discontinued Operations, the Long Island
generation business that was sold in 2010 and PPL Maine's hydroelectric generation business that was sold in two separate transactions in 2009 and
2010.

(k) Years 2007 and earlier include the deliveries associated with the Latin American businesses, until the date of their sale in 2007.
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PPL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations

Overview

The information provided in this Item 7 should be read in conjunction with PPL's Consolidated Financial Statements and the
accompanying Notes. Terms and abbreviations are explained in the glossary. Dollars are in millions unless otherwise noted.

PPL, headquartered in Allentown, PA, is an energy and utility holding company that was incorporated in 1994. Through
subsidiaries, PPL generates electricity from power plants in the northeastern, northwestern and southeastern U.S., markets
wholesale or retail energy primarily in northeastern and northwestern portions of the U.S., delivers electricity to customers in
Pennsylvania, Kentucky, Virginia, Tennessee and the U.K. and delivers natural gas in Kentucky. On November 1, 2010, PPL
acquired all of the limited liability company interests of E.ON U.S. LLC from a wholly owned subsidiary of E.ON AG.

Upon completion of the acquisition, E.ON U.S. LLC was renamed LG&E and KU Energy LLC (LKE). LKE is engaged in
regulated utility operations through its subsidiaries, KU and LG&E. PPL acquired LKE for approximately $7.6 billion,
including debt assumed through consolidation. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the
acquisition. The acquisition of LKE substantially reapportions the mix of PPL's regulated and competitive businesses by
increasing the regulated portion of its business, strengthens PPL's credit profile and enhances rate-regulated growth
opportunities as the regulated businesses make investments to improve infrastructure and customer reliability. The increase
in regulated assets provides earnings stability through regulated returns and the ability to recover costs of capital investments,
in contrast to the competitive supply business where earnings and cash flows are subject to market conditions. In 2011, PPL
projects that 50% of its net income will be provided by its regulated businesses and the remainder will be provided by its
competitive supply businesses. As of December 31, 2010, PPL has:

e  More than $10 billion in projected annual revenues (up from $8.5 billion recorded by PPL in 2010 including two
months of LKE revenue).

e 5.3 million utility customers (including 1.3 million served by the Kentucky-based companies).

e  Approximately 19,000 MW of generation (including 7,700 MW of regulated capacity in the Kentucky-based
companies).

e  Approximately 14,000 full-time employees (including about 3,100 in Kentucky).

As of December 31, 2010, PPL's principal subsidiaries are shown below (* denotes a SEC registrant):

PPL Corporation*

C 'V |

PPL Energy Supply* PPL Electric*
+ Engages in the regulated
transmission and distribution

of electricity in Pennsylvania

r

PPL Global

- Engages in the
operations of international
electricity distribution

businesses in the U.K.

1

. { PPL Generation
. | - Engages in the
competitive generation of
electricity, primarily in
Pennsylvania and
Montana

PPL EnergyPlus

+ Performs marketing and
trading activities

+ Purchases fuel

LG&E

« Engages in the regulated
generation, transmission,
distribution and sale of
electricity in Kentucky,
and distribution and sale
of natural gas in Kentucky

KU 3
- Engages in the regulated |
generation, transmission, |-
distribution and sale of
electricity primarily in
Kentucky

In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy
Funding, to better align PPL's organizational structure with the manner in which it manages its businesses and reports
segment information in its consolidated financial statements.

PPL's overall strategy is to achieve stable, long-term growth in its regulated electricity delivery businesses through efficient
operations and strong customer and regulatory relations, and disciplined growth in energy supply margins while limiting
volatility in both cash flows and earnings. More specifically, PPL's strategy for its regulated businesses is to own and operate
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these businesses at the most efficient cost while maintaining high quality customer service and reliability, as well as grow this
part of the business. PPL's strategy for its competitive electricity generation and marketing businesses is to match energy
supply with load, or customer demand, under contracts of varying lengths with creditworthy counterparties to capture profits
while effectively managing exposure to energy and fuel price volatility, counterparty credit risk and operational risk.

To manage financing costs and access to credit markets, a key objective for PPL's business is to maintain a strong credit
profile. PPL continually focuses on r ~intaining an appropriate capital structure and liquidity position. In addition, PPL has
adopted financial and operational risk management programs that, among other things, are designed to monitor and manage
its exposure to earnings and cash flow volatility related to changes in energy and fuel prices, interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, counterparty credit quality and the operating performance of its generating units. See "Item 1A. Risk
Factors" for more information concerning these and other material risks PPL faces in its businesses.

Following the November 1, 2010 acquisition of LKE, PPL is organized into four segments: Kentucky Regulated,
International Regulated (formerly International Delivery), Pennsylvania Regulated (formerly Pennsylvania Delivery) and
Supply. Other than PPL adding a Kentucky Regulated segment, there were no other changes to reportable segments except
the renaming of segments and allocating interest expense related to the Equity Units to the Kentucky Regulated segment.
Refer to "Item 1. Business - Background" for additional information on PPL's reportable segments.

"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” provides information concerning
PPL's performance in implementing the strategies and managing the risks and challenges mentioned above. Specifically:

o "Results of Operations" provides an overview of PPL's operatihg results in 2010, 2009 and 2008, including a review of
earnings, with details of results by reportable segment. It also provides a brief outlook for 2011.

e "Financial Condition - Liquidity and Capital Resources" provides an analysis of PPL's liquidity position and credit profile,
including its sources of cash (including bank credit facilities and sources of operating cash flow) and uses of cash
(including contractual obligations and capital expenditure requirements) and the key risks and uncertainties that impact
PPL's past and future liquidity position and financial condition. This subsection also includes rating agency actions on
PPL's credit ratings.

¢ "Financial Condition - Risk Management - Energy Marketing & Trading and Other" provides an explanation of PPL's risk
management programs relating to market risk and credit risk.

e "Application of Critical Accounting Policies" provides an overview of the accounting policies that are particularly
important to the results of operations and financial condition of PPL and that require its management to make significant
estimates, assumptions and other judgments.

See "Item 1. Business - Background - Segment Information - Pennsylvania Regulated Segment" for a discussion of PPL
Electric's PLR obligations, PPL Electric's agreement to provide electricity as a PLR at "capped" rates through the end of
2009, and plans for default electricity supply procurement after 2009.

When comparing 2010 with 2009, certain line items on PPL's financial statements were impacted by the Customer Choice
Act, Act 129 and other related issues. Overall, the expiration of generation rate caps and a long-term full requirements
contract between PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Electric at the end of 2009 had a significant positive impact on PPL's results of
operations, financial condition and cash flows during 2010.

The primary impact of the expiration of these generation rate caps and this contract is reflected in PPL's unregulated gross
energy margins. See "Statement of Income Analysis" for an explanation of this non-GAAP financial measure. In 2010, PPL
sold the majority of its generation supply to unaffiliated parties under various wholesale and retail contracts at prevailing
market rates at the time the contracts were executed. In 2009, the majority of generation produced by PPL's generation plants
was sold to PPL Electric's customers as PLR supply under predetermined capped rates.

Regarding PPL's Pennsylvania regulated electric delivery operations, the expiration of generation rate caps, the resulting
competitive solicitations for power supply, the migration of customers to alternative suppliers, the Customer Choice Act and
Act 129 had minimal impact on Pennsylvania gross delivery margins, as approved recovery mechanisms allow for cost
recovery of associated expenses, including the cost of energy provided as a PLR. However, PPL Electric's 2010
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins were negatively impacted by the expiration of CTC recovery in December 2009. PPL
Electric continues to remain the delivery provider for all customers in its service territory and charge a regulated rate for the
service of delivering electricity. See "Statement of Income Analysis - Margins - Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" for
additional information.
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See "Regulatory Issues - Enactment of Financial Reform Legislation" in Note 15 for information on the Dodd-Frank Act.

Results of Operations

Tables analyzing changes in amounts between periods within "Segment Results” and "Statement of Income Analysis" are
presented on a constant U.K. foreign currency exchange rate basis, where applicable, in order to isolate the impact of the
change in the exchange rate on the item being explained. Results computed on a constant U.K. foreign currency exchange
rate basis are calculated by translating current year results at the prior year weighted-average foreign currency exchange rate.

Earnings

2010 2009 2008
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation $ 938 8§ 407 § 930
EPS - basic $ 2.17 $ 1.08 $ 248
EPS - diluted $ 2,17 $ 1.08 § 247

The changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation from year to year were, in part, due to several special items that
management considers significant. Details of these special items are provided within the review of each segment's earnings.

The "Statement of Income Analysis" explains the year-to-year changes in significant earnings components, including certain
income statement line items, unregulated gross energy margins by region and Pennsylvania gross delivery margins by
component. As a result of the November 1, 2010, acquisition, LKE's results for the two months ended December 31, 2010
are included in PPL's results with no comparable amounts for 2009. When discussing PPL's results of operations for 2010
compared with 2009, the results of LKE are isolated for purposes of comparability. LKE's results are shown separately
within "Segment Results - Kentucky Regulated Segment." See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional
information regarding the acquisition.

Segment Results

Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation by segment and for "Unallocated Costs" was:

. 2010 2009 2008
Kentucky Regulated $ 26
International Regulated 261 $ 243 % 290
Pennsylvania Regulated 115 124 161
Supply 612 40 479
Unallocated Costs (a) (76)
Total $ 938 § 407 $ 930

(a) 2010 includes $22 million, after tax, of certain third-party acquisition-related costs, including advisory, accounting, and legal fees associated with the
acquisition of LKE that are recorded in "Other Income (Expense) — net" on the Statement of Income. 2010 also includes $52 million, after tax, of
Bridge Facility costs that are recorded in "Interest Expense” on the Statement of Income. These costs are considered special items by management.
See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the acquisition and related financing.

Kentucky Regulated Segment

The Kentucky Regulated segment consists primarily of LKE's results from the operation of regulated electricity generation,
transmission and distribution assets, primarily in Kentucky,as well as in Virginia and Tennessee. This segment also includes
LKE's results from the regulated distribution and sale of natural gas in Kentucky.

The Kentucky Regulated segment Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation for the two-month period from acquisition
through December 31, 2010 was:
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2010
Operating revenues

External $ 493

Total Operating revenues 493
Fuel and energy purchases

External 207
Other operation and maintenance 139
Depreciation 49
Taxes, other than income 2

Total operating expenses 397
Other Income (Expense) - net )
Interest Expense (a) 55
Income Taxes 16
Income from Discontinued Operations 2
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation $ 26
(@) Includes interest expense allocated to the Kentucky Regulated segment of $31 million related to the Equity Units. See Note 7 to the Financial

Statements for additional information.
The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, impacted the Kentucky Regulated segment's
earnings.

2010

Energy-related economic activity, net (a) $ )
Other:

Discontinued operations (Note 9) 2
Total $ 1

(a) Represents net unrealized losses on contracts that economically hedge anticipated cash flows.
2011 Outlook

Excluding special items, earnings in 2011 are expected to be generally driven by high-performing utilities in Kentucky,
which are in a defined service area with a constructive regulatory environment and by the results of electric and natural gas
base rate increases that became effective August 1, 2010. The Kentucky Regulated segment is expected to contribute
approximately 20% of PPL's 2011 earnings.

Earnings beyond 2010 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Information,” "Item 1.
Business," "ltem 1A. Risk Factors," the rest of this Item 7 and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the
risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings.

International Regulated Segment

The International Regulated segment primarily includes the electric distribution operations of WPD. See Note 9 to the
Financial Statements for additional information on the sale of PPL's Latin American businesses in 2007. The International
Regulated segment results in 2009 and 2008 reflect the classification of its Latin American businesses as Discontinued
Operations.

International Regulated segment Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation was:

2010 2009 2008

Utility revenues $ 727 § 684 § 824
Energy-related businesses 34 32 33

Total operating revenues 761 716 857
Other operation and maintenance 182 140 186
Depreciation 117 115 134
Taxes, other than income 52 57 66
Energy-related businesses 17 16 14

Total operating expenses 368 328 400
Other Income (Expense) - net 3 (1) 17
Interest Expense - 135 87 144
Income Tax Expense ) 20 45
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations ’ 27 5
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation : $ 261§ 243 8§ 290
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The after-tax changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation between these periods were due to the following
factors.

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

UK.
Utility revenues $ 30 $ 10
Other operation and maintenance (34) 16
Other income (expense) - net 1 (@]
Depreciation 2) “)
Interest expense (36) 28
Income taxes 13 24
Foreign currency exchange rates 6 (69)
Other ) 5 3)
Discontinued operations, excluding special item (Note 9) ) )
U.S. income taxes 32) 1
Other 7 (10)
Special items 60 (28)
Total $ 18 § 47)

o U.K. utility revenues increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to price increases in April 2010 and 2009,
partially offset by lower regulatory recovery due to a revised estimate of network electricity losses.

UK. utility revenues increased in 2009 compared with 2008, due to higher regulatory recovery pnmanly due to a revised
estimate of network electricity losses and higher prices.

o U.K. other operation and maintenance increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher pension expense
resulting from an increase in amortization of actuarial losses.

U K. other operation and maintenance decreased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to lower pension cost
resulting from an increase in discount rates and lower inflation rates.

o UK. interest expense increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher inflation rates on index-linked Senior
Unsecured Notes and interest expense related to the March 2010 debt issuance.

U K. interest expense decreased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to lower inflation rates on index-linked Senior
Unsecured Notes and lower debt balances.

¢ U.K. income taxes decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to realized capital losses that offset a gain
relating to a business activity sold in 1999, partially offset by favorable settlements of uncertain tax positions in 2009.

U.K. income taxes decreased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to HMRC's determination related to the valuation
of a business activity sold in 1999 and to the deductibility of foreign currency exchange losses, partially offset by the
settlement of uncertain tax positions and a change in the tax law in 2008.

o Changes in foreign currency exchange rates positively impacted U.K. earnings for 2010 compared with 2009, and
negatively impacted U.K. earnings for 2009 compared with 2008. The weighted-average exchange rates for the British
pound sterling were approximately $1.56 in 2010, $1.53 in 2009 and $1.91 in 2008.

e U.S. income taxes increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to changes in the taxable amount of planned U K.
cash repatriations.

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted the International Regulated
segment's earnings.

2010 2009 2008

Foreign currency-related economic hedges (a) $ 1 3 1
Sales of assets:

Latin American businesses (Note 9) 27
Asset impairments (1)
Workforce reduction (Note 13) 2 3 (1)
Other:

Change in U.K. tax rate (Note 5) A 18

U.S. Tax Court ruling (b) . 12
Total $ 31 $ 29) $ (1)
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(a) Represents unrealized gains on contracts that economically hedge anticipated earnings denominated in British pounds sterling.
(b) Represents the net tax benefit recorded as a result of the U.S. Tax Court ruling that the U.K. Windfall Profits Tax is creditable for U.S. tax purposes,
excluding the reversal of accrued interest. See Notes S and 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

2011 Outlook

Excluding special items, earnings in 2011 are projected to be comparable with 2010 earnings as a result of higher electric
delivery revenue and a more favorable currency exchange rate offset by higher income taxes, higher depreciation and higher
financing costs.

Earnings beyond 2010 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Information," "Item 1.
Business," "Item 1A. Risk Factors," the rest of this Item 7 and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the

risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings.

Pennsylvania Requlated Segment

The Pennsylvania Regulated segment includes the regulated electric delivery operations of PPL Electric. In October 2008,
PPL sold its natural gas distribution and propane businesses. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

The Pennsylvania Regulated segment results in 2008 reflect the classification of PPL's natural gas distribution and propane
businesses as Discontinued Operations.

Pennsylvania Regulated segment Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation was:

2010 2009 2008

Operating revenues

External $ 2,448 § 3218 § 3,290

Intersegment 7 74 111

Total operating revenues 2,455 3,292 3,401
Energy purchases

External 1,075 114 163

Intersegment 320 1,806 1,826
Other operation and maintenance 502 417 410
Amortization of recoverable transition costs 304 293
Depreciation 136 128 131
Taxes, other than income 138 194 203

Total operating expenses 2,171 2,963 3,026
Other Income (Expense) - net . 7 10 14
Interest Expense 99 118 111
Income Taxes 57 79 102
Income from Discontinued Operations 3
Net Income 135 142 179
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests (Note 6) 20 18 18
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation $ 115§ 124§ 161

The after-tax changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation between these periods were due to the following
factors.

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 2 8 (18)
Other operation and maintenance (29) 3
Interest expense 11 (12)
Income taxes and other (2) 2
Discontinued Operations, excluding special item (Note 9) )
Special items 9 3)
Total $ 9 $ (37)

e See "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins by Component" in the "Statement of Income Analysis" section for an
explanation of margins generated by the regulated electric delivery operations.

e Other operation and maintenance increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher payroll-related costs and
higher contractor costs related to vegetation management.
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e Interest expense decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to lower average debt balances in 2010 compared
with 2009 and the interest related to the over-recovery of recoverable transition costs.

Interest expense increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to $400 million of debt issuances in October 2008
that prefunded a portion of August 2009 debt maturities.

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted earnings.

2009 2008

Sales of assets:

Gas & propane businesses (Note 9) $ 6)
Asset impairments $ H
Workforce reduction (Note 13) (5)
Other:

Change in tax accounting method related to repairs (Note 5) 3)
Total $ ©® 3 (6)

2011 Outlook

Excluding special items, higher earnings are projected in 2011 compared with 2010, due to higher distribution revenues
resulting from an approved distribution base rate increase effective January 1, 2011.

Earnings beyond 2010 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Information,"” "Item 1.
Business,” "Item 1A. Risk Factors," the rest of this Item 7 and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the
risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings. See "Item 1. Business - Segment Information - Pennsylvania
Regulated Segment” for additional information on the 2010 rate case.

Supply Segment

The Supply segment primarily consists of the energy marketing and trading activities, as well as the competitive generation
and development operations of PPL Energy Supply. In September 2010, certain PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries signed
definitive agreements to sell their entire ownership interests in certain non-core generation facilities. The sale is expected to
close in the first quarter of 2011, subject to the receipt of necessary regulatory approvals and third-party consents. The
operating results of these facilities have been classified as Discontinued Operations. In 2010 and 2009, PPL Energy Supply
subsidiaries also completed the sale of several businesses, which have been classified as Discontinued Operations. See
Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Supply segment Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation was:

2010 2009 2008

Energy revenues

External (a) $ 4,444 § 3,124 § 3,224

Intersegment 320 1,806 1,826
Energy-related businesses 375 391 486

Total operating revenues 5,139 5,321 5,536
Fuel and energy purchases

External (a) . 2,440 3,586 3,071

Intersegment 3 70 108
Other operation and maintenance 934 865 821
Depreciation 254 212 179
Taxes, other than income 46 29 19
Energy-related businesses 366 380 467

Total operating expenses 4,043 5,142 4,665
Other Income (Expense) - net 9) 48 22
Other-Than-Temporary Impairments 3 18 36
Interest Expense 224 182 192
Income Taxes 228 6 249
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations (19) 20 65
Net Income 613 41 481
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests (Note 22) 1 1 2
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation . $ 612 § 40 3 479

(a) Includes impact from energy-related economic activity. See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial
Statements for additional information. .
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The after-tax changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation between these periods were due to the following

factors.

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008
Eastern U.S. non-trading margins $ 607 $ 3)
Western U.S. non-trading margins 9 20
Net energy trading margins : (C)) 81
Other operation and maintenance (32) 33
Depreciation (25) (19)
Income taxes and other 94 (O]
Discontinued operations, excluding special items (Note 9) 13 ©)
Special items (85) (469)
Total 3 572§ (439)

o See "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins By Region" in the "Statement of Income Analysis" section for an explanation of

non-trading margins and net energy trading margins.

o Other operation and maintenance increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to increased payroll-related costs,
higher contractor-related costs and other costs at Susquehanna. Also contributing to the increase were higher support
group costs, higher expenses at western fossil/hydro plants due to the Corette overhaul and lease expense related to the use
of the streambeds in Montana. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information on continuing litigation

regarding the streambeds in Montana.

Other operation and maintenance increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to increased payroll-related costs,

higher contractor-related costs and other costs at generation plants.

¢ Depreciation increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to the Brunner Island environmental equipment that

was placed in service in 2009 and early 2010.

Depreciation increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to the scrubbers at Brunner Island and Montour and

portions of the Susquehanna uprate projects that were placed in service in 2008 and 2009.

o Income taxes decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to a release of valuation allowances related to deferred
tax assets for Pennsylvania net operating loss carryforwards, investment tax credits at Holtwood and Rainbow, a release of

tax reserves in 2010, and a tax benefit from the manufacturing deduction.

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted the Supply segment's earnings.

2010 2009 2008

Adjusted energy-related economic activity, net (a) $ (121) % (225) § 251
Sales of assets:

Maine hydroelectric generation business (Note 9) 15 22

Sundance indemnification 1

Long Island generation business (b) (33)

Interest in Wyman Unit 4 (Note 9) 4)
Impairments:

Impacts from emission allowances (c) . (10) (19) 25)

Adjustments - NDT investments (d) [¢V))

Other asset impairments (e) 4) (15)
Workforce reduction (Note 13) (6) 1)
LKE acquisition-related costs:

Monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts (f) (125)

Anticipated sale of certain non-core generation facilities (g) (64)

Discontinued cash flow hedges and ineffectiveness (Note 19) (28)

Reduction of credit facility (Note 7) (6)
Other:

Montana hydroelectric litigation (Note 15) (34) 3)

Health Care Reform - tax impact (Note 13) 8)

Montana basin seepage litigation (Note 15) ()]

Change in tax accounting method related to repairs (Note 5) . 21) )

Synfuel tax adjustment (Note 15) ‘ (13)

Off-site remediation of ash basin leak (Note 15) s 1
Total o $ (378) § (293) $ 176
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(a) See "Reconciliation of Economic Activity" below.

(b) Consists primarily of the initial impairment charge recorded in June 2009 when this business was classified as held for sale. See Note 9 to the
Financial Statements for additional information.

(c) 2010 and 2009 include impairments of sulfur dioxide emission allowances. 2009 also includes a pre-tax gain of $4 million related to the settlement of
a dispute regarding the sale of certain annual nitrogen oxide allowance put options. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

2008 consists of charges related to annual nitrogen oxide allowances and put options. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

(d) Represents other-than-temporary impairment charges on securities, including reversals of previous impairments when securities previously impaired
were sold.

(e) 2008 primarily consists of a pre-tax charge of $22 million related to the Holtwood hydroelectric expansion project. See Note 8 to the Financial
Statements for additional information.

(f) See "Components of Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts" below.

(g) Consists primarily of an impairment charge recorded when these facilities were classified as held for sale, and allocated goodwill that was written off.
See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Reconciliation of Economic Activity

The following table reconciles unrealized pre-tax gains (losses) from the table within "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) -
Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements to the special item identified as "Adjusted energy-related
economic activity, net."

2010 - 2009 2008
Operating Revenues
Unregulated retail electric and gas $ 1 $ 6 $ 5
Wholesale energy marketing (805) (229) 1,056
Operating Expenses
Fuel 29 49 (79)
Energy Purchases 286 (155) (553)
Energy-related economic activity (a) (489) (329) 429
Option premiums (b) 32 (54)
Adjusted energy-related economic activity (457) (383) 429
Less: Unrealized economic activity associated with the monetization of certain '
full-requirement sales contracts (c) (251)
Adjusted energy-related economic activity, net, pre-tax $ (206) $ (383) § 429
Adjusted energy-related economic activity, net, after-tax $ (121) $ (225) § 251

(a) The components of this item are from the table within "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial
Statements.

(b) Adjustment for the net deferral and amortization of option premiums over the delivery period of the item that was hedged or upon realization. After-
tax amount for 2010 was $19 million and for 2009 was $31 million.

(c) See "Components of Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts” below.

Components of Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts

The following table provides the components of the "Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts" special
item.

2010
Full-requirement sales contracts monetized (a) $ (68)
Economic activity related to the full-requirement sales contracts monetized (146)
Monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts, pre-tax (b) $ (214)
Monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts, after-tax $ (125)

(a) See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) — Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements for
additional information.

(b) Includes unrealized losses of $251 million from the "Reconciliation of Economic Activity" table above. These amounts are reflected in "Wholesale
energy marketing - Unrealized economic activity" and "Energy purchases - Unrealized economic activity" on the Statement of Income. Also includes
net realized gains of $37 million, which are reflected in "Wholesale energy marketing - Realized" and "Energy purchases - Realized" on the Statement
of Income. This economic activity will continue to be realized through May 2013.

2011 Outlook

Excluding special items, lower earnings are prOJected from the Supply segment in 2011 compared with 2010 as a result of
lower energy margins driven by lower energy and capacxty prices in the East, higher average fuel costs, and higher operation
and maintenance expense.
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Earnings beyond 2010 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Information," "Item 1.
Business," "Item 1A. Risk Factors," the rest of this Item 7 and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the
risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings.

Statement of Income Analysis --
Margins

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

The following discussion includes financial information prepared in accordance with GAAP, as well as two non-GAAP
financial measures: "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" and "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins." PPL believes that
these measures provide additional criteria to make investment decisions. These performance measures are used, in
conjunction with other information, internally by senior management and the Board of Directors to manage its operations.
PPL's management also uses "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" in measuring certain corporate performance goals used in
determining variable compensation.

e "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" is a single financial performance measure of PPL's competitive energy non-trading
and trading activities. In calculating this measure, the Supply segment's energy revenues are offset by the cost of fuel and
energy purchases, and adjusted for other related items. This performance measure is relevant to PPL due to the volatility
in the individual revenue and expense lines on the Statements of Income that comprise "Unregulated Gross Energy
Margins." This volatility stems from a number of factors, including the required netting of certain transactions with ISOs
and significant swings in unrealized gains and losses. Such factors could result in gains or losses being recorded in either
"Wholesale energy marketing" or "Energy purchases" on the Statements of Income. This performance measure includes
PLR revenues from energy sales to PPL Electric by PPL EnergyPlus. In addition, PPL excludes from "Unregulated Gross
Energy Margins" the Supply segment's energy-related economic activity, which includes the changes in fair value of
positions used to economically hedge a portion of the economic value of PPL's competitive generation assets, full-
requirement and retail activities. This economic value is subject to changes in fair value due to market price volatility of
the input and output commodities (e.g., fuel and power) prior to the delivery period that was hedged. Also included in this
energy-related economic activity is the ineffective portion of qualifying cash flow hedges, net losses on the monetization
of certain full-requirement sales contracts and premium amortization associated with options. This economic activity is
deferred, with the exception of the net losses on the full-requirement sales contracts that were monetized, and included in
unregulated gross energy margins over the delivery period that was hedged or upon realization.

¢ "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" is a single financial performance measure of PPL's Pennsylvania regulated electric
delivery operations, which includes transmission and distribution activities, including PLR supply. In calculating this
measure, Pennsylvania regulated utility revenues and expenses associated with approved recovery mechanisms, including
energy provided as a PLR, are offset. These mechanisms allow for full cost recovery of certain expenses; therefore,
certain expenses and revenues offset with minimal impact on earnings. As a result, this measure represents the net
revenues from PPL's Pennsylvania regulated electric delivery operations.

These measures are not intended to replace "Operating Income,” which is determined in accordance with GAAP, as an

indicator of overall operating performance. Other companies may use different measures to analyze and to report on the
results of their operations.

Unrequlated Gross Energy Margins

The following table reconciles "Operating Income" to "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" as defined by PPL.

2010 2009 2008
Operating Income (a) $ 1,866 $ 896 $ 1,703
Adjustments:
Utility (a) . (3,668) (3,902) 4,114)
Energy-related businesses, net (b) (26) 27 (38)
Other operation and maintenance (a) 1,756 1,418 1,414
Amortization of recoverable transition costs (a) 304 293
Depreciation (a) 556 455 444
Taxes, other than income (a) . 238 280 288
Revenue adjustments (c) . ‘ 920 2,217 958
Expense adjustments (c) : 1,128 90 616
Unregulated gross energy margins ) $ 2,770 $ 1,731 § 1,564
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(a) Asreported on the Statements of Income.
(b) Amount represents the net of "Energy-related businesses" revenue and expense as reported on the Statements of Income.
(c) The components of these adjustments are detailed in the table below.

The following table provides the income statement line items and other adjustments that comprise unregulated gross energy
margins.

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change
Revenue
Unregulated retail electric and gas (2) $ 415 $ 152 8§ 263 $ 152§ 151 §$ 1
Wholesale energy marketing (a) 4,027 2,955 1,072 2,955 3,194 (239)
Net energy trading margins (a) 2 17 (15) 17 (121) 138
Revenue adjustments (b)
Exclude the impact from the
Supply segment's energy-related
economic activity (c) 483 274 209 274 (1,061) 1,335
Include PLR revenue from energy supplied -
to PPL Electric by PPL EnergyPlus (d) 320 1,806 (1,486) 1,806 1,826 (20)
Include gains from sale of emission allowances\RECs (e) 2 2) 2 6 “
Include revenue from Supply segment
discontinued operations (f) : 117 135 (18) 135 187 (52)
Total revenue adjustments 920 2,217 (1,297 2,217 958 1,259
5,364 5,341 23 5,341 4,182 1,159
Expense
Fuel (a) 1,235 920 315 920 1,057 (137)

Energy purchases (a) 2,487 2,780 (293) 2,780 2,177 603
Expense adjustments (b) ‘
Exclude fuel and energy purchases from the
Kentucky Regulated segment (207) (207)
Exclude the impact from the
Supply segment's energy-related

economic activity (g) 63 (109) 172 (109) - (632) 523
Exclude external PLR energy purchases (h) (1,068) (40) (1,028) (40) (52) 12°
Include expenses from Supply segment

discontinued operations (i) 33 22 11 22 37 (15)
Include ancillary charges (€) 24 19 5 19 15 4
Include gross receipts tax (j) 15 15
Other 12 18 (6) 18 16 2

Total expense adjustments } (1,128) (90) (1,038) (90) (616) 526
2,594 3,610 (1,016) 3,610 2,618 992
Unregulated gross energy margins $ 2,770 $ 1,731 §$ 1,039 §$ 1,731 § 1,564 $ 167

(a) Asreported on the Statements of Income.

(b) To include/exclude the impact of any revenues and expenses consistent with the way management reviews unregulated gross energy margins
internally.

(c) See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Economic Activity” in Note 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information. In addition, 2010
and 2009 includes a pre-tax gain of $28 million and a loss of $51 million related to the amortization of option premiums, and in 2010 a realized gain of
$293 million related to the monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts. These amounts are reflected in "Wholesale energy marketing —
Realized" on the Statements of Income.

(d) Included in "Utility" on the Statements of Income.

(e) Included in "Other operation and maintenance” on the Statements of Income.

(f) Represents the operating revenues of the Supply segment businesses classified as discontinued operations. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for
additional information.

(g) See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information. In addition, 2010
and 2009 includes a pre-tax gain of $4 million and a loss of $3 million related to the amortization of option premiums, and in 2010 a realized loss of
$256 million related to the monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts. These amounts are reflected in "Energy purchases — Realized" on
the Statements of Income.

(h) Included in "Energy purchases” on the Statements of Income.

(1) Represents fuel costs and energy purchases associated with the anticipated sale of certain non-core generation facilities that are classified as
discontinued operations. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(j) Included in "Taxes, other than income” on the Statement of Income.

Unregulated Gross Energy Margins By Region

Unregulated gross energy margins are generated through non-trading and trading activities. The non-trading energy business
is managed on a geographic basis that is aligned with its generation assets.
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2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change

Non-trading:
Eastern U.S. $ 2429 § 1,391 § 1,038 $ 1,391 § 1,396 § (35)
Western U.S. 339 323 16 323 289 34
Net energy trading 2 17 (15) 17 (121) 138
Unregulated gross energy margins $ 2,770 § 1,731 §$ 1,039 $ 1,731  $ 1,564 § 167
Eastern U.S.

Eastern U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to significantly higher pricing in
2010 for eastern baseload generation compared with prices realized under the PLR contract with PPL Electric that expired at
the end of 2009. Partially offsetting the increase were lower realized margins from full-requirement sales contracts due to
lower customer demand and customer migration.

Eastern U.S. non-trading margins were lower in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to lower margins on full-
requirement sales contracts resulting from mild weather, decreased demand, and customer migration. Also contributing to
the decrease were higher average baseload generation fuel costs, primarily due to higher coal prices. Partially offsetting these
lower margins were net gains resulting from the settlement of economic positions associated with rebalancing portfolios to
better align them with current strategies, higher capacity revenue, higher baseload generation output due to unplanned major
outages in 2008, and an increase in the PLR sales prices in accordance with the PUC Final Order.

Western U.S.

Western U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher average prices, partially
offset by lower volumes.

Western U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to higher wholesale volumes and
increased generation from the hydroelectric units.

Net Energy Trading

Net energy trading margins decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, consisting of lower trading margins related to power and
gas, partially offset by higher trading margins related to FTRs.

Net energy trading margins increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to increased margins in the power, gas and

oil trading positions resulting from unrealized trading losses in 2008 due to a dramatic decline in energy prices and a severe
contraction of liquidity in the wholesale power markets.

Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins

The following table reconciles "Operating Income" to "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" as defined by PPL.

2010 2009 2008
Operating Income (a) $ 1,866 $ 896 $ 1,703
Adjustments: '
Unregulated retail electric and gas (a) (415) (152) (151)
Wholesale energy marketing (a) - (4,027) (2,955) (3.194)
Net energy trading margins (a) ) a7n 121
Energy-related businesses, net (b) (26) 27 (38)
Fuel (a) 1,235 920 1,057
Energy purchases (a) 2,487 2,780 2,177
Other operation and maintenance (a) 1,756 1,418 1,414
Depreciation (a) 556 455 444
Taxes, other than income (a) 238 280 288
Revenue adjustments (c) (1,540) (2,490) (2,650)
Expense adjustments (c) (1,273) (256) (288)
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 855 § 852 §$ 883

(a) As reported on the Statements of Income. .
(b) Amount represents the net of "Energy-related businesses" revenue and expense as reported on the Statements of Income.
(c) The components of these adjustments are detailed in the able below.
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The following table provides the income statement line items and other adjustments that comprise Pennsylvania gross
delivery margins.

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change
Revenue
Utility (a) $ 3,668 § 3902 § (234) § 3902 § 4,114 % (212)
Revenue adjustments (b)
Exclude revenue from the Kentucky Regulated
segment (c) (493) (493)
Exclude WPD utility revenue (c) (727) (684) 43) (684) (824) 140
Exclude PLR revenue from energy supplied to
PPL Electric by PPL EnergyPlus (c) (320) (1,806) 1,486 (1,806) (1,826) 20
Total revenue adjustments (1,540) (2,490) 950 (2,490) (2,650) 160
2,128 1,412 716 1,412 1,464 (52)
Expense '
Amortization of recoverable transition costs (a) 304 (304) 304 293 11
Expense adjustments (b)
Include external PLR energy purchases (d) 1,068 . 40 1,028 40 52 (12)
Include gross receipts tax (e) 129 186 57 186 198 (12)
Include Act 129 (f) 54 54
Other 22 ) 30 ) 8) 30 38 ()
Total expense adjustments 1,273 256 1,017 ° 256 288 (32)
1,273 - 560 713 560 581 21
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 855 § 852 § 3 3 852 § 883 § @31)

(a) Asreported on the Statements of Income.

(b) To include/exclude the impact of any revenues and expenses consistent with the way management reviews Pennsylvania gross delivery margins
internally.

(c) Included in "Utility" on the Statements of Income.

(d) Included in "Energy purchases” on the Statements of Income. Excludes NUG purchases, the sales of which are not included in "Utility" revenue.

(e) Included in "Taxes, other than income" on the Statements of Income.

(f) Included in "Other operation and maintenance" on the Statements of Income.

Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins by Component

Pennsylvania gross delivery margins are generated through domestic regulated electric distribution activities, including PLR
supply, and transmission activities.

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change

Distribution $ 679 S 702 S @) 3 702 % 731 %8 (29)
Transmission 176 150 26 150 152 )
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 855 § 852 § 3 8 852 § 883 § 31

Distribution

The decrease in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to margins realized in 2009 related to the collection of CTC,
which ended in December 2009, partially offset by favorable recovery mechanisms for certain energy related costs.

The decrease in 2009 compared with 2008 was primarily due to lower CTC/ITC margins in 2009, ITC collections ended in
2008. Lower margins were also attributable to unfavorable economic conditions, including industrial customers scaling back

on production. In addition, weather had an unfavorable impact on sales volumes, offset by favorable price increases.

Transmission

The increase in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to increased investment in rate base, an increase in the cost of
capital due to an increase in equity and the recovery of additional costs through FERC formula-based rates.
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Utility Revenues

The changes in utility revenues were attributable to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs, 2008

Domestic:
PPL Electric retail electric revenue (a) $ (770) $ (72)
LKE 493
UK.:
Electric delivery revenue 41 14
Foreign currency exchange rates 2 (154)
Total $ (234) § (212)

(a) See "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" and "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins by Component" above.

UK. electric delivery revenues increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to price increases in April 2010 and
2009, partially offset by lower regulatory recovery due to a revised estimate of network electricity losses.

UK. electric delivery revenues increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to price increases in April 2009 and
2008, increased regulatory recovery due to a revised estimate of network electricity losses, and favorable changes in customer

mix. These increases were partially offset by lower volumes due to unfavorable economic conditions, including industrial
customers scaling back on production and a decrease in engineering and metering services performed for third parties.

Energy-Related Businesses

The changes in contributions from energy-related businesses were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Domestic Mechanicals (a) $ 7 8 )
WPD (b) 2 “)
Other 4

Total 3 1 s (1

(a) Primarily attributable to a decline in construction activity caused by the slowdown in the economy.
(b) Changes in contributions from U.K. energy-related businesses were primarily due to increases in remote metering business activity in 2010 and
decreases related to changes in foreign currency exchange rates in 2009.

Other Operation and Maintenance

The changes in other operation and maintenance expenses were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

LKE $ 139

Act 129 costs incurred (a) ' 54

Montana hydroelectric litigation (Note 15) 48 3 8
Defined benefit costs - U.K. (Note 13) 32 (16)
Other costs at Susquehanna nuclear plant 23 14
Vegetation management costs (b) . 13 )
Payroll-related costs - PPL Electric 13 3
Outage costs at Susquehanna nuclear plant 11

Other costs at fossil/hydroelectric plants 2 17
Outage costs at fossil/hydroelectric plants 23
Workforce reductions (Note 13) (22) 18
Impacts from emission allowances (c) (16) ()}
Defined benefit costs - U.S. (Note 13) 3) 18
U.K. foreign currency exchange rates 1) (24)
Impairment of cancelled generation expansion project in 2008 (Note 8) (22)
Montana basin seepage litigation (Note 15) )
Other - Domestic 31 7
Other - UK. 14 (6)
Total $ 338 § 4

(a) Relates to costs associated with a PUC-approved energy éfficiency and conservation plan. These costs are recovered in customer rates. See
"Regulatory Issues - Pennsylvania Activities" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information on this plan. These costs are included
in "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" above.
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(b) In2010, PPL Electric increased its vegetation management around its 230- and 500-kV major transmission lines in response to federal reliability
requirements for transmission vegetation management. See "Regulatory Issues - Energy Policy Act of 2005 - Reliability Standards" in Note 15 to the
Financial Statements for additional information.

(c) For the period 2010 compared to 2009, $21 million relates to lower impairment charges of sulfur dioxide emission allowances. See Note 18 to the
Financial Statements for additional information. Partially offsetting the decrease was a $5 million increase in the charge for the settlement of a dispute
regarding the sale of certain annual nitrogen oxide allowance put options.

For the period 2009 compared to 2008, $33 million relates to lower impairment charges of nitrogen oxide allowances partially offset by $37 million of
higher impairment charges of sulfur dioxide allowances. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for additional information. Also contributing to the

difference was a $13 million decrease in the charge for the settlement of a dispute regarding the sale of certain annual nitrogen oxide allowance put
options.

Depreciation

The changes in depreciation expense were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Additions to PP&E (a) $ 52 8 43
LKE 49

UK. foreign currency exchange rates (25)
Other O]
Total $ 101 $ 11

(a) Additions included Susquehanna generation uprates and the completion of Brunner Island environmental projects in 2008 through 2010 as well as
the Montour scrubber project in 2008.

Taxes, Other Than Income

The changes in taxes, other than income were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Pennsylvania gross receipts tax (a) $ 42) $ (12)
U K. foreign currency exchange rates (12)
Domestic property tax expense (b) 1 10
Domestic sales and use tax 2 4
LKE 2

Other (c) ' (5) 2
Total $ (42) 3 &)

(a) The decrease in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to a decrease in electricity revenue as customers chose alternative suppliers in 2010. This
tax is included in "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" and "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" above. The decrease in 2009 compared with 2008
was primarily due to a decrease in the tax rate in 2009.

(b) The increase in 2009 compared with 2008 was primarily due to a $7 million property tax credit recorded by PPL Montana in 2008.

(¢) The decrease in 2010 compared with 2009 primarily relates to lower WPD real estate tax expense due to reductions in tax rates.

Other Income (Expense) - net

See Note 17 to the Financial Statements for details.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairments

Other-than-temporary impairments decreased by $15 million in 2010 compared with 2009 and by $18 million in 2009
compared with 2008. The decrease for both periods was primarily due to stronger returns on NDT investments caused by
improved market conditions within the financial markets.

Interest Expense

The changes in interest expense were due to:
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2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Bridge Facility costs related to the acquisition of LKE (Notes 7 and 10) $ 80

PPL Capital Funding Junior Subordinated Notes (a) 27

Inflation adjustment on U.K. Index-linked Senior Unsecured Notes 23 % (29)
LKE (Note 7) 20

Hedging activities 15 (30)
Repayment of transition bonds (13)
Capitalized interest 14 13

Amortization of debt issuance costs 13 3

Montana hydroelectric litigation (Note 15) 10

Other long-term debt interest expense 6 2

Short-term debt interest expense (€} 6

U K. foreign currency exchange rates 3) a7
Other 2 S

Total $ 206 § (60)

(a) Interest related to the June 2010 issuance to support the LKE acquisition. See Notes 7 and 10 for additional information.

Income Taxes

The changes in income taxes were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Higher (lower) pre-tax book income $ 258 $ (287)
State valuation allowance adjustments (52) (13)
Federal income tax credits (10) (17)
Domestic manufacturing deduction (8) 13
Federal and state tax reserve adjustments (55) (11)
Federal and state tax return adjustments (25) 23
U.S. income tax on foreign earnings net of foreign tax credit 50 S
UK. Finance Act adjustments (18) 8
U.K. capital loss benefit (46)
Foreign tax reserve adjustments 17) 12
Foreign tax return adjustments 17
Health Care Reform 8

LKE } 27

Other 5
Total $ 158 § 291)

See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for additional information on income taxes.

Discontinued Operations

See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for information related to various 2010 and 2009 sales, including the anticipated sale
of certain non-core generation facilities expected to occur in the first quarter of 2011.

Financial Condition

Liquidity and Capital Resources

[

PPL expects to continue to have adequate liquidity available through operating cash flows, cash and cash equivalents and its
credit facilities. Additionally, subject to market conditions, PPL currently plans to access capital markets in 2011.

PPL's cash flows from operations and access to cost-effective bank and capital markets are subject to risks and uncertainties
including, but not limited to:

o changes in market prices for electricity;

e changes in commodity prices that may increase the cost of producing power or decrease the amount PPL receives from
selling power;

e operational and credit risks associated with selling and marketing products in the wholesale power markets;
e potential ineffectiveness of the trading, marketing and risk management policy and programs used to mitigate PPL's risk
exposure to adverse electricity and fuel prices, interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and counterparty credit;
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¢ unusual or extreme weather that may damage PPL's transmission and distribution facilities or affect energy sales to
customers;

o reliance on transmission and distribution facilities that PPL does not own or control to dehver its electricity and natural
gas; :

¢ unavailability of generating units (due to unscheduled or longer-than-anticipated generatlon outages, weather and natural
disasters) and the resulting loss of revenues and additional costs of replacement electricity;

o the ability to recover and the timeliness and adequacy of recovery of costs associated with regulated utility businesses;

¢ costs of compliance with existing and new env1ronmental laws and with new security and safety requirements for nuclear
facilities;

o any adverse outcome of legal proceedings and investigations with respect to PPL's current and past business activities;

e deterioration in the financial markets that could make obtaining new sources of bank and capital markets fundmg more
difficult and more costly; and :

e adowngrade in PPL's or its rated subsidiaries’ credit ratings that could adversely affect their ability to access capital and
increase the cost of credit facilities and any new debt.

See "Item 1A. Risk Factors" for further discussion of risks and uncertainties affecting PPL's cash flows.

At December 31, PPL had the following:

2010 2009 2008

Cash and cash equivalents $ 925 § 801 § 1,100
Short-term investments (a) (b) 163 ’ 150
$ 1,088 $ 801 § - 1,250

Short-term debt - $ 694 § 639 § 679

(a) 2010 amount represents tax-exempt bonds issued by Louisville/Jefferson County, Kentucky on behalf of LG&E that were subsequently purchased by
LG&E. Such bonds were remarketed to unaffiliated investors in January 2011. See'Note 7 to the Financial Statements for further discussion.

(b) 2008 amount represents tax-exempt bonds issued by the PEDFA in December 2008 on behalf of PPL Energy Supply and purchased by a subsidiary of
PPL Energy Supply upon issuance. Such bonds were refunded in April 2009. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for further discussion.

The changes in PPL's cash and cash equivalents position resulted from:

2010 2009 2008
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2,033 . $ 1852 § 1,589
Net cash used in investing activities (8,229) - (880) (1,627)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities : 6,307 (1,271) 721
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents : 13 (13)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 124 § (299) $ 670

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities increased by 10%, or $181 million in 2010 compared with 2009. The expiration of
the long-term power purchase agreements between PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus at the end of 2009 enabled PPL
EnergyPlus to sell power at higher market prices and had a positive impact on net income, and specifically on "unregulated
gross energy margins" which increased over $600 million, after-tax, in 2010 compared with 2009, and therefore, was the
primary driver to the above increase. The positive impact of additional earnings was partially offset by a reduction in the
amount of counterparty collateral received and by additional defined benefit plan contributions.

Net cash provided by operating activities increased by 17%, or $263 million in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily as a
result of cash collateral received from counterparties and the benefit of lower income tax payments due to the change in
method of accounting for certain expenditures for tax purposes. These increases were partially offset by a decrease in
accounts payable and the unfavorable impact of foreign currency exchange rates in 2009 compared with 2008.

A significant portion of PPL's operating cash flows is derived from its Supply segment baseload generation business
activities. PPL employs a formal hedging program for its baseload generation fleet, the primary objective of which is to
provide a reasonable level of near-term cash flow and earnings certainty while preserving upside potential of power price
increases over the medium term. See Note 19 to the Financial Statements for further discussion. Despite its hedging
practices, PPL expects its future cash flows from operating activities from its Supply segment to be more influenced by
commodity prices than during the past years when long-term supply contracts were in place between PPL EnergyPlus and
PPL Electric. In the near-term, PPL expects its Supply segment operating cash flows to decline as a result of lower
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commodity prices. PPL expects to see an increase in cash flows from operating activities in the near-term from its
Pennsylvania Regulated segment due to its $77.5 million, or 1.6% rate increase that became effective on January 1, 2011.
Finally, the acquisition of LKE (i.e. Kentucky Regulated segment) is expected to provide additional cash flows from
operating activities through its regulated rate base that has been added to PPL's portfolio.

PPL's contracts for the sale and purchase of electricity and fuel often require cash collateral or other credit enhancements, or
reductions or terminations of a portion of the entire contract through cash settlement, in the event of a downgrade of PPL's or
its subsidiaries’ credit ratings or adverse changes in market prices. For example, in addition to limiting its trading ability, if
PPL's or its subsidiaries' ratings were lowered to below "investment grade" and there was a 10% adverse movement in energy
prices, PPL estimates that, based on its December 31, 2010 positions, it would have had to post additional collateral of
approximately $441 million with respect to electricity and fuel contracts. PPL has in place risk management programs that
are designed to monitor and manage its exposure to volatility of cash flows related to changes in energy and fuel prices,

interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, counterparty credit quality and the operating performance of its generating
units,

Investing Activities

The primary use of cash in investing activities in 2010 was for the acquisition of LKE. In 2009 and 2008, the primary use of
cash in investing activities was capital expenditures. See "Forecasted Uses of Cash" for detail regarding capital expenditures
in 2010 and projected expenditures for the years 2011 through 2015.

Net cash used in investing activities increased by $7.3 billion in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily as a result of $6.8
billion used for the acquisition of LKE. Net cash used in investing activities also increased, to a lesser extent, due to an
increase of $372 million in capital expenditures, a decrease of $154 million from proceeds from the sale of other investments,
and a change of $133 million from restricted cash and cash equivalents. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for a
discussion of the acquisition of LKE. The increase in cash used in investing activities from the above items was partially
offset by the change in proceeds received from the sale of businesses, which are discussed in Note 9 to the Financial
Statements. PPL received proceeds of $81 million from the sale of the majority of the Maine hydroelectric generation
business in 2009, compared to proceeds of $162 million received in 2010 from the sales of the Long Island generation
business and the remaining Maine hydroelectric generation business assets.

Net cash used in investing activities decreased by 46%, or $747 million, in 2009 compared with 2008, prifarily as a result of
a change of $289 million from restricted cash and cash equivalents, a change of $249 million from purchases and sales of
other investments, a change of $241 million from purchases and sales of intangible assets and a decrease of $193 million in
capital expenditures. See Note 1 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of restricted cash and cash equivalents and Note
7 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the purchase and sale by a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply of Exempt
Facilities Revenue Bonds issued by the PEDFA on behalf of PPL Energy Supply. The decrease in cash used in investing
activities from the above items was partially offset by the change in proceeds received from the sale of businesses, which are
discussed in Note 9 to the Financial Statements. PPL received $303 million from the sale of the gas and propane businesses
in 2008 compared to proceeds of $81 million received from the sale of the majority of the Maine hydroelectric generation
business in 2009.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities was $6.3 billion in 2010 compared with $1.3 billion of cash used in financing
activities in 2009. The change from 2009 to 2010 primarily reflects increased issuances of long-term debt and equity related
to the acquisition of LKE in 2010, as well as fewer retirements of long-term debt in 2010.

Net cash used in financing activities was $1.3 billion in 2009 compared with $721 million of cash provided by financing
activities in 2008. The change from 2008 to 2009 primarily reflects fewer issuances and increased retirements of long-term
debt in 2009, as well as the net repayment of short-term borrowings in 2009.

In 2010, cash provided by financing activities primarily consisted of net debt issuances of $4.7 billion and $2.4 billion of net
proceeds from the issuance of common stock, partially offset by common stock dividends paid of $566 million and debt
issuance and credit facility costs paid of $175 million.

In 2009, cash used in financing activities primarily consisted of net debt retirements of $770 million and common stock
dividends paid of $517 million, partially offset by $60 million of common stock sale proceeds.

50



In 2008, cash provided by financing activities primarily consisted of net debt issuances of $1.3 billion and $19 million of
common stock sale proceeds, partially offset by common stock dividends paid of $491 million and the repurchase of 802,816
shares of common stock for $38 million.

See "Forecasted Sources of Cash" for a discussion of PPL's plans to issue debt and equity securities, as well as a discussion
of credit facility capacity available to PPL. Also see "Forecasted Uses of Cash" for a discussion of plans to pay dividends on
common and preferred securities in the future, as well as maturities of long-term debt.

PPL's debt financing activity in 2010 was:

Issuances (a) Retirements

PPL Capital Funding Junior Subordinated Notes (b) $ 1,i50 §$ (19)
PPL Capital Funding Senior Unsecured Notes [8))
LG&E and KU Energy LLC Senior Unsecured Notes 870
LG&E First Mortgage Bonds 531
KU First Mortgage Bonds 1,489
WPD Senior Unsecured Notes 597
Other long-term debt ' 5
LG&E short-term debt ' 163
PPL Energy Supply short-term debt (net change) 65
WPD short-term debt (net change) (158)

Total $ 4870 § (178)
Net increase $ 4,692

(a) Issuances are net of pricing discounts, where applicable and exciude the impact of debt issuance costs.
(b) Issuance is related to the Equity Units. Retirement reflects amount paid to repurchase $20 million aggregate prmc1pal amount of junior subordinated
notes.

See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for more detailed information regarding PPL's financing activities in 2010.

Forecasted Sources of Cash

PPL expects to continue to have significant sources of cash available in the near term, including various credit facilities, a
commercial paper program and operating leases. PPL currently plans to issue up to $750 million in long-term debt securities
in 2011, subject to market conditions, in addition to remarketing certain bonds at LG&E to unaffiliated investors as discussed
below. Additionally, PPL's cash flows will include a full year of LKE's cash flows in 2011 and forward.

Credit Facilities

At December 31, 2010, PPL's total committed borrowing capacity under credit facilities and the use of this borrowing
capacity were:

Committed Letters of Unused

Capacity Borrowed Credit Issued (a) Capacity
LG&E Credit Facility (b) $ 400 § 163 $ 237
KU Credit Facility (b) 400 $ 198 202
PPL Energy Supply Domestic Credit Facilities (c) 3,500 350 185 2,965
PPL Electric Credit Facilities (d) 350 13 337
Total Domestic Credit Facilities (e) ) $ 4,650° § 513 $ 396 $ 3,741
WPDH Limited Credit Facility (f) : £ 150 £ 115 n/a £ © 35
WPD (South West) Credit Facility (g) 210 n/a 210
Total WPD Credit Facilities (h) £ 360 £ 115 n/a £ 245

(a) The borrower under each of these facilities has a reimbursement obligation to the extent any letters of credit are drawn upon.

(b) Borrowings under LG&E's and KU's credit facilities generally bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upon the respective
company's senior unsecured long-term debt rating. LG&E and KU also each have the capability to request the lenders to issue up to $400 million of
letters of credit under its respective facility, which issuances reduce available borrowing capacity. Additionally, subject to certain conditions, LG&E
and KU may each request that its respective facility's capacity be increased by up to $100 million. Both facilities expire in 2014.

The credit facilities each contain a financial covenant requiring the respective borrower's debt to total capitalization not to exceed 70% and other
customary covenants. At December 31, 2010, LG&E's and KU's debt to total capitalization percentages, as calculated in accordance with the credit
facilities, were 43% and 41%. The credit facilities also contain standard representations and warranties that must be made for LG&E or KU to borrow
under them.

LG&E repaid its $163 million borrowing in January 201 1 with proceeds received from the remarketing of certain tax exempt bonds.
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(c) PPL Energy Supply has the ability to borrow $3.0 billion under its credit facilities. Such borrowings generally bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus
a spread, depending upon the company's senior unsecured long-term debt rating. PPL Energy Supply also has the capability to cause the lenders to
issue up to $3.5 billion of letters of credit under these facilities, which issuances reduce available borrowing capacity. Subject to certain conditions,
PPL Energy Supply may request that the capacity of one of its facilities be increased by up to $500 million.

These credit facilities contain a financial covenant requiring debt to total capitalization not to exceed 65%. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL
Energy Supply's consolidated debt to total capitalization percentages, as calculated in accordance with its credit facilities, were 44% and 46%. The
credit facilities also contain standard representations and warranties that must be made for PPL Energy Supply to borrow under them.

The committed capacity expires as follows: $300 million in 2011, $200 million in 2013 and $3.0 billion in 2014.

(d) Borrowings under PPL Electric's $200 million syndicated credit facility generally bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upon the
company's senior secured long-term debt rating. PPL Electric also has the capability to request the lenders to issue up to $200 million of letters of
credit under this facility, which issuances reduce available borrowing capacity. Subject to certain conditions, PPL Electric may request that the
facility's capacity be increased by up to $100 million.

The syndicated credit facility contains a financial covenant requiring debt to total capitalization not to exceed 70%. At December 31, 2010, PPL
Electric's consolidated debt to total capitalization percentage, as calculated in accordance with its credit facility, was 43%. The syndicated credit
facility also contains standard representations and warranties that must be made for PPL Electric to borrow under it.

Committed capacity includes a $150 million credit facility related to an asset-backed commercial paper program through which PPL Electric obtains
financing by selling and contributing its eligible accounts receivable and unbilled revenues to a special purpose, wholly owned subsidiary on an
ongoing basis. The subsidiary pledges these assets to secure loans of up to an aggregate of $150 million from a commercial paper conduit sponsored
by a financial institution. At December 31, 2010, based on accounts receivable and unbilled revenue pledged, $150 million was available for
borrowing.

The committed capacity expires as follows: $150 million in 2011 and $200 million in 2014. PPL Electric intends to renew its existing $150 million
asset-backed credit facility in 2011 in order to maintain its current total committed capacity level.

(¢) The commitments under PPL's domestic credit facilities are provided by a diverse bank group, with no one bank and its affiliates providing an
aggregate commitment of more than 12% of the total committed capacity.

(f) Borrowings under WPDH Limited's credit facility bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upon the company's long-term credit
rating. This credit facility contains financial covenants that require WPDH Limited to maintain an interest coverage ratio of not less than 3.0 times
consolidated earnings before income taxes, depreciation and amortization and a RAB that exceeds total net debt by the higher of an amount equal to
15% of total net debt or £150 million, in each case as calculated in accordance with the credit facility. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPDH
Limited's interest coverage ratios, as calculated in accordance with its credit facility, were 3.5 and 4.3. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPDH
Limited's RAB, as calculated in accordance with the credit facility, exceeded its total net debt by £364 million, or 27%, and £325 million, or 25%.

(g) Borrowings under WPD (South West)'s credit facility bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a margin. This credit facility contains financial
covenants that require WPD (South West) to maintain an interest coverage ratio of not less than 3.0 times consolidated earnings before income taxes,
depreciation and amortization and total net debt not in excess of 85% of RAB, in each case as calculated in accordance with the credit facility. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPD (South West)'s interest coverage ratios, as calculated in accordance with its credit facility, were 3.6 and 5.3. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPD (South West)'s total net debt, as calculated in accordance with the credit facility, was 75% and 67% of RAB.

(h) The commitments under WPD's credit facilities are provided by eight banks, with no one bank providing more than 25% of the total committed
capacity. The committed capacity under the facilities expires as follows: £210 million in 2012 and £150 million in 2013.

At December 31, 2010, the unused capacity of WPD's credit facilities was approximately $381 million.

In addition to the financial covenants noted in the table above, the credit agreements governing the credit facilities contain
various other covenants. Failure to comply with the covenants after applicable grace periods could result in acceleration of
repayment of borrowings and/or termination of the agreements. PPL monitors compliance with the covenants on a regular
basis. At December 31, 2010, PPL was in material compliance with these covenants. At this time, PPL believes that these
covenants and other borrowing conditions will not limit access to these funding sources.

See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of PPL's credit facilities.

Commercial Paper

PPL Electric maintains a commercial paper program for up to $200 million to provide an additional financing source to fund
its short-term liquidity needs, if and when necessary. Commercial paper issuances are currently supported by PPL Electric's
$200 million syndicated credit facility, which expires in December 2014, based on available capacity.

PPL Electric did not issue any commercial paper during 2010. Based on its current cash position and anticipated cash flows,

PPL Electric currently does not plan to issue any commercial paper during 2011, but it may do so from time to time, subject
to market conditions, to facilitate short-term cash flow needs.

Operating Leases

PPL and its subsidiaries also have available funding sources that are provided through operating leases. PPL's subsidiaries
lease office space, land, buildings and certain equipment. These leasing structures provide PPL additional operating and
financing flexibility. The operating leases contain covenants that are typical for these agreements, such as maintaining
insurance, maintaining corporate existence and timely payment of rent and other fees.
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PPL, through its subsidiary PPL Montana, leases a 50% interest in Colstrip Units 1 and 2 and a 30% interest in Unit 3, under
four 36-year, non-cancelable operating leases. These operating leases are not recorded on PPL's Balance Sheets. The leases
place certain restrictions on PPL Montana's ability to incur additional debt, sell assets and declare dividends. At this time,
PPL believes that these restrictions will not limit access to these funding sources or cause acceleration or termination of the
leases. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of other dividend restrictions related to PPL subsidiaries.

See Note 11 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of the operating leases.

Long-Term Debt and Equity Securities

In January 2011, LG&E remarketed to unaffiliated investors $163 million of tax-exempt bonds issued by Louisville/J efferson
County, Kentucky on behalf of LG&E. The proceeds from the remarketing were used for the repayment of short-term debt
under its syndicated credit facility.

In addition to the remarketing, PPL and its subsidiaries currently plan to issue up to $750 million in long-term debt securities
in 2011, subject to market conditions. PPL expects to use the proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt securities
primarily to refund PPL Energy Supply's 2011 debt maturity, to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes.

PPL currently plans to issue new shares of common stock in 2011 in an aggregate amount up to $300 million under various
employee stock-based compensation plans and its DRIP.

The Economic Stimulus Package

In April 2010, PPL Electric entered into an agreement with the DOE, in which the agency is to provide funding for one-half
of a $38 million smart grid project. The project would use smart grid technology to strengthen reliability, save energy and
improve electric service for 60,000 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania area customers. It would also provide benefits beyond the
Harrisburg region, helping to speed power restoration across PPL Electric's 29-county service territory. Work on the project
is progressing on schedule, and PPL Electric is receiving reimbursements under the grant for costs incurred. The project is
scheduled to be completed by the end of September 2012.

Forecasted Uses of Cash
In addition to expenditures required for normal operating activities, such as purchased power, payroll, fuel and taxes, PPL

currently expects to incur future cash outflows for capital expenditures, various contractual obligations, payment of dividends
on its common and preferred securities and possibly the purchase or redemption of a portion of debt securities.

Capital Expenditures

The table below shows PPL's actual spending for the year 2010 and current capital expenditure projections for the years 2011
through 2015.

Actual ‘ Projected
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Construction expenditures (a) (b)
Generating facilities $ 582 § . 781 § 641 §$ 554 $ 364 $ 501
Transmission and distribution facilities 702 1,035 1,241 1,553 1,488 1,145
Environmental 60 -381 614 789 1,054 1,045
Other 162 193 223 177 179 395
Total Construction Expenditures 1,506 2,390 2,719 3,073 3,085 3,086
Nuclear fuel 138 152 159 161 158 160
Total Capital Expenditures $ 1,644 § 2,542 § 2,878 $ 3234 § 3243 § 3,246

(a) Construction expenditures include capitalized interest and AFUDC, which are expected to be approximately $290 million for the years 2011 through
2015.
(b) Includes expenditures for certain intangible assets.

PPL's capital expenditure projections for the years 2011 through 2015 total approximately $15.1 billion. Capital expenditure
plans are revised periodically to reflect changes in operational, market and regulatory conditions. For the years presented,
this table includes projected costs related to the planned 817 MW of incremental capacity increases, PPL Electric's asset
optimization program focused on the replacement.of aging transmission and distribution assets, the PJM-approved regional
transmission line expansion project, and LKE's and Energy Supply's environmental projects related to anticipated new EPA
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air compliance standards. See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for information on the PJM-approved regional transmission
line expansion project and the other significant development projects. ;

PPL plans to fund its capital expenditures in 2011 with cash on hand, cash from operations and proceeds from the issuance of
common stock and debt securities. :

Contractual Obligations

PPL has assumed various financial obligations and commitments in the ordinary course of conducting its business. At
December 31, 2010, the estimated contractual cash obligations of PPL were:

Total Less Than 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After S Years

Long-term Debt (a) $ 12,604 $ 502 §$ 1,137  § 1,610 $ 9,355
Interest on Long-term Debt (b) 11,794 636 1,205 B 1,113 8,840
Operating Leases (¢) 891 122 237 218 314
Purchase Obligations (d) 8,605 2,908 2,537 1,336 1,824
Other Long-term Liabilities

Reflected on the Balance

Sheet under GAAP (e) (f) 480 260 185 35
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $ 34374 % 4428 $ 5301 § 4312 § 20,333

(a) Reflects principal maturities only based on stated maturity dates, except for PPL Energy Supply's 5.70% Reset Put Securities (REPS). See Note 7 to
the Financial Statements for a discussion of the remarketing feature related to the REPS, as well as discussion of variable-rate remarketable bonds
issued on behalf of PPL Energy Supply, LG&E and KU. PPL does not have any significant capital lease obligations.

(b)  Assumes interest payments through stated maturity, except for the REPS, for which interest is reflected to the put date. The payments herein are
subject to change, as payments for debt that is or becomes variable-rate debt have been estimated and payments denominated in British pounds sterling
have been translated to U.S. dollars at a current foreign currency exchange rate.

(¢) See Note 11 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(d) The payments reflected herein are subject to change, as certain purchase obligations included are estimates based on projected obligated quantities
and/or projected pricing under the contracts. Purchase orders made in the ordinary course of business are excluded from the ambunts presented. The
payments also include obligations related to nuclear fuel and the installation of the,scrubbers, which are also reflected in the Capital Expenditures table
presented above.

(¢) The amounts reflected represent WPD's contractual deficit pension funding requirements arising from an actuarial valuation performed in March 2010.
The U.K. electricity regulator currently allows a recovery of a substantial portion of the contributions relating to the plan deficit; however, WPD cannot
be certain that this will continue beyond the current review period, which extends to March 31, 2015. Based on the current funded status of PPL's U.S.
qualified pension plans, no cash contributions are required. See Note 13 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of expected contributions. The
amount also represents currently projected cash flows for LKE's construction commitments.

(f) At December 31, 2010, total unrecognized tax benefits of $251 million were excluded from this table as PPL cannot reasonably estimate the amount
and period of future payments. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Dividends

PPL views dividends as an integral component of shareowner return and expects to continue to pay dividends in amounts that
are within the context of maintaining a capitalization structure that supports investment grade credit ratings. In 2010, PPL
increased the annualized dividend rate on its common stock from $1.38 to $1.40 per share, effective with the April 1, 2010
dividend payment. Future dividends will be declared at the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon future
earnings, cash flows, financial and legal requirements and other relevant factors at the time. As discussed in Note 7 to the
Financial Statements, subject to certain exceptions, PPL may not declare or pay any cash dividend on its common stock
during any period in which PPL Capital Funding defers interest payments on its 2007 Series A Junior Subordinated Notes
due 2067 or its 4.625% Junior Subordinated Notes due 2018 or until deferred contract adjustment payments on PPL's
Purchase Contracts have been paid. No such deferrals have occurred or are currently anticipated.

PPL Electric expects to continue to pay quarterly dividends on its outstanding preferred securities, if and as declared by its
Board of Directors.

See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for other restrictions related to distributions on capital interests for PPL subsidiaries.

Purchase or Redemption of Debt Securities

PPL will continue to evaluate purchasing or redeeming outstanding debt securities and may decide to take action depending
upon prevailing market conditions and available cash.

-
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Credit Ratings

Moody's, S&P and Fitch periodically review the credit ratings on the debt and preferred securities of PPL and its subsidiaries.
Based on their respective independent reviews, the rating agencies may make certain ratings revisions or ratings affirmations.

A credit rating reflects an assessment by the rating agency of the creditworthiness associated with an issuer and particular
securities that it issues. The credit ratings of PPL and its subsidiaries are based on information provided by PPL and other
sources. The ratings of Moody's, S&P and Fitch are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold any securities of PPL or its
subsidiaries. Such ratings may be subject to revisions or withdrawal by the agencies at any time and should be evaluated
independently of each other and any other rating that may be assigned to the securities. A downgrade in PPL's or its
subsidiaries' credit ratings could result in higher borrowing costs and reduced access to capital markets.

In prior periodic reports, PPL described its then-current debt ratings in connection with, and to facilitate, an understanding of
its liquidity position. As a result of the passage of the Dodd-Frank Act and the attendant uncertainties relating to the extent to
which issuers of non-asset backed securities may disclose credit ratings without being required to obtain rating agency
consent to the inclusion of such disclosure, or incorporation by reference of such disclosure, in a registrant's registration
statement or section 10(a) prospectus, PPL is limiting its credit rating disclosure to a description of the actions taken by the
rating agencies with respect to PPL's ratings, but without stating what ratings have been assigned to PPL or its subsidiaries, or
their securities. The ratings assigned by the rating agencies to PPL and its subsidiaries and their respective securities may be
found, without charge, on each of the respective ratings agencies' websites, which ratings together with all other information
contained on such rating agency websites is hereby explicitly not incorporated by reference in this report.

The rating agencies took the following actions related to PPL and its subsidiaries in 2010.
Moody's
In April 2010, Moody's took the following actions:

Revised the outlook for PPL, PPL Capital Funding and PPL Electric;

Lowered the issuer rating of PPL and the senior unsecured debt rating of PPL Capital Funding;

Lowered the rating of PPL Capital Funding's junior subordinated notes and PPL Electric's preferred securities;
Lowered the issuer rating of PPL Electric;

Affirmed the senior secured debt rating and commercial paper rating of PPL Electric; and

Affirmed the senior unsecured notes rating and the outlook of PPL Energy Supply.

Moody's stated in its press release that the revisions in the ratings for PPL, PPL Capital Funding, and PPL Electric, while
reflective of PPL's then-announced agreement to acquire LKE, are driven more by weakening financial metrics and the
outlooks that had been in place for PPL and PPL Electric for the past year.

In August 2010, Moody's affirmed all of PPL Energy Supply's ratings.

In October 2010, Moody's affirmed the ratings for PPL and PPL Capital Funding following PPL's receipt of FERC approval
of its then-pending acquisition of LKE.

In November 2010, Moody's took the following actions:

o Assigned a senior unsecured debt rating to LG&E and KU Energy LLC; and
o Assigned a senior secured debt rating to LG&E and KU.

S&P
In April 2010, S&P took the following actions:

o Revised the outlook of PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Capital Funding;
e Revised the outlook of WPDH Limited, WPD (South Wales) and WPD (South West); and

o Affirmed its credit ratings for PPL, PPL Capital Funding, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, WPDH Limited, WPD (South
Wales) and WPD (South West).

S&P stated in its press release that the change to the outlook for PPL and PPL Energy Supply considers the greater regulated
mix that will result from PPL acquiring LKE, resulting in a pro forma "strong" consolidated business risk profile. S&P also

55



stated that the revision in the outlook for WPD is a reflection of the change to PPL's outlook and is not a result of any change
in WPD's stand-alone credit profile.

In October 2010, S&P took the following actions:

¢ Revised the outlook of PPL, PPL Capital Funding, PPL Energy Supply, and PPL Electric;
* Raised the issuer rating of PPL and PPL Energy Supply; '

* Raised the senior unsecured and junior subordinated debt ratings of PPL Capital Funding;

* Raised the senior unsecured debt rating of PPL Energy Supply; and

e Affirmed its credit ratings for PPL Electric.

S&P stated in its press release that the upgrades reflect S&P's opinion of an improved credit profile of the consolidated
company following the closing of PPL's then-pending acquisition of LKE.

In November 2010, S&P affirmed its credit rating and revised the outlook for PPL Montana's Pass Through Certificates due
2020.

Also in November 2010, S&P took the following actions:

* Assigned a senior unsecured debt rating to LG&E and KU Energy LLC; and
e Assigned a senior secured debt rating to LG&E and KU.

Fitch

In January 2010, as a result of implementing its revised guidelines for rating preferred stock and hybrid securities, Fitch
lowered the rating of PPL Capital Funding's junior subordinated notes and lowered the ratings of PPL Electric's preferred
stock and preference stock. Fitch stated in its press release that the new guidelines, which apply to instruments issued by
companies in all sectors, typically resulted in downgrades of one notch for many instruments that provide for the ability to
defer interest or dividend payments. Fitch stated that it has no reason to believe that such deferral will be activated.

In April 2010, Fitch affirmed its credit ratings for PPL, PPL Capital Funding, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric and
retained the outlook for these entities following PPL's then-announced agreement to acquire LKE.

In May 2010, Fitch affirmed its rating and issued an outlook for PPL Montana's Pass Through Certificates due 2020.

In October 2010, Fitch affirmed its credit ratings for and revised the outlook of WPDH Limited, WPD (South Wales) and
WPD (South West). ‘

In November 2010, Fitch took the following actions:

* Assigned an outlook, issuer ratings and senior unsecured debt rating to LG&E and KU Energy LLC; and
* Assigned an outlook, issuer ratings and senior secured debt rating to LG&E and KU.

Ratings Triggers

As discussed in Note 7 to the Financial Statements, certain of WPD's senior unsecured notes may be put by the holders back
to the issuer for redemption if the long-term credit ratings assigned to the notes by Moody's, S&P or Fitch are withdrawn by
any of the rating agencies or reduced to a non-investment grade rating of Bal or BB+ in connection with a restructuring
event. A restructuring event includes the loss of, or a material adverse change to, the distribution license under which WPD
(South West) and WPD (South Wales) operate. These notes totaled £1.3 billion (approximately $2.0 billion) at December 31,
2010.

PPL and PPL Energy Supply have various derivative and non-derivative contracts, including contracts for the sale and
purchase of electricity and fuel, commodity transportation and storage, tolling agreements, and interest rate and foreign
currency instruments, which contain provisions requiring PPL and PPL Energy Supply to post additional collateral, or permit
the counterparty to terminate the contract, if PPL's or PPL Energy Supply's credit rating were to fall below investment grade.
See Note 19 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of "Credit Risk-Related Contingent Features," including a discussion
of the potential additional collateral that would have been required for derivative contracts in a net liability position at
December 31, 2010. At December 31, 2010, if PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's credit ratings had been below investment
grade, PPL would have been required to prepay or post an additional $455 million of collateral to ‘counterparties for both
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derivative and non-derivative commodity and commodity-related contracts used in its generation, marketing and trading
operations and interest rate and foreign currency contracts.

Guarantees for Subsidiaries

PPL guarantees certain consolidated affiliate financing arrangements that enable certain transactions. Some of the guarantees
contain financial and other covenants that, if not met, would limit or restrict the consolidated affiliates’ access to funds under
these financing arrangements, require early maturity of such arrangements or limit the consolidated affiliates' ability to enter
into certain transactions. At this time, PPL believes that these covenants will not limit access to relevant funding sources.
See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information about guarantees.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

PPL has entered into certain agreements that may contingently require payment to a guaranteed or indemnified party. See
Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of these agreements.

Risk Management - Energy Marketing & Trading and Other

Market Risk

See Notes 1, 18, and 19 to the Financial Statements for information about PPL's risk management objectives, valuation
techniques and accounting designations.

The forward-looking information presented below provides estimates of what may occur in the future, assuming certain
adverse market conditions and model assumptions. Actual future results may differ materially from those presented. These
disclosures are not precise indicators of expected future losses, but only indicators of possible losses under normal market
conditions at a given confidence level.

Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading)

PPL segregates its non-trading activities into two categories: hedge activity and economic activity. Transactions that are
accounted for as hedge activity qualify for hedge accounting treatment. The economic activity category includes transactions
that address a specific risk, but were not eligible for hedge accounting or for which hedge accounting was not elected. This
activity includes the changes in fair value of positions used to hedge a portion of the economic value of PPL's generation
assets, full-requirement sales contracts and retail activities. This economic activity is subject to changes in fair value due to
market price volatility of the input and output commodities (e.g., fuel and power). Although they do not receive hedge
accounting treatment, these transactions are considered non-trading activity. The net fair value of economic positions at
December 31, 2010 and 2009 was a net liability of $400 million and $77 million. See Note 19 to the Financial Statements for
additional information on economic activity.

To hedge the impact of market price volatility on PPL's energy-related assets, liabilities and other contractual arrangements,
PPL sells and purchases physical energy at the wholesale level under FERC market-based tariffs throughout the U.S. and
enters into financial exchange-traded and over-the-counter contracts. PPL's non-trading commodity derivative contracts
mature at various times through 2017.

The following table sets forth the net fair value of PPL's non-trading commodity derivative contracts. See Notes 18 and 19 to
the Financial Statements for additional information. .

Gains (Losses)

2010 2009

Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of the period $ 1,280 § 402
Contracts realized or otherwise settled during the period (478) 189
Fair value of new contracts entered into during the period (&) 143
Changes in fair value attributable to changes in valuation techniques (23)

Fair value of LKE derivative contracts at the acquisition date (24)

Other changes in fair value 197 546
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $ 947  § 1,280

The following table segregates the net fair value of PPL's non-trading commodity derivative contracts at December 31, 2010
based on whether the fair value was determined by prices quoted in active markets for identical instruments or other more
subjective means. .
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Net Asset (Liability)

Maturity Maturity
Less Than Maturity Maturity in Excess Total Fair
1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years of 5 Years Value
Source of Fair Value
Prices based on significant other observable inputs 3 351 8 592§ 8 $ 951
Prices based on significant unobservable inputs 3 29) “4 3 26 4)
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period 3 354 § 563 $ 4 3 26 $ 947

PPL sells electricity, capacity and related services and buys fuel on a forward basis to hedge the value of energy from its
generation assets. If PPL were unable to deliver firm capacity and energy or to accept the delivery of fuel under its
agreements, under certain circumstances it could be required to pay liquidating damages. These damages would be based on
the difference between the market price and the contract price of the commodity. Depending on price changes in the
wholesale energy markets, such damages could be significant. Extreme weather conditions, unplanned power plant outages,
transmission disruptions, nonperformance by counterparties (or their own counterparties) with which it has energy contracts
and other factors could affect PPL's ability to meet its obligations, or cause significant increases in the market price of
replacement energy. Although PPL attempts to mitigate these risks, there can be no assurance that it will be able to fully
meet its firm obligations, that it will not be required to pay damages for failure to perform, or that it will not experience
counterparty nonperformance in the future.

Commodity Price Risk (Trading)

PPL's trading contracts mature at various times through 2015. The following table sets forth changes in the net fair value of
PPL's trading commodity derivative contracts. See Notes 18 and 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Gains (Losses)

2010 2009
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of the period $ ®6) $ (75)
Contracts realized or otherwise settled during the period (12) 2
Fair value of new contracts entered into during the period 39 31
Other changes in fair value a7n 36
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $ 4 3% (6)

PPL will reverse unrealized losses of approximately $2 million over the next three months as the transactions are realized.

The following table segregates the net fair value of PPL's trading commodity derivative contracts at December 3 1,2010
based on whether the fair value was determined by prices quoted in active markets for identical instruments or other more
subjective means.

Net Asset (Liability)
Maturity Maturity
Less Than Maturity Maturity in Excess Total Fair
1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years of 5 Years Value
Source of Fair Value
Prices based on significant other observable inputs $ @1 3 2 8 3 $ 4
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $ RO 2 3 3 $ 4

VaR Models

PPL utilizes a VaR model to measure commodity price risk in domestic gross energy margins for its non-trading and trading
portfolios. VaR is a statistical model that attempts to estimate the value of potential loss over a given holding period under
normal market conditions at a given confidence level. PPL calculates VaR using a Monte Carlo simulation technique based
on a five-day holding period at a 95% confidence level. Given the company's conservative hedging program, PPL's non-
trading VaR exposure is expected to be limited in the short term. At December 31, 2010 and December 3 1, 2009, the VaR
for PPL's portfolios using end-of-month results for the period was as follows.

58



Trading VaR Non-Trading VaR

2010 2009 2010 2009
95% Confidence Level, Five-Day Holding Period
Period End $ 1 3 3 9 5 8 8
Average for the Period 4 4 7 9
High 9 8 12 11
Low 1 1 4 8

The trading portfolio includes all speculative positions, regardless of the delivery period. All positions not considered
speculative are considered non-trading. PPL's non-trading portfolio includes PPL's entire portfolio, including generation,

with delivery periods through the next 12 months. Both the trading and non-trading VaR computations exclude FTRs due to

the absence of reliable spot and forward markets. The fair value of the non-trading and trading FTR positions was
insignificant at December 31, 2010.

Interest Rate Risk

PPL and its subsidiaries have issued debt to finance their operations, which exposes them to interest rate risk. PPL utilizes
various financial derivative instruments to adjust the mix of fixed and floating interest rates in its debt portfolio, adjust the

duration of its debt portfolio and lock in benchmark interest rates in anticipation of future financing, when appropriate. Risk
limits under the risk management program are designed to balance risk exposure to volatility in interest expense and changes

in the fair value of PPL's debt portfolio due to changes in the absolute level of interest rates.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL's potential annual exposure to increased interest expense based on a 10% increase in

interest rates, was insignificant.

PPL is also exposed to changes in the fair value of its domestic and international debt portfolios. PPL estimated that a 10%

decrease in interest rates at December 31, 2010 would increase the fair value of its debt portfolio by $420 mllhon compared

with $285 million at December 31, 2009.

PPL had the following interest rate hedges outstanding at:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Effectof a Effect of a
Fair Value, 10% Adverse Fair Value, 10% Adverse
Exposure Net - Asset Movement Exposure Net - Asset Movement
Hedged (Liability) (a) in Rates (b) Hedged (Liability) (a) in Rates (b)
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps (c) $ 500 $ (19) $ 28) $ 425 $ 24§ (24)
Cross-currency swaps (d) 302 35 (18) 302 8 41
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps (e) 349 20 3) 750 31 (12)
Economic hedges
Interest rate swaps (c) 179 34) (@)

(a) Includes accrued interest, if applicable.
(b) Effects of adverse movements decrease assets or increase liabilities, as applicable, which could result in an asset becoming a liability.
(c) PPL utilizes various risk management instruments to reduce its exposure to the expected future cash flow variability of its debt instruments. These

@

O

risks include exposure to adverse interest rate movements for outstanding variable rate debt and for future anticipated financing. While PPL is exposed
to changes in the fair value of these instruments, any changes in the fair value of such cash flow hedges are recorded in equity and any changes in the
fair value of such economic hedges are recorded in regulatory assets and liabilities. The changes in fair value of these instruments are then reclassified
into earnings in the same period during which the item being hedged affects earnings. Sensitivities represent a 10% adverse movement in interest rates.
WPDH Limited uses cross-currency swaps to hedge the interest payments atid principal of its U.S. dollar-denominated senior notes with maturity dates
ranging from December 2017 to December 2028. While PPL is exposed to changes in the fair value of these instruments, any change in the fair value
of these instruments is recorded in equity and reclassified into eamnings in the same period during which the item being hedged affects earnings.
Sensitivities represent a 10% adverse movement in both interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates.

PPL utilizes various risk management instruments to adjust the mix of fixed and floating interest rates in its debt portfolio. The change in fair value of
these instruments, as well as the offsetting change in the value of the hedged exposure of the debt, is reflected in eamnings. Sensitivities represent a
10% adverse movement in interest rates.

Foreign Currency Risk

PPL is exposed to foreign currency risk, primarily through investments in U K. affiliates. In addition, PPL's domestic
operations may make purchases of equipment in currencies other than U.S. dollars. See Note I to the Financial Statements
for additional information regarding foreign currency translation.
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PPL has adopted a foreign currency risk management program designed to hedge certain foreign currency exposures,
including firm commitments, recognized assets or liabilities, anticipated transactions and net investments. In addition, PPL
enters into financial instruments to protect against foreign currency translation risk of expected earnings.

PPL had the following foreign currency hedges outstanding at:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Effect of a 10% Effect of 2 10%
Fair Value, Adverse Movement ) Fair Value, Adverse Movement
Exposure Net - Asset in Foreign Currency Exposure Net - Asset in Foreign Currency
Hedged (Liability) Exchange Rates (a) Hedged (Liability) Exchange Rates (a)
Net investment hedges (b) £ 35 % 7 8 6y £ 40 3 13 3 6)
Economic hedges (c) 89 4 (10) 48 2 “)

(a) Effects of adverse movements decrease assets or increase liabilities, as applicable, which could result in an asset becoming a liability.

(b) To protect the value of a portion of its net investment in WPD, PPL executed forward contracts to sell British pounds sterling. The contracts
outstanding at December 31, 2010 were settled in January 2011.

(¢) To economically hedge the translation of expected income denominated in British pounds sterling to U.S. dollars, PPL entered into a combination of
average rate forwards and average rate options to sell British pounds sterling. The forwards and options outstanding at December 31, 2010 have
termination dates ranging from January 2011 through December 2011.

NDT Funds - Securities Price Risk

In connection with certain NRC requirements, PPL Susquehanna maintains trust funds to fund certain costs of
decommissioning the Susquehanna nuclear station. At December 31, 2010, these funds were invested primarily in domestic
equity securities and fixed-rate, fixed-income securities and are reflected at fair value on PPL's Balance Sheet. The mix of
securities is designed to provide returns sufficient to fund Susquehanna's decommissioning and to compensate for
inflationary increases in decommissioning costs. However, the equity securities included in the trusts are exposed to price
fluctuation in equity markets, and the values of fixed-rate, fixed-income securities are exposed to changes in interest rates.
PPL actively monitors the investment performance and periodically reviews asset allocation in accordance with its nuclear
decommissioning trust policy statement. At December 31, 2010, a hypothetical 10% increase in interest rates and a 10%
decrease in equity prices would have resulted in an estimated $45 million reduction in the fair value of the trust assets,
compared with $40 million at December 31, 2009. See Notes 18 and 23 to the Financial Statements for additional
information regarding the NDT funds.

Defined Benefit Plans - Securities Price Risk

See "Application of Critical Accounting Policies - Defined Benefits" for additional information regarding the effect of
securities price risk on plan assets.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that PPL would incur a loss as a result of nonperformance by counterparties of their contractual
obligations. PPL maintains credit policies and procedures with respect to counterparty credit (including requirements that
counterparties maintain specified credit ratings) and requires other assurances in the form of credit support or collateral in
certain circumstances in order to limit counterparty credit risk. However, PPL has concentrations of suppliers and customers
among electric utilities, financial institutions and other energy marketing and trading companies.. These concentrations may
impact PPL's overall exposure to credit risk, positively or negatively, as counterparties may be similarly affected by changes
in economic, regulatory or other conditions.

PPL includes the effect of credit risk on its fair value measurements to reflect the probability that a counterparty will default
when contracts are out of the money (from the counterparty's standpoint). In this case, PPL would have to sell into a lower-
priced market or purchase from a higher-priced market. When necessary, PPL records an allowance for doubtful accounts to
reflect the probability that a counterparty will not pay for deliveries PPL has made but not yet billed, which are reflected in
"Unbilled revenues” on the Balance Sheets. PPL also has established a reserve with respect to certain sales to the California
ISO for which PPL has not yet been paid, which is reflected in accounts receivable on the Balance Sheets. See Note 15 to the
Financial Statements for additional information.

In 2007, the PUC approved PPL Electric's post-rate cap plan to procure default electricity supply for retail customers who do

not choose an alternative competitive supplier in 2010. Pursuant to this plan, PPL Electric had contracted for all of the
electric supply for customers who elected this service in 2010. '
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In June 2009, the PUC approved PPL Electric's procurement‘plan for the period January 2011 through May 2013. Through
2010, PPL Electric has conducted six of its 14 planned competitive solicitations.

Under the standard Supply Master Agreement (the Agreement) for the competitive solicitation process, PPL Electric requires
all suppliers to post collateral if their credit exposure exceeds an established credit limit. In the event a supplier defaults on
its obligation, PPL Electric would be required to seek replacement power in the market. All incremental costs incurred by
PPL Electric would be recoverable from customers in future rates. At December 31,2010, all of the successful bidders under
all of the solicitations had an investment grade credit rating from S&P, and were not required to post collateral under the
Agreement. There is no instance under the Agreement in which PPL Electric is required to post collateral to its suppliers.

See "Overview" in this Item 7 and Notes 15, 16, 18 and 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the
competitive solicitations, the Agreement, credit concentration and credit risk.

Foreign Currency Translation

At December 31, 2010, the British pound sterling had weakened in relation to the U.S. dollar compared with the prior year
end. Changes in these exchange rates resulted in a foreign currency translation loss of $63 million for 2010, which primarily
reflected a $180 million reduction to PP&E offset by a reduction of $117 million to net liabilities. At December 31, 2009,
the British pound sterling had strengthened in relation to the U.S. dollar as compared with the prior year end. Changes in
these exchange rates resulted in a foreign currency translation gain of $106 million for 2009, which primarily reflected a
$225 million increase in PP&E offset by an increase of $119 million to net liabilities. At December 31, 2008, the British
pound sterling had weakened in relation to the U.S. dollar compared with the prior year end. Changes in these exchange rates
resulted in a foreign currency translation loss of $520 million for 2008, which primarily reflected a $1.1 billion reduction to
PP&E offset by a reduction of $580 million to net liabilities.

Related Party Transactions
PPL is not aware of any material ownership interests or operating responsibility by senior management of PPL, PPL Energy

Supply or PPL Electric in outside partnerships, including leasing transactions with variable interest entities, or other entities
doing business with PPL. See Note 16 to the Financial Statements for additional information on related party transactions.

Acquisitiohs, Development and Divestitures

See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for information on the acquisition of LKE.

With limited exceptions LKE took care, custody and control of TC2 on January 22, 2011, and has dispatched the unit to meet
customer demand since that date. LG&E and KU and the contractor agreed to a further amendment of the construction
agreement whereby the contractor will complete certain actions relating to identifying and completing any necessary
modifications to allow operation of TC2 on all fuels in accordance with initial specifications prior to certain dates, and
amending the provisions relating to liquidated damages. LKE cannot currently estimate the ultimate outcome of these
matters. In addition, incremental capacity increases of 247 MW are currently planned, primarily at existing generating
facilities. See "Item 2. Properties" for additional information.

Develoﬁment projects are continuously reexamined based on market conditions and other factors to determine whether to
proceed with the projects, sell, cancel or expand them, execute tolling agreements or pursue other options.

See Notes 8 and 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the more significant activities.
Environmental Matters

See "Item 1. Business - Environmental Matters" and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of environmental
matters.

Competition

See "Item 1. Business - Competition" under each of PPL's reportable segments and "Item 1A. Risk Factors" for a discussion
of competitive factors affecting PPL.
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New Accbunting Guidance

See Note 1 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting guidance adopted.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

Financial condition and results of operations are impacted by the methods, assumptions and estimates used in the application
of critical accounting policies. The following accounting policies are particularly important to the financial condition or
results of operations, and require estimates or other judgments of matters inherently uncertain. Changes in the estimates or
other judgments included within these accounting policies could result in a significant change to the information presented in
the Financial Statements (these accounting policies are also discussed in Note 1 to the Financial Statements). PPL's senior
management has reviewed these critical accounting policies, the following disclosures regarding their application and the
estimates and assumptions regarding them, with PPL's Audit Committee.

1) Price Risk Management

See "Price Risk Management" in Note 1 to the Financial Statements as well as "Risk Management - Energy Marketing &
Trading and Other" above.

2) Defined Benefits

PPL and certain of its subsidiaries sponsor various defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans applicable to the
majority of the employees of PPL and its subsidiaries. PPL and certain of its subsidiaries record an asset or liability to
recognize the funded status of all defined benefit plans with an offsetting entry to OCI or regulatory assets and liabilities for
amounts that are expected to be recovered through regulated customer rates. Consequently, the funded status of all defined
benefit plans is fully recognized on the Balance Sheets. See Note 13 to the Financial Statements for additional information
about the plans and the accounting for defined benefits.

PPL makes certain assumptions regarding the valuation of benefit obligations and the performance of plan assets. When
accounting for defined benefits, delayed recognition in earnings of differences between actual results and expected or
estimated results is a guiding principle. Annual net periodic defined benefit costs are recorded in current earnings based on
estimated results. Any differences between actual and estimated results are recorded in OCI or regulatory assets and
liabilities for amounts that are expected to be recovered through regulated customer rates. These amounts in AOCI or
regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized to income over future periods. The delayed recognition allows for a smoothed
recognition of costs over the working lives of the employees who benefit under the plans. The primary assumptions are:

e Discount Rate - The discount rate is used in calculating the present value of benefits, which is based on projections of
benefit payments to be made in the future. The objective in selecting the discount rate is to measure the single amount
that, if invested at the measurement date in a portfolio of high-quality debt instruments, would provide the necessary future
cash flows to pay the accumulated benefits when due.

* Expected Return on Plan Assets - Management projects the long-term rates of return on plan assets based on historical
performance, future expectations and periodic portfolio rebalancing among the diversified asset classes. These projected
returns reduce the net benefit costs PPL records currently. ‘

¢ Rate of Compensation Increase - Management projects employees’ annual pay increases, which are used to project
employees' pension benefits at retirement.

¢ Health Care Cost Trend Rate - Management projects the expected increases in the cost of health care.

In selecting a discount rate for its U.S. defined benefit plans, PPL starts with an analysis of the expected benefit payment
stream for its plans. This information is first matched against a spot-rate yield curve. A portfolio of 604 Aa-graded non-
callable (or callable with make-whole provisions) bonds, with a total amount outstanding in excess of $667 billion, serves as
the base from which those with the lowest and highest yields are eliminated to develop the ultimate yield curve. The results
of this analysis are considered together with other economic data and movements in various bond indices to determine the
discount rate assumption. At December 31, 2010, PPL decreased the discount rate for its U.S. pension plans from 6.00% to
5.42% as a result of this assessment and decreased the discount rate for its other postretirement benefit plans from 5.81% to
5.14%. :

62



A similar process is used to select the discount rate for the UK. pension plans, which uses an iBoxx British pounds sterling
denominated corporate bond index as its base. At December 31, 2010, the discount rate for the U.K. pension plans was
decreased from 5.55% to 5.54% as a result of this assessment.

The expected long-term rates of return for PPL's U.S. defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans have
been developed using a best-estimate of expected returns, volatilities and correlations for each asset class. PPL management
corroborates these rates with expected long-term rates of return calculated by its independent actuary, who uses a building
block approach that begins with a risk-free rate of return with factors being added such as inflation, duration, credit spreads
and equity risk. Each plan's specific asset allocation is also considered in developing a reasonable return assumption.

At December 31, 2010, PPL's expected return on plan assets decreased from 8.00% to 7.25% for its U.S. pension plans and
decreased from 7.00% to 6.56% for its other postretirement benefit plans. The expected long-term rates of return for PPL's
U K. pension plans have been developed by PPL management with assistance from an independent actuary using a best-
estimate of expected returns, volatilities and correlations for each asset class. For the U.K. plans, PPL's expected return on
plan assets decreased from 7.91% to 7.86% at December 31, 2010.

In selecting a rate of compensation increase, PPL considers past experience in light of movements in inflation rates. At
December 31, 2010, PPL's rate of compensation increase changed from 4.75% to 4.88% for its U.S. pension plans and 4.75%
to 4.90% for its other postretirement benefit plans. For the U.K. plans, PPL's rate of compensation increase remained at
4.00% at December 31, 2010.

In selecting health care cost trend rates, PPL considers past performance and forecasts of health care costs. At December 31,
2010, PPL's health care cost trend rates were 9.00% for 2011, gradually declining to 5.50% for 2019.

A variance in the assumptions listed above could have a significant impact on accrued defined benefit liabilities or assets,
reported annual net periodic defined benefit costs and OCI or regulatory assets and liabilities for LG&E, KU and PPL
Electric. While the charts below reflect either an increase or decrease in each assumption, the inverse of this change would
impact the accrued defined benefit liabilities or assets, reported annual net periodic defined benefit costs and OCI or
regulatory assets and liabilities for LG&E, KU and PPL Electric by a similar amount in the opposite direction. The
sensitivities below reflect an evaluation of the change based solely on a change in that assumption and does not include
income tax effects.

At December 31, 2010, defined benefit plan liabilities were as follows.

Pension liabilities $ 1,505
Other postretirement benefit liabilities 307

The following chart reflects the sensitivities in the December 31, 2010 Balance Sheet associated with a change in certain
assumptions based on PPL's primary defined benefit plans.

Increase (Decrease)

Impact on Impact on
Change in defined benefit Impact on regulatory
Actuarial assumption assumption liabilities OCI assets
Discount Rate 025% $ 256 § (188) $ 68
Rate of Compensation Increase 0.25% 43 32) 1t
Health Care Cost Trend Rate (a) 1.00% 14 (8) 6

(a) Only impacts other postretirement benefits.

In 2010, PPL recognized net periodic defined benefit costs charged to operating expense of $102 million. This amount
represents a $32 million increase from 2009. This increase in expense was primarily attributable to amortization of actuarial
losses of the WPD pension plans in the U.K.

The following chart reflects the sensitivities in the 2010 Statement of Income (excluding income tax effects) associated with
a change in certain assumptions based on PPL's primary defined benefit plans.
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Actuarial assumption Change in assumption Impact on defined benefit costs

Discount Rate 0.25% $ 14
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.25)% 12
Rate of Compensation Increase 0.25% 6
Health Care Cost Trend Rate (a) 1.00% 2

(a) Only impacts other postretirement benefits.

3) Asset Impairment

Impairment analyses are performed for long-lived assets that are subject to depreciation or amortization whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that a long-lived asset's carrying value may not be recoverable. For these long-lived assets
classified as held and used, such events or changes in circumstances are:

a significant decrease in the market price of an asset;

a significant adverse change in the manner in which an asset is being used or in its physical condition;

a significant adverse change in legal factors or in the business climate;

an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally expected for the acquisition or construction of an

asset;

e a current-period operating or cash flow loss combined with a history of losses or a forecast that demonstrates continuing
losses; or

* a current expectation that, more likely than not, an asset will be sold or otherwise disposed of before the end of its

previously estimated useful life.

For a long-lived asset classified as held and used, an impairment is recognized when the carrying amount of the asset is not
recoverable and exceeds its fair value. The carrying amount is not recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash
flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. If the asset is impaired, an impairment loss is
recorded to adjust the asset's carrying value to its estimated fair value. Management must make significant judgments to
estimate future cash flows, including the useful lives of long-lived assets, the fair value of the assets and management's intent
to use the assets. Alternate courses of action are considered to recover the carrying value of a long-lived asset, and estimated
cash flows from the "most likely" alternative are used to assess impairment whenever one alternative is clearly the most
likely outcome. If no alternative is clearly the most likely, then a probability-weighted approach is used taking into
consideration estimated cash flows from the alternatives. For assets tested for impairment as of the balance sheet date, the
estimates of future cash flows used in that test consider the likelihood of possible outcomes that existed at the balance sheet
date, including the assessment of the likelihood of a future sale of the assets. That assessment is not revised based on events
that occur after the balance sheet date. Changes in assumptions and estimates could result in significantly different results
than those identified and recorded in the financial statements.

For a long-lived asset classified as held for sale, an impairment exists when the carrying amount of the asset (disposal group)
exceeds its fair value less cost to sell. If the asset (disposal group) is impaired, an impairment loss is recorded to adjust the
carrying amount to its fair value less cost to sell. A gain is recognized for any subsequent increase in fair value less cost to
sell, but not in excess of the cumulative impairment previously recognized.

For determining fair value, quoted market prices in active markets are the best evidence of fair value. However, when market
prices are unavailable, PPL considers all valuation techniques appropriate under the circumstances and for which market
participant inputs can be obtained. Generally discounted cash flows are used to estimate fair value, which incorporates
market participant inputs when available. Discounted cash flows are calculated by estimating future cash flow streams and
applying appropriate discount rates to determine the present value of the cash flow streams.

In 2010, impairments of certain long-lived assets were recorded. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of
impairments related to certain sulfur dioxide emission allowances and certain non-core generation facilities.

Goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level. Reporting units have been determined to be at or one level
below operating segments. A goodwill impairment test is performed annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the reporting unit may be greater than the unit's fair value. Additionally,
goodwill is tested for impairment after a portion of goodwill has been allocated to a business to be disposed of.

Goodwill is tested for impairment using a two-step approach. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the
estimated fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the estimated fair value of a reporting
unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered impaired. If the carrying amount exceeds
the estimated fair value of the reporting unit, the second step is performed to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any.
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The second step requires a calculation of the implied fair value of goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined
in the same manner as the amount of goodwill in a business combination. That is, the estimated fair value of a reporting unit
is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit as if the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination
and the estimated fair value of the reporting unit was the price paid to acquire the reporting unit. The excess of the estimated
fair value of a reporting unit over the amounts assigned to its assets and liabilities is the implied fair value of goodwill. The
implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill is then compared with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying
amount exceeds the implied fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The loss
recognized cannot exceed the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill.

In 2010, no goodwill was required to be impaired. Management used both discounted cash flows and market multiples,
which required significant assumptions, to estimate the fair value of each reporting unit. For the discounted cash flows
approach, a decrease in the forecasted cash flows of 10%, or an increase in the discount rate by 25 basis points, would not
have resulted in an impairment of goodwill. For the market multiples approach, which is based on,either current or forward
trading multiples of comparable companies or precedent transactions, a 10% decrease in the multiples would not have
resulted in an impairment of goodwill.

In 2010 and 2009, $5 million and $3 million of goodwill allocated to discontihued operations was written off.
4) Loss Accruals

Losses are accrued for the estimated impacts of various conditions, situations or circumstances involving uncertain or
contingent future outcomes. For loss contingencies, the loss must be accrued if (1) information is available that indicates it is
probable that a loss has been incurred, given the likelihood of the uncertain future events, and (2) the amount of the loss can
be reasonably estimated. Accounting guidance defines "probable" as cases in which "the future event or events are likely to
occur." The accrual of contingencies that might result in gains is not recorded unless recovery is assured. Potential loss
contingencies for environmental remediation, litigation claims, regulatory penalties and other events are continuously
assessed.

The accounting aspects of estimated loss accruals include (1) the initial identification and recording of the loss, (2) the
determination of triggering events for reducing a recorded loss accrual, and (3) the ongoing assessment as to whether a
recorded loss accrual is sufficient. All three of these aspects require significant judgment by management. Internal expertise
and outside experts (such as lawyers and engineers) are used, as necessary, to help estimate the probability that a loss has
been incurred and the amount (or range) of the loss.

In 2010, a significant adjustment to the contingency accrual related to the Montana hydroelectric streambed litigation was
recorded. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Certain other events have been identified that could give rise to a loss, but that do not meet the conditions for accrual. Such events
are disclosed, but not recorded, when it is "reasonably possible" that a loss has been incurred. See Note 15 to the Financial
Statements for disclosure of other potential loss contingencies that have not met the criteria for accrual.

When an estimated loss is accrued, the triggering events for subsequently reducing the loss accrual are identified, where
applicable. The triggering events generally occur when the contingency has been resolved and the actual loss is paid or
written off, or when the risk of loss has diminished or been eliminated. The following are some of the triggering events that
provide for the reduction of certain recorded loss accruals:

o Allowances for uncollectible accounts are reduced when accounts are written off after prescribed collection procedures
have been exhausted, a better estimate of the allowance is determined or underlying amounts are ultimately collected.

o Environmental and other litigation contingencies are reduced when the contingency is resolved and actual payments are
made, a better estimate of the loss is determined or the loss is no longer considered probable:

Loss accruals are reviewed on a regular basis to assure that the recorded potential loss exposures are appropriate. This

involves ongoing communication and analyses with internal and external legal counsel, engineers, operation management and
other parties.
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5) Asset Retirement Obligations

PPL is required to recognize a liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets. The initial
obligation is measured at its estimated fair value. A conditional ARO must be recognized when incurred if the fair value of
the ARO can be reasonably estimated. An equivalent amount is recorded as an increase in the value of the capitalized asset
and allocated to expense over the useful life of the asset. Until the obligation is settled, the liability is increased, through the
recognition of accretion expense in the income statement, for changes in the obligation due to the passage of time. In the
case of LG&E and KU, estimated costs of removal for all assets are recovered in rates as a component of depreciation. Since
costs of removal are collected in rates prior to payment of such costs, the accrual for these costs of removal is classified as a
regulatory liability. The regulatory liability is relieved as costs are incurred. The depreciation and accretion expense related
to an ARO is recorded as a regulatory asset. See Note 21 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of AROs.

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate fair value. Fair value is
developed using an expected present value technique based on assumptions of market participants that considers estimated
retirement costs in current period dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirement date and then discounted back to the
date the ARO was incurred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the calculations of the fair value of
AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and recorded in the financial statements. Estimated
ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of the ARO and the related capitalized asset, are reviewed
periodically to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into the latest estimate of the ARO. Any change to the
capitalized asset, positive or negative, is amortized over the remaining life of the associated long-lived asset. See Note 21 to
the Financial Statements for a discussion of the remeasurement of the ARO for the decommissioning of the Susquehanna
nuclear units in the third quarter of 2010, which resulted in a $103 million reduction in the ARO primarily due to a decrease
in estimated inflation rates.

At December 31, 2010, AROs totaling $448 million were recorded on the Balance Sheet, of which $13 million is included in
"Other current liabilities." Of the total amount, $270 million, or 60%, relates to the nuclear decommissioning ARO. The
most significant assumptions surrounding AROs are the forecasted retirement costs, the discount rates and the inflation rates.
A variance in any of these inputs could have a significant impact on the ARO liabilities.

The following table reflects the sensitivities related to the nuclear decommissioning ARO liability associated with a change
in these assumptions as of December 31, 2010. There is no significant change to the annual depreciation expense of the ARO
asset or the annual accretion expense of the ARO liability as a result of changing the assumptions. The sensitivities below
reflect an evaluation of the change based solely on a change in that assumption.

Change in Impact on
Assumption ARO Liability
Retirement Cost 10% $27
Discount Rate (0.25)% $25
Inflation Rate 0.25% $26

6) Income Taxes

Significant management judgment is required in developing the provision for income taxes, primarily due to the uncertainty
related to tax positions taken or expected to be taken in tax returns and the determination of deferred tax assets, liabilities and
valuation allowances.

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of benefit recognized related to an uncertain tax
position. Tax positions are evaluated following a two-step process. The first step requires an entity to determine whether,
based on the technical merits supporting a particular tax position, it is more likely than not (greater than a 50% chance) that
the tax position will be sustained. This determination assumes that the relevant taxing authority will examine the tax position
and is aware of all the relevant facts surrounding the tax position. The second step requires an entity to recognize in the
financial statements the benefit of a tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition criterion. The benefit
recognized is measured at the largest amount of benefit that has a likelihood of realization, upon settlement, that exceeds
50%. Management considers a number of factors in assessing the benefit to be recognized, including negotiation of a
settlement.

On a quarterly basis, uncertain tax positions are reassessed by considering information known at the reporting date. Based on
management's assessment of new information, a tax benefit may subsequently be recognized for a previously unrecognized

tax position, a previously recognized tax position may be de-recognized, or the benefit of a previously recognized tax
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position may be remeasured. The amounts uitimately paid upon resolution of issues raised by taxing authorities may differ
materially from the amounts accrued and may materially impact the financial statements in the future.

At December 31, 2010, it was reasonably possible that during the next 12 months the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits could increase by as much as $28 million or decrease by up to $226 million. This change could result from
subsequent recognition, derecognition and/or changes in the measurement of uncertain tax positions related to the
creditability of foreign taxes, the timing and utilization of foreign tax credits and the related impact on alternative minimum
tax and other credits, the timing and/or valuation of certain deductions, intercompany transactions and unitary filing groups.
The events that could cause these changes are direct settlements with taxing authorities, litigation, legal or administrative
guidance by relevant taxing authorities and the lapse of an applicable statute of limitation.

The balance sheet classification of unrecognized tax benefits and the need for valuation allowances to reduce deferred tax
assets also require significant management judgment. Unrecognized tax benefits are classified as current to the extent
management expects to settle an uncertain tax position by payment or receipt of cash within one year of the reporting date.
Valuation allowances are initially recorded and reevaluated each reporting period by assessing the likelihood of the ultimate
realization of a deferred tax asset. Management considers a number of factors in assessing the realization of a deferred tax
asset, including the reversal of temporary differences, future taxable income-and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning
strategies. Any tax planning strategy utilized in this assessment must meet the recognition and measurement criteria utilized
to account for an uncertain tax position. Management also considers the uncertainty posed by political risk (e.g. the potential
for legislative extension of generation rate caps) and the effect of this uncertainty on the various factors that management
takes into account in evaluating the need for valuation allowances. The amount of deferred tax assets ultimately realized may
differ materially from the estimates utilized in the computation of valuation allowances and may materially impact the
financial statements in the future. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for income tax disclosures, including the release of
$72 million of valuation allowances associated with state net operating loss carryforwards in 2010.

7) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Certain of PPL's subsidiaries are subject to cost-based rate regulation. As a result, the effects of regulatory actions are
required to be reflected in the financial statements. Assets and liabilities are recorded that result from the regulated
ratemaking process that may not be recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities. Regulatory assets generally represent
incurred costs that have been deferred because such costs are probable of future recovery in regulated customer rates.
Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to regulated customers for previous collections of costs that are expected
to be refunded to customers in the future, or in certain cases, regulatory liabilities are recorded based on the understanding
with the regulator that current rates are being set to recover costs that are expected to be incurred in the future, and the
regulated entity is accountable for any amounts charged pursuant to such rates and not yet expended for the intended purpose.

Management continually assesses whether the regulatory assets are probable of future recovery by considering factors such as
changes in the applicable regulatory and political environments, the ability to recover costs through regulated rates, recent
rate orders to other regulated entities, and the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation. Based on this
continual assessment, management believes the existing regulatory assets are probable of recovery. This assessment reflects
the current political and regulatory climate at the state and federal levels, and is subject to change in the future. If future
recovery of costs ceases to be probable, then asset write-offs would be required to be recognized in operating income.
Additionally, the regulatory agencies can provide flexibility in the manner and timing of the depreciation of PP&E and
amortization of regulatory assets.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL had regulatory assets of $1.2 billion and $542 million. All regulatory assets are either
currently being recovered under specific rate orders, represent amounts that are expected to be recovered in future rates or
benefit future periods based upon established regulatory practices. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL had regulatory
liabilities of $1.1 billion and $84 million. The significant increase in regulatory assets and liabilities was primarily due to the
acquisition of LKE in November 2010.

See "Business Combinations — Purchase Price Allocation" below for discussion of regulatory assets established by purchase
accounting. See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for additional information on regulatory assets and liabilities.

8) Business Combinations — Purchase Price Allocation

On November 1, 2010 (acquisition date), PPL completed the acquisition of all of the limited liability company interests of
LKE. In accordance with accounting guidance on business combinations, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed were measured at fair value at the acquisition date. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell
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an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. The excess of the purchase price
over the estimated fair value of the identifiable net assets was recorded as goodwill.

The determination and allocation of fair value to the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed was based on various
assumptions and valuation methodologies requiring considerable management judgment, including estimates based on key
assumptions of the acquisition, and historical and current market data. The most significant variables in these valuations
were the discount rates, the number of years on which to base cash flow projections, as well as the assumptions and estimates
used to determine cash inflows and outflows. Although the assumptions were reasonable based on information available at
the date of acquisition, actual results may differ from the forecasted amounts and the difference could be material.

For purposes of measuring the fair value of the majority of PP&E and regulatory assets acquired and regulatory liabilities
assumed, PPL determined that fair value was equal to net book value at the acquisition date, because LKE's operations are
conducted in a regulated environment and the regulatory commissions allow for earning a rate of return on and recovery of
the book value of a majority of the regulated asset bases at rates determined to be fair and reasonable. As there is no current
prospect for deregulation in LKE's operating territory, it is expected that these operations will remain in a regulated
environment for the foreseeable future; therefore, management has concluded that the use of these assets in the regulatory
environment represents their highest and best use and a market participant would measure the fair value of these assets using
the regulatory rate of return as the discount rate, thus resulting in fair value equal to book value.

The fair value of intangible assets and liabilities (e.g. contracts that have favorable or unfavorable terms relative to market),
including coal contracts and power purchase agreements, as well as emission allowances, have been reflected on the balance
sheet with offsetting regulatory assets or liabilities. Prior to the acquisition, LKE recovered in customer rates the cost of coal
contracts, power purchases and emission allowances and this rate treatment will continue after the acquisition. As a result,
management believes the regulatory assets and liabilities ¢reated to offset the fair value adjustments meet the recognition
criteria established by existing accounting guidance and eliminate any rate making impact of the fair value adjustments.
LKE's customer rates will continue to reflect these items (e.g. coal, purchased power, emission allowances) at their original
contracted prices.

PPL also considered whether a separate fair value should be assigned to LKE's rights to operate within its various electric and
natural gas distribution service territories but concluded that these rights only provided the opportunity to earn a regulated
return and barriers to market entry, which in management's judgment is not considered a separately identifiable intangible
asset under applicable accounting guidance; rather, it is considered going-concern value, or goodwill.

Goodwill related to the LKE acquisition of $996 million was recorded at LG&E and KU. For purposes of goodwill
impairment testing, the goodwill must be assigned to the reporting units that are expected to benefit from the acquisition.
Both the Kentucky Regulated and the Supply segments are expected to benefit and the assignment of goodwill was $662
million to the Kentucky Regulated segment and $334 million to the Supply segment. The goodwill at the Kentucky
Regulated segment reflects the expected going-concern element of LKE's existing business. This going-concern element
reflects the expected continued growth of a rate-regulated business located in a defined service area with a constructive
regulatory environment, the ability of LKE to leverage its assembled workforce to take advantage of those growth
opportunities and the attractiveness of stable, growing cash flows. Although no other assets or liabilities from the acquisition
were assigned to the Supply segment, the Supply segment obtained a synergistic benefit attributed to the overall de-risking of
the PPL portfolio, which enhanced PPL Energy Supply's credit profile, thereby increasing the value of the Supply segment.
This increase in value resulted in the assignment of goodwill to the Supply segment.

See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional information regarding the acquisition.

Other lnformétion

PPL's Audit Committee has approved the independent auditor to provide audit and audit-related services and other services
permitted by Sarbanes-Oxley and SEC rules. The audit and audit-related services include services in connection with
statutory and regulatory filings, reviews of offering documents and registration statements, and internal control reviews.
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PPL ENERGY SUPPL‘.Y, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

The information provided in this Item 7 should be read in conjunction with PPL Energy Suppiy s Consolidated Financial
Statements-and the accompanying Notes. Terms and abbreviations are explamed in the glossary. Dollars are in millions
unless otherwise noted.

PPL Energy Supply is an energy company with headquarters in Allentown, Pennsylvania. Through its subsidiaries, PPL
Energy Supply is primarily engaged in the generation and marketing of electricity in two key markets - the northeastern and
northwestern U.S. - and, through 2010, in the delivery of electricity in the UK. PPL Energy Supply's overall strategy is to
achieve disciplined growth in energy supply margins while limiting volatility in both cash flows and earnings and to achieve
stable, long-term growth in its regulated international electricity delivery business through efficient operations and strong
customer and regulatory relations. More specifically, PPL Energy Supply's strategy for its competitive electricity generation
and marketing business is to match energy supply with load, or customer demand, under contracts of varying lengths with
creditworthy counterparties to capture profits while effectively managing exposure to energy and fuel price volatility,
counterparty credit risk and operational risk. PPL Energy Supply's strategy for its regulated international electricity delivery
business is to own and operate this business at the most efficient cost while maintaining high quality customer service and
reliability.

In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy
Funding, to better align PPL's organizational structure with the manner in which it manages its businesses and reports
segment information in its consolidated financial statements. See Note 24 for additional information. Certain information
for periods subsequent to 2010 has been adjusted to eliminate amounts related to PPL Global.

To manage financing costs and access to credit markets, a key objective for PPL Energy Supply's business is to maintain a
strong credit profile. PPL Energy Supply continually focuses on maintaining an appropriate capital structure and liquidity
position. In addition, PPL Energy Supply has adopted financial and operational risk management programs that, among other
things, are designed to monitor and manage its exposure to earnings and cash flow volatility related to changes in energy and
fuel prices, interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, counterparty credit quality and the operating performance of its
generating units. See "Item 1A. Risk Factors" for more information concerning these and other material risks PPL Energy
Supply faces in its businesses.

Refer to "Item 1. Business - Background" for descriptions of PPL Energy Supply's reportable segments, which are
International Regulated (formerly International Delivery) and Supply. In 2010, there were no changes to these segments
other than renaming the International Regulated segment.

"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" provides information concerning
PPL Energy Supply's performance in implementing the strategies and managing the risks and challenges mentioned above.
Specifically:

¢ "Results of Operations" provides an overview of PPL Energy Supply's operating results in 2010, 2009 and 2008, including
a review of earnings, with details of results by reportable segment. It also provides a brief outlook for 2011.

e "Financial Condition - Liquidity and Capital Resources" provides an analysis of PPL Energy Supply’s liquidity position
and credit profile, including its sources of cash (including bank credit facilities and sources of operating cash flow) and
uses of cash (including contractual obligations and capital expenditure requirements) and the key risks and uncertainties
that impact PPL Energy Supply's past and future liquidity position and financial condition. This subsection also includes
rating agency actions on PPL Energy Supply s credit ratings.

e "Financial Condition - Risk Management - Energy Marketing & Trading and Other" provides an explanation of PPL
Energy Supply's risk management programs relating to market risk and credit risk.

e "Application of Critical Accounting Policies" provides an overview of the accounting policies that are particularly
important to the results of operations and financial condition of PPL Energy Supply and that require its management to
make significant estimates, assumptions and other judgments.

See "Item 1. Business - Background - Segment Information - Pennsylvania Regulated Segment" for a discussion of the
Customer Choice Act.
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When comparing 2010 with 2009, certain line items on PPL Energy Supply's financial statements were impacted by the
expiration of the full-requirement energy supply contracts. Overall, the expiration of generation rate caps had a significant
positive impact on PPL Energy Supply's results of operations, financial condition and cash flows during 2010.

The primary impact of the expiration of generation rate caps and this contract is reflected in PPL Energy Supply's
unregulated gross energy margins. See "Statement of Income Analysis" for an explanation of this non-GAAP financial
measure. In 2010, PPL Energy Supply sold the majority of its generation supply under various wholesale and retail contracts
at prevailing market rates at the time the contracts were executed. In 2009, the majority of generation produced by PPL
Energy Supply's generation plants was sold to PPL Electric's customers as PLR supply under predetermined capped rates.

See "Regulatory Issues - Enactment of Financial Reform Legislation" in Note 15 for information on the Dodd-Frank Act.

Results of Operations

Tables analyzing changes in amounts between periods within "Segment Restilts" and "Statement of Income Analysis" are
presented on a constant U.K. foreign currency exchange rate basis, where applicable, in order to isolate the impact of the
change in the exchange rate on the item being explained. Results computed on a constant U.K. foreign currency exchange
rate basis are calculated by translating current year results at the prior year weighted-average foreign currency exchange rate.

Earnings

2010 2009 2008

Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply $ 861 § 246 § 768

The changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply from year to year were, in part, due to several special items
that management considers significant. Details of these special items are provided within the review of each segment's
earnings.

The year-to-year changes in significant earnings components, including unregulated gross energy margins by region and
significant income statement line items, are explained in the "Statement of Income Analysis."

Segment Results

Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply by segment was:

2010 2009 2008
International Regulated $ 261 § 243 % 290
Supply 600 3 478
Total . $ 861 § 246§ 768

International Regulated Segment

The International Regulated segment primarily includes the electric distribution operations of WPD. See Note 9 to the
Financial Statements for additional information on the sale of PPL's Latin American businesses in 2007. The International
Regulated segment results in 2009 and 2008 reflect the classification of its Latin American businesses as Discontinued
Operations.

International Regulated segment Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply was:
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2010 2009 2008

Utility revenues $ 727 § 684 § 824
Energy-related businesses 34 32 33

Total operating revenues 761 716 857
Other operation and maintenance 182 140 186
Depreciation 117 115 134
Taxes, other than income 52 57 66
Energy-related businesses 17 16 14

Total operating expenses 368 328 400
Other Income (Expense) - net 3 (1) 17
Interest Expense 135 87 144
Income Tax Expense 20 45
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 27) S

Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply 3 261 § 243 % 290

The after-tax changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply between these periods were due to the following

factors.

2010 vs. 2009

2009 vs. 2008

UK.
Utility revenues $ 30 % 10
Other operation and maintenance (34) 16
Other income (expense) - net 1 )
Depreciation 2) 4)
Interest expense (36) 28
Income taxes 13 24
Foreign currency exchange rates 6 (69)
Other 5 3)
Discontinued operations, excluding special item (Note 9) 5)
U.S. income taxes 32) 1
Other 7 (10)
Special items 60 (28)
Total $ 18 $ 47)

o UK. utility revenues increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to price increases in April 2010 and 2009,

partially offset by lower regulatory recovery due to a revised estimate of network electricity losses.

U.K. utility revenues increased in 2009 compared with 2008, due tb higher regulatory recovery primarily due to a revised

estimate of network electricity losses and higher prices.

o U.K. other operation and maintenance increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher pension expense

resulting from an increase in amortization of actuarial losses.

U.K. other operation and maintenance decreased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to lower pension cost

resulting from an increase in discount rates and lower inflation rates.

e UK. interest expense increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher inflation rates on index-linked Senior

Unsecured Notes and interest expense related to the March 2010 debt issuance.

U K. interest expense decreased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to lower inflation rates on index-linked Senior

Unsecured Notes and lower debt balances.

¢ UK. income taxes decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to realized capital losses that offset a gain
relating to a business activity sold in 1999, partially offset by favorable settlements of uncertain tax positions in 2009.

U K. income taxes decreased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to HMRC's determination related to the valuation
of a business activity sold in 1999 and to the deductibility of foreign currency exchange losses, partially offset by the

settlement of uncertain tax positions and a change in the tax law in 2008.

¢ Changes in foreign currency exchange rates positively impacted U.K. earnings for 2010 compared with 2009, and
negatively impacted U.K. earnings for 2009 compared with 2008. The weighted-average exchange rates for the British

pound sterling were approximately $1.56 in 2010, $1.53 in 2009 and $1.91 in 2008.
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o U.S. income taxes increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to changes in the taxable amount of planned U.K.
cash repatriations.

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted the International Regulated
segment's earnings.

2010 2009 2008

Foreign currency-related economic hedges (a) $ I 8 1
Sales of assets:

Latin American businesses (Note 9) 27
Asset impairments N
Workforce reduction (Note 13) 2 3 (1)
Other: .

Change in U K. tax rate (Note 5) 18

U.S. Tax Court ruling (b) 12
Total 3 31 8 29) $ 1)

(a) Represents unrealized gains on contracts that economically hedge anticipated earnings denominated in British pounds sterling.
(b) Represents the net tax benefit recorded as a result of the U.S. Tax Court ruling that the U.K. Windfall Profits Tax is creditable for U.S. tax purposes,
excluding the reversal of accrued interest. See Notes 5 and 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

2011 Outlook

In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy
Funding, to better align PPL's organizational structure with the manner in which it manages its businesses and reports
segment information in its consolidated financial statements. See Note 24 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

Supply Segment

The Supply segment primarily consists of the energy marketing and trading activities, as well as the competitive generation
and development operations of PPL Energy Supply. In September 2010, certain PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries signed
definitive agreements to sell their entire ownership interests in certain non-core generation facilities. The sale is expected to
close in the first quarter of 2011, subject to the receipt of necessary regulatory approvals and third-party consents. The
operating results of these facilities have been classified as Discontinued Operations. In 2010 and 2009, PPL Energy Supply
subsidiaries also completed the sale of several businesses, which have been classified as Discontinued Operations. See
Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information. : " '

Supply segment Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply was:

2010 2009 2008

Energy revenues (a) ' : $ 4764 § 4930 § - 5,050
Energy-related businesses 364 379 478

Total operating revenues 5,128 5,309 5,528
Fuel and energy purchases (a) 2,449 3,657 3,178
Other operation and maintenance 979 921 876
Depreciation 236 195 165
Taxes, other than income 47 29 20
Energy-related businesses . 356 372 464

Total operating expenses 4,067 _ 5,174 4,703
Other Income (Expense) - net (b) 32 46 43
Other-Than-Temporary Impairments 3 18 36
Interest Expense i 208 176 - 162
Income Taxes 262 3 256
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 19) 20 66
Net Income ) 601 4 480
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests (Note 22) 1 1 2

Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply $ 600 $ 3 83 _ 478

(a) Includes impact from energy-related economic activity. See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial
Statements for additional information.
(b) Includes interest income from affiliates. -
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The after-tax changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Eriergy Supply between these periods were due to the following

factors.

Eastern U.S. non-trading margins

Western U.S. non-trading margins

Net energy trading margins

Other operation and maintenance

Depreciation

Income taxes and other

Discontinued operations, excluding special items (Note 9)
Special items

Total

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008
607 $ 3)
9 20
© 81
(26) (33)
24) (18)
81 (44)
13 9
(54) (469)
597§ (475)

e See "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins” in the "Statement of Income Analysis" section for an explanation of non-trading

margins and net energy trading margins.

o Other operation and maintenance increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to increased payroll-related costs,

higher contractor-related costs and other costs at Susquehanna. Also contributing to the increase were higher support

group costs, higher expenses at western fossil/hydro plants due to the Corette overhaul and lease expense related to the use
of the streambeds in Montana. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information on continuing litigation

regarding the streambeds in Montana.

Other operation and maintenance increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to increased payroll-related costs,
higher contractor-related costs and other costs at generation plants.

e Depreciation increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to the Brunner Island environmental equipment that

was placed in service in 2009 and early 2010.

Depreciation increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to the scrubbers at Brunner Island and Montour and
portions of the Susquehanna uprate projects that were placed in service in 2008 and 2009.

e Income taxes decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to a release of valuation allowances related to deferred
tax assets for Pennsylvania net operating loss carryforwards, investment tax credits at Holtwood and Rainbow, a release of
tax reserves in 2010, and a tax benefit from the manufacturing deduction.

Income taxes increased in 2009 compared with 2008, in part due to lower domestic manufacturing deductions in 2009.

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted the Supply segment's earnings.

Adjusted energy-related economic activity, net (a)
Sales of assets:
Maine hydroelectric generation business (Note 9)
Sundance indemnification
Long Island generation business (b)
Interest in Wyman Unit 4 (Note 9)
Impairments:
Impacts from emission allowances (c)
Adjustments - NDT investments (d)
Other asset impairments (¢)
Workforce reduction (Note 13)
LKE acquisition-related costs:
Monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts (f)
Anticipated sale of certain non-core generation facilities (g)
Reduction of credit facility (Note 7)
Other:
Montana hydroelectric litigation (Note 15)
Health Care Reform - tax impact (Note 13)
Montana basin seepage litigation (Note 15)
Change in tax accounting method related to repairs (Note 5)
Synfuel tax adjustment (Note 15)
Off-site remediation of ash basin leak (Note 15)
Total

«

2010 2009 2008
$ (121 $ (25) $ 251
15 2
1
(33)
4
(10) (19) (25)
17)
)] (15)
© 1)
(125)
(64)
©)
(34) 3
)
2 (5)
@y
(13)
i
$ (347) $ (293) $ 176
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(a) See "Reconciliation of Economic Activity" below.

(b) Consists primarily of the initial impairment charge recorded in June 2009 when this business was classified as held for sale. See Note 9 to the
Financial Statements for additional information.

(c) 2010 and 2009 include impairments of sulfur dioxide emission allowances. 2009 also includes a pre-tax gain of $4 million related to the settlement of
a dispute regarding the sale of certain annual nitrogen oxide allowance put options. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

2008 consists of charges related to annual nitrogen oxide allowances and put options. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

(d) Represents other-than-temporary impairment charges on securities, including reversals of previous impairments when securities previously impaired
were sold.

(e) 2008 primarily consists of a pre-tax charge of $22 million related to the Holtwood hydroelectric expansion project. See Note 8 to the Financial
Statements for additional information.

() See "Components of Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts” below.

(g) Consists primarily of an impairment charge recorded when these facilities were classified as held for sale, and allocated goodwill that was written off.
See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Reconciliation of Economic Activity

The following table reconciles unrealized pre-tax gains (losses) from the table within "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) -
Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements to the special item identified as "Adjusted energy-related
economic activity, net."

2010 2009 2008
Operating Revenues
Unregulated retail electric and gas i $ 1 8 6 $ 5
Wholesale energy marketing (805) (229) 1,056
Operating Expenses
Fuel 29 49 (79)
Energy Purchases 286 (155) (553)
Energy-related economic activity (a) (489) (329) © 429
Option premiums (b) 32 (54)
Adjusted energy-related economic activity 457) (383) 429
Less: Unrealized economic activity associated with the monetization of certain
full-requirement sales contracts (c) (251)
Adjusted energy-related economic activity, net, pre-tax $ (206) $ - (383 % 429
Adjusted energy-related economic activity, net, after-tax $ (121) % 225) § 251

(a) The components of this item are from the table within "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial
Statements.

(b) Adjustment for the net deferral and amortization of option premiums over the delivery period of the item that was hedged or upon realization. After-
tax amount for 2010 was $19 million and for 2009 was $31 million.

(¢} See "Components of Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts” below.

Components of Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts

The following table provides the components of the "Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts" special
item.

2010
Full-requirement sales contracts monetized () $ (68)
Economic activity related to the full-requirement sales contracts monetized ) (146)
Monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts, pre-tax (b) $ (214)
Monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts, after-tax $ (125)

(a) See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) — Monetization of Certain Full-Requirement Sales Contracts" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements for
additional information.

(b) Includes unrealized losses of $251 million from the "Reconciliation of Economic Activity" table above. These amounts are reflected in "Wholesale
energy marketing - Unrealized economic activity" and "Energy purchases - Unrealized economic activity” on the Statement of Income. Also includes
net realized gains of $37 million, which are reflected in "Wholesale energy marketing - Realized" and "Energy purchases - Realized" on the Statement
of Income. This economic activity will continue to be realized through May 2013,
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2011 Outlook

Excluding special items, lower earnings are projected from the Supply segment in 2011 compared with 2010 as a result of
lower energy margins driven by lower energy and capacity prices in the East, higher average fuel costs, and higher operation
and maintenance expense.

Earnings beyond 2010 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Information," "Item 1.

Business," "Item 1A. Risk Factors," the rest of this Item 7 and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the
risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings.

Statement of Income Analysis --

Unregulated Gross Energy Margins

Non-GAAP Financial Measure

The following discussion includes financial information prepared in accordance with GAAP, as well as a non-GAAP
financial measure, "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins." "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" is a single financial
performance measure of PPL Energy Supply's competitive energy non-trading and trading activities. In calculating this
measure, the Supply segment's energy revenues are offset by the cost of fuel and energy purchases, and adjusted for other
related items. This performance measure is relevant to PPL Energy Supply due to the volatility in the individual revenue and
expense lines on the Statements of Income that comprise "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins." This volatility stems from a
number of factors, including the required netting of certain transactions with ISOs and significant swings in unrealized gains
and losses. Such factors could result in gains or losses being recorded in either "Wholesale energy marketing" or "Energy
purchases" on the Statements of Income. In addition, PPL Energy Supply excludes from "Unregulated Gross Energy
Margins" energy-related economic activity, which includes the changes in fair value of positions used to economically hedge
a portion of the economic value of PPL Energy Supply's competitive generation assets, full-requirement and retail activities.
This economic value is subject to changes in fair value due to market price volatility of the input and output commodities
(e.g., fuel and power) prior to the delivery period that was hedged. Also included in this energy-related economic activity is
the ineffective portion of qualifying cash flow hedges, net losses on the monetization of certain full-requirement sales
contracts and premium amortization associated with options. This economic activity is deferred, with the exception of the net
losses on the full-requirement sales contracts that were monetized, and included in unregulated gross energy margins over the
delivery period that was hedged or upon realization. PPL Energy Supply believes that "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins"
provides another criterion to make investment decisions. This performance measure is used, in conjunction with other -
information, internally by senior management and the Board of Directors of PPL to manage its competitive energy non-
trading and trading activities. PPL's management also uses "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" in measuring certain PPL
corporate performance goals used in determining variable compensation.

This measure is not intended to replace "Operating Income," which is determined in accordance with GAAP, as an indicator
of overall operating performance. Other companies may use different measures to analyze and to report on the results of their
operations. The following table reconciles "Operating Income" to "Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" as defined by PPL
Energy Supply.

: 2010 2009 2008
Operating Income (a) $ 1,454 % 523§ 1,282
Adjustments:
Utility (a) (727) (684) (824)
Energy-related businesses, net (b) ) (25) (23) (33)
Other operation and maintenance (a) 1,161 1,061 1,062
Depreciation (a) 353 310 299
Taxes, other than income (a) 99 86 86
Revenue adjustments (c) . 600 411 (868)
Expense adjustments (c) (145) 47 560
Unregulated gross energy margins $ 2,770 § 1,731  § 1,564

(a) Asreported on the Statements of Income.
(b) Amount represents the net of "Energy-related businesses" revenue and expense as reported on the Statements of Income.
(c) The components of these adjustments are detailed in the table below.
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The following table provides the income statement line items and other adjustments that comprise unregulated gross energy
margins.

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change
Revenue
Wholesale energy marketing (a) 3 4,027 § 2955 § 1,072 §$ 2955 § 3,194 §$ (239)
Wholesale energy marketing to affiliate (a) 320 1,806 (1,486) 1,806 1,826 (20)
Unregulated retail electric and gas (a) 415 152 263 152 151 1
Net energy trading margins (a) 2 17 (15) 17 121) 138
Revenue adjustments (b)
Exclude impact from energy-related
economic activity (c) 483 274 209 274 (1,061) 1,335
Include gains from sale of emission allowances/RECs (d) 2 2) 2 6 4)
Include revenue from Supply segment
discontinued operations (&) 117 135 (18) 135 187 (52)
Total revenue adjustments 600 411 189 411 (868) 1,279
5,364 5,341 23 5,341 4,182 1,159
Expense
Fuel (a) ‘ 1,096 920 176 920 1,057 (137)
Energy purchases (a) : 1,350 2,667 (1,317) 2,667 2,013 654
Energy purchases from affiliate (a) 3 70 67) 70 108 (38)
Expense adjustments (b)
Exclude impact from energy-related
economic activity (f) 63 (109) 172 (109) (632) 523
Iniclude expenses from Supply segment
discontinued operations (g) 33 122 11 22 37 (15)
Include ancillary charges (d) 24 19 5 19 15 4
Include gross receipts tax (h) 15 15
Other 10 21 (11) 21 20 1
Total expense adjustments 145 47) 192 47) (560) 513
2,594 3,610 (1,016) ~__ 3610 2,618 992
Unregulated gross energy margins $ 2,770 $ 1,731 § 1,039 § 1,731 § 1,564 § 167

(a) As reported on the Statements of Income.

(b) To include/exclude the impact of any revenues and expenses consistent with the way management reviews unregulated gross energy margins
internally.

(¢) See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) — Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information. In addition, 2010
and 2009 includes a pre-tax gain of $28 million and a loss of $51 million related to the amortization of option premiums, and in 2010 a realized gain of
$293 million related to the monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts. These amounts are reflected in "Wholesale energy marketing —
Realized" on the Statement of Income. :

(d) Included in "Other operation and maintenance” on the Statements of Income.

(e) Represents the operating revenues of the Supply segment businesses classified as discontinued operations. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for
additional information.

()  See "Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading) — Economic Activity" in Note 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information. In addition, 2010
and 2009 include a pre-tax gain of $4 million and a loss of $3 million related to the amortization of option premiums, and in 2010 a realized loss of
$256 million related to the monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts, These amounts are reflected in "Energy purchases — Realized" on
the Statement of Income. :

(8) Represents fuel costs and energy purchases associated with the anticipated sale of certain non-core generation facilities that are classified as
discontinued operations. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

(h) Included in "Taxes, other than income" on the Statement of Income.

Unrequlated Gross Energy Margins By Region

Unregulated gross energy margins are generated through non-trading and trading activities. The non-trading energy business
is managed on a geographic basis that is aligned with its generation assets.

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change
Non-trading:
Eastern U.S. 3 2429 § 1,391 § 1,038 % 1,391 % 1,396 §$ (%)
Western U.S. 339 323 16 323 289 34
Net energy trading 2 17 (15) 17 (121 138
Unregulated gross energy margins $ 2,770 § 1,731  § 1,039 $ 1,731  §$ 1,564 § 167
Eastern U.S.

Eastern U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to significantly higher pricing in
2010 for eastern baseload generation compared with prices realized under the PLR contract with PPL Electric that expired at
the end of 2009. Partially offsetting the increase wete lower realized margins from full-requirement sales contracts due to
lower customer demand and customer migration,
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Eastern U.S. non-trading margins were lower in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to lower margins on full-
requirement sales contracts resulting from mild weather, decreased demand, and customer migration. Also contributing to
the decrease were higher average baseload generation fuel costs, primarily due to higher coal prices. Partially offsetting these
lower margins were net gains resulting from the settlement of economic positions associated with rebalancing portfolios to
better align them with current strategies, higher capacity revenue, higher baseload generation output due to unplanned major
outages in 2008, and an increase in the PLR sales prices in accordance with the PUC Final Order.

Western U.S.

Western U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher average prices, partially
offset by lower volumes.

Western U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to higher wholesale volumes and
increased generation from the hydroelectric units.

Net Energy Trading

Net energy trading margins decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, consisting of lower trading margins related to power and
gas, partially offset by higher trading margins related to FTRs.

Net energy trading margins increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to increased margins in the power, gas and
oil trading positions resulting from unrealized trading losses in 2008 due to a dramatic decline in energy prices and a severe
contraction of liquidity in the wholesale power markets.

Utility Revenues
The changes in utility revenues were attributable to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

UK. electric delivery revenue 3 41 3 14
U.K. foreign currency exchange rates 2 (154)
Total $ 43 3 (140)

U.K. electric delivery revenues increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to price increases in April 2010 and
2009, partially offset by lower regulatory recovery due to a revised estimate of network electricity losses.

UK. electric delivery revenues increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to price increases in April 2009 and
2008, increased regulatory recovery due to a revised estimate of network electricity losses, and favorable changes in customer

mix. These increases were partially offset by lower volumes due to unfavorable economic conditions, including industrial
customers scaling back on production and a decrease in engineering and metering services performed for third parties.

Energy-Related Businesses

The changes in contributions from energy-related businesses were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Domestic mechanical business (a) $ ® 3 6)
WPD (b) 2 @)
Other 8

Total $ 2 $ (10)

(a) Primarily attributable to a decline in construction activity caused by the slowdown in the economy.
(b) Changes in contributions from U.K. energy-related businesses were primarily due to increases in remote metering business activity in 2010 and
decreases related to changes in foreign currency exchange rates in 2009.
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Other Operation and Maintenance

The changes in other operation and maintenance expenses were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Montana hydroelectric litigation (Note 15) $ 48 3 8

Defined benefit costs - U.K. (Note 13) 32 (16)
Other costs at Susquehanna nuclear plant 23 14

Outage costs at Susquehanna nuclear plant 8

Uncollectible accounts 3 ®)
Other costs at fossil/hydroelectric plants 2 17

Outage costs at eastern fossil/hydroelectric plants 23

Impacts from emission allowances (a) (16) )
Workforce reductions (Note 13) (13) 13

Allocation of certain corporate support group costs 3) 16

Defined benefit costs - U.S. (Note 13) ) 11

U.K. foreign currency exchange rates [¢)) (24)
Impairment of cancelled generation expansion project in 2008 (Note 8) (22)
Montana basin seepage litigation (Note 15) 8)
Trademark royalty fees from a PPL subsidiary (Note 16) N
Other - Domestic 7 3)
Other - UK. 14 (6)
Total $ 100 $- )

(a) For the period 2010 compared to 2009, $21 million relates to lower impairment charges of sulfur dioxide emission allowances. See Note 18 to the
Financial Statements for additional information. Partially offsetting the decrease was a $5 million increase in the charge for the settlement of a dispute
regarding the sale of certain annual nitrogen oxide allowance put options.

For the period 2009 compared to 2008, $33 million relates to lower impairment charges of nitrogen oxide allowances partially offset by $37 million of
higher impairment charges of sulfur dioxide allowances. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for additional information. Also contributing to the

difference was a $13 million decrease in the charge for the settlement of a dispute regarding the sale of certain annual nitrogen oxide allowance put
options.

Depreciation

The changes in depreciation expense were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Additions to PP&E (a) $ 43 3 40
U.K. foreign currency exchange rates (25)
Other 4)
Total $ 43 8 11

(2) Additions included Susquehanna generation uprates and the completion of Brunner Island environmental projects in 2008 through 2010 as well as the
Montour scrubber project in 2008.

Taxes, Other Than Income

The changes in taxes, other than income were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Pennsylvania gross receipts tax (a) $ 15

Domestic property tax expense (b) 1 8 10

UK. foreign currency exchange rates (12)

Other (c) (3) 2
$ 13 $

(2) The increase in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to an increase in retail electricity sales by PPL EnergyPlus. This tax is included in
"Unregulated Gross Energy Margins" above. .

(b) The increase in 2009 compared with 2008 was primarily due to a $7 million property tax credit recorded by PPL Montana in 2008.

{c) The decrease in 2010 compared with 2009 primarily relates to lower WPD real estate tax expense due to reductions in tax rates.

-
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Other Income (Expense) - net
See Note 17 to the Financial Statements for details.
Other-Than-Temporary impairments

Other-than-temporary impairments decreased by $15 million in 2010 compared with 2009 and by $18 million in 2009
compared with 2008. The decrease for both periods was primarily due to stronger returns on NDT investments caused by
improved market conditions within the financial markets.

Interest Income from Affiliates

Interest income from affiliates increased by $7 million in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to loans to LKE
subsidiaries, which have been fully repaid as of December 31, 2010.

Interest income from affiliates decreased by $12 million in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to the decline in the
average balance outstanding and the floating interest rate on the collateral deposit related to the PLR contract.

Interest Expense

The changes in interest expense were due to:

2010 vs, 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Interest on WPD debt issuance (Note 7) $ 25

Inflation adjustment on U.K. Index-linked Senior Unsecured Notes 23§ (29)
Capitalized interest 12 12
Amortization of debt issuance costs 12 6
Montana hydroelectric litigation (Note 15) 10

Hedging activities 3 3)
U.K. foreign currency exchange rates 3) (17
Other long-term debt interest expense 0)) (15)
Short-term debt interest expense ) 6
Other 3)
Total $ 80 $ 43)

Income Taxes

The changes in income taxes were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Higher (lower) pre-tax book income $ 350 % (288)
State valuation allowance adjustments (52)
Federal income tax credits (10) an
Domestic manufacturing deduction ®) 13
Federal and state tax reserve adjustments (46) (14)
Federal and state tax return adjustments 21) 27
U.S. income tax on foreign earnings net of foreign tax credit 50 5
U K. Finance Act adjustments - (18) 8
U.K. capital loss benefit (46)
Foreign tax reserve adjustments (17) 12
Foreign tax return adjustments 17
Health Care Reform 5
Other 6 5

. 3 239 $ (278)

See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for additional information on income taxes.
Discontinued Operations

See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for information related to various 2010 and 2009 sales, including the anticipated sale
of certain non-core generation facilities expected to occur in the first quarter of 2011.
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Financial Condition
Liquidity and Capital Resources

PPL Energy Supply expects to continue to have adequate liquidity available through operating cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents and its credit facilities. Additionally, subject to market conditions, PPL Energy Supply currently plans to access
debt capital markets in 2011.

PPL Energy Supply's cash flows from operations and access to cost-effective bank and capital markets are subject to risks
and uncertainties including, but not limited to:

¢ changes in market prices for electricity; _

e changes in commodity prices that may increase the cost of producing power or decrease the amount PPL Energy Supply
receives from selling power;

e operational and credit risks associated with selling and marketing products in the wholesale power markets;

e potential ineffectiveness of the trading, marketing and risk management policy and programs used to mitigate PPL Energy
Supply's risk exposure to adverse electricity and fuel prices, interest rates and counterparty credit;

* reliance on transmission and distribution facilities that PPL Energy Supply does not own or control to deliver its electricity
and natural gas; :

* unavailability of generating units (due to unscheduled or longer-than-anticipated generation outages, weather and natural
disasters) and the resulting loss of revenues and additional costs of replacement electricity;

¢ costs of compliance with existing and new environmental laws and with new security and safety requirements for nuclear
facilities;

* any adverse outcome of legal proceedings and investigations with respect to PPL Energy Supply's current and past
business activities;

® deterioration in the financial markets that could make obtaining new sources of bank and capital markets funding more
difficult and more costly; and

* adowngrade in PPL Energy Supply's or its rated subsidiaries' credit ratings that could adversely affect their ability to

access capital and increase the cost of credit facilities and any new debt.

See "Item 1 A. Risk Factors" for further discussion of risks and uncertainties affecting PPL Energy Supply's cash flows.

At December 31, PPL Energy Supply had the following:

2010 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents $ 661 § 245 § 464
Short-term investments (a) 150
$ 661 § 245 § 614
Short-term debt $ 531 § 639 § 584

(a) 2008 amount represents tax-exempt bonds issued by the PEDFA in December 2008 on behalf of PPL Energy Supply and purchased by a subsidiary of
PPL Energy Supply upon issuance. Such bonds were refunded in April 2009. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for further discussion.

The changes in PPL Energy Supply's cash and cash equivalents position resulted from:

2010 2009 2008
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,840 § 1,413 % 1,039
Net cash used in investing activities (825) (551) (1,696)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (612) (1,081) 779
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 13 (13)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 416 § (219) § 109

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities increased by 30%, or $427 million, in 2010 compared with 2009. The expiration of
the long-term power purchase agreements between PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus at the end of 2009 enabled PPL
EnergyPlus to sell power at higher market prices and had a positive impact on net income, and specifically on "unregulated
gross energy margins" which increased over $600 million, after-tax, in 2010 compared with 2009, and therefore, was the
primary driver to the above increase. The positive impact of additional earnings was partially offset by a reduction in the
amount of counterparty collateral received and by additional defined benefit plan contributions. In addition, changes in
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working capital in 2010 compared with 2009 offset the $300 million impact of cash collateral received from PPL Electric in
2009 as discussed below. :

Net cash provided by operating activities increased by 36%, or $374 million, in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily as a
result of the return of $300 million in cash collateral from PPL Electric related to the long-term PLR energy supply
agreements (which expired at the end of 2009); cash collateral received from counterparties; and the benefit of lower income
tax payments due to the change in method of accounting for certain expenditures for tax purposes. These increases were
partially offset by a decrease in accounts payable and the unfavorable impact of foreign currency exchange rates in 2009
compared with 2008.

A significant portion of PPL Energy Supply's operating cash flows is derived from its Supply segment baseload generation
business activities. PPL Energy Supply employs a formal hedging program for its baseload generation fleet, the primary
objective of which is to provide a reasonable level of near-term cash flow and earnings certainty while preserving upside
potential of power price increases over the medium term. See Note 19 to the Financial Statements for further discussion.
Despite its hedging practices, PPL Energy Supply expects its future cash flows to be more influenced by commodity prices
than during the past years when long-term supply contracts were in place between PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Electric. In the
near-term, PPL Energy Supply expects its Supply segment operating cash flows to decline as a result of lower commodity
prices. In addition, in January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its
parent, PPL Energy Funding to better align PPL's organizational structure with the manner in which it manages its businesses
and reports segment information in its consolidated financial statements. See Note 24 to the Financial Statements for
additional information. As a result, PPL Energy Supply's cash from operating activities will also decline in future periods, as
compared with prior periods.

PPL Energy Supply's contracts for the sale and purchase of electricity and fuel often require cash collateral or other credit
enhancements, or reductions or terminations of a portion of the entire contract through cash settlement in the event of a
downgrade of PPL Energy Supply's or its subsidiary's credit ratings or adverse changes in market prices. For example, in
addition to limiting its trading ability, if PPL Energy Supply's or its subsidiary's ratings were lowered to below "investment
grade" and there was a 10% adverse movement in energy prices, PPL Energy Supply estimates that, based on its

December 31, 2010 positions, it would have had to post additional collateral of approximately $348 million with respect to
electricity and fuel contracts. PPL Energy Supply has in place risk management programs that are designed to monitor and
manage its exposure to volatility of cash flows related to changes in energy and fuel prices, interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, counterparty credit quality and the operating performance of its generating units.

Investing Activities

The primary use of cash in investing activities is capital expenditures. See "Forecasted Uses of Cash" for detail regarding
capital expenditures in 2010 and projected expenditures for the years 2011 through 2015.

Net cash used in investing activities increased 50%, or $274 million in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily as a result of a
decrease of $154 million from proceeds from the sale of other investments, a change of $135 million from restricted cash and
cash equivalents, and an increase of $102 million in capital expenditures. The increase in cash used in investing activities
from the above items was partially offset by the change in proceeds received from the sale of businesses, which are discussed
in Note 9 to the Financial Statements and a change of $28 million in other investing activities. PPL Energy Supply received
proceeds of $81 million from the sale of the majority of the Maine hydroelectric generation business in 2009, compared to
proceeds of $162 million received in 2010 from the sales of the Long Island generation business and the remaining Maine
hydroelectric generation business assets.

Net cash used in investing activities decreased 68%, or $1.1 billion in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily as a result of a
change of $371 million from restricted cash and cash equivalents, a change of $249 million from purchases and sales of other
investments, a change of $244 million from purchases and sales of intangible assets, a decrease of $207 million in capital
expenditures and $81 million of proceeds received in 2009 from the sale of the majority of the Maine hydroelectric
generation business. See Note 1 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of restricted cash and cash equivalents and Note
7 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the purchase and sale by a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply of Exempt
Facilities Revenue Bonds issued by the PEDFA on behalf of PPL Energy Supply and Note 9 to the Financial Statements for a
discussion of the sale of the majority of the Maine hydroelectric generation business.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $612 millfon in 2010 compared with $1.1 billion in 2009 and net cash provided by
ﬁnancmg activities of $779 million in 2008. The change from 2009 to 2010 primarily reflects more long-term debt
issuances, increased contributions from and distributions to Member, and less short-term borrowings in 2010. The change
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from 2008 to 2009 primarily reflects no issuances of long-term debt in 2009, reduced contributions from Member, increased
distributions to Member and less short-term borrowings in 2009.

In 2010, cash used in financing activities primarily consisted of $4.7 billion in distributions to Member, partially offset by
$3.6 billion in contributions from Member and net debt issuances of $509 million. The distributions to and contributions
from Member during 2010 primarily relate to the funds received by PPL in June 2010 from the issuance of common stock
and Equity Units. These funds were invested by a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply until they were returned to its Member
in October 2010 to be available to partially fund the acquisition of LKE and pay certain acquisition-related fees and expenses.

In 2009, cash used in financing activities primarily consisted of $943 million in distributions to Member and net debt
retirements of $177 million, partially offset by $50 million in contributions from Member.

In 2008, cash provided by financing activities primarily consisted of net debt issuances of $1.1 billion and $421 million in
contributions from Member, partially offset by $750 million in distributions to Member.

See "Forecasted Sources of Cash" for a discussion of PPL Energy Supply's plans to issue debt securities, as well as a
discussion of credit facility capacity available to PPL Energy Supply. Also see "Forecasted Uses of Cash" for information
regarding maturities of PPL Energy Supply's long-term debt.

PPL Energy Supply's debt financing activity in 2010 was:

Issuances (a) Retirements
WPD Senior Unsecured Notes $ 597
Other long-term debt 5
PPL Energy Supply short-term debt (net change) 65
WPD short-term debt (net change) ' $ (158)
Total $ 667 % (158)
Net increase ‘3 509

(a) Issuances are net of pricing discounts, where applicable and exclude the impact of ‘debt issuance costs.

See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for more detailed information regarding PPL Energy Supply's financing activities in
2010.

Forecasted Sources of Cash

PPL Energy Supply expects to continue to have significant sources of cash available in the near term, including various credit
facilities, operating leases and contributions from Member. Additionally, PPL Energy Supply expects to have access to debt
capital markets and currently plans to issue up to $500 million in long-term debt securities in 2011, subject to market
conditions.

Credit Facilities

At December 31, 2010, PPL Energy Supply's total committed borrowing capacity under credit facilities and the use of this
borrowing capacity were:

Letters of
Committed Credit Unused
Capacity Borrowed Issued (a) Capacity
PPL Energy Supply Domestic Credit Facilities (b) $ 3,500 $ 350 § 185 § 2,965
WPDH Limited Credit Facility (c) £ 150 £ 115 n/a £ 35
WPD (South West) Credit Facility (d) 210 n/a 210
Total WPD Credit Facilities (e) £ 360 £ 115 n/a £ 245

(a) The borrower under each of these facilities has a reimbursement obligation to the extent any letters of credit are drawn upon.

(b) PPL Energy Supply has the ability to borrow $3.0 billion under its credit facilities. Such borrowings generally bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus
a spread, depending upon the company's senior unsecured long-term debt rating. PPL Energy Supply also has the capability to cause the lenders to
issue up to $3.5 billion of letters of credit under these facilities, which issuances reduce available borrowing capacity. Subject to certain conditions,
PPL Energy Supply may request that the capacity of one df its facilities be increased by up to $500 million.
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These credit facilities contain a financial covenant requiring debt to total capitalization not to exceed 65%. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL
Energy Supply's consolidated debt to total capitalization percentages, as calculated in accordance with its credit facilities, were 44% and 46%. The
credit facilities also contain standard representations and warranties that must be made for PPL Energy Supply to borrow under them.

The commitments under PPL Energy Supply's domestic credit facilities are provided by a diverse bank group, with no one bank and its affiliates
providing an aggregate commitment of more than 14% of the total committed capacity. The committed capacity expires as follows: $300 million in
2011, $200 million in 2013 and $3.0 billion in 2014.

(c) Borrowings under WPDH Limited's credit facility bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upon the company's public long-term
credit rating. This credit facility contains financial covenants that require WPDH Limited to maintain an interest coverage ratio of not less than 3.0
times consolidated earnings before income taxes, depreciation and amortization and a RAB that exceeds total net debt by the higher of an amount equal
to 15% of total net debt or £150 million, in each case as calculated in accordance with the credit facility. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPDH
Limited's interest coverage ratios, as calculated in accordance with its credit facility, were 3.5 and 4.3. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPDH
Limited's RAB, as calculated in accordance with the credit facility, exceeded its total net debt by £364 million, or 27%, and £325 million, or 25%,

(d) Borrowings under WPD (South West)'s credit facility bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a margin. This credit facility contains financial
covenants that require WPD (South West) to maintain an interest coverage ratio of not less than 3.0 times consolidated earnings before income taxes,
depreciation and amortization and total net debt not in excess of 85% of RAB, in each case as calculated in accordance with the credit facility. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPD (South West)'s interest coverage ratios, as calculated in accordance with its credit facility, were 3.6 and 5.3. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, WPD (South West)'s total net debt, as calculated in accordance with the credit facility, was 75% and 67% of RAB.

(e) The commitments under WPD's credit facilities are provided by eight banks, with no one bank providing more than 25% of the total committed
capacity. The committed capacity under the facilities expires as follows: £210 million in 2012 and £150 million in 2013.

At December 31, 2010, the unused capacity of WPD's credit facilities was approximately $381 million.

In January 2011, PPL Energy Supply distributed its 100% membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy Funding. See Note 24 to the
Financial Statements for additional information.

In addition to the financial covenants noted in the table above, the credit agreements governing the credit facilities contain
various other covenants. Failure to comply with the covenants after applicable grace periods could result in acceleration of
repayment of borrowings and/or termination of the agreements. PPL Energy Supply monitors compliance with the covenants
on a regular basis. At December 31, 2010, PPL Energy Supply was in material compliance with these covenants. At this
time, PPL Energy Supply believes that these covenants and other borrowing conditions will not limit access to these funding
sources.

See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of PPL Energy Supply's credit facilities.

Operating Leases

PPL Energy Supply and its subsidiaries also have available funding sources that are provided through operating leases. PPL
Energy Supply's subsidiaries lease office space, land, buildings and certain equipment. These leasing structures provide PPL
Energy Supply additional operating and financing flexibility. The operating leases contain covenants that are typical for

these agreements, such as maintaining insurance, maintaining corporate existence and timely payment of rent and other fees.

PPL Energy Supply, through its subsidiary PPL Montana, leases a 50% interest in Colstrip Units 1 and 2 and a 30% interest
in Unit 3, under four 36-year, non-cancelable operating leases. These operating leases are not recorded on PPL Energy
Supply's Balance Sheets. The leases place certain restrictions on PPL Montana's ability to incur additional debt, sell assets
and declare dividends. At this time, PPL Energy Supply believes that these restrictions will not limit access to these funding
sources or cause acceleration or termination of the leases.

See Note 11 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of the operating leases.

Long-Term Debt Securities and Contributions from Member

Subject to market conditions, PPL Energy Supply currently plans to issue up to $500 million in long-term debt securities in
2011. PPL Energy Supply expects to use the proceeds from this issuance primarily to refund PPL Energy Supply's 2011 debt
maturity.

From time to time, as determined by its Board of Directors, PPL Energy Supply's Member, PPL Energy Funding, makes
capital contributions to PPL Energy Supply. PPL Energy Supply uses these contributions for general corporate purposes.

Forecasted Uses of Cash
In addition to expenditures required for normal operating activities, such as purchased power, payroll, fuel and taxes, PPL

Energy Supply currently expects to incur future cash outflows for capital expenditures, various contractual obligations,
distributions to its Member and possibly the purchase or redemption of a portion of its debt securities.
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Capital Expenditures

The table below shows PPL Energy Supply's actual spending for the year 2010 and current capital expenditure projections for
the years 2011 through 2015. (Amounts related to PPL Global have been excluded for periods subsequent to 2010. See Note
24 to the Financial Statements for additional information.)

Actual Projected
2010 2011 2012 2013 © 2014 2015
Construction expenditures (a) (b)
Generating facilities $ 550 § 625 § 513 § 398 § 202§ 366
Distribution facilities and other - WPD 286
Environmental 40 48 53 99 147 64
Other 21 31 32 32 29 23
Total Construction Expenditures 897 704 598 529 378 453
Nuclear fuel 138 152 159 161 158 160
Total Capital Expenditures $ 1,035 $ 856 § 757 $ 690 § 536 $ 613

(a) Construction expenditures include capitalized interest, which is expected to be approximately $203 million for the years 2011 through 2015.
(b) Includes expenditures for certain intangible assets.

PPL Energy Supply's capital expenditure projections for the years 2011 through 2015 total approximately $3.5 billion.
Capital expenditure plans are revised periodically to reflect changes in operational, market and regulatory conditions. This
table includes projected costs related to the planned 247 MW of incremental capacity increases. See Note 8 to the Financial
Statements for information regarding the significant development projects.

PPL Energy Supply plans to fund its capital expenditures in 2011 with cash on hand and cash from operations.
Contractual Obligations

PPL Energy Supply has assumed various financial obligations and commitments in the ordinary course of conducting its
business. At December 31, 2010, the estimated contractual cash obligations of PPL Energy Supply were: (Amounts related
to PPL Global have been excluded for periods subsequent to 2010. See Note 24 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.)

Total Less Than 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After 5 Years
Long-term Debt (a) $ 3272 % 500 $ ’ 737 % 600 $ 1,435
Interest on Long-term Debt (b) 1,862 204 343 222 1,093
Operating Leases (c) 828 105 213 204 306
Purchase Obligations (d) 4,908 1,197 1,554 754 1,403
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $ 10,870 § 2,006 $ 2,847 § 1,780 $ 4,237

(a) Reflects principal maturities only based on stated maturity dates, except for PPL Energy Supply's 5.70% Reset Put Securities (REPS). See Note 7 to
the Financial Statements for a discussion of the remarketing feature related to the REPS, as well as discussion of variable-rate remarketable bonds
issued on behalf of PPL Energy Supply. PPL Energy Supply does not have any significant capital lease obligations.

(b) Assumes interest payments through stated maturity, except for the REPS, for which interest is reflected to the put date. The payments herein are
subject to change, as payments for debt that is or becomes variable-rate debt have been estimated.

(c) See Note 11 to the Financial Statements for additional information. X

(d) The payments reflected herein are subject to change, as certain purchase obligations included are estimates based on projected obligated quantities
and/or projected pricing under the contracts. Purchase orders made in the ordinary course of business are excluded from the amounts presented. The
payments also include obligations related to nuclear fuel and the installation of the scrubbers, which are also reflected in the Capital Expenditures table
presented above.

At December 31, 2010, total unrecognized tax benefits of $183 million were excluded from this table as PPL Energy Supply
cannot reasonably estimate the amount and period of future payments. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

Distributions to Member

From time to time, as determined by its Board of Managers, PPL Energy Supply makes return of capital distributions to its
Member. ‘ :

-
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Purchase or Redemption of Debt Securities

PPL Energy Supply will continue to evaluate purchasing or redeeming outstanding debt securities and may decide to take
action depending upon prevailing market conditions and available cash.

Credit Ratings

Moody's, S&P and Fitch periodically review the credit ratings on the debt securities of PPL Energy Supply and its
subsidiaries. Based on their respective independent reviews, the rating agencies may make certain ratings revisions or ratings
affirmations.

A credit rating reflects an assessment by the rating agency of the creditworthiness associated with an issuer and particular
securities that it issues. The credit ratings of PPL Energy Supply and its subsidiaries are based on information provided by
PPL Energy Supply and other sources. The ratings of Moody's, S&P and Fitch are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold
any securities of PPL Energy Supply or its subsidiaries. Such ratings may be subject to revisions or withdrawal by the
agencies at any time and should be evaluated independently of each other and any other rating that may be assigned to the
securities. A downgrade in PPL Energy Supply's or its subsidiaries' credit ratings could result in higher borrowing costs and
reduced access to capital markets.

In prior periodic reports, PPL Energy Supply described its then-current debt ratings in connection with, and to facilitate, an.
understanding of its liquidity position. As a result of the passage of the Dodd-Frank Act and the attendant uncertainties
relating to the extent to which issuers of non-asset backed securities may disclose credit ratings without being required to
obtain rating agency consent to the inclusion of such disclosure, or incorporation by reference of such disclosure, in a
registrant's registration statement or section 10(a) prospectus, PPL Energy Supply is limiting its credit rating disclosure to a
description of the actions taken by the rating agencies with respect to PPL Energy Supply's ratings, but without stating what
ratings have been assigned to PPL Energy Supply or its subsidiaries, or their securities. The ratings assigned by the rating
agencies to PPL Energy Supply and its subsidiaries and their fespective securities may be found, without charge, on each of
the respective ratings agencies' websites, which ratings together with all other information contained on such rating agency
websites is, hereby, explicitly not incorporated by reference in this report.

The rating agencies took the following actions related to PPL Energy Supply and its subsidiaries in 2010.
Moody's

Following PPL's then—annouﬁced agreement to acquire LKE, Moody's affirmed its senior unsecured notes credit rating and
outlook for PPL Energy Supply in April 2010.

In August 2010, Moody's affirmed all of PPL Energy Supply's ratings.
S&P
Following PPL's then-announced agreement to acquire LKE, S&P took the following actions in April 2010:

¢ Revised the outlook of PPL Energy Supply;
¢ Revised the outlook of WPDH Limited, WPD (South Wales) and WPD (South West); and
e Affirmed its credit ratings for PPL Energy Supply, WPDH Limited, WPD (South Wales) and WPD (South West).

S&P stated in its press release that the change to the outlook for PPL Energy Supply considers the greater regulated mix that
will result from PPL acquiring LKE, resulting in a pro forma "strong" consolidated business risk profile for PPL. S&P also
stated that the revision in the outlook for WPD is a reflection of the change to PPL's outlook and i is not a result of any change
in WPD's stand-alone credit profile.

In October 2010, S&P took the following actions:

o Revised the outlook of PPL Energy Supply;
e Raised the issuer rating of PPL Energy Supply; and
¢ Raised the senior unsecured debt rating of PPL Energy Supply.

In November 2010, S&P affirmed its credit ratmg and revised the outlook for PPL Montana's Pass Through Certificates due
2020.
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Fitch

Following PPL's then-announced agreement to acquire LKE, Fitch affirmed its credit ratings and outlook for PPL Energy
Supply in April 2010.

In May 2010, Fitch affirmed its rating and issued an outlook for PPL Montana's Pass Through Certificates due 2020.

In October 2010, Fitch affirmed its credit ratings for and revised the outlook of WPDH Limited, WPD (South Wales) and
WPD (South West). :

Ratings Triggers

As discussed in Note 7 to the Financial Statements, certain of WPD's senior unsecured notes may be put by the holders back
to the issuer for redemption if the long-term credit ratings assigned to the notes by Moody's, S&P or Fitch are withdrawn by
any of the rating agencies or reduced to a non-investment grade rating of Bal or BB+ in connection with a restructuring
event. A restructuring event includes the loss of, or a material adverse change to, the distribution license under which WPD
(South West) and WPD (South Wales) operate. These notes totaled £1.3 billion (approximately $2.0 billion) at December 31,
2010.

PPL Energy Supply has various derivative and non-derivative contracts, including contracts for the sale and purchase of
electricity and fuel, commodity transportation and storage, tolling agreements, and interest rate and foreign currency
instruments, which contain provisions requiring PPL Energy Supply to post additional collateral, or permit the counterparty
to terminate the contract, if PPL Energy Supply's credit rating were to fall below investment grade. See Note 19 to the
Financial Statements for a discussion of "Credit Risk-Related Contingent Features,” including a discussion of the potential
additional collateral that would have been required for derivative contracts in a net liability position at December 31, 2010.
At December 31, 2010, if PPL Energy Supply's credit rating had been below investment grade, PPL Energy Supply would
have been required to prepay or post an additional $347 million of collateral to counterparties for both derivative and non-
derivative commodity and commodity-related contracts used in its generation, marketing and trading operations and interest
rate and foreign currency contracts.

Guarantees for Subsidiaries

PPL Energy Supply guarantees certain consolidated affiliate financing arrangements that enable certain transactions. Some
of the guarantees contain financial and other covenants that, if not met, would limit or restrict the consolidated affiliates'
access to funds under these financing arrangements, require early maturity of such arrangements or limit the consolidated
affiliates' ability to enter into certain transactions. At this time, PPL Energy Supply believes that these covenants will not
limit access to relevant funding sources. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information about
guarantees. ’

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

PPL Energy Supply has entered into certain agreements that may contingently require payment to a guaranteed or
indemnified party. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of these agreements.

Risk Management - Energy Marketing & Trading and Other

Market Risk

See Notes 1, 18, and 19 to the Financial Statements for information about PPL Energy Supply's risk management objectives,
valuation techniques and accounting designations.

The forward-looking information presented below provides estimates of what may occur in the future, assuming certain
adverse market conditions and model assumptions. Actual future results may differ materially from those presented. These
disclosures are not precise indicators of expected future losses, but only indicators of possible losses under normal market
conditions at a given confidence level.

Commodity Price Risk (Non-trading)

PPL Energy Supply segregates its non-trading activities into two categories: hedge activity and economic activity.
Transactions that are accounted for as hedge activity qualify for hedge accounting treatment. The economic activity category
includes transactions that address a specific risk, but were not eligible for hedge accounting or for which hedge accounting
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was not elected. This activity includes the changes in fair value of positions used to hedge a portion of the economic value of
PPL Energy Supply's generation assets, full-requirement sales contracts and retail activities. This economic activity is
subject to changes in fair value due to market price volatility of the input and output commodities (e.g., fuel and power).
Although they do not receive hedge accounting treatment, these transactions are considered non-trading activity. (See

Note 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information on hedge and economic activity). The net fair value of
economic positions at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was a net liability of $389 million and $77 million.

To hedge the impact of market price volatility on PPL Energy Supply's energy-related assets, liabilities and other contractual
arrangements, PPL Energy Supply sells and purchases physical energy at the wholesale level under FERC market-based
tariffs throughout the U.S. and enters into financial exchange-traded and over-the-counter contracts. PPL Energy Supply's
non-trading commodity derivative contracts mature at various times through 2017.

The following table sets forth the net fair value of PPL Energy Supply's non-trading commodity derivative contracts. See
Notes 18 and 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Gains (Losses)

2010 2009
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of the period $ 1,280 $ 402
Contracts realized or otherwise settled during the period (490) 189
Fair value of new contracts entered into during the period (5) 143
Changes in fair value attributable to changes in valuation techniques (a) (23)
Other changes in fair value 196 546
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $ 958 § 1,280

(a) Amount represents the reduction of valuation reserves related to capacity and FTR contracts upon the adoption of fair value accounting guidance.

The following table segregates the net fair value of PPL Energy Supply's non-trading commodity derivative contracts at
December 31, 2010 based on whether the fair value was determined by prices quoted in active markets for identical
instruments or other more subjective means.

Net Asset (Liability)
Maturity Maturity
Less Than Maturity Maturity in Excess Total Fair
1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years of 5 Years Value

Source of Fair Value
Prices based on significant other observable inputs $ 362§ 592§ 8 $ 962
Prices based on significant unobservable inputs 3 (29) “4 3 26 “)
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $ 365 § 563 § 4 & 26§ 958

PPL Energy Supply sells electricity, capacity and related services and buys fuel on a forward basis to hedge the value of
energy from its generation assets. If PPL Energy Supply were unable to deliver firm capacity and energy or to accept the
delivery of fuel under its agreements, under certain circumstances it could be required to pay liquidating damages. These
damages would be based on the difference between the market price and the contract price of the commodity. Depending on
price changes in the wholesale energy markets, such damages could be significant. Extreme weather conditions, unplanned
power plant outages, transmission disruptions, nonperformance by counterparties (or their own counterparties) with which it
has energy contracts and other factors could affect PPL Energy Supply's ability to meet its obligations, or cause significant
increases in the market price of replacement energy. Although PPL Energy Supply attempts to mitigate these risks, there can
be no assurance that it will be able to fully meet its firm obligations, that it will not be required to pay damages for failure to
perform, or that it will not experience counterparty nonperformance in the future.

Commodity Price Risk (Trading)

PPL Energy Supply's trading contracts mature at various times through 2015. The following table sets forth changes in the
net fair value of PPL Energy Supply's trading commodity derivative contracts. See Notes 18 and 19 to the Financial
Statements for additional information.
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Gains (Losses)

2010 2009
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of the period $ 6 3 {75)
Contracts realized or otherwise settled during the period . (12)
Fair value of new contracts entered into during the period 39 31
Other changes in fair value 17 36
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $ 4 3 (6)

PPL Energy Supply will reverse unrealized gains of approximately $2 million over the next three months as the transactions
are realized.

The following table segregates the net fair value of PPL Energy Supply's trading commodity derivative contracts at
December 31, 2010 based on whether the fair value was determined by prices quoted in active markets for identical
instruments or other more subjective means.

Net Asset (Liability)
Maturity Maturity
Less Than Maturity Maturity in Excess Total Fair
1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years of 5 Years Value
Source of Fair Value
Prices based on significant other observable inputs $ 1 $ 2§ 3 $ 4
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period * $ (1) $ 2 3 . .3 $ 4

VaR Models

PPL Energy Supply utilizes a VaR model to measure commodity price risk in domestic gross energy margins for its non-
trading and trading portfolios. VaR is a statistical model that attempts to estimate the value of potential loss over a given
holding period under normal market conditions at a given confidence level. PPL Energy Supply calculates VaR using a
Monte Carlo simulation technique based on a five-day holding period at a 95% confidence level. Given the company's
conservative hedging program, PPL's non-trading VaR exposure is expected to be limited in the short term. At December 31,
2010 and December 31, 2009, the VaR for PPL Energy Supply's portfolios using end-of-month results for the period was as
follows.

Trading VaR Non-Trading VaR
2010 2009 2010 2009
95% Confidence Level, Five-Day Holding Period ] '
Period End $ 1 8 3 8 5 8 8
Average for the Period 4 4 7 9
High 9 8 12 11
Low 1 1 4

The trading portfolio includes all speculative positions, regardless of the delivery period. Al positions not considered
speculative are considered non-trading. PPL Energy Supply's non-trading portfolio includes PPL Energy Supply's entire
portfolio, including generation, with delivery periods through the next 12 months. Both the trading and non-trading VaR
computations exclude FTRs due to the absence of reliable spot and forward 'markets The fair value of the non-trading and
trading FTR positions was insignificant at December 31, 2010. B "

Interest Rate Risk

PPL Energy Supply and its subsidiaries have issued debt to finance their operations, which exposes them to interest rate risk.
PPL and PPL Energy Supply utilize various financial derivative instruments to adjust the mix of fixed and floating interest
rates in PPL Energy Supply's debt portfolio, adjust the duration of its debt portfolio and lock in benchmark interest rates in
anticipation of future financing, when appropriate. Risk limits under the risk management program are designed to balance
risk exposure to volatility in interest expense and changes in the fair value of PPL Energy Supply's debt portfolio due to
changes in the absolute level of interest rates.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL Energy Supply's potential annual exposure to increased interest expense, based on a
10% increase in interest rates, was not significant. *
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PPL Energy Supply is also exposed to changes in the fair value of its domestic and international debt portfolios. PPL Energy
Supply estimated that a 10% decrease in interest rates at December 31, 2010 would increase the fair value of its debt portfolio
by $198 million, compared with $187 million at December 31, 2009.

PPL Energy Supply had the following interest rate hedges outstanding at:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Effect of a Effect of a
10% Adverse 10% Adverse
Exposure Fair Value, = Movement Exposure Fair Value, Movement
Hedged Net - Asset (a) in Rates (b) Hedged Net - Asset (a) in Rates (b)
Cash flow hedges '
Interest rate swaps (c)

Cross-currency swaps (d) $ 302§ 35 % (18 $ 302§ 8 $ (C2))

Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps (e)

(a) Includes accrued interest, if applicable.

(b) Effects of adverse movements decrease assets or increase liabilities, as applicable, which could result in an asset becoming a liability.

(c) PPL and PPL Energy Supply utilize various risk management instruments to reduce PPL Energy Supply's exposure to the expected future cash flow
variability of PPL Energy Supply's debt instruments. These risks include exposure to adverse interest rate movements for outstanding variable rate
debt and for future anticipated financing. While PPL Energy Supply is exposed to changes in the fair value of these instruments, any changes in the
fair value of these instruments are recorded in equity and then reclassified into earnings in the same period during which the item being hedged affects
earnings. Sensitivities represent a 10% adverse movement in interest rates.

(d) WPDH Limited uses cross-currency swaps to hedge the interest payments and principal of its U.S. dollar-denominated senior notes with maturity dates
ranging from December 2017 to December 2028. While PPL Energy Supply is exposed to changes in the fair value of these instruments, any change in
the fair value of these instruments is recorded in equity and reclassified into earnings in the same period during which the item being hedged affects
eamnings. Sensitivities represent a 10% adverse movement in both interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates.

(e} PPL and PPL Energy Supply utilize various risk management instruments to adjust the mix of fixed and floating interest rates in PPL Energy Supply's
debt portfolio. The change in fair value of these instruments, as well as the offsetting change in the value of the hedged exposure of the debt, is
reflected in earnings. Sensitivities represent a 10% adverse movement in interest rates. ‘

Foreign Currency Risk

PPL Energy Supply is exposed to foreign currency risk, primarily through investments in UK. affiliates. In addition, PPL
Energy Supply's domestic operations may make purchases of equipment in currencies other than U.S. dollars. See Note 1 to
the Financial Statements for additional information regarding foreign currency translation.

PPL and PPL Energy Supply have adopted a foreign currency risk management program designed to hedge certain foreign
currency exposures, including firm commitments, recognized assets or liabilities, anticipated transactions and net
investments. In addition, PPL Energy Supply enters into financial instruments to protect against foreign currency translation
risk of expected earnings.

PPL Energy Supply had the following foreign currency hedges outstanding at:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Effect of a 10% Effect of a 10%
Fair Value, Adverse Movement Fair Value, Adverse Movement
Exposure Net - Asset in Foreign Currency Exposure Net - Asset in Foreign Currency
Hedged (Liability) Exchange Rates (a) Hedged (Liability) Exchange Rates (a)
Net investment hedges (b) £ 35 % 7 8 .6 £ 40 $ 13 8 (6)
Economic hedges (c) 89 4 (10) 48 2 “4)

(a) Effects of adverse movements decrease assets or increase liabilities, as applicable, which could result in an asset becoming a liability.

(b) To protect the value of a portion of PPL Energy Supply's net investment in WPD, PPL executed forward contracts to sell British pounds sterling. The
contracts outstanding at December 31, 2010 were settled in January 2011,

(¢) To economically hedge the translation of expected income denominated in British pounds sterling to U.S. dollars, PPL entered into a combination of
average rate forwards and average rate options to sell British pounds sterling. The forwards and options outstanding at December 31, 2010 have
termination dates ranging from January 2011 through December 2011.

NDT Funds - Securities Price Risk

In connection with certain NRC requirements, PPL Susquehanna maintains trust funds to fund certain costs of
decommissioning the Susquehanna nuclear station. .At December 31, 2010, these funds were invested primarily in domestic
equity securities and fixed-rate, fixed-income securities and are reflected at fair value on PPL Energy Supply's Balance Sheet.
The mix of securities is designed to provide returns sufficient to fund Susquehanna's decommissioning and to compensate for
inflationary increases in decommissioning costs. However, the equity securities included in the trusts are exposed to price
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fluctuation in equity markets, and the values of fixed-rate, fixed-income securities are exposed to changes in interest rates.
PPL actively monitors the investment performance and periodically reviews asset allocation in accordance with its nuclear
decommissioning trust policy statement. At December 31, 2010, a hypothetical 10% increase in interest rates and a 10%
decrease in equity prices would have resulted in an estimated $45 million reduction in the fair value of the trust assets,
compared with $40 million at December 31, 2009. See Notes 18 and 23 to the Financial Statements for additional
information regarding the NDT funds.

Defined Benefit Plans - Securities Price Risk

See "Application of Critical Accounting Policies - Defined Benefits" for additional information regarding the effect of
securities price risk on plan assets.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that PPL Energy Supply would incur a loss as a result of nonperformance by counterparties of their
contractual obligations. PPL Energy Supply maintains credit policies and procedures with respect to counterparty credit
(including requirements that counterparties maintain specified credit ratings) and requires other assurances in the form of
credit support or collateral in certain circumstances in order to limit counterparty credit risk. However, PPL Energy Supply
has concentrations of suppliers and customers among electric utilities, financial institutions and other energy marketing and
trading companies. These concentrations may impact PPL Energy Supply's overall exposure to credit risk, positively or
negatively, as counterparties may be similarly affected by changes in economic, regulatory or other conditions.

PPL Energy Supply includes the effect of credit risk on its fair value measurements to reflect the probability that a
counterparty will default when contracts are out of the money (from the counterparty's standpoint). In this case, PPL Energy
Supply would have to sell into a lower-priced market or purchase from a higher-priced market. When necessary, PPL Energy
Supply records an allowance for doubtful accounts to reflect the probability that a counterparty will not pay for deliveries
PPL Energy Supply has made but not yet billed, which are reflected in "Unbilled revenues" on the Balance Sheets. PPL
Energy Supply also has established a reserve with respect to certain sales to the California ISO for which PPL Energy Supply
has not yet been paid, which is reflected in accounts receivable on the Balance Sheets. See Note 15 to the Financial
Statements for additional information.

See "Overview" in this Item 7 and Notes 16, 18 and 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information on credit
concentration and credit risk.

Foreign Currency Translation

At December 31, 2010, the British pound sterling had weakened in relation to the U.S. dollar compared with the prior year
end. Changes in these exchange rates resulted in a foreign currency translation loss of $63 million for 2010, which primarily
reflected a $180 million reduction to PP&E offset by a reduction of $117 million to net liabilities. At December 31, 2009,
the British pound sterling had strengthened in relation to the U.S. dollar as compared with the prior year end. Changes in
these exchange rates resulted in a foreign currency translation gain of $106 million for 2009, which primarily reflected a
$225 million increase in PP&E offset by an increase of $119 million to net liabilities. At December 31, 2008, the British
pound sterling had weakened in relation to the U.S. dollar compared with the prior year end. Changes in these exchange rates
resulted in a foreign currency translation loss of $520 million for 2008, which primarily reflected a $1.1 billion reduction to
PP&E offset by a reduction of $580 million to net liabilities.

Related Party Transactions

PPL Energy Supply is not aware of any material ownership interests or operating responsibility by senior management of
PPL Energy Supply in outside partnerships, including leasing transactions with variable interest entities, or other entities
doing business with PPL Energy Supply. See Note 16 to the Financial Statements for additional information on related party
transactions.

Acquisitions, Development and Divestitures

Incremental capacity increases of 247 MW are currently planned, primarily at existing generating facilities. See "Item 2.
Properties - Supply Segment" for additional information.

Development projects are continuously reexamined based on market conditions and other factors to determine whether to
proceed with the projects, sell, cancel or expand them, execute tolling agreements or pursue other options.
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See Notes 8 and 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the more significant activities.

Environmental Matters

Sce "Item 1. Business - Environmental Matters" and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of environmental
matters.

Competition

See "Item 1. Business - Competition" under the International Regulated and Supply segments and "Item 1A. Risk Factors"
for a discussion of competitive factors affecting PPL Energy Supply.

New Accounting Guidance

See Note 1 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting guidance adopted.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

Financial condition and results of operations are impacted by the methods, assumptions and estimates used in the application
of critical accounting policies. The following accounting policies are particularly important to the financial condition or
results of operations, and require estimates or other judgments of matters inherently uncertain. Changes in the estimates or
other judgments included within these accounting policies could result in a significant change to the information presented in
the Financial Statements (these accounting policies are also discussed in Note 1 to the Financial Statements). PPL's senior
management has reviewed these critical accounting policies, the following disclosures regarding their application and the
estimates and assumptions regarding them, with PPL's Audit Committee.

1) Price Risk Management

See "Price Risk Management” in Note 1 to the Financial Statements as well as "Risk Management - Energy Marketing &
Trading and Other" above.

2) Defined Benefits

PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries sponsor various defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans and participate in and
are allocated a significant portion of the liability and net periodic defined benefit costs of plans sponsored by PPL Services
based on participation in those plans. PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries record an asset or liability to recognize the funded
status of all defined benefit plans with an offsetting entry to OCI. Consequently, the funded status of all defined benefit plans
is fully recognized on the Balance Sheets. See Note 13 to the Financial Statements for additional information about the plans
and the accounting for defined benefits.

PPL Services and PPL Energy Supply make certain assumptions regarding the valuation of benefit obligations and the
performance of plan assets. When accounting for defined benefits, delayed recognition in earnings of differences between
actual results and expected or estimated results is a guiding principle. Annual net periodic defined benefit costs are recorded
in current earnings based on estimated results. Any differences between actual and estimated results are recorded in OCI.
These amounts in AOCI are amortized to income over future periods. The delayed recognition allows for a smoothed
recognition of costs over the working lives of the employees who benefit under the plans. The primary assumptions are:

¢ Discount Rate - The discount rate is used in calculating the present value of benefits, which is based on projections of
benefit payments to be made in the future. The objective in selecting the discount rate is to measure the single amount
that, if invested at the measurement date in a portfolio of high-quality debt instruments, would provide the necessary future
cash flows to pay the accumulated benefits when due.

» Expected Return on Plan Assets - Management projects the long-term rates of return on plan assets based on historical
performance, future expectations and periodic portfolio rebalancmg among the diversified asset classes. These prOJected
returns reduce the net benefit costs PPL records currently.

* Rate of Compensation Increase - Management projects employees' annual pay increases, which are used to project
employees' pension benefits at retirement.
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¢ Health Care Cost Trend Rate - Management projects the expected increases in the cost of health care.

In selecting a discount rate for its U.S. defined benefit plans, PPL Services and PPL Energy Supply start with an analysis of
the expected benefit payment stream for their plans. This information is first matched against a spot-rate yield curve. A
portfolio of 604 Aa-graded non-callable (or callable with make-whole provisions) bonds, with a total amount outstanding in
excess of $667 billion, serves as the base from which those with the lowest and highest yields are eliminated to develop the
ultimate yield curve. The results of this analysis are considered together with other economic data and movements in various
bond indices to determine the discount rate assumption. At December 31, 2010, PPL Services and PPL Energy Supply
decreased the discount rate for their U.S. pension plans from 6.00% to 5.41% and 5.47%, respectively, as a result of this
assessment. PPL Services decreased the discount rate for its other postretirement benefit plans from 5.81% to 5.16% and
PPL Energy Supply decreased the discount rate for its other postretirement benefit plans from 5.55% to 4.95%.

A similar process is used to select the discount rate for the U.K. pension plans, which uses an iBoxx British pounds sterling
denominated corporate bond index as its base. At December 31, 2010, the discount rate for the U.K. pension plans was
decreased from 5.55% to 5.54% as a result of this assessment.

The expected long-term rates of return for PPL Services and PPL Energy Supply's U.S. defined benefit pension and other
postretirement benefit plans have been developed using a best-estimate of expected returns, volatilities and correlations for
each asset class. PPL management corroborates these rates with expected long-term rates of return calculated by its
independent actuary, who uses a building block approach that begins with a risk-free rate of return with factors being added
such as inflation, duration, credit spreads and equity risk. Each plan's specific asset allocation is also considered in
developing a reasonable return assumption.

At December 31, 2010, PPL Services' expected return on plan assets decreased from 8.00% to 7.25% for its U.S. pension
plans and decreased from 7.00% to 6.45% for PPL's other postretirement benefit plans. The expected long-term rates of
return for PPL and PPL Energy Supply's U.K. pension plans have been developed by PPL management with assistance from
an independent actuary using a best-estimate of expected returns, volatilities and correlations for each asset class. For the
UK. plans, PPL and PPL Energy Supply's expected return on plan assets decreased from 7.91% to 7.86% at December 31,
2010.

In selecting a rate of compensation increase, PPL Energy Supply considers past experience in light of movements in inflation
rates. At December 31, 2010, PPL Services and PPL Energy Supply's rate of compensation increase remained at 4.75% for
their U.S. plans. For the U.K. plans, PPL and PPL Energy Supply's rate of compensation increase remained at 4.00% at
December 31, 2010. '

In selecting health care cost trend rates, PPL Services and PPL Energy Supply consider past performance and forecasts of
health care costs. At December 31, 2010, PPL Services' and PPL Energy Supply's health care cost trend rates were 9.00% for
2011, gradually declining to 5.50% for 2019.

A variance in the assumptions listed above could have a significant impact on accrued defined benefit liabilities or assets,
reported annual net periodic defined benefit costs and OCI. While the charts below reflect either an increase or decrease in
each assumption, the inverse of this change would impact the accrued defined benefit liabilities or assets, reported annual net
periodic defined benefit costs and OCI by a similar amount in the opposite direction. The sensitivities below reflect an
evaluation of the change based solely on a change in that assumption and does not include income tax effects.

At December 31, 2010, defined benefit plan liabilities were as follows.

Pension liabilities $ 619
Other postretirement benefit liabilities 73

The following chart reflects the sensitivities in the December 31, 2010 Balance Sheet associated with a change in certain
assumptions based on PPL Services' and PPL Energy Supply's primary defined benefit plans.

Increase (Decrease)

Change in Impact on defined
Actuarial assumption " _assumption benefit liabilities Impact on OCI
Discount Rate 0.25% $ 149 § (149)
Rate of Compensation Increase * 0.25% 23 (23)
Health Care Cost Trend Rate (a) o 1.00% 1 (@))]

(a) Only impacts other postretirement benefits.
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In 2010, PPL Energy Supply was allocated and recognized net periodic defined benefit costs charged to operating expense of
$52 million. This amount represents a $29 million increase from 2009. This increase in expense was primarily attributable
to amortization of actuarial losses of the WPD pension plans in the U.K.

The following chart reflects the sensitivities in the 2010 Statement of Income (excluding income tax effects) associated with
a change in certain assumptions based on PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's primary defined benefit plans.

Actuarial assumption Change in assumption Impact on defined benefit costs

Discount Rate 025% $ 12
Expected Return on Plan Assets (0.25)% 9
Rate of Compensation Increase 0.25% 4
Health Care Cost Trend Rate (a) 1.00% 1

(a) Only impacts other postretirement benefits.

3) Asset Impairment

Impairment analyses are performed for long-lived assets that are subject to depreciation or amortization whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that a long-lived asset's carrying value may not be recoverable. For these long-lived assets
classified as held and used, such events or changes in circumstances are:

» a significant decrease in the market price of an asset;.

* asignificant adverse change in the manner in which an asset is being used or in its physical condition;

 asignificant adverse change in legal factors or in the business climate; ‘

e an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally expected for the acquisition or construction of an
asset;

e a current-period operating or cash flow loss combined with a history of losses or a forecast that demonstrates continuing
losses; or

e acurrent expectation that, more likely than not, an asset will be sold or otherwise disposed of before the end of its
previously estimated useful life.

For a long-lived asset classified as held and used, an impairment is recognized when the carrying amount of the asset is not
recoverable and exceeds its fair value. The carrying amount is not recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash
flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. If the asset is impaired, an impairment loss is
recorded to adjust the asset's carrying value to its estimated fair value. Management must make significant judgments to
estimate future cash flows, including the useful lives of long-lived assets, the fair value of the assets and management's intent
to use the assets. Alternate courses of action are considered to recover the carrying value of a long-lived asset, and estimated
cash flows from the "most likely" alternative are used to assess impairment whenever one alternative is clearly the most
likely outcome. If no alternative is clearly the most likely, then a probability-weighted approach is used taking into
consideration estimated cash flows from the alternatives. For assets tested for impairment as of the balance sheet date, the
estimates of future cash flows used in that test consider the likelihood of possible outcomes that existed at the balance sheet
date, including the assessment of the likelihood of a future sale of the assets. That assessment is not revised based on events
that occur after the balance sheet date. Changes in assumptions and estimates could result in significantly different results
than those identified and recorded in the financial statements.

For a long-lived asset classified as held for sale, an impairment exists when the carrying amount of the asset (disposal group)
exceeds its fair value less cost to sell. If the asset (disposal group) is impaired, an impairment loss is recorded to adjust the
carrying amount to its fair value less cost to sell. A gain is recognized for any subsequent increase in fair value less cost to
sell, but not in excess of the cumulative impairment previously recognized.

For determining fair value, quoted market prices in active markets are the best evidence of fair value. However, when market
prices are unavailable, PPL considers all valuation techniques appropriate under the circumstances and for which market
participant inputs can be obtained. Generally discounted cash flows are used to estimate fair value, which incorporates
market participant inputs when available. Discounted cash flows are calculated by estimating future cash flow streams and
applying appropriate discount rates to determine the present value of the cash flow streams.

In 2010, impairments of certain long-lived assets were recorded. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of
impairments related to certain sulfur dioxide emissjon allowances and certain non-core generation facilities.
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Goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level. Reporting units have been determined to be at or one level
below operating segments. A goodwill impairment test is performed annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the reporting unit may be greater than the unit's fair value. Additionally,
goodwill is tested for impairment after a portion of goodwill has been allocated to a business to be disposed of.

Goodwill is tested for impairment using a two-step approach. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the
estimated fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the estimated fair value of a reporting
unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered impaired. If the carrying amount exceeds
the estimated fair value of the reporting unit, the second step is performed to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any.

The second step requires a calculation of the implied fair value of goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined
in the same manner as the amount of goodwill in a business combination. That is, the estimated fair value of a reporting unit
is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit as if the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination
and the estimated fair value of the reporting unit was the price paid to acquire the reporting unit. The excess of the estimated
fair value of a reporting unit over the amounts assigned to its assets and liabilities is the implied fair value of goodwill. The
implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill is then compared with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying
amount exceeds the implied fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The loss
recognized cannot exceed the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill.

In 2010, no goodwill was required to be impaired. Management used both discounted cash flows and market multiples,
which required significant assumptions, to estimate the fair value of each reporting unit. For the discounted cash flows
approach, a decrease in the forecasted cash flows of 10%, or an increase in the discount rate by 25 basis points, would not
have resulted in an impairment of goodwill. For the market multiples approach, which is based on either current or forward
trading multiples of comparable companies or precedent transactions, a 10% decrease in the multiples would not have
resulted in an impairment of goodwill.

In 2010 and 2009, $5 million and $3 million of goodwill allocated to discontinued operations was written off.
4) Loss Accruals

Losses are accrued for the estimated impacts of various conditions, situations or circumstances involving uncertain or
contingent future outcomes. For loss contingencies, the loss must be accrued if (1) information is available that indicates it is
probable that a loss has been incurred, given the likelihood of the uncertain future events, and (2) the amount of the loss can
be reasonably estimated. Accounting guidance defines "probable" as cases in which "the future event or events are likely to
occur." The accrual of contingencies that might result in gains is not recorded unless recovery is assured. Potential loss
contingencies for environmental remediation, litigation claims, regulatory penalties and other events are continuously
assessed.

The accounting aspects of estimated loss accruals include (1) the initial identification and recording of the loss, (2) the
determination of triggering events for reducing a recorded loss accrual, and (3) the ongoing assessment as to whether a
recorded loss accrual is sufficient. All three of these aspects require significant judgment by management. Internal expertise
and outside experts (such as lawyers and engineers) are used, as necessary, to help estimate the probability that a loss has
been incurred and the amount (or range) of the loss.

In 2010, a significant adjustment to the contingency accrual related to the Montana hydroelectric streambed litigation was
recorded. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Certain other events have been identified that could give rise to a loss, but that do not meet the conditions for accrual. Such events
are disclosed, but not recorded, when it is "reasonably possible" that a loss has been incurred. See Note 15 to the Financial
Statements for disclosure of other potential loss contingencies that have not met the criteria for accrual.

When an estimated loss is accrued, the triggering events for subsequently reducing the loss accrual are identified, where
applicable. The triggering events generally occur when the contingency has been resolved and the actual loss is paid or
written off, or when the risk of loss has diminished or been eliminated. The following are some of the triggering events that
provide for the reduction of certain recorded loss accruals:

¢ Allowances for uncollectible accounts are reduced when accounts are written off after prescribed collection procedures
have been exhausted, a better estimate of the allowance is determined or underlying amounts are ultimately collected.

 Environmental and other litigation contingencies are reduced when the contingency is resolved and actual payments are
made, a better estimate of the loss is determined or the loss is no longer considered probable.
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Loss accruals are reviewed on a regular basis to assure that the recorded potential loss exposures are appropriate. This
involves ongoing communication and analyses with internal and external legal counsel, engineers, operation management and
other parties.

5) Asset Retirement Obligations

PPL Energy Supply is required to recognize a liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived
assets. The initial obligation should be measured at its estimated fair value. A conditional ARO must be recognized when
incurred if the fair value of the ARO can be reasonably estimated. An equivalent amount should be recorded as an increase
in the value of the capitalized asset and allocated to expense over the useful life of the asset. Until the obligation is settled,
the liability is increased, through the recognition of accretion expense in the income statement, for changes in the obligation
due to the passage of time. See Note 21 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of AROs.

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate fair value. Fair value is
developed using an expected present value technique based on assumptions of market participants that considers estimated
retirement costs in current period dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirement date and then discounted back to the
date the ARO was incurred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the calculations of the fair value of
AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and recorded in the financial statements. Estimated
ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of the ARO and the related capitalized asset, are reviewed
periodically to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into the latest estimate of the ARO. Any change to the
capitalized asset, positive or negative, is amortized over the remaining life of the associated long-lived asset. See Note 21 to
the Financial Statements for a discussion of the remeasurement of the ARO for the decommissioning of the Susquehanna
nuclear units in the third quarter of 2010, which resulted in a $103 million reduction in the ARO primarily due to a decrease
in estimated inflation rates.

At December 31, 2010, AROs totaling $345 million were recorded on the Balance Sheet, of which $13 million is included in
"Other current liabilities." Of the total amount, $270 million, or 78%, relates to the nuclear decommissioning ARO. The
most significant assumptions surrounding AROs are the forecasted retirement costs, the discount rates and the inflation rates.
A variance in any of these inputs could have a significant impact on the ARO liabilities.

The following table reflects the sensitivities related to the nuclear decommissioning ARO liability associated with a change
in these assumptions as of December 31, 2010. There is no significant change to the annual depreciation expense of the ARO
asset or the annual accretion expense of the ARO liability as a result of changing the assumptions. The sensitivities below
reflect an evaluation of the change based solely on a change in that assumption.

Change in Impact on
Assumption ARO Liability
Retirement Cost 10% $27
Discount Rate (0.25)% $25
Inflation Rate 0.25% $26

6) Income Taxes

Significant management judgment is required in developing the provision for income taxes, primarily due to the uncertainty
related to tax positions taken or expected to be taken in tax returns and the determination of deferred tax assets, liabilities and
valuation allowances.

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of benefit recognized related to an uncertain tax
position. Tax positions are evaluated following a two-step process. The first step requires an entity to determine whether,
based on the technical merits supporting a particular tax position, it is more likely than not (greater than a 50% chance) that
the tax position will be sustained. This determination assumes that the relevant taxing authority will examine the tax position
and is aware of all the relevant facts surrounding the tax position. The second step requires an entity to recognize in the
financial statements the benefit of a tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition criterion. The benefit
recognized is measured at the largest amount of benefit that has a likelihood of realization, upon settlement, that exceeds
50%. Management considers a number of factors in assessing the benefit to be recognized, including negotiation of a
settlement.

On a quarterly basis, uncertain tax positions are reassessed by considering information known at the reporting date. Based on
management's assessment of new information, a tax benefit may subsequently be recognized for a previously unrecognized
tax position, a previously recognized tax position may be de-recognized, or the benefit of a previously recognized tax
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position may be remeasured. The amounts ultimately paid upon resolution of issues raised by taxing authorities may differ
materially from the amounts accrued and may materially impact the financial statements in the future.

At December 31, 2010, it was reasonably possible that during the next 12 months the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits could increase by as much as $1 million or decrease by up to $181 million. This change could result from
subsequent recognition, derecognition and/or changes in the measurement of uncertain tax positions related to the
creditability of foreign taxes, the timing and utilization of foreign tax credits and the related impact on alternative minimum
tax and other credits, the timing and/or valuation of certain deductions, intercompany transactions and unitary filing groups.
The events that could cause these changes are direct settlements with taxing authorities, litigation, legal or administrative
guidance by relevant taxing authorities and the lapse of an applicable statute of limitation.

The balance sheet classification of unrecognized tax benefits and the need for valuation allowances to reduce deferred tax
assets also require significant management judgment. Unrecognized tax benefits are classified as current to the extent
management expects to settle an uncertain tax position by payment or receipt of cash within one year of the reporting date.
Valuation allowances are initially recorded and reevaluated each reporting period by assessing the likelihood of the ultimate
realization of a deferred tax asset. Management considers a number of factors in assessing the realization of a deferred tax
asset, including the reversal of temporary differences, future taxable income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning
strategies. Any tax planning strategy utilized in this assessment must meet the recognition and measurement criteria utilized
to account for an uncertain tax position. Management also considers the uncertainty posed by political risk (e.g. the potential
for legislative extension of generation rate caps) and the effect of this uncertainty on the various factors that management
takes into account in evaluating the need for valuation allowances. The amount of deferred tax assets ultimately realized may
differ materially from the estimates utilized in the computation of valuation allowances and may materially impact the
financial statements in the future. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for income tax disclosures, including the release of
$52 million of valuation allowances associated with state net operating loss carryforwards in 2010.

Other Information

PPL's Audit Committee has approved the independent auditor to provide audit and audit-related services and other services
permitted by Sarbanes-Oxley and SEC rules. The audit and audit-related services include services in connection with
statutory and regulatory filings, reviews of offering documents and registration statements, and internal control reviews. See
"Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services" for more information.
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PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

The information provided in this Item 7 should be read in conjunction with PPL Electric's Consolidated Financial Statements
and the accompanying Notes. Terms and abbreviations are explained in the glossary. Dollars are in millions unless
otherwise noted.

PPL Electric is an electricity delivery service provider in eastern and central Pennsylvania with headquarters in Allentown,
Pennsylvania. Refer to "Item 1. Business - Background" for a description of its business. PPL Electric's strategy and
principal challenge is to own and operate its electricity delivery business at the most efficient cost while maintaining high
quality customer service and reliability. Because PPL Electric's electricity delivery business is rate-regulated, it is subject to
regulatory risk with respect to costs that may be recovered and investment returns that may be collected through customer
rates.

To manage financing costs and access to credit markets, a key objective for PPL Electric's business is to maintain a strong
credit profile. PPL Electric continually focuses on maintaining an appropriate capital structure and liquidity position. See
"Item 1A. Risk Factors" for more information concerning these and other material risks PPL Electric faces in its business.

"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" provides information conceming
PPL Electric's performance in implementing the strategies and managing the risks and challenges mentioned above.
Specifically: s

¢ "Results of Operations" provides an overview of PPL Electric's operating results in 2010, 2009 and 2008, including a
review of earnings. It also provides a brief outlook for 2011.

e "Financial Condition - Liquidity and Capital Resources" provides an analysis of PPL Electric's liquidity position and credit
profile, including its sources of cash (including bank credit facilities and sources of operating cash flow) and uses of cash
(including contractual obligations and capital expenditure requirements) and the key risks and uncertainties that impact
PPL Electric's past and future liquidity position and financial condition. This subsection also includes rating agency
actions on PPL Electric's credit ratings.

e "Financial Condition - Risk Management" provides an explanation of PPL Electric's risk management programs relating to
market risk and credit risk.

* "Application of Critical Accounting Policies" provides an overview of the accounting policies that are particularly
important to the results of operations and financial condition of PPL Electric and that require its management to make
significant estimates, assumptions and other judgments.

See "ltem 1. Business - Background - Segment Information - Pennsylvania Regulated Segment" for a discussion of PPL
Electric's PLR obligations, PPL Electric's agreement to provide electricity as a PLR at "capped" rates through the end of
2009, and plans for default electricity supply procurement after 2009.

When comparing 2010 with 2009, certain line items on PPL Electric's financial statements were impacted by the Customer
Choice Act, Act 129 and other related issues. The expiration of generation rate caps, the resulting competitive solicitations
for power supply, the migration of customers to alternative suppliers, the Customer Choice Act and Act 129 had minimal
impact on Pennsylvania gross delivery margins, as approved recovery mechanisms allow for cost recovery of associated
expenses, including the cost of energy provided as a PLR. However, PPL Electric's 2010 Pennsylvania gross delivery
margins were negatively impacted by the expiration of CTC recovery in December 2009. PPL Electric continues to remain
the delivery provider for all customers in its service territory and charge a regulated rate for the service of delivering
electricity.

See "Statement of Income Analysis - Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" for additional information. .
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Results of Operations

Earnings

2010 2009 2008
Net Income Available to PPL Corporation $ 115  $ 124 % 158

The after-tax changes in Net Income Available to PPL Corporation between these periods were due to the following factors,
including several special items that management considers significant. Details of these special items are provided below.

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Pennsylvania gross delivery margins ‘ $ 2 8 (18)

Other operation and maintenance (29) 3

Interest expense 11 (12)

Income taxes and other 2)

Special items 9 9
$ © $ (34)

o See "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins by Component" in the "Statement of Income Analysis" section for an
explanation of margins generated by the regulated electric delivery operations.

o Other operation and maintenance increased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to higher payroll-related costs and
higher contractor costs related to vegetation management.

e Interest expense decreased in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to lower average debt balances in 2010 compared
with 2009 and the interest related to the over-recovery of recoverable transition costs.

Interest expense increased in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily due to $400 million of debt issuances in October 2008
that prefunded a portion of August 2009 debt maturities.

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted earnings.

2009
Asset impairments $ )
Workforce reduction (Note 13) )
Other:
Change in tax accounting method related to repairs (Note 5) 3)
Total $ ()

2011 Outlook

Excluding special items, higher earnings are projected in 2011 compared with 2010, due to higher distribution revenues
resulting from an approved distribution base rate increase effective January 1, 2011.

Earnings beyond 2010 are subject to various risks and uncertainties: See "Forward-Looking Information,"” "Item 1.
Business," "Item 1'A. Risk Factors," the rest of this Item 7 and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the
risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings. See "Item 1. Business - Segment Information - Pennsylvania
Regulated Segment" for additional information on the 2010 rate case.

Statement of Income Analysis --

Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins

Non-GAAP Financial Measure

The following discussion includes financial information prepared in accordance with GAAP, as well as a non-GAAP
financial measure, "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins." "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" is a single financial

performance measure of PPL Electric's Pennsylvania regulated electric delivery operations, which includes transmission and
distribution activities, including PLR supply. In calculating this measure, Pennsylvania regulated utility revenues and
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expenses associated with approved recovery mechanisms, including energy provided as a PLR, are offset. These
mechanisms allow for full cost recovery of certain expenses; therefore, certain expenses and revenues offset with minimal
impact on earnings. As a result, this measure represents the net revenues from PPL Electric's Pennsylvania regulated electric
delivery operations. This performance measure is used, in conjunction with other information, internally by senior
management and PPL's Board of Directors to manage its Pennsylvania regulated electric delivery operations. PPL Electric
believes that "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" provides another criterion to make investment decisions.

This measure is not intended to replace "Operating Income,"” which is determined in accordance with GAAP, as an indicator
of overall operating performance. Other companies may use different measures to analyze and to report on the results of their
operations. The following table reconciles "Operating Income" to "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" as defined by PPL
Electric.

2010 2009 2008

Operating Income (a) $ 284 % 329§ 375
Adjustments:

Other operation and maintenance (a) 502 417 410

Depreciation (a) 136 128 131

Taxes, other than income (a) 138 194 203

Expense adjustments (b) (205) (216) (236)
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 855 § 852 % 883

(a) Asreported on the Statements of Income.
(b) The components of these adjustments are detailed in the table below.

The following table provides the income statement line items and other adjustments that comprise Pennsylvania gross
delivery margins. “

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change
Revenue
Retail electric (a) $ 2,448 § 3218 $ (770) $ 3218 § 3290 §$ (72)
Wholesale electric to affiliate (a) 7 74 67 74 111 37
2,455 3,292 (837) 3,292 3,401 (109)
Expense
Energy purchases (a) 1,075 114 961 114 163 (49)
Energy purchases from affiliate (a) 320 1,806 (1,486) 1,806 1,826 (20)
Amortization of recoverable transition costs (a) 304 (304) 304 293 11
Expense adjustments (b) '
Include gross receipts tax (c) 129 186 57) 186 198 (12)
Include Act 129 (d) 54 54
Other 22 30 (8) 30 38 (8)
Total expense adjustments 205 216 (11) 216 236 (20)
1,600 2,440 (840) 2,440 2,518 (78)
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 855 § 852 § 3 8 852 § 883 § (31)

(a) As reported on the Statements of Income.

(b) To include/exclude the impact of any revenues and expenses consistent with the way management reviews Pennsylvania gross delivery margins
internally.

(¢) Included in "Taxes, other than income" on the Statements of Income.
(d) Included in "Other operation and maintenance” on the Statement of Income.

Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins by Component

Pennsylvania gross delivery margins are generated through domestic regulated electric distribution activities, including PLR
supply, and transmission activities.

2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change
Distribution $ 679 § 702§ 23) $ 702§ 731 § - (29)
Transmission 176 150 26 150 152 2)
Pennsylvania gross delivery margins $ 855 § 852 § 3 3 852 § 883 § (31)

Distribution

The decrease in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to margins realized in 2009 related to the collection of CTC,
which ended in December 2009, partially offset by favorable recovery mechanisms for certain energy related costs.
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The decrease in 2009 compared with 2008 was primarily due to lower CTC/ITC margins in 2009, ITC collections ended in
2008. Lower margins were also attributable to unfavorable economic conditions, including industrial customers scaling back
on production. In addition, weather had an unfavorable impact on sales volumes, offset by favorable price increases.

Transmission

The increase in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to increased investment in rate base, an increase in the cost of
capital due to an increase in equity and the recovery of additional costs through FERC formula-based rates.

Other Operation and Maintenance

The changes in other operation and maintenance expenses were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Act 129 costs incurred (a) $ 54

Vegetation management costs (b) 13§ )
Payroll-related costs 13

Contractor-related expenses 7 2)
Allocation of certain corporate support group costs 6

PUC-reportable storm costs, net of insurance recovery 5 8)
Uncollectible accounts 3

Customer education programs 3 . 2)
Ancillary charges (c) (1)

Workforce reduction (Note 13) 9) 9
Employee benefits “4) S
Other 5 1)
Total $ 85 §

(a) Relates to costs associated with a PUC-approved energy efficiency and conservation plan. These costs are recovered in customer rates. See
"Regulatory Issues - Pennsylvania Activities" in Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information on this plan. These costs are included
in "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" above.

(b) In2010, PPL Electric increased its vegetation management around its 230- and 500-kV major transmission lines in response to federal reliability
requirements for transmission vegetation management. See "Regulatory Issues - Energy Policy Act of 2005 - Reliability Standards" in Note 15 to the
Financial Statements for additional information.

(c) Prior to 2010, these charges were assessed to load serving entities (LSE), and PPL Electric was considered the LSE. In 2010, PPL Electric was not
billed directly for these charges. The individual PLR generation suppliers incurred these costs and billed PPL Electric as part of the bundled price of
PLR supply. Such costs are'reflected in energy purchases.

Taxes, Other Than Income

Taxes, other than income decreased by $56 million in 2010 compared with 2009. The decrease was primarily due to lower

Pennsylvania gross receipts tax expense due to a decrease in electricity revenue as customers chose alternate suppliers in
2010.

Taxes, other than income decreased by $9 million in 2009 compared with 2008. The decrease was primarily due to a $12
million decrease in Pennsylvania gross receipts tax expense, which reflects a decrease in the tax rate in 2009.

Depreciation

Depreciation increased by $8 million in 2010 compared with 2009, primarily due to PP&E additions.
Other Income (Expense) - net

Seg Note 17 to the Financial Statements for details.

Interest Income from Affiliate

Interest income from affiliate decreased by $5 million in 2009 compared with 2008. This decrease was the result of a
reduced average balance outstanding on a note receivable from an affiliate and a lower average rate on this note due to a
floating interest rate.
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Financing Costs

The changes in financing costs, which includes "Interest Expense”, "Interest Expense with Affiliate" and "Distributions on
Preferred Securities," were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Long-term debt interest expense (a) $ (16) $ 24

Repayment of transition bonds (13)
Interest on PLR contract collateral (Note 16) 2) . 8)
Distributions on preferred securities

Recoverable transition costs 3) 3

Other : 2 1

Total 3 17y $ 7

(@) The decrease in 2010 compared with 2009 was primarily due to long-term debt retirements in the third quarter of 2009. The increase in 2009
compared with 2008 was primarily due to $400 million of debt issuances in October 2008 that prefunded a portion of August 2009 debt maturities.

Income Taxes

The changes in income taxes were due to:

2010 vs. 2009 2009 vs. 2008

Lower pre-tax book income $ 13) $ (19)
Federal and state tax reserve adjustments ®) 2)
Federal and state tax return adjustments 5) 2)
Other

$ (22) § (23)

See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for additional information on income taxes.

Financial Condition
Liquidity and Capital Resources

PPL Electric continues to focus on maintaining a strong credit profile and liquidity position. PPL Electric expects to continue
to have adequate liquidity available through operating cash flows, cash and cash equivalents and its credit facilities.
Additionally, PPL Electric currently plans to access debt capital markets in 2011, subject to market conditions.

PPL Electric's cash flows from operations and access to cost-effective bank and capital markets are subject to risks and
uncertainties including, but not limited to:

¢ unusual or extreme weather that may damage PPL Electric's transmission and distribution facilities or affect energy sales
to customers;

* the ability to recover and the timeliness and adequacy of recovery of costs associated with regulated utility businesses;

* any adverse outcome of legal proceedings and investigations with respect to PPL Electric's current and past business
activities; -

o deterioration in the financial markets that could make obtaining new sources of bank and capital markets funding more
difficult and more costly; and

e a downgrade in PPL Electric's credit ratmgs that could adversely affect its ablhty to access capital and increase the cost of
credit facilities and any new debt.

See "Item 1A. Risk Factors" for further discussion of risks and uncertainties affecting PPL Electric's cash flows.

At December 31, PPL Electric had the following:

2010 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents a $ 204 § 485 $ 483
Short-term debt ) $ 95
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The changes in PPL Electric's cash and cash equivalents position resulted from:

2010 2009 2008
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 212§ 294§ 648
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (403) 6 (226)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (90) (298) 28
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (281) § 2§ 450

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities decreased by 28%, or $82 million, in 2010 compared with 2009. The expiration of
the generation rate caps at the end of 2009 had little impact on net income, while increased transmission revenue was almost
completely offset by decreased distribution revenue. However, higher tree trimming and payroll costs and additional defined
benefit plan contributions were the primary drivers to the decrease in cash provided by operating activities. Also impacting
the 2010 operating cash flows was the elimination of the CTC charge of approximately $300 million that was received in
2009. This amount offsets the benefit of not paying the $300 million in cash collateral to PPL Energy Supply, as discussed
below.

Net cash provided by operating activities decreased by 55%, or $354 million, in 2009 compared with 2008, primarily as a
result of the repayment by PPL Electric of $300 million in cash collateral related to the long-term PLR energy supply
agreements with PPL Energy Supply, which expired at the end of 2009. The decrease also reflects the impact of lower
delivery revenues and higher payments of interest and income taxes.

PPL Electric expects an increase in cash flows from operations in the near-term from its $77.5 million, or 1.6%, rate increase
that became effective on January 1, 2011.

Investing Activities

The primary use of cash in investing activities is capital expenditures. See "Forecasted Uses of Cash" for detail regarding
capital expenditures in 2010 and projected expenditures for the years 2011 through 2015.

Net cash used in investing activities was $403 million in 2010 compared with cash provided by investing activities of $6
million in 2009. The change from 2009 to 2010 primarily reflects an increase of $113 million in capital expenditures in 2010
and the receipt of $300 million from an affiliate as repayment of a demand loan in 2009.

Net cash provided by investing activities was $6 million in 2009 compared with cash used in investing activities of $226
million in 2008. The change from 2008 to 2009 primarily reflects the receipt of $300 million from an affiliate as repayment

of a demand loan.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $90 million in 2010 compared with $298 million in 2009. The change from 2009 to
2010 primarily reflects no debt activity, decreased contributions from and common stock dividends paid to PPL, and the
redemption of preferred stock in 2010. PPL Electric had net debt retirements of $392 million in 2009 compared with no -
activity in 2010, received $345 million less of contributions from PPL in 2010 compared to 2009, paid $203 million less of
common stock dividends to PPL in 2010 compared to 2009, and paid $54 million to redeem preferred stock in 2010.

Net cash used in financing activities was $298 million in 2009 compared with net cash provided by financing activities of
$28 million in 2008. The change from 2008 to 2009 primarily reflects less issuances and increased retirements of long-term
debt, contributions received from PPL, increased common stock dividends to PPL and the repayment of short-term
borrowings in 2009. PPL Electric had net debt retirements of $392 million in 2009 compared with net debt issuances of $148
million in 2008, received $400 million of contributions from PPL in 2009 and paid $176 million more of common stock
dividends to PPL in 2009 compared to 2008.

See "Forecasted Sources of Cash" for a discussion of PPL Electric's plans to issue debt and equity securities, as well as a
discussion of credit facility capacity available to PPL Electric. Also see "Forecasted Uses of Cash" for a discussion of PPL

Electric's plans to pay dividends on its common and preferred securities, as well as maturities of PPL Electric's long-term
debt.
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Forecasted Sources of Cash

PPL Electric expects to continue to have significant sources of cash available in the near term, including various credit
facilities and a commercial paper program. PPL Electric currently plans to issue up to $250 million in long-term debt
securities in 2011, subject to market conditions.

Credit Facilities

At December 31, 2010, PPL Electric's total committed borrowing capacity under its credit facilities and the use of this
borrowing capacity were:

Letters of
Committed Credit Unused
Capacity Borrowed Issued (a) Capacity
Syndicated Credit Facility (b) $ 200 ' $ 13 8 187
Asset-backed Credit Facility (c) 150 n/a 150
Total PPL Electric Credit Facilities (d) $ 350 $ 13§ 337

(a) PPL Electric has a reimbursement obligation to the extent any letters of credit are drawn upon.

(b) Borrowings under PPL Electric's syndicated credit facility generally bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upon the company's
senior secured long-term debt rating. PPL Electric also has the capability to request the lenders to issue up to $200 million of letters of credit under
this facility, which issuances reduce available borrowing capacity. Subject to certain conditions, PPL Electric may request that the facility's capacity
be increased by up to $100 million.

This syndicated credit facility contains a financial covenant requiring debt to total capitalization not to exceed 70%. At December 31, 2010, PPL
Electric's consolidated debt to total capitalization percentages, as calculated in accordance with its credit facility, was 43%. The syndicated credit
facility also contains standard representations and warranties that must be made for PPL Electric to borrow under it.

The commitments under the credit facility are provided by a diverse bank group, with no one bank and its affiliates providing an aggregate
commitment of more than 6% of the total committed capacity.

(c) This credit facility relates to an asset-backed commercial paper program through which PPL Electric obtains financing by selling and contributing its
eligible accounts receivable and unbilled revenues to a special purpose, wholly owned subsidiary on an ongoing basis. The subsidiary pledges these
assets to secure loans of up to an aggregate of $150 million from a commercial paper conduit sponsored by a financial institution. At December 31,
2010, based on accounts receivable and unbilled revenue pledged, $150 million was available for borrowing.

(d) The committed capacity expires as follows: $150 million in 2011 and $200 million in 2014. PPL Electric intends to renew its existing $150 million
asset-backed credit facility in 2011 in order to maintain its current total committed capacity level.

In addition to the financial covenant noted in the table above, the credit agreements governing the credit facilities contain
various other covenants. Failure to comply with the covenants after applicable grace periods could result in acceleration of
repayment of borrowings and/or termination of the agreements. PPL Electric monitors compliance with the covenants on a
regular basis. At December 31, 2010, PPL Electric was in material compliance with these covenants. At this time, PPL
Electric believes that these covenants and other borrowing conditions will not limit access to these funding sources.

See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for further discussion of PPL Electric's credit facilities.
Commercial Paper

PPL Electric maintains a commercial paper program for up to $200 million to provide an additional financing source to fund
its short-term liquidity needs, if and when necessary. Commercial paper issuances are currently supported by PPL Electric's
$200 million syndicated credit facility, which expires in December 2014, based on available capacity.

PPL Electric did not issue any commercial paper during 2010. Based on its current cash position and anticipated cash flows,
PPL Electric currently does not plan to issue any commercial paper during 2011, but it may do so from time to time, subject
to market conditions, to facilitate short-term cash flow needs.

Contributions Jfrom PPL

From time to time PPL may make capital contributions to PPL Electric. PPL Electric may use these contributions for general
corporate purposes.

Long-Term Debt and Equity Securities

Subject to market conditions, PPL Electric currently plans to issue up to $250 million in long-term debt securities in 2011.
PPL Electric expects to use the proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt securities primarily to fund capital expenditures
and for general corporate purposes.
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The Economic Stimulus Package

In April 2010, PPL Electric entered into an agreement with the DOE, int which the agency is to provide funding for one-half
of a $38 million smart grid project. The project would use smart grid technology to strengthen reliability, save energy and
improve electric service for 60,000 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania area customers. It would also provide benefits beyond the
Harrisburg region, helping to speed power restoration across PPL Electric's 29-county service territory. Work on the project
is progressing on schedule, and PPL Electric is receiving reimbursements under the grant for costs incurred. The project is
scheduled to be completed by the end of September 2012.

Forecasted Uses of Cash

In addition to expenditures required for normal operating activities, such as purchased power, payroll, and taxes, PPL Electric
currently expects to incur future cash outflows for capital expenditures, various contractual obligations, payment of dividends
on its common and preferred securities and possibly the purchase or redemption of a portion of its debt securities.

Capital Expenditures

The table below shows PPL Electric's actual spending for the year 2010 and current capital expenditure projections for the
years 2011 through 2015.

Actual Projected
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Construction expenditures (a) (b)
Transmission and distribution facilities $ 368 $ 401 $ 576 $ 841 § 795 % 641
Other 43 51 53 27 26 26
Total Capital Expenditures $ 411 § 452  § 629 § 868 § 821 § 667

(a) Construction expenditures include AFUDC, which is expected to be approximately $79 million for the years 2011 through 2015.
(b) Includes expenditures for intangible assets.

PPL Electric's capital expenditure projections for the years 2011 through 2015 total approximately $3.4 billion. Capital
expenditure plans are revised periodically to reflect changes in operational, market and regulatory conditions. The table
includes projected costs for the asset optimization program focused on the replacement of aging transmission and distribution
assets, and the PJM-approved regional transmission line expansion project. See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for
additional information.

PPL Electric plans to fund its capital expenditures in 2011 with cash on hand, cash from operations and proceeds from the
issuance of debt securities.

Contractual Obligations

PPL Electric has assumed various financial obligations and commitments in the ordinary course of conducting its business.
At December 31, 2010, the estimated contractual cash obligations of PPL Electric were:

Total Less Than 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After 5 Years

Long-term Debt (a) $ 1,474 $ 400 $ 110 § 964
Interest on Long-term Debt (b) ’ 1,369 § 88 - 177 119 985
Purchase Obligations (c) 1,480 937 ‘ 383 160 )
Total Contractual Cash :
Obligations $ 4323 § 1,025 § 960 § 389 § 1,949

(a) Reflects principal maturities only based on stated maturity dates. PPL Electric does not have any capital or operating lease obligations.

(b) Assumes interest payments through stated maturity.

(c) The payments reflected herein are subject to change, as the purchase obligation reﬂectcd is an estimate based on projected obligated quantities and
projected pricing under the contract. Purchase orders made in the ordinary course of business are excluded from the amounts presented.

At December 31, 2010, total unrecognized tax bengfits of $62 million were excluded from this table as PPL Electric cannot

reasonably estimate the amount and period of future payments. See Note 5 to the F1nanc1a1 Statements for additional
information.
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Dividends

From time to time, as determined by its Board of Directors, PPL Electric pays dividends on its common stock to its parent,
PPL.

As discussed in Note 7 to the Financial Statements, PPL Electric may not pay dividends on its common stock, except in
certain circumstances, unless full dividends have been paid on the 6.25% Series Preference Stock for the then-current
dividend period. PPL Electric does not, at this time, expect that such limitation would significantly impact its ability to
declare dividends.

PPL Electric expects to continue to pay quarterly dividends on its outstanding preferred securities, if and as declared by its
Board of Directors.

Purchase or Redemption of Debt Securities

PPL Electric will continue to evaluate purchasing or redeeming outstanding debt securities and may decide to take action
depending upon prevailing market conditions and available cash.

Credit Ratings

Moody's, S&P and Fitch periodically review the credit ratings on the debt and preferred securities of PPL Electric. Based on
their respective independent reviews, the rating agencies may make certain ratings revisions or ratings affirmations.

A credit rating reflects an assessment by the rating agency of the creditworthiness associated with an issuer and particular
securities that it issues. The credit ratings of PPL Electric are based on information provided by PPL Electric and other
sources. The ratings of Moody's, S&P and Fitch are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold any securities of PPL Electric.
Such ratings may be subject to revisions or withdrawal by the agencies at any time and should be evaluated independently of
each other and any other rating that may be assigned to the securities. A downgrade in PPL Electric's credit ratings could
result in higher borrowing costs and reduced access to capital markets.

In prior periodic reports, PPL Electric described its then-current debt ratings in connection with, and to facilitate, an
understanding of its liquidity position. As a result of the passage of the Dodd-Frank Act and the attendant uncertainties
relating to the extent to which issuers of non-asset backed securities may disclose credit ratings without being required to
obtain rating agency conserit to the inclusion of such disclosure, or incorporation by reference of such disclosure, in a
registrant's registration statement or section 10(a) prospectus, PPL Electric is limiting its credit rating disclosure to a
description of the actions taken by the rating agencies with respect to PPL Electric's ratings, but without stating what ratings
have been assigned to PPL Electric or its securities. The ratings assigned by the rating agencies to PPL Electric and its
respective securities may be found, without charge, on each of the respective ratings agencies' websites, which ratings
together with all other information contained on such rating agency websites is, hereby, explicitly not incorporated by
reference in this report.

The rating agencies took the following actions related to PPL Electric in 2010.
Moody's
In April 2010, Moody's took the following actions:

Revised the outlook for PPL Electric;

Lowered the rating of PPL Electric's preferred securities;

Lowered the issuer rating of PPL Electric; and

Affirmed the senior secured rating and commercial paper rating of PPL Electric.

Moody's stated in its press release that the revision in the rating for PPL Electric, while reflective of PPL's then-announced
agreement to acquire LKE, is driven more by weakening financial metrics and the outlooks that had been in place for PPL
and PPL Electric for the past year.

S&P

In April 2010, S&P affirmed its credit rating for PPL Electric following PPL's then-announced agreement to acquire LKE.

In October 2010, S&P affirmed its credit ratings for PPL Electric and revised the outlook on PPL Electric.
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Fitch

In January 2010, as a result of implementing its revised guidelines for rating preferred stock and hybrid securities, Fitch
lowered the ratings of PPL Electric's preferred stock and preference stock. Fitch stated in its press release that the new
guidelines, which apply to instruments issued by companies in all sectors, typically resulted in downgrades of one notch for
many instruments that provide for the ability to defer interest or dividend payments. Fitch stated that it has no reason to
believe that such deferral will be activated.

In April 2010, Fitch affirmed its credit ratings and outlook for PPL Electric following PPL's then-announced agreement to
acquire LKE.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

PPL Electric has entered into certain agreements that may contingently require payment to a guaranteed or indemnified party.
See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of these agreements.

Risk Management
Market Risk
Commodity Price and Volumetric Risk - PLR Contracts

PPL Electric is exposed to market price and volumetric risks from its obligation as PLR. The PUC has approved a cost
recovery mechanism that allows PPL Electric to pass through to customers the cost associated with fulfilling its PLR
obligation. This cost recovery mechanism substantially eliminates PPL Electric's exposure to market price risk. PPL Electric
also mitigates its exposure to volumetric risk by entering into full requirement energy supply contracts for its customers.
These supply contracts transfer the volumetric risk associated with the PLR obligation to the energy suppliers.

Interest Rate Risk

PPL Electric has issued debt to finance its operations, which exposes it to interest rate risk. PPL Electric had no potential
annual exposure to increased interest expense, based on a 10% increase in interest rates, at December 31, 2010. Such amount
was not significant at December 31, 2009. PPL Electric estimated that a 10% decrease in interest rates at December 31, 2010
would increase the fair value of its debt portfolio by $66 million, compared with $69 million at December 31, 2009.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that PPL Electric would incur a loss as a result of nonperformance by counterparties of their contractual
obligations. PPL Electric requires that counterparties maintain specified credit ratings and requires other assurances in the
form of credit support or collateral in certain circumstances in order to limit counterparty credit risk. However, PPL Electric
has concentrations of suppliers, financial institutions and customers. These concentrations may impact PPL Electric's overall
exposure to credit risk, positively or negatively, as counterparties may be similarly affected by changes in economic,
regulatory or other conditions.

In 2007, the PUC approved PPL Electric's post-rate cap plan to procure default electricity supply for retail customers who do
not choose an alternative competitive supplier in 2010. Pursuant to this plan, PPL Electric had contracted for all of the
electric supply for customers who elected this service in 2010.

In June 2009, the PUC approved PPL Electric's procurement plan for the period January 2011 through May 2013. Through
2010, PPL Electric has conducted six of its 14 planned competitive solicitations.

Under the standard Supply Master Agreement (the Agreement) for the competitive solicitation process, PPL Electric requires
all suppliers to post collateral if their credit exposure exceeds an established credit limit. In the event a supplier defaults on
its obligation, PPL Electric would be required to seek replacement power in the market. All incremental costs incurred by
PPL Electric would be recoverable from customers in future rates. At December 31, 2010, all of the successful bidders under
all of the solicitations had an investment grade credit rating from S&P, and were not required to post collateral under the
Agreement. There is no instance under the Agreement in which PPL Electric is required to post collateral to its suppliers.

See "Overview" in this Item 7 and Notes 15, 16, 18 and 19 to the Financial Statements for additional information on the
competitive solicitations, the Agreement, credit concentration and credit risk.
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Related Party Transactions

PPL Electric is not aware of any material ownership interests or operating responsibility by senior management of PPL
Electric in outside partnerships, including leasing transactions with variable interest entities, or other entities doing business
with PPL Electric. See Note 16 to the Financial Statements for additional information on related party transactions.

Environmental Matters

See "Item 1. Business - Environmental Matters" and Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a dlscussmn of environmental
matters.

Competition

See "Item 1. Business - Segment Information - Pennsylvania Regulated Segment - Competition" for a discussion of
competitive factors affecting PPL Electric.

New Accounting Guidance

See Note 1 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting guidance adopted.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

Financial condition and results of operations are impacted by the methods, assumptions and estimates used in the application
of critical accounting policies. The following accounting policies are particularly important to the financial condition or
results of operations, and require estimates or other judgments of matters inherently uncertain. Changes in the estimates or
other judgments included within these accounting policies could result in a significant change to the information presented in
the Financial Statements (these accounting policies are also discussed in Note 1 to the Financial Statements). PPL's senior
management has reviewed these critical accounting policies, the following disclosures regarding their application and the
estimates and assumptions regarding them, with PPL's Audit Committee.

1) Defined Benefits

PPL Electric participates in and is allocated a significant portion of the liability and net periodic defined benefit pension and
other postretirement costs of plans sponsored by PPL Services based on participation in those plans. PPL Electric records an
asset or liability to recognize the funded status of all defined benefit plans with an offsetting entry to regulatory assets.
Consequently, the funded status of all defined benefit plans is fully recognized on the Balance Sheets. See Note 13 to the
Financial Statements for additional information about the plans and the accounting for defined benefits.

PPL Services makes certain assumptions regarding the valuation of benefit obligations and the performance of plan assets.
When accounting for defined benefits, delayed recognition in earnings of differences between actual results and expected or
estimated results is a guiding principle. Annual net periodic defined benefit costs are recorded in current earnings based on
estimated results. Any differences between actual and estimated results are recorded in regulatory assets. The amount in
regulatory assets is amortized to income over future periods. The delayed recognition allows for a smoothed recognition of
costs over the working lives of the employees who benefit under the plans. The primary assumptions are:

* Discount Rate - The discount rate is used in calculating the present value of benefits, which is based on projections of
benefit payments to be made in the future. The objective in selecting the discount rate is to measure the single amount

that, if invested at the measurement date in a portfolio of high-quality debt instruments, would provide the necessary future
cash flows to pay the accumulated benefits when due.

e Expected Return on Plan Assets - Management projects the long-term rates of return on plan assets based on historical
performance, future expectations and periodic portfolio rebalancing among the diversified asset classes. These projected
returns reduce the net benefit costs PPL records currently.

* Rate of Compensation Increase - Management projects employees' annual pay increases, which are used to project
employees' pension benefits at retirement. -

¢ Health Care Cost Trend Rate - Management projects the expected increases in the cost of health care.
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In selecting a discount rate for its U.S. defined benefit plans, PPL Services starts with an analysis of the expected benefit
payment stream for its plans. This information is first matched against a spot-rate yield curve. - A portfolio of 604 Aa-graded
non-callable (or callable with make-whole provisions) bonds, with a total amount outstanding in excess of $667 billion,
serves as the base from which those with the lowest and highest yields are eliminated to develop the ultimate yield curve.
The results of this analysis are considered together with other economic data and movements in various bond indices to
determine the discount rate assumption. At December 31, 2010, PPL Services decreased the discount rate for its U.S.
pension plans from 6.00% to 5.41% as a result of this assessment and decreased the discount rate for its other postretirement
benefit plans from 5.81% to 5.16%.

The expected long-term rates of return for PPL Services' U.S. defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefits have
been developed using a best-estimate of expected returns, volatilities and correlations for each asset class. PPL management
corroborates these rates with expected long-term rates of return calculated by its independent actuary, who uses a building
block approach that begins with a risk-free rate of return with factors being added such as inflation, duration, credit spreads
and equity risk. Each plan's specific asset allocation is also considered in developing a reasonable return assumption. At
December 31, 2010, PPL Services' expected return on plan assets decreased from 8.00% to 7.25% for its U.S. pension plan
and decreased from 7.00% to 6.45% for its other postretirement benefit plan.

In selecting a rate of compensation increase, PPL Services considers past experience in light of movements in inflation rates.
At December 31, 2010, PPL Services' rate of compensation ‘increase remained at 4.75% for its U.S. plan.

In selecting health care cost trend rates for PPL Services' other postretirement benefit plans, PPL Services considers past
performance and forecasts of health care costs. At December 31, 2010, PPL Serv1ces health care cost trend rates were 9.00%
for 2011, gradually declining to 5.50% for 2019.

A variance in the assumptions listed above could have a significant impact on the accrued defined benefit liabilities or assets,
reported annual net periodic defined benefit costs and the regulatory assets allocated to PPL Electric. While the charts below
reflect either an increase or decrease in each assumption, the inverse of this change would impact the accrued defined benefit
liabilities or assets, reported annual net periodic defined benefit costs and regulatory assets by a similar amount in the
opposite direction. The sensitivities below reflect an evaluation of the change based solély on a change in that assumption
and does not include income tax effects.

At December 31, 2010, defined benefit plan liabilities were as follows.

Pension liabilities ) $ 259
Other postretirement benefit liabilities 57

Increase (Decrease)

Change in Impact on defined Impact on
Actuarial assumption assumption benefit liabilities regulatory assets
Discount Rate . 025% § 35 5 35
Rate of Compensation Increase 0.25% 6 6

Health Care Cost Trend Rate (a) 1.00% ] 1

(a) Only impacts other postretirement benefits.

In 2010, PPL Electric was allocated net periodic defined benefit costs charged to operating expense of $20 million. This
amount represents a $4 million decrease compared with the charge recognized during 2009.

Actuarial assumption Change in assumption Impact on defined benefit costs

Discount Rate 0.25% $ 1
Expected Return on Plan Assets (0.25)% 2
Rate of Compensation Increase 0.25% 1
Health Care Cost Trend Rate (a) ) 1.00% 1

(a) Only impacts other postretirement benefits.

2) Loss Accruals

Losses are accrued for the estimated impacts of various conditions, situations or circumstances involving uncertain or
contingent future outcomes. For loss contingericies, the loss must be accrued if (1) information is available that indicates it is
probable that a loss has been incurred, given the likelihood of the uncertain future events, and (2) the amount of the loss can
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be reasonably estimated. Accounting guidance defines "probable” as cases in which "the fuiture event or events are likely to
occur." The accrual of contingencies that might result in gains is not recorded unless recovery is assured. Potential loss
contingencies for environmental remediation, litigation claims, regulatory penalties and other events are continuously
assessed.

The accounting aspects of estimated loss accruals include (1) the initial identification and recording of the loss, (2) the
determination of triggering events for reducing a recorded loss accrual, and (3) the ongoing assessment as to whether a
recorded loss accrual is sufficient. All three of these aspects require significant judgment by management. Internal expertise
and outside experts (such as lawyers and engineers) are used, as necessary, to help estimate the probability that a loss has
been incurred and the amount (or range) of the loss.

No new significant loss accruals were recorded in 2010.

Certain other events have been identified that could give rise to a loss, but that do not meet the conditions for accrual. Such events
are disclosed, but not recorded, when it is "reasonably possible" that a loss has been incurred. See Note 15 to the Financial
Statements for disclosure of other potential loss contingencies that have not met the criteria for accrual.

When an estimated loss is accrued, the triggering events for subsequently reducing the loss accrual are identified, where
applicable. The triggering events generally occur when the contingency has been resolved and the actual loss is paid or
written off, or when the risk of loss has diminished or been eliminated. The following are some of the triggering events that
provide for the reduction of certain recorded loss accruals:

o Allowances for uncollectible accounts are reduced when accounts are written off after prescribed collection procedures
have been exhausted, a better estimate of the allowance is determined or underlying amounts are ultimately collected.

o Environmental and other litigation contingencies are reduced when the contingency is resolved and actual payments are
made, a better estimate of the loss is determined or the loss is no longer considered probable.

Loss accruals are reviewed on a regular basis to assure that the recorded potential loss exposures are appropriate. This
involves ongoing communication and analyses with internal and external legal counsel, engineers, operation management and
other parties.

3) Income Taxes

Significant management judgment is required in developing the provision for income taxes, primarily due to the uncertainty
related to tax positions taken or expected to be taken in tax returns and the determination of deferred tax assets, liabilities and
valuation allowances.

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of benefit recognized related to an uncertain tax
position. Tax positions are evaluated following a two-step process. The first step requires an entity to determine whether,
based on the technical merits supporting a particular tax position, it is more likely than not (greater than a 50% chance) that
the tax position will be sustained. This determination assumes that the relevant taxing authority will examine the tax position
and is aware of all the relevant facts surrounding the tax position. The second step requires an entity to recognize in the
financial statements the benefit of a tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition criterion. The benefit
recognized is measured at the largest amount of benefit that has a likelihood of realization, upon settlement, that exceeds
50%. Management considers a number of factors in assessing the benefit to be recognized, including negotiation of a
settlement.

On a quarterly basis, uncertain tax positions are reassessed by considering information known at the reporting date. Based on
management's assessment of new information, a tax benefit may subsequently be recognized for a previously unrecognized
tax position, a previously recognized tax position may be de-recognized, or the benefit of a previously recognized tax
position may be remeasured. The amounts ultimately paid upon resolution of issues raised by taxing authorities may differ
materially from the amounts accrued and may materially impact the financial statements in the future.

At December 31, 2010, it was reasonably possible that during the next 12 months the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits could increase by as much as $28 million or decrease by up to $42 million. This change could result from the timing
and/or valuation of certain deductions, intercompany transactions and unitary filing groups. The events that could cause
these changes are direct settlements with taxing authorities, litigation, legal or administrative guidance by relevant taxing
authorities and the lapse of an applicable statute of limitation.
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The balance sheet classification of unrecognized tax benefits and the need for valuation allowances to reduce deferred tax
assets also require significant management judgment. Unrecognized tax benefits are classified as current to the extent
management expects to settle an uncertain tax position by payment or receipt of cash within one year of the reporting date.
Valuation allowances are initially recorded and reevaluated each reporting period by assessing the likelihood of the ultimate
realization of a deferred tax asset. Management considers a number of factors in assessing the realization of a deferred tax
asset, including the reversal of temporary differences, future taxable income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning
strategies. Any tax planning strategy utilized in this assessment must meet the recognition and measurement criteria utilized
to account for an uncertain tax position. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for income tax disclosures.

4) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

PPL Electric's electricity delivery business is subject to cost-based rate regulation. As a result, the effects of regulatory
actions are required to be reflected in the financial statements. Assets and liabilities are recorded that result from the
regulated ratemaking process that may not be recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities. Regulatory assets generally
represent incurred costs that have been deferred because such costs are probable of future recovery in regulated customer
rates. Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to regulated customers for previous collections of costs that are
expected to be refunded to customers in the future. In certain cases, regulatory liabilities are recorded based on the
understanding with the regulator that current rates are being set to recover costs that are expected to be incurred in the future,
and the regulated entity is accountable for any amounts charged pursuant to such rates and not yet expended for the intended
purpose.

Management continually assesses whether the regulatory assets are probable of future recovery by considering factors such as
changes in the applicable reguilatory and political environments, the ability to recover costs through regulated rates, recent
rate orders to other regulated entities, and the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation. Based on this
continual assessment, management believes the existing regulatory assets are probable of recovery. This assessment reflects
the current political and regulatory climate at the state and federal levels, and is subject to change in the future. If future
recovery of costs ceases to be probable, then asset write-offs would be required to be recognized in operating income.
Additionally, the regulatory agencies can provide flexibility in the manner and timing of the depreciation of PP&E and
amortization of regulatory assets.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL Electric had regulatory assets of $620 million and $542 million. All regulatory assets
are either currently being recovered under specific rate orders, represent amounts that are expected to be recovered in future
rates or benefit future periods based upon established regulatory practices. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PPL Electric
had regulatory liabilities of $32 million and $84 million.

See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for additional information on regulatory assets and liabilities.

Other Information

PPL's Audit Committee has approved the independent auditor to provide audit and audit-related services and other services
permitted by Sarbanes-Oxley and SEC rules. The audit and audit-related services include services in connection with
statutory and regulatory filings, reviews of offering documents and registration statements, and internal control reviews. See
"Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services" for more information.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

PPL Corporation, PPL Energy Supply, LLC and PPL Electric Utilities Corporation
Reference is made to "Risk Management - Energy Marketing & Trading and Other" for PPL and PPL Energy Supply and

"Risk Management" for PPL Electric in "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations."”
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PPL Corporation and subsidiaties as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the
index at Item 15 (a). These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits. We did not audit the.
financial statements of LG&E and KU Energy LLC (LKE), a wholly-owned subsidiary, which statements reflect total assets
of $10,719 million as of December 31, 2010, and total revenues of $493 million for the period November 1, 2010 (date of
acquisition) to December 31, 2010. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us,
and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for LKE, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and, for 2010, the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of PPL Corporation and subsidiaries at »
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated resuits of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our
opinion, the related financial statement schedule when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
PPL Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal

Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our
report dated February 25, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Emst & Young LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 25, 2011
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Corporation

We have audited PPL Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria
established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). PPL Corporation's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in
Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting at Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. :

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our -
opinion. : :

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

As set forth in Item 9A, Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management's assessment of and
conclusion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting did not include the internal controls of LG&E and
KU Energy LLC (LKE), which is included in the 2010 consolidated financial statements of the Company and constituted
32.6% and 47.3% of total assets and net assets, respectively, as of December 31, 2010 and 5.8% and 5.0% of revenues and
net income, respectively, for the year then ended. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting of PPL Corporation
and subsidiaries also did not include an evaluation of the internal control over financial reporting of LKE.

In our opinion, PPL Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2010, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of PPL Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related
consolidated statements of income, equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2010 and our report dated February 25, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 25, 2011
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Member of LG&E and KU Energy LLC

In our opinion, the consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of income, retained earnings,
comprehensive income, cash flows and capitalization present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of LG&E
and KU Energy LLC and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2010 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the
period from November 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the LG&E and KU Energy LLC's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit of these statements in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, on November 1, 2010, PPL Corporation completed its
acquisition of LG&E and KU Energy LLC and its subsidiaries. The push-down basis of accounting was used at the
acquisition date.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
February 25, 2011
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Managers and Sole Member of PPL Energy Supply, LLC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PPL Energy Supply, LLC and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, equity, comprehensive income, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accountmg Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company's internal
control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of PPL Energy Supply, LLC and subsidiaries at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results of their

operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 25, 2011
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Electric Utilities Corporaﬁon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareowners' equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements bascd on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company's internal
control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results

of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 25, 2011
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME FO

PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries
(Millions of Dollars, except share data)

R THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2010 2009 2008
Operating Revenues
DY oot oeeoeoeeee oo $ 3668 $ 3902 $ 4114
Unregulated retail electric and gas ................oowvvveeeeoveeveoroeossoreeooooooooo 415 152 151
Wholesale energy marketing
REALZEA ........ooooii e oo 4,832 3,184 2,138
Unrealized economic activity (Note 19) ............oooovveeereesremsmsoroooooo (805) (229) 1,056
Net energy trading margins ...............oooeeevrvvvvvoeeeeoeoeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeoooo 2 17 (121)
Energy-related BUSINESSES ..................omererrevveeeeereneeeeceeeeoesosseseeeooooooooooooooo 409 423 519
Total Operating REVENUES ..............covcceeeemmmmmmsmuesieeeoseeeeeeeeseesoosooseoessoooooooooooooooooooo 8,521 7,449 7,857
Operating Expenses
Operation
FUCL oo oo 1,235 920 1,057
Energy purchases
REAIZEA.........oooviireei et 2,773 2,625 1,624
Unrealized economic activity (Note 19)...........ccooommmveeemmmmmoooo (286) 155 553
Other operation and MAINtENANCE .................ooeeoeeeerecreseooo 1,756 1,418 1,414
Amortization of recoverable transition Costs ..o 304 293
DEPreciation ..........coooovvvvvomuuiicivvieieeeeeeeeoe oo 556 455 444
Taxes, other than iNCOME..............couewemmrmeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeoeeooooooooeoooooo 238 280 288
Energy-related bUSINESSEs ..............cccoumuummrerevvveeeereeeeeseeecesoseoooooo 383 396 481
Total Operating EXPENSes ..............cccuurreerevereeoneeeeeeesoeeoossssoo oo 6,655 6,553 6,154
Operating Income 1,866 896 1,703
Other Income (EXPENSE) - Nt .......ccvvvvveevrvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesooeoeoooo oo ooooooooooooooooooo (2} 47 53
Other-Than-Temporary IMpairments.......................ooocoovvvevvoovoooreo 3 18 36
INEETESt EXPENSE......oooovoiiieceveeseesnssssees oo 593 387 447
Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes 1,239 538 1,273
INCOME TAKES.....coovrrmuuieceetveeessissseeees oo ooooeooeo oo 263 105 396
Income from Continuing Operations After Income Taxes 976 433 877
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations (net of income taxes) ............................ 17 @) 73
Net Income 959 426 950
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling INterests....................coowovvoeevrvorovooooo 21 19 20
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation $ 938 §$ 407 § 930
Amounts Attributable to PPL Corporation:
Income from Continuing Operations After Income Taxes ...........................___ $ 955 § 414 $ 857
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations (net of income taxes)......................... an ) 73
NELINCOME ... oo $ 938 $ 407 § 930
Earnings Per Share of Common Stock:
Income from Continuing Operations After Income Taxes Available to PPL
Corporation Common Shareowners:
BASIC ettt oeoeeoeeeeeeeee $ 221 § $ 2.28
DiIUEEA ... $ 220 § $ 2.28
Net Income Available to PPL Corporation Common Shareowners:
BASIC .ot eeeeeeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeee $ 217 § 1.08 § 2.48
DAIEA .o $ 217 $ 1.08 § 247
Dividends Declared Per Share of Common Stock $ 140 § 138 § 1.34
Weighted-Average Shares of Common Stock Outstanding (in thousands)
BASIC oo 431,345 376,082 373,626
DIEA ...t 431,569 376,406 374,901

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries
(Millions of Dollars)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

INEE ITICOINIE <. eeeeveeeeeerererresseseessesasseesasseaneemeestesser st s rneh e s aeerbe kb eas s e s e b e s E et E e m b b s e et b e a b e r e s

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Pre-tax gain from the sale of the Maine hydroelectric generation business...........ococeevevenen
DIEPTECTALION ... vevsrevaesencasas st bbb
Amortization.............. e R e
Defined benefit Plans - EXPENSE.........ourwiirirremnmiirtieci s
Defined benefit plans - fUnNding .........ooviiiiiiennc e
Deferred income taxes and investment tax CreditS.... ..o
TMPAIINENT Of ASSELS......vvevuiverueisirreeseist e
Unrealized (gains) losses on derivatives, and other hedging activities
Provision for Montana hydroelectric litigation...........coviieiiniiiieees

Change in current assets and current liabilities
ACCOUNES TECEIVADLE 1.v.vvvee ettt ettt e
Accounts payable
Unbilled revenue
PIEpayments .......cocovomurvrvreverionsinmsiiisistnnceisins st
Counterparty collateral ...........ocovveverrrrinirnrncncnncnn.
Price risk management assets and liabilities
(0117 OUPT N U O O OO PO O PE OO S OO PP PPN
Other operating activities
ORET ASSELS v.v..vvveveitristesreneeriesessessesresteeseesessertese s e ee s b ea s e b e s s ae s R e s b e ea s R sb s b e s s a e b st es s
Other liabilities ......coevveeiririceeriieiceceiis
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Expenditures for property, plant and €qUIPIIENT .........covevriiiiiimiiii s
Proceeds from the sale of the Long Island generation business ..........cooeeeeiiccicinniciinn,
Proceeds from the sale of the Maine hydroelectric generation business ..........ccocceevieenccnias
Proceeds from the sale of the gas and propane businesses...........c.cvvee.
Acquisition of LKE, net of cash acquired ...
Expenditures for intangible assets........coereeiiniiiicii,
Purchases of nuclear plant decommissioning trust investments
Proceeds from the sale of nuclear plant decommissioning trust iNVeStMents ........c.coeeveveieueens
Purchases of Other INVEStMENLS .........cceivererereiriecreeeie et e as
Proceeds from the sale of other investments
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash and cash equivalents ...,
Other INVESING ACHVIEIES.....c.ov.eviviimiremriieie et es
Net cash used in INVESLNg aCtIVILIES .o..vveivviiiiireieieeieii e
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance of 1ong-term debt......c.coooiviiimimiimi e
Retirement of long-term debt
Repurchase of COMMON SLOCK ........riieiiieieiniini i
Issuance of equity, net Of ISSUANCE COSES ......ovririimemiiieierree it
Payment of common stock dividends.................
Redemption of preferred stock of a subsidiary........coecoveieniiiinnnn.
Debt issuance and credit facility COSES ......c.ccoimriimiiiiinireienc
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt (Note 7).....
Other fINAanCINgG ACHVILIES ...cvcuvviieiririititiieiere e
Net cash provided by (used in) financing aCtiVIties ..o
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period............ocoeoeiininnes
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period ..o

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest - net of amount Capitalized ..........c.ooviiiiiiiriiii e
TNCOME TAXES = TEL...veviveereerieeereeseree et esent s et eens bbb s b ae b e b e st e s ebs et e sa et oo sbeben st sn e ansbeas

2010 2009 2008
959 § 426 8 950
25) (3%)

567 471 461
213 389 383
102 70 20
(396) (185) (120)
241 104 43
120 127 105
542 329 (279)
66 8
57 13 65
(100) 76 118
216 (150) 85
(100) 2 (85)
(318) (17 67
(18) 334 1
24) (231) (77)
(12) 92 (118)
5) 12 21
(12) 20 (51)
2,033 1,852 1,589
(1,597) (1,225) (1,418)
124
38 81
303
(6,812)
92) (88) (332)
(128) (227) (224)
114 201 197
(290)
154 195
85 218 (71
39 6 13
(8,229) (880) (1,627)
4,642 298 1,338
20) (1,016) (671)
(38)
2,441 60 19
(566) (517) (491)
(54)
(175) @1 (10)
70 (52) 588
31 23) a4
6,307 (1,271) 721
13 (13)
124 (299) 670
801 1,100 430
925 § 801 $ 1,100
458 $ 460 $ 423
313§ 16 $ 300

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AT DECEMBER 31,
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars, shares in thousands)

2010 2009
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash €qUIVAIENLS ...........c.oo.cverviiivieeciceeeeeeeeeeee oo $ 925 $ 801
ShOTt-term INVESIMENS ........vueeuereieiceeseese st s e es o 163
Restricted cash and cash equivalents ................o.oouevcvieeeoreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeese) 28 105
Accounts receivable (less reserve: 2010, $55; 2009, $37)
CUSTOMIET ..ot e e e s s 652 409
OBET oo e 90 59
Unbilled reVenUES ...........coouiiiiieee e 789 594
Fuel, materials and SUPPLES............coovuriueruiiiiceieeieieeeee oo 643 357
PrePayments...........o.oouiiiiiiiiiieiine et s e 435 102
Price risk management aSSetS ...............oo..oueuevueeeceeeeeeeseeseseses oo 1,918 2,157
Other intangibles.............coueiiirrinriniinitecee e ee e 70 25
Assets Deld fOr Sale ... 374 127
ReGUIALOTY ASSELS ..........ovuereiaiiciteie et s e 85 11
Oher CUTTENT ASSELS.........cceureeieieieceeectceeeeeceeee st e e 16 5
TOtal CUTTENE ASSEES ....e.eeevereeieieeeeeeeree e eee e e et 6,188 4,752
Investments
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust funds.................ocooveveeeooireoeeeoeoo 618 548
Other INVESIMENLS ..........ccueueririerecci et 75 65
Total INVESIMENLS...........ourmrrirerienie it ee e e ee e 693 613
Property, Plant and Equipment
Regulated utility plant - electric and gas..............ocoweeeeveeereroeeeeoesoeooooool 15,994 9,430
Less: accumulated depreciation - regulated utility plant..............c..oooovvvevemooono, 3,002 2,828
Regulated utility plant - electric and gas, N€t................ocoeeeeeereeeeeereereseeosen 12,992 6,602
Non-regulated property, plant and equipment
GENETALION. ...ttt ettt s e e r e ettt 10,165 10,493
NUCIEAT FUEL ... 578 506
TOMRET et e e 403 389
Less: accumulated depreciation - non-regulated property, plant and equipment.... 5,440 5,383
Non-regulated property, plant and equipment, net..............o.co.ooooovooeoveveoo 5,706 6,005
Construction WOTK in PrOZIESS ..........vevvieececveeeieeeeeeeeeee oo 2,160 567
Property, Plant and Equipment, net (&) ...............oevevereeeereeeoeseeeoeooeoeoooo) 20,858 13,174
Other Noncurrent Assets
REGUIAIOTY @SSELS ..ottt e 1,145 531
GOOAWIIL ...ttt 1,761 806
Other Intangibles () .........ccoevirueruiueieceeeeeeeee e 966 615
Price risk management aSSetS ............o.evurveereeeeeceeeeeeeeeeseee oo 655 1,274
Other NONCUITENE ASSELS........c..cvurerrrrerrtiriaeeeseeceeesceese e e sesees oo s s ees e 571 400
Total Other NONCUITENt ASSELS ........oviveeeeeieeeeeeeseeeeeeee oo 5,098 3,626
Total Assets $ 32,837 $ 22,165

(@) At December 31,2010 and December 31, 2009, includes $424 million of PP&E, consisting primarily of "Generation," including leasehold
improvements, and $11 million of "Other intangibles" from the consolidation of a VIE. See Note 22 for additional information.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AT DECEMBER 31,

PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries
(Millions of Dollars, shares in thousands)

Liabilities and Equity

Current Liabilities

SHOTE-1EIIN AEDE ....vveevieerrctiererese ettt st et et
Long-term A .vveueeceiiiiiiiteeeeee e
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE.........coimceririiniriririrereiei ettt e

TIUEETESE .. vveeeereeeeereereseeesesbueeesnreeesassaasasnseaeseaeeesbessstressarneesaraebasesasaanaaeesssnnns
DAVIAEIAS ... cvveeeeeeeeireeeeesreesresireeessnaeessasssneasesessssesnessesobesesanessnasssaassaassnosaseesans
Price risk management Liabilities .........ooevrevmuemnineciineiinccies
Counterparty collateral ...
Regulatory Habilities..........ccovuuerrirmemresininiecin i
Other current HADILItIES .......ecveevieeeeerrerreeireeeeeseeirerssessssesresbe s ssssesssenees
Total Current Liabilities.......ccvvveerieererrerierrerneeereeeeseeeserssineeesesessssiesessssassseseas

Long-term Debt . . seressarsd

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Deferred INCOME LAXES ....ocveereririreerrrreersrearaasressreesstesmessssessssesnsssssassassssssssasss
TVEStMENt taX CIEAILS 1evvvieiveieerieeeieeeireertrerreeriresareeseesererassnesaassseasseseresisssesnne
. Price risk management Habilities ..........ccoeiiriiinininiminsniinniie e
Accrued pension ObHZAtONS..........couevrieiiiiiiinten e
Asset retirement ObLZAtIONS .....cccovrveuereviiiriiiriiese s
Regulatory Habilities........couvuviiiiinenieriiteisns e
Other deferred credits and noncurrent liabilities........c.cccocervniiiinuriviniricienniennes
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities ...........ccoeeeeinnnnn.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 15)

Equity
PPL Corporation Shareowners' Common Equity

Common stock - $0.01 par value (8)....ccccoevrieirvinnmninririinreesenecscenee
Capital in excess Of Par VaIUe ........covvererieieiicennssssc e

- Earnings reinvested. . ... s
Accumulated other comprehensive 108s.........ccovecnenmneciniinin e

-~ Total PPL Corporation Shareowners' Common Equity ...............iieeeeennnene
Noncontrolling INTETESS ........covevirrviriviiieneienieinee et
TOtal EQUILY .oveeeeeeereereeeeecnecntsesrensnsnensssesesesssnes erereenrereedeasensenis SR

Total Liabilities and Equity

(a) 780,000 shares authoﬁzeg; 483,391 and 377,183 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009.

. The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2010 2009
694 639
502

1,028 619
134 92
166 112
174 135
1,144 1,502
338 356
109 74
925 653
5214 4,182
12,161 7,143
2,563 2,115
237 38
470 582
1,496 1,283
435 416
1,031 10
752 581
6,984 5,025
5 4
4,602 2,280
4,082 3,749
(479) (537)
8,210 5,496
268 319
8,478 5,815
32,837 $ 22,165




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)
PPL Corporation Shareowners
Common
stock Accumulated
shares Capital in other Non-
outstanding Common  excess of par Earnings comprehensive  controlling
(a) stock value reinvested loss interests Total

December 31, 2007 .....cceevveereereene 373,271 § 43 2,185 $ 3435 $ (68) $ 320 $§ 5,876
Common stock issued (b) ............. 2,158 29 29
Common stock repurchased (c) .... (848) (38) (38)
Stock-based compensation............ 20 20
Net income...........ccccvvrrverirernene.. 930 20 950
Dividends, dividend equivalents,

redemptions and distributions (d) (503) (20) (523)
Divestitures..........cccooeveeeverrinennnnee. (1) ¢))
Other comprehensive loss............. 17 917)
December 31, 2008..................... 374,581 $ 4 3 2,196 $_ 3,862 § (985) § 319 $ 5,396
Common stock issued (b) ............. 2,649 $ 83 $ 83
Common stock repurchased.......... 47) )] )
Stock-based compensation............. 2 2
Netincome.........cccoovevrcrecrerennnene. $ 407 - $ 19 426
Dividends, dividend equivalents,

redemptions and distributions (d) (521) (19) ' (540)
Other comprehensive income ....... $ 449 449
Cumulative effect adjustment (e).. 1 (1)

December 31, 2009 (f) ......ceevenee 377,183 § 4 8 2280 $ 3,749 § (537) $ 319 § 5,815
Common stock issued (b} ............. 106,208 $ 1 $ 2,490 $ 2,491
Purchase Contracts (g).................. (176) (176)
Stock-based compensation............ 8 8
Net income........ccovvevennereenneee. $ 938 $ 21 959
Dividends, dividend equivalents,

redemptions and distributions (d) (605) (72) 677)
Other comprehensive income ....... $ 58 58
December 31, 2010 (f) ........c.c...... 483,391 § 58 4602 § 4082 $ 479 § 268 $ 8,478

(@
(®)

©
GV

common stock issued through various stock and incentive compensation plans.

Directors in June 2007,

Shares in thousands. Each share entitles the holder to one vote on any question presented to any shareowners' meeting.
2010 includes the June 2010 issuance of 103.5 million shares of common stock. See Note 7 for additional information. Each year includes shares of

In 2008, PPL repurchased 802,816 shares of PPL common stock for $38 million under a repurchase plan that was authorized by PPL's Board of

"Earnings reinvested" includes dividends and dividend equivalents on PPL Corporation common stock and restricted stock units. "Noncontrolling

interests” includes dividends, redemptions and distributions to noncontrolling interests, which for 2010 includes $54 million paid to redeem PPL
Electric's preferred stock. The amount paid to redeem the preferred stock includes a $3 million premium.

Q]
(®)

Recorded in connection with the adoption of accounting gunidance related to the recognition and presentation of other-than-temporary impairments.
See "General - Comprehensive Income" in Note 1 for disclosure of balances of each component of AOCI.
Includes $157 million for the Purchase Contracts and $19 million of related fees and expenses, net of tax. See Note 7 for additional information.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, -
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)
2010 2009 2008
Net income $ 939 § 426 $ 950
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Amounts arising during the period - gains (losses), net of tax (expense) benefit:
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax of ($1), $4, ($11)...ccccccevernve. (59) 101 (500)
Available-for-sale securities, net of tax of (331), ($50), $55..cvviiniicciiininn, 29 49 (50)
Qualifying derivatives, net of tax of ($148), (83356), ($120).....cciiiririeerrirereraienens 219 492 240
Equity investees' other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax of $0, $0, $0...... 1 3)
Defined benefit plans:
Prior service costs, net of tax of ($14), ($1), $0...coiirrviiiiinn, 17 1
Net actuarial loss, net of tax of $50, $147, $294.....ccoviiiiiiiniin (80) (340) (577)
Transition obligation, net of tax of (84), $0, 80 ......coovviiiiiiniiiienn, 8
Reclassifications to net income - (gains) losses, net of tax expense (benefit):
Available-for-sale securities, net of tax of $3, $3, ($2) «.ovoeiiiiiniiiicn, 5) “ 2
Qualifying derivatives, net of tax of $84, (§92), $17.......coiiiimiiiininnniininne. (126) 131 (69)
Defined benefit plans:
Prior service costs, net of tax of ($7), ($8), (39) .c.cvvmmviminniiceinciiin, 12 13 18
Net actuarial loss, net of tax of ($14), (34), (B1 D). 41 4 20
Transition obligation, net of tax of ($1), (31), (BL1).eeuineriiiiiinees 2 1 2
Total other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to PPL Corporation...... 58 449 917)
Comprehensive income 1,017 875 33
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling INEETEStS .ovvivenrenenciiecnenen, 21 19 20
Comprehensive income attributable to PPL Corporation $ 996 3 856 $ 13

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

Operating Revenues
Wholesale energy marketing
REANZED ..o
Unrealized economic activity (NOte 19) .............ccoovemeereerrereeeseooooeoe
Wholesale energy marketing to affiliate .................cooveorvoreerereseooooeoooooo)
UBHEY oo

Operating Expenses
Operation

Energy purchases
REALIZEA ...
Unrealized economic activity (Note 19) .........ooooovooevooooo
Energy purchases from affiliate ...................cooovoroeovoooeoeoooooo

Interest EXPENSE............couuvmieiieieeieeceeceeeeee oo

Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

INCOME TAXES..........oueuceriemeieieteec e

Income from Continuing Operations After Income Taxes
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations (net of income 17:5. 353 DU

Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests.................ooooooooooooooo

Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply

Amounts Attributable to PPL Energy Supply:
Income from Continuing Operations After Income TaXes...........ooveoooooooooeonn .
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations (net of income 1axes) .oovveerennennn.
NEtINCOME ..o e

2010 2009 2008
4832 $ 3,184 $ 2,138
(805) (229) 1,056
320 1,806 1,826
727 684 824
415 152 151

2 17 (121)
398 411 511
5,889 6,025 6,385
1,096 920 1,057
1,636 2,512 1,460
(286) 155 553

3 70 108
1,161 1,061 1,062
353 310 299
99 86 86
373 388 478
4,435 5,502 5,103
1,454 523 1,282
26 33 46

3 18 36

9 2 14
343 263 306
1,143 277 1,000
262 23 301
881 254 699
(19) 0 71
862 247 770

1 1 2
861 $ 246§ 768
880 S 253§ 697
(19) 0 71
861 $ 246 $ 768

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

2010 2009 2008
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
INEE ITICOINIE «...cevvieveeeseeettetee b et ese s ese st aeseseeee st er e s aa ekt sa e s e b eas e R e e s R b ee e e a e b s e E s bbb $ 862 $ 247 $ 770
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Pre-tax gain from the sale of the Maine hydroeieciric gencration busincss 25) (38)
DIEPTECIALION .11 ervseeseeececareaascse e s b s st R 365 327 317
AMOTHZALION 1. eveveiiecee vt e eveeseeseeseseesestesseeresaesasssens e e esbessas bt s s esaesb e s st s s b st s s s n s s as e nes 160 75 66
Defined benefit plans - expense 52 23 6
Defined benefit plans - funding 302) (136) (103)
Deferred income taxes and investment tax CreditS.........coveumiininnennie, @an 141 165
TMPAITMENT OF ASSELS ....ovuverviieicariirieierietesi et s 120 123 93
Unrealized (gains) losses on derivatives, and other hedging activities ............occeevrees 536 330 (285)
Provision for Montana hydroelectric ItIZation ..........coevinnecnmniiimmimninnicen 66 8
107117 ST U U OO OO OO PP UTEO TP POPPT PRSP SRRSO 41 14 63
Change in current assets and current liabilities
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE ....c.evivieeieiriivieeriereeteeesae st saese et entiarsne e b e sb e a b e sk e enesa s sa s (18) 77 141
ACCOUNLS PAYADLE ...ovvreeceiieiiiiciitie et 20 (178) 72
UNDALLEA TEVEIUE ... ceeeeeeereeeeeeteesie e v eessesbeessesresbeeeeessseresba e s b s sssensasr s esas e e s se et snssnsesans (88) 9 (89)
Collateral on PLR energy supply from affiliate.........cooeenviininciin 300
T AXES .. enveereereeeeeeseeseeseseseseetaeaeeese st enseseansass e seestes b e et e b e eab e sRa e s b e e R s e b b e R e s nr e e een et e e 87 (16) (65)
Counterparty COIAETAL .....c.veerevriiiirieiii et (18) 334 1
Price risk management assets and Habilities ...........cocovninnnnninnicee 27 (223) (88)
1117 ST O SO O OO OO OO ORI PSR OO PR PP PSPPI O 35 7 18
Other operating activities
OTHET ASSEES ....vveeveeeereeeriseeestesseeeeaseeseaseessesbesasessestaesaests s bs e R s e beab b e ab e et e s bn e s s ee s eaassa s e s s s e 1) 15 15
Oher HADITIES ..vvovvvevieveveiieeeseseeeereesessesesecetssetssnstas b s b e rsae et e e e a st asa s 76 (26) (58)
Net cash provided by operating activities ..........coveeerniniiiiiis e 1,840 1,413 . 1,039
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment ..............ococeeunnn (1,009) (907) (1,114)
Proceeds from the sale of the Long Island generation business 124
Proceeds from the sale of the Maine hydroelectric generation busingss ............ccooceeecnn. 38 81
Expenditures for INANZIDIE ASSELS 1.vuererreeriececmrciese it (82) (78) (325)
"Purchases of nuclear plant decommissioning trust INVESTMENLS ..........oovrvviiiriinninninnnnnn. (128) (227) (224)
Proceeds from the sale of nuclear plant decommissioning trust investments.................... 114 201 197
Purchases of other INVEStMENts ......c..cccceeverrriviniuenineeenrrninens ettt r st e nees (197)
Proceeds from the sale of other INVESIMENLES .....ccoovviiiiniiiinniiiinieec e 154 102
Repayment of long-term notes receivable from affiliates............oooverinnnniiiinnes (1,816)
Issuance of long-term notes receivable to affiliates.........coveevciiininn 1,816
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash and cash equivalents ..., 84 219 (152)
Other INVEStNE ACHVIHES ....vvevveuiriiiiieii et 34 6 17
Net cash used in INVESTING ACHVILIES ....covevrviierereirnreterese et (825) (551) (1,696)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance of [ong-term AeDE ......couvueuereiicciiieieeee e 602 849
Retirement of 10ng-term debt .......c.ccvimiiimmminiii (220) (266)
Contributions from MEMDET ........coviviiieiieieee ettt rer et 3,625 50 421
DiStribUtioNs t0 MEIMIDET .....cvoveeiierieiiriecesienienereiteee ettt (4,692) (943) (750)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt (NOte 7) ..voveririiniiiiiiiiiii, 93) 43 534
Other finANCING ACHVILIES .c.ovvvveviiiiiieiiriere et 54) an %)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing aCtiVIties.......coovemveerniniiiivinieinnee (612) (1,081) 779
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 (13)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 416 (219) 109
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period .........c.ccccoovniiiiinn 245 464 355
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period.........ccooviviniiieniciiiiiies $ 661 % 245§ 464

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid (received) during the period for:
Interest - net of amount capitalized $ 275 % 274§ 271
INCOME tAXES - NEL....evrirereerrreverieieecnisiestesrasasenseneseesse e ssssseneane $ 278 $ CIV 149

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AT DECEMBER 31,
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

2010 2009
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash eqUIVAENTS ........ccovvvieieiitecececee e 661 $ 245
Restricted cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS ..............ccoeveevrivivivioieeeeeeee e, 19 99
Accounts receivable (less reserve: 2010, $20; 2009, $21)
CUSLOIMIET ...ttt sttt et e et et eae et e e e seans 225 168
OhEr .ottt an 24 31
Unbilled reVENUES ..........ccceviririiciricieinirececet sttt ee e s s 486 402
Accounts receivable from affiliates ..........ccooecieeeieeiieiiieieece e, 124 165
Fuel, materials and Supplies ............cccoerrermnininninecee s 297 325
PrEPaymMEnts .........cocveiiiiiiiiiiiicers ettt et een 89 56
Price risk management @SSELS ..........cocevieuriuereceeueiiseseseieesseses e e seaees 1,907 2,147
Other iNtaNGIDIES. .......ceceveieiriieeieet et s e ee s s s 11 25
Assets held fOr Sale ..ot 374 127
Other CUITENt SSELS .........cccuiriirereiriceir ettt ee e eenan 11 1
TOtal CUITENE ASSEES ...v.vivieieiiecirereeeeeeteeeeteeeee et et e et ea e e s s eeeeses e s e e ese e essens 4,228 3,791
Investments
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust funds................coeeceeicvrirnerereerereeereeesn, 618 548
Other INVESHMENTS ........oveviiieieiriieieiii ettt sttt s e st et s ere e eseees 37 58
Total INVESIMENLS.........c.cviueieieieirieteieeee ettt eee e s st e en e s s 655 606
Property, Plant and Equipment
Regulated utility plant - electric and gas...............cccceeeeererreenenenn. e 4,269 4,234
Less: accumulated depreciation - regulated utility plant...............ococeveveeevereeeennnn. 888 823
Regulated utility plant - electric and gas, Net..........c.c.o.cevemememerereieereireenee e, 3,381 3411
Non-regulated property, plant and equipment
GNETALION. ...c.eveeietciitet sttt ettt ettt et ee e s s e eeee e eeses st eneseesesessesenees 10,169 10,493
NUCIEAT FUEL ......oecevvmricrienie ittt eseees e see s e e s e 578 506
OthET ...ttt e 314 307
Less: accumulated depreciation - non-regulated property, plant and equipment.... 5,401 5,346
Non-regulated property, plant and equipment, net...............coevevveevvereeereeeeene.. . 5,660 5,960
Construction WOTK Il PIOBIESS ....cccveriirereteretieceeeest st reseseseeessee s ressane 594 422
Property, Plant and Equipment, net (a).............. berserees e sa s e s e sannereen 9,635 9,793
Other Noncurrent Assets
GOOAWIIL ..ottt ettt e e n s sesenann 765 806
Other intangibles (8) .......coceeeiieereiieeee et 464 477
Price risk management aSSLS ...........ccouovurveuerereerereeeieineeeceee e 651 1,234
Other NONCUITENT BSSELS........cv.cvereiereeicrerereie ettt er e eeeaee et e e eeeesseres 398 317
Total Other NONCUITENt ASSEIS ....cveveuruiuiuieieceieieieeiseeeeeeeeeeteseseseneeecesesesesee e esesesenans 2,278 2,834
Total Assets 16,796 $ 17,024

() At December 31,2010 and December 31, 2009, includes $424 million of PP&E, consisting primarily of "Generation," including leasehold
improvements, and $11 million of "Other intangibles" from the consolidation of a VIE. See Note 22 for additional information.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AT DECEMBER 31,
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

2010 2009
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities
SROTE-LEITIL AEDE .o eeereeeeeeeeeiereeeereeseseesesse e stessctsrseress e s e e st b et s a s s st $ 531 $ 639
LONE-ETMN DL ...ovnviiiriiireiscrcisensi e 500
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...cvviveieiecriiiisiree ettt 592 537
Accounts payable to affiliates........c.coereieieriicininiii e 43 51
TAKES . cvveeeeeeereessssesessaeestesaseeasssessseessaassasesaseaesesessbseesbaaansnesesaeebts st e sab et ar s e e st e s st senesans 119 33
TEIEETESE oonvreveeereereeereeeuesseeeseseesessesssassassaaasessecsnesasessaanaeneesoseasteseertsatasanansansnesatesesanss 110 86
Price risk management LHabilities ..........cooerrueeemeinineninininiiii e, 1,112 1,502
Counterparty COLLALETAl ...........ooumuriersririsseescics s 338 356
Other CUITENt HADITITIES ....vevveeieveeeererrerreessemeeeeeetesissresenessesnsssssstsiosssnssnsssessnsasasssassons 624 481
Total CUITENt LiaDIlItIES. . eeueereeeereerirrrerreereesresinesteeseatesstessaasuase s testesbtsabseassnannasass 3,969 3,685
Long-term Debt 5,089 5,031
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Deferred INCOME LAXES .veevevverreeieeerrieseeersessaesseeseesssesssesssnsnrsensssssesssessesosssssssssessesnssns 1,548 1,481
TRVESHMENE tAX CIEAILS .overeeervrereriierirsereessessaseesesaeessessesassssssnersesssesasessssssosssssasasasssanans 81 30
Price risk management LHabilities ........c.ccooueernrneeronciniiniiniinissn e, 438 582
Accrued pension ODLALIONS ........vieeersmeessstsnmsessisiniei s 619 883
Asset retirement OblIZAtIONS .........ecociriirireiriniininsneee s 332 416
Other deferred credits and noncurrent Habilities........c.coviviemeenimeeiencnnncnicsininniiennns 211 330
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities ........ccooerirerimneneiecsenennnns 3,229 3,722
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 15)
Equity
MEMDET'S EQUILY .vrereereerreererirsstsnsmnsesessssssasses s e tasae s bbbt 4,491 4,568
NONCONTOLNG INEETESES ....vvvvivsireserrimrensssies st s 18 18
TOtAl EQUILY .vocoevevemecncininienniens sttt 4,509 4,586
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 16,796 $ 17,024

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

December 31, 2007

NEEINCOME. ....ceecviuitieereretceeeeee e ee e

Contributions from member.............oooveveviveeeeoeoeeeoooeooo
DISEFDULIONS ....voveeeovceeeeeee e

December 31, 2010 (a)

(@) See "General — Comprehensive Income" in Note 1 for disclosure of balances of each component of AOCIL.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an ihzegral part of the financial statements.
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Non-
Member's controlling
equity interests Total
$ 5205 § 19 5,224
768 2 770
(850) (850)
421 421
(750) ) (752)
) )
$ 4,794 § 18 4,812
$ 246 § | 247
421 421
50 50
(943) (€3] (944)
. $ 4,568 $ 18 4,586
$ 861 § | 862
129 129
3,625 3,625
(4,692) €)) (4,693)
$ 4,491 § 18 4,509




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)
2010 2009 2008
Net INCOME ..nonmnenenrenecisisissessssnsens : $ 862 $ 247 §$ 770
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Amounts arising during the period - gains (losses), net of tax (expense) benefit:
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax of ($1), $4, (811)...ccceervvnnennn. (59) 101 (500)
Available-for-sale securities, net of tax of ($31), (850), $55..c..covniniiniiie 29 49 (50)
Qualifying derivatives, net of tax of (8207), ($330), ($125)....ccccvvrvnrmericiiciiiiniiinns 305 454 249
Equity investee's other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax of $0, $0, $0............ b ?3)
Defined benefit plans:
Prior service costs, net of tax of ($8), $0, $0......covviciii 12 1 (1)
Net actua